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SECTION | - GENERAL
DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS

This Letter of Offer uses certain definitions and abbreviations which, unless the context otherwise indicates or implies or unless
otherwise specified, shall have the meaning as provided below. References to any legislation, act, regulation, rules, guidelines or
policies shall be to such legislation, act, regulation, rules, guidelines or policies as amended, supplemented, or re-enacted fromtime to
time and any reference to a statutory provision shall include any subordinate |egislation made from time to ti me under that provision.

The words and expressions used in this Letter of Offer, but not defined herein shall have, to the extent applicable, the meaning
ascribed to such terms under the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Companies Act, the SCRA, the Depositories Act, and the rules and

regulations made there under.

Company Related Terms

Term

Description

“Inventure Growth and
Securities Limited”, “IGSL” or
“ourCompany”’or*“thelssuer’

Unless the context otherwise requires, refers to Inventure Growth and Securities Limited, a
Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at 201, 2™
Floor, Virgy Tower, Near Landmark, Western Express Highway, Andheri — East, Mumbai -
400069, India.

<, TS
s

we”, “us”, or “our”

Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, our Company, Inventure Growth and Securities
Limited.

Audited Financial Statements

The consolidated audited financial statements of our Company as at and for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 (along with comparative financia statements for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023) prepared in accordance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards,
which comprises the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2024 (along with comparative
balance sheet as at March 31, 2023) and the consolidated statement of profit and loss, including
other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of cash flows and the statement of
changes in equity for the years ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

AOA/Articles/ Articles of
Association

Unless the context otherwise requires, refers to the Articles of Association of our Company, as
amended from time to time.

Audit Committee

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Company’s Audit Committee in
accordance with Regulation 18 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBI Listing
Regulations”) and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Board/ Board of Directors / Our
Board

The Board of Directors of our Company, including all duly constituted Committees thereof.

Chief Financial Officer / CFO

Mr. Arvind Jethalal Gala, the Chief Financial Officer of our Company.

Companies Act Companies Act, 1956 and/ or the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from timeto time
Chairman Mr. Kanji Bachubhai Rita the Chairman of our Company.
Company Secretary and Ms. Shikha Ashok Mishra, the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company

Compliance Officer

Director(s) Director(s) on the Board of our Company, as appointed from time to time, unless otherwise
specified.
Depositories Act The Depositories Act, 1996 and amendments thereto

Depository Participant/ DP

Depository Participant as defined under the Depositories Act

Indian GAAP

Generally Accepted Accounting Principlesin India

Equity Shareholders

The holders of the Equity Shares.

Equity Shares/Shares

The equity shares of our Company of aface value of 21.00 each unless otherwise specified in the
context thereof.

Financial Statements

Our Consolidated Audited Financial Statements.

Legal Advisor

Amruta Giradkar and Associates the legal advisor of the Company

Independent Directors

Independent Directors on our Board, and eligible to be appointed as independent directors under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations. For details of the
Independent Directors, see “Our Management” beginning on page no.60.

Key Managerial Personnel

The key manageria personnel of our Company in terms of Section 2(51) Companies Act
and as per the definition provided in Regulation 2(1) (bb) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and




Memorandum of
Association/M emorandunm/
MoA

Memorandum of Association/Memorandum/ MoA of our Company, as amended from time to time

Nomination and Remuneration
Committee

The committee of the Board of directors constituted as our Company’s nomination and
remuneration committee in accordance with Regulation 19 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013

Promoter Group

Kanji Bachu Rita (HUF) (PAN: AACHK9090A)congtituting the promoter group of our Company,
pursuant to Regulation 2(1)(pp) of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations.

Promoters Kanji Bachubhai Rita (PAN: AABPR6131J), the promoter of our Company.

Registered Office Theregisteredofficeof ourCompanysituatedat201, 2™ Floor, Viraj Tower, Near Landmark, Western
Express Highway, Andheri — East, Mumbai - 400069, India.

Registrar of Companies/ RoC Registrarof Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai

Statutory Auditor The Statutory Auditor of our Company, being M/s. PPV & Co., Chartered Accountants bearing

Firm Registration Number ‘153929W’.

SEBI ICDR Regulation

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018.

Issue Related Terms

Term Description
Abridged Letter of Offer / Abridged letter of offer to be sent to the Eligible Equity Shareholders with respect to the Issue in
ALOF accordance with the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the Companies Act

Additional Rights Equity
Shares

The Rights Equity Shares applied or alotted under this Issue in addition to the Rights Entitlement.

Allot / Allotment /Allotted

Allotment of Rights Equity Shares pursuant to the Issue

Allotment Advice

Note, advice or intimation of Allotment sent to each successful Applicant who has been or is to be
Allotted the Rights Equity Shares pursuant to the Issue.

Allotment Date

Date on which the Allotment is made pursuant to the | ssue

Allottee(s)

Person(s) who are Allotted Rights Equity Shares pursuant to the Allotment

Applicant(s) / Investor(s)

Eligible Equity Shareholder(s) and/or Renouncee(s) who are entitled to make an applicationfor the
Rights Equity Shares pursuant to the Issuein terms of the Letter of Offer, including anASBA Investor

Application

Application made through submission of the Application Form or plain paper Application to the
Designated Branch of the SCSBs or online/ e ectronic application through the website of the SCSBs (if
made available by such SCSBs) under the ASBA process to subscribe to the Rights Equity Shares at
the Issue Price.

Application Form

Unless the context otherwise requires, an application form (including online application through the
website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSBs) under theASBA process) used by an
Applicant to make an application for the Allotment of Rights Equity Sharesin this Issue.

Application Money

Aggregate amount payable in respect of the Rights Equity Shares applied for in the Issue at the Issue
Price

Application Supported by
Blocked Amount / ASBA

Application (whether physica or electronic) used by an ASBA Investor to make an application
authorizing the SCSB to block the Application Money in an ASBA account maintained with the SCSB

ASBA Account

An account maintained with SCSBs and as specified in the Application Form or plain paper
application, as the case may be, by the Applicant for blocking the amount mentioned in the Application
Form or in the plain paper Application

ASBA Applicant(s) /
ASBAInvestor

Eligible Equity Shareholders who make an application to subscribe to the Issue through ASBA
process.

ASBA Circulars

Collectively, SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/CFD/DIL/ ASBA/1/2009/ 30/12 dated
December 30, 2009, SEBI circular bearing reference number CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2011dated April 29,
2011 and the SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR /P/2020/13 dated
January 22, 2020.

Bankers to the Issue/ Public
Issue Bank

Collectively, the Escrow Collection Bank and the Refund Bank to the Issue, in this case beinglndusind
Bank Limited

Banker to the Issue
Agreement

Agreement to be entered into by and among our Company, the Registrar to the Issue and the Banker(s),
Indusind Bank Limited to the Issue for collection of the Application Money from Applicants/Investors,
transfer of funds to the Allotment Account and where applicable, refunds of the amounts collected
from Applicants/Investors, on the terms and conditions thereof

Basis of Allotment

The basis on which the Rights Equity Shares will be Allotted to successful Applicants under this Issue,
as described in "Terms of the Issue" beginning on page 155 of this Letter of Offer

Consolidated certificate

The certificate that would be issued for Rights Equity Shares Allotted to each folio in case of Eligible
Equity Shareholders who hold Equity Sharesin physical form;

Controlling Branches/
Controlling Branches of
theSCSBs

Such branches of the SCSBs which coordinate with the Registrar to the Issue and the Stock Exchanges,
alist of which is available on SEBI updated from time to time, or at such other website(s) as may be
prescribed by the SEBI from time to time.




Term

Description

Demographic Details

Details of Investors including the Investor’s address, PAN, DP ID, Client ID, bank account details and
occupation, where applicable.

Designated Branches

Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collect the Applications, as the case may be, used by the
ASBA Investors and alist of which is available on the website of SEBI and/or such other website(s) as
may be prescribed by the SEBI from timeto time

Designated Stock Exchange

BSE Limited

Draft Letter of Offer

The draft letter of offer dated November 30, 2023filed with BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange
of India Limited in accordance with the SEBIICDR Regulations

Escrow Collection Bank

Bank(s) which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as bankers to an issue and with whom
the Rights Issue Account and Refund Account will be opened, in this case being,|nduslnd Bank.

Eligible Equity Shareholders

Holder(s) of the Equity Shares as on the Record Date

Equity Shareholder/ Means a holder of Equity Shares of our Company

Shareholder

Investor(s) Equity Shareholders as on Record Date and/or Renounce(s) applying in the I ssue.

Issue Issue of up t021,00,00,000Equity Shares of face value of % 1 each of our Company for cash at a price

of ¥ 2.33 per Rights Equity Share (including a premium of % 1.33per Rights Equity Share) aggregating
up to T 4893.00 lakhs on arights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our Company in the ratio
of 1Rights Equity Shares for every4Equity Shares held by the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our
Company on the Record Datei.e. July 15, 2024.

Issue Closing Date

August13, 2024

Issue Opening Date

July15, 2024

Issue Period The period between the Issue Opening Date and the Issue Closing Date, inclusive of both days, during
which ApplicantdInvestors can submit their Applications, in accordance with the SEBI ICDR
Regulations

Issue Price % 2.33 per Rights Equity Share

Issue Proceeds Gross proceeds of the Issue

Issue Size Amount aggregating up to ¥4893.00 lakhs

Lead Manager Not Applicable

Letter of Offer

The find letter of offer to be filed with the Stock Exchanges after incorporating observations received
from Stock Exchange on the Draft Letter of Offer

Net Proceeds

Issue Proceeds less I ssue related expenses. For details, see “Objects of the Issue”

Non-ASBA |nvestor/
Non-ASBA Applicant

Investors other than ASBA Investors who apply in the Issue otherwise than through the ASBA process
comprising Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form or who intend to
renounce their Rights Entitlement in part or full and Renounce(s).

On Market Renunciation

The renouncement of Rights Entitlements undertaken by the Investor by trading them over the
secondary market platform of the Stock Exchanges through a registered stock broker in accordance
with the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, circulars issued by the Stock Exchanges from time to time and
other applicable laws, on or before 07" August, 2024.

Off Market Renunciation

The renouncement of Rights Entitlements undertaken by the Investor by transferring them through off
market transfer through a depository participant in accordance with the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars,
circularsissued by the Depositories from time to time and other applicable laws.

Record Date Designated date for the purpose of determining the Equity Shareholders eligible to apply for Rights
Equity Shares, to be decided prior to filing of the Letter of Offer
Refund Bank The Banker(s) to the I ssue with whom the Refund Account(s) will be opened, in this case

beinglnduslind Bank Limited

Registrar to the Issue/
Registrar

Link Intime India Private Limited, Registrar and Share transfer Agent

Renounce(s) Person(s) who has/have acquired the Rights Entitlement from the Eligible Equity Shareholders on
renunciation
Rights Entitlement The number of Rights Equity Shares that an Eligible Equity Shareholder is entitled to in-proportion to

the number of Equity Shares held by such Eligible Equity Shareholder on the Record Date, in this case
being 1 (One) Rights Equity Shares for every 4 (Four)Equity Shares held by an Eligible Equity
Shareholder.

The Rights Entitlements with a separate | SIN: INE878H20016 will be credited to your demat account
before the date of opening of the Issue, against the equity shares held by the Equity Shareholders as on
the record date.

Rights Entitlement L etter

Letter including details of Rights Entitlements of the Eligible Equity Shareholders.

Rights Equity Shares

Equity Shares of our Company to be Allotted pursuant to this |ssue

Rights I ssue Account

The account(s) opened with the Banker(s) to this Issue, into which the amounts blocked by Application
Supported by Blocked Amount in the ASBA Account, with respect to successful Applicants will be
transferred on the Transfer Date in accordance with Section 40(3) of the Companies Act.

Rights Issue Account Bank

Bank(s) which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as bankers to an issue and with whom
the Allotment Accounts will be opened, in this case being, Indusind Bank Limited.




Term

Description

SCSB(s)

Self-certified syndicate banks registered with SEBI, which offers the facility of ASBA.
A list of all SCSBsisavailable at:
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecogni sed=yes

Stock Exchanges

Stock exchanges where the Equity Shares are presently listed, being BSE and NSE

Transfer Date

The date on which the amount held in the escrow account(s) and the amount blocked in theASBA
Account will be transferred to the Allotment Account, upon findization of the Basis of Allotment, in
consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange.

Wilful defaulter or a
Fraudulent Borrower

means a person or an issuer who or which is categorized as a wilful defaulter or a fraudulent borrower
by any bank or financial institution (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof,
in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters or fraudulent borrowers issued by the Reserve
Bank of India.

Working Day(s)

Working day means all days on which commercial banksin Mumbai are open for business. Further, in
respect of Issue Period, working day means all days, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and public
holidays, on which commercial banks in Mumbai are open for business. Furthermore, the time period
between the Issue Closing Date and the listing of the Rights Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges,
working day means all trading days of the Stock Exchanges, excluding Sundays and bank holidays, as
per circularsissued by SEBI.

Technical / Industry Related Terms

Term Description

(IND AS) Indian Accounting Standards

AGM Annual General Meeting

ASSOCHAM The Associated Chambers of Commerce of India

BSE Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

CAGR Compound Annual Growth Rate

GDP Gross Domestic Product

HFIs High-Freguency Indicators

IBEF Indian Brand Equity Foundation

M&A Mergers and Acquisitions

MUDRA Micro Units Development and Refinance Agency
NASSCOM The National Association of Software and Service Companies
OECD Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development
PE Private Equity

Conventional and General Terms and Abbreviations

Term Description

Alc Account

AGM Annual General Meeting

AlF(s) Alternative Investment Fund as defined in and registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Alternative Investments Funds) Regulations, 2012

Air Act Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

(IND AS) Indian Accounting Standards

AO Adjudication Officer

ASBA Applications Supported by Blocked Amount

AY Assessment Y ear

B. A. Bachelor of Arts

B.Com Bachelor of Commerce

Banking Regulation Act

Banking Regulation Act, 1949

BE

Bachelor Degreein Engineering

BIFR Board of Industrial and Financial Reconstruction
Bn Billion

BSc Bachelor Degreein Science

BSE BSE Limited (formerly known as Bombay Stock Exchange Limited)
CAGR Compounded Annual Growth Rate

CAF Composite Application Form

CC Cash Credit

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited
CEO Chief Executive Officer

CFO Chief Financial Officer

CIN Company Identification Number



http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes

Term

Description

Companies Act 2013

Companies Act, 2013, to the extent in force pursuant to the notification of the Notified Sections, read
with the rules, regulations, clarifications and modifications there under

Copyright Act The Copyright Act, 1957

CS Company Secretary

CSR Corporate Social Responsibility

DB Designated Branch

Depositories Act Depositories Act, 1996

Depository A depository registered with the SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories
and Participants) Regulations, 1996

DIN Director Identification Number

DP Depository Participant

CBDT Central Board of Direct Taxes, Government of India

CRAR Capital adequacy ratio/Capital to risk assetsratio

CrPC Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973

DPID Depository Participant’s identity number

EBITDA Earnings before interest, depreciation, tax, amortization and extraordinary items

ECB External Commercia Borrowings

ECS Electronic Clearing System

EGM Extraordinary General Meeting

EPF Act Employees’ Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

EPFO Employees’ Provident Fund Organisation

EPS Earnings per share

ESl Act Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948

ESIC Employees’ State Insurance Corporation

ESOP Employee Stock Option Plan

ESPS Employee Stock Purchase Scheme

Euro/ € Euro isthe official currency of 20 out of 27 European Union member countries

F&NG Father and Natural Guardian

F&O Futures and Options

FCNR Account Foreign Currency Non-resident (Bank) account established in accordance with the FEMA

FDI Foreign Direct Investment

FEMA The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 read with rules and regul ations there under

FDI Circular 2020/ FDI
Circular

Consolidated FDI Policy dated October 15, 2020 issued by the Department for Promotion of Industry
and Internal Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India

FEMA Rules Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt Instruments) Rules, 2019

Fll(s) Foreign Ingtitutional Investors as defined under section 2 of SEBI (FII) Regulations 1995

Financia Year / Fisca / The period of 12 months commencing on April 1 of the immediately preceding calendar year and

Fiscal Year/ FY ending on March 31 of that particular calendar year

FIPB Foreign Investment Promotion Board

Fls Financia Institutions

FMC Forward Market Commission

FPIs A foreign portfolio investor, as defined under the SEBI FPI Regulations and registered with SEBI
under applicable lawsin India

FTA The Foreign Trade (Development and Regulation) Act, 1992

FvCl Foreign Venture Capital Investors (as defined under the Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Foreign Venture Capital Investors) Regulations, 2000) registered with SEBI

FVCI Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors), 2000, as amended from
time to time

GDP Gross Domestic Product
Gol/Government Government of India
FIR First information report

Fugitive Economic Offender

Anindividual who is declared a fugitive economic offender under Section 12 of the Fugitive
Economic Offenders Act, 2018.

GST Goods and Services Tax

HNI High Net worth Individua

HUF(s) Hindu Undivided Family(ies)

I.T. Act Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from time to time

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards

IFSC Indian Financial System Code/international financia services centre

IMF International Monetary Fund

Income Tax Act Income Tax Act, 1961

Ind AS Indian accounting standards as specified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013




Term

Description

readwithCompanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015

Indian GAAP

Generaly Accepted Accounting Principlesin India

INR or Rupeeor Z or Rs.

Indian Rupee, the official currency of the Republic of India

Insider Trading Regulations

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as
amended.

IPO Initial Public Offering

IPR Intellectua Property Rights

IRDA Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
ISIN International Securities | dentification Number

1SO International Standards Organization

IT Act Income Tax Act,1961 as amended from time to time except as stated otherwise
Y Joint Venture

KMP Key Manageria Personnel

L/C Letter of Credit

LIBOR London interbank offered rate

Ltd. Limited

MAPIN Market Participants and Investors’ Integrated Database
MCA The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Gol

MCI Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Gol

MD Managing Director

MICR Magnetic Ink Character Recognition

Mn Million

MNC Multi National Company

MoF Ministry of Finance, Government of India

MOU Memorandum of Understanding

Mutua Funds

Mutua funds registered with the SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutua
Funds) Regulations, 1996

MTF Margin Trading Facility

NA Not Applicable

NAV Net asset value

NECS Nationa Electronic Clearing Services

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transfer
The aggregate of the paid-up share capita, securities premium account and

Net Worth reserves and surplus (excluding revaluation reserve) as reduced by the aggregate of miscellaneous
expenditure (to the extent not adjusted or written off) and debit balance of the profit and loss account

NIF National Investment Fund set up by resolution F. No. 2/3/2005-DD-Il dated November 23, 2005 of
Government of India published in the Gazette of India.

NIFTY National Stock Exchange Sensitive Index

No. Number

NOC No Objection Certificate

Non Resident A person resident outside India, as defined under FEMA Regulations

Non-Resident Indian/ NRI

A person resident outside India, who is a citizen of India or a Person of Indian Origin as defined under
FEMA Regulations, as amended

Notified Sections The sections of the Companies Act, 2013 that have been notified by the MCA and are currently in effect

NPV Net Present Value

NR/ Non-resident A person resident outside India, as defined under the FEMA and includes a Non-resident Indian

NRE Account Non-Resident External Account established and operated in accordance with the FEMA

NRO Account Non-Resident Ordinary Account established and operated in accordance with the FEMA

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited

NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited

NTA Net Tangible Assets

NWR Negotiable Warehouse Receipt

OCB Overseas Corporate Bodies

oD Overdraft

Overseas Corporate Body / A company, partnership, society or other corporate body owned directly or indirectly to the extent of at

OCB least 60% by NRIs, including overseas trusts in which not less than 60% of beneficia interest is
irrevocably held by NRIs directly or indirectly as defined under the Foreign Exchange Management
(Deposit) Regulations, 2000. OCBsare not allowed toinvest in this|ssue.

p.a per annum

P/E Ratio Price/Earnings Ratio

PAC Persons Acting in Concert

PAN

Permanent account number




Term Description

PAT Profit after tax

Patents Act Patents Act, 1970

PBT Profit Before Tax

QFI(s) Qualified Foreign Investor(s) as defined under the SEBI FPI Regulations
RBI The Reserve Bank of India

RBI Act The Reserve Bank of IndiaAct, 1934 , as amended from timeto time

RERD Act Real Estate (Regulation and Devel opment) Act, 2016

RoC or Registrar of Regi strarof Compani es,M aharashtra, Mumbai

Companies

ROE Return on Equity

RONW Return on Net Worth

RTGS Rea Time Gross Settlement

SCRA Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956, as amended from time to time
SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, as amended from time to time.
SEBI The Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the SEBI Act 1992

SEBI (FPI) Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations, 2014

SEBI (ICDR) Regulations

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended, including instructions and clarifications issued by SEBI from time to
time

SEBI (LODR) Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended, including instructions and clarifications issued by SEBI from time to
time

SEBI Act

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992

SEBI FVCI Regulations

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investors) Regulations, 2000

SEBI Takeover Code

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Code,
2011, as amended from time to time.

Sec. Section

Securities Act The U.S Securities Act as amended from time to time
SENSEX Bombay Stock Exchange Sensitive Index

SICA Sick Industrial Companies (Specia Provisions) Act, 1985
SME Small and Medium Enterprise

SSl Small Scale Industry

STT Securities Transaction Tax

TAN Tax Deduction Account Number

TIN Taxpayers | dentification Number

TPH Tonnes per hour

Trademarks Act The Trademarks Act, 1999

TRS Transaction Registration Slip

U.S. GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principlesin the United States of America
U.S. Securities Act The United States Securities Act, 1933

u's Under Section

UIN Unique Identification Number

uaol Union of India

USS$ or USD or US Dollar

United States Dallar, the officia currency of the United States of America

USA or U.S. or US

United States of America

VCF Venture Capital Funds

VCFs Venture capital funds as defined in and registered with the SEBI under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Venture Capita Fund) Regulations, 1996 or the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Alternative Investment Funds) Regulations, 2012, as the case may be

w.ef With effect from

Water Act Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974

WDV Written Down Vdue

WTD Whole-time Director

YoY Y ear over year




NOTICE TO OVERSEAS SHAREHOLDERS

The distribution of this Letter of Offer and the issue of the Rights Equity Shares to personsin certain jurisdictions outside India may be
restricted by legal requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions. Persons into whose possession this Letter of Offer, Letter of Offer,
the Abridged Letter of Offer and the CAF may come are required to inform themselves about and observe such restrictions. Our
Company is making this Issue on arights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our Company and will dispatch the Letter of
Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer and CAF to Eligible Equity Shareholders who have an address in India. Those overseas Shareholders
who do not update the records with their Indian address, prior to the date on which we propose to dispatch the Letter of Offer/
Abridged Letter of Offer and the CAF, shall not be sent the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer and the CAF.

No action has been or will be taken to permit this Issue in any jurisdiction where action would be required for that purpose, except that
the Draft Letter of Offer was filed with BSE and NSEfor their observations. Accordingly, the Rights Equity Shares may not be offered
or sold, directly or indirectly, and the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer and the CAF may not be distributed in any jurisdiction,
except in accordance with the legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of
Offer and the CAF will not congtitute an offer in those jurisdictions in which it would be illegal to make such an offer and in those
circumstances the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer and the CAF must be treated as sent for information only and should not be
copied or redistributed. Accordingly, persons receiving a copy of the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer and the CAF should not,
in connection with the issue of the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements, distribute in or send the same into the United
States or any other jurisdiction where to do so would or might contravene local securities laws or regulations. If the Letter of Offer/
Abridged Letter of Offer and the CAF isreceived by any person in any such territory, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek
to subscribe to the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements referred to in the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer and the
CAF. Envelopes containing a CAF should not be dispatched from any jurisdiction where it would be illegal to make an offer, and all
persons subscribing for the Rights Equity Sharesin this Issue must provide an Indian address. Any person who makes an application to
acquire Rights Entitlement and the Rights Equity Shares offered in this Issue will be deemed to have declared, represented, warranted
and agreed that he is authorized to acquire the Rights Entitlement and the Rights Equity Shares in compliance with all applicable laws
and regulations prevailing in hisjurisdiction. We, the Registrar, or any other person acting on behalf of us, reserve theright to treat any
CAF as invalid where we believe that CAF is incomplete or acceptance of such CAF may infringe applicable legal or regulatory
requirements and we shall not be bound to alot or issue any Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in respect of any such CAF. A
Shareholder may not renounce his entitlement to any person resident in the United States or any other jurisdiction where to do so
would or might contravene local securities laws or regulations. Neither the delivery of the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer
and the CAF nor any sae hereunder, shall under any circumstances create any implication that there has been no change in our
Company’s affairs from the date hereof or that the information contained herein is correct as at any time subsequent to this date.

The contents of the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer should not be construed as legal, tax or investment advice.
Prospective I nvestors may be subject to adverse foreign, state or local tax or legal consequences as a result of the offer of
Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlements. As a result, each Investor should consult its own counsel, business advisor and
tax advisor as to the legal, business, tax and related matters concerning the offer of Rights Equity Shares or Rights
Entitlements. In addition, our Company is not making any representation to any offeree or purchaser of the Rights Equity
Shares or Rights Entitlements regar ding the legality of an investment in the Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlements by
such offeree or purchaser under any applicable laws or regulations.

NO OFFER IN THE UNITED STATES

The Rights Equity Shares or Rights Entitlements have not been recommended by any U.S. federal or state securities commission or
regulatory authority. Furthermore, the foregoing authorities have not confirmed the accuracy or determined the adequacy of the Letter
of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer and the CAF. Any representation to the contrary is a crimina offence in the United States.

The rights and securities of our Company, including the Rights Equity Shares have not been and will not be registered under the
United States Securities Act, 1933, as amended (Securities Act), or any U.S. state securities laws and may not be offered, sold, resold
or otherwise transferred within the United States of America or the territories or possessions thereof (United States or U.S.) or to, or
for the account or benefit of, U.S. persons (as defined in Regulation S under the Securities Act (Regulation S), except in a transaction
exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act. The rights referred to in the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer
and the CAF are being offered in India, but not in the United States. The offering to which the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of
Offer and the CAF relates is not, and under no circumstances is to be construed as, an offering of any securities or rightsfor sale in the
United States or as a solicitation therein of an offer to buy any of the said securities or rights. Accordingly, the Letter of Offer/
Abridged Letter of Offer and the CAF should not be forwarded to or transmitted in or into the United States at any time. Neither our
Company nor any person acting on our behalf will accept subscriptions from any person or his agent, if to whom an offer is made,
would require registration of this Letter of Offer with the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.

Neither our Company nor any person acting on behalf of our Company will accept subscriptions or renunciation from any person, or
the agent of any person, who appearsto be, or who our Company or any person acting on behalf of our Company has reason to believe
is, elither a U.S. person (as defined in Regulation S) or otherwise in the United States when the buy order is made. Envelopes
containing CAF should not be postmarked in the United States or otherwise dispatched from the United States or any other jurisdiction
where it would be illegal to make an offer under the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer, and al persons subscribing for the
Rights Equity Shares and wishing to hold such Rights Equity Shares in registered form must provide an address for registration of the
Rights Equity Sharesin India. Our Company is making this issue of Rights Equity Shares on arights basis to the Equity Shareholders




of our Company and the Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer and CAF will be dispatched to Equity Shareholders who have an
Indian address. Any person who acquires rights and the Rights Equity Shares will be deemed to have declared, represented, warranted
and agreed, (i) that it is not and that at the time of subscribing for the Rights Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements, it will not be, in
the United States when the buy order is made, (ii) it isnot a U.S. person (as defined in Regulation S), and does not have a registered
address (and is not otherwise located) in the United States, and (iii) is authorized to acquire the rights and the Rights Equity Sharesin
compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

Our Company reserves the right to treat asinvalid any CAF which: (i) does not include the certification set out in the CAF to the effect
that the subscriber is not a U.S. person (as defined in Regulation S), and does not have a registered address (and is not otherwise
located) in the United States and is authorized to acquire the rights and the Rights Equity Sharesin compliance with &l applicable laws
and regulations; (ii) appears to our Company or its agents to have been executed in or dispatched from the United States; (iii) where a
registered Indian addressis not provided; or (iv) where our Company believes that CAF isincomplete or acceptance of such CAF may
infringe applicable legal or regulatory requirements; and our Company shall not be bound to allot or issue any Rights Equity Shares or
Rights Entitlement in respect of any such CAF.




CERTAIN CONVENTIONS, USE OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION AND MARKET DATA AND CURRENCY OF
PRESENTATION

Certain Conventions

In this Letter of Offer, the terms “we”, “us”, “our”, the “Company”, “our Company”, unless the context otherwise indicates or implies,
refersto Inventure Growth and Securities Limited.

Use of Financial Data

Unless stated otherwise, the financial datain this Letter of Offer is derived from Consolidated Financial Statements for FY 2024which
have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) and are included in this Letter of Offer. The financial
year of our Company commences on April 1 and ends on March 31.

In this Letter of Offer, any discrepanciesin any table between the total and the sums of the amounts listed are due to rounding-off, and
unless otherwise specified, all financial numbers in parenthesis represent negative figures.

Unless the context otherwise indicates, any percentage amounts, as set forth in the sections titled “Risk Factors” have been calculated
on the basis of the Consolidated Financial Statements of our Company prepared in accordance with Ind AS and the Companies Act,
2013.

Currency and units of presentation

In this Letter of Offer, unless the context otherwise requires, all references to (a) ‘T’ or ‘X’ or ‘X.” or ‘INR’ are to Indian rupees, the
official currency of the Republic of India; (b) ‘US Dollars’ or ‘US$’ or ‘USD’ or ‘$’ are to United States Dollars, the official currency
of the United States of America. All references to the word ‘Lakh’ or ‘Lac’ or ‘Lacs’, means ‘One hundred thousand’ and the word
‘Million” means ‘Ten lakhs’ and the word ‘Crore’ means ‘Ten Million’ and the word ‘Billion’ means ‘One thousand Million’. Any
percentage amounts, as set forth in "Risk Factors', "Our Business', "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditions
and Results of Operation" and elsewhere in this Letter of Offer, unless otherwise indicated, have been calculated based on our
Consolidated Financial Statements.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, information with respect to the exchange rate between the Indian Rupee and
other foreign currencies:

Currency Exchangerateason
March 31, 24 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
1USD 83.37 82.14 75.93

Industry and Market Data

Unless stated otherwise, industry and market data used throughout this Letter of Offer has been obtained or derived from internal
Company reports and industry and government publications, publicly available information and sources. Industry publications
generally state that the information contained in those publications has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable but that their
accuracy and completeness are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured. Although, our Company believes that industry
data used in this Letter of Offer is reliable, it has not been independently verified. Further, the extent to which the industry and market
data presented in this Letter of Offer is meaningful depends on the reader's familiarity with and understanding of, the methodologies
used in compiling such data. There are no standard data gathering methodologies in the industry in which we conduct our business,
and methodol ogies and assumptions may vary widely among different industry sources.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain statements contained in this Letter of Offer that are not statements of historical fact constitute ‘forward-looking statements’.
Investors can generally identify forward-looking statements by terminology such as, ‘aim’, ‘anticipate’, ‘believe’, ‘continue’, ‘can’,
‘could’, ‘estimate’, ‘expect’, ‘expected to’ ‘intend’, ‘is likely’, ‘may’, ‘objective’, ‘plan’, ‘potential’, ‘project’, ‘pursue’, ‘shall’,
‘should’, ‘will’, ‘would’, or other words or phrases of similar import. Similarly, statements that describe the strategies, objectives,
plans or goals of our Company are also forward-looking statements. However, these are not the exclusive means of identifying forward
looking statements.

All statements regarding our Company’s expected financial conditions, results of operations, business plans and prospects are forward-
looking statements. These forward-looking statements include statements as to our Company’s business strategy, planned projects,
revenue and profitability (including, without limitation, any financial or operating projections or forecasts), new business and other
matters discussed in this Letter of Offer that are not historical facts. These forward-looking statements contained in this Letter of Offer
(whether made by our Company or any third party), are predictions and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties, assumptions
and other factors that may cause the actua results, performance or achievements of our Company to be materially different from any
future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements or other projections. All
forward-looking statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions about our Company that could cause actual results to
differ materially from those contemplated by the relevant forward-looking statement.

Important factors that could cause actua results, performance or achievements to differ materially include, but are not limited to, those
discussed under the sections titled “Risk Factors”, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations”, “Industry Overview” and “Our Business” on pages 17, 134, 51, and 53 of this Letter of Offer respectively

Additional factors that could cause actual results, performance or achievements to differ materially include, but are not limited to,
those discussed in the sections “Risk Factors” and “Our Business” on pages 17 and 53.

The forward-looking statements contained in this Letter of Offer are based on the beliefs of management, as well as the assumptions
made by, and information currently available to, management of our Company. While our Company believes that the expectations
reflected in such forward-looking statements are reasonable at thistime, it cannot assure investors that such expectations will prove to
be correct. Given these uncertainties, Investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward-looking statements. In any
event, these statements speak only as of the date of this Letter of Offer or the respective dates indicated in this Letter of Offer, and our
Company and its affiliates undertake no obligation to update or revise any of them, whether as a result of new information, future
events or otherwise. If any of these risks and uncertainties materialize, or if any of our Company’s underlying assumptions prove to be
incorrect, the actual results of operations or financial condition of our Company could differ materially from that described herein as
anticipated, believed, estimated or expected. All subsequent forward-looking statements attributable to our Company are expressly
qualified in their entirety by reference to these cautionary statements. In accordance with SEBI and Stock Exchange requirements, our
Company will ensure that the Eligible Equity Shareholders are informed of material developments until the time of the grant of listing
and trading permissions for the Rights Equity Shares by the Stock Exchange.
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SECTION Il - SUMMARY OF THE OFFER DOCUMENT

The following is a general summary of certain disclosures included in this Letter of Offer and is not exhaustive, nor does it purport to
contain asummary of all the disclosuresin this Letter of Offer or all details relevant to the prospective investors. This summary should
be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety by, the more detailed information appearing elsewhere in this Letter of
Offer, including, the sections “Risk Factors”, “Objects of the Issue” “Our Business” and “Outstanding Litigation and Defaults” on
pages 17, 37, 53 and 141, respectively.

A. Primary business of the Issuer and theindustry:
Summary of Business:

Headquartered in Mumbai, Inventure Growth and Securities Limited, SEBI registered stockbroker in the equity segment bearing SEBI
registration number ‘INZ000221934°, and itself has its securities listed on both the Stock Exchanges. Its segments include
equity/commodity broking, currency, Initial public offer, Mutual fund, research, Depository Participant and other related activities. It
provides research services on both the fundamental and technical sides. Its depository services include the opening of Demat account,
dematerialization of securities, pledge of securities and holding statement of clients in relation to securities. IGSL operates through
199 business locations including branches, Authorized Person located across India.

Broking I ndustry Overview:

Indian Broking Industry has experienced massive growth since the years of pandemic, according to areport 4.9 million demat accounts
were opened in December, 2023 with year ending at a total count of 139 million this boom can be attributed to many aspects such as
increase in overall income and a greater interest in the stock market of investors.

With improved capital market activity, the aggregate net operating income (NOI) of the brokerage industry is expected to grow by 18-
22% in FY 2024, following the 13% increase in FY2023 and the record growth of 37% in FY2022. The growth in FY2023 was
primarily driven by a few leading discount brokers with a dominant presence in the futures & options (F&O) segment even as
industry-wide brokerage from the cash segment declined amid tepid market conditions. The profitability had also moderated in
FY 2023, following the peak in FY 2022, due to higher operating expenses and increased working capital requirements. However, the
aggregate net profit is expected to register anew high in the current fiscal with the increase of 22-25% after remaining flat in FY 2023.
While ICRA’s outlook for the securities brokerage industry remains Stable, the possibility of the industry performance trajectory being
impacted by any adverse global/domestic development cannot be ruled out. With new highs in the margin trading facility (MTF)
exposures and increased working capital requirements amid the evolving regulatory landscape, the industry has witnessed a sustained
and notable increase in the leverage. This has been more noticeable in the case of bank brokers, which enjoy a lion’s share in the MTF
segment. Going forward, the MTF book growth rate would remain a function of the secondary market. Recovery in secondary market
returns after tepid FY 2023 Secondary market returns recovered in the current fiscal after a tepid performance in FY2023. The
performance in the preceding months was largely supported by domestic institutional investors (DI1s). Foreign institutional investors
(FlIs) too turned net buyersin 10M FY 2024 after being net sellersin the last two fiscals. While the domestic markets continue to trade
at a premium, the possibility of FIl inflows boosting the secondary market returns further cannot be ruled out, given the signs of the
pausing of rate hikes

Resurgence in retail participation; revival in equity mobilization through public issuances with the resurgence in investor sentiment,
the industry witnessed a revival in equity mobilization through public issuances in FY2024. Boosted by the improvement in market
activity, the active National Stock Exchange (NSE) client base, which was moderating since March 2022, expanded in recent months.
The average monthly demat account addition increased to 31 lakhs in September 2023 from 16 lakhs in April 2023. With the sizeable
initial public offering (IPO) pipeline, the retail participation trajectory is expected to remain intact in the near term. In addition to
direct equity participation, the mutual fund (MF) industry witnessed an improvement in retail participation, resulting in record equity
assets under management (AUM) in the current fiscal.

Growing prominence of discount brokerage houses driven by surge in retail participation Supported by record retail participation in
recent years, discount brokerage houses have cemented their position and emerged as prominent market participants. The market share
of discount brokerages, in terms of NSE active clients, increased to 65% in November 2023 from 18% in March 2019. On the other
hand, full stack brokers, which held a market share of more than 51% in March 2019, witnessed a sharp decline in the same during the
last few fiscals to ~21% in November 2023. The share of bank-based brokerages in, terms of total active NSE clients,
contracted to 14% from 35% during this period. Cash segment volumes rebound amid recovery in secondary market; MTF book
achieves new highs with the recovery in secondary market returns, the cash segment average daily turnover (ADTO) rebounded to
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%. 0.73 lakh crore in FY2024, up 27% from the FY2023 level. The ADTO in the cash segment had started moderating from
October2021, amid dampened investor sentiment, and declined by 20% in FY2023. The MTF segment also gained traction with the
revival in market sentiment, registering new highs in the current fiscal. After reporting a flattish trajectory in FY 2023, the aggregate
industry-wide MTF exposure grew by 98% from March 2023 to ~%51,000 crores on December 28, 2023. While the industry has
witnessed a recovery in cash volumes and achieved new highs in the MTF segment, it remains primarily dependent on broader market
performance. Relentless growth in F&O segment continues Notwithstanding the weak performance of a vast majority of the retail
traders in the F& O segment, the participation of the retail segment in F&O increased multi-fold in the past two fiscals, led by the
launch of new index options, miniaturization of contracts/lot sizes, and separate weekly expiries for each index option. During FY 2020
to FY 2023, the number of contracts traded increased by about nine times. With the continued participation of the retail segment in the

current fiscal, the number of contracts traded increased by ~2.5 times YoY in FY2024.

For further information please refer to the section ‘Industry Overview’ beginning on page no 51 of the Letter of Offer.

B. Namesof the Promoter/Promoter Group

Kanji Bachubhal Rita,isthe promoter and Kanji Bachu Rita (HUF) is the promotergroupof our Company.

C. Objectsof thelssue

The Net Proceeds are proposed to be used in the manner set out in the following table:

Amount to
S Amount be utilized
. Particulars Rin form right
No. .
lakhs) issue
(Rin lakhs)

1. | Expansion of Arbitrage and share trading business*

2072.00 1910.00

2. | Working capital requirement for expansion of arbitrage and share trading business and
Incremental Margin Requirement for F& O and other Derivative products@

1000.00 1000.00

3. | Expansion of margin trading facilities business to provide |everage to exiting clients to
benefit from the Volatility in the current Market”

1500.00 1500.00

4. | Investing in the new edge proprietary technology and softwaret

393.00 393.00

Total

4965.00 4803.00

*Brief Description of Expansion of Arbitrage and sharetrading business:

Amount to be utilized form right
Sr.No | Brief Description Amount (in lakhs) issue

(Riin lakhs)

1. | Acquisition of Office Premises 1800.00 1800.00

2. | Stamp Duty (6%of 18Cr) 108.00 NIL (stamp duty paying from internal
accruas)

3. | Furniture and Fixture 100.00 100.00

4. | Computers Hardware’s and Software’s 64.00 10.00
(remaining 54.00 For Computers
Hardware’s and Software’s paying
frominternal accruals)

Total 2072.00 1910.00

@ Working capital requirement for expansion of arbitrage and share trading business and I ncremental Margin Requirement

for F& O and other Derivative products

. " Amount
Sr.No | Brief Description Zin lakhs)
1. | Additional working capital to invest in stock in trade of shares and securities 500.00
2. | Incremental Margin requirement for F& O and other derivatives product 500.00

Total

1000.00




ABrief Description of Expansion of margin trading facilities

MTF is the SEBI approved margin trading facility, only way for clients to hold debit stocks for more than T+2+5.Maximum limit to
hold debit stock is up to 90 days aso same could be carried beyond that if the settlement is done once a quarter.Margin Trading
Facility (MTF) is extended to existing clients who are active for trading at BSE or NSE. However, NRI clients shall not be digible for
MTF.

If Client’s outstanding dues in normal trading a/c stand beyond T7, SEBI rules debars further exposure until such dues beyond T7 is
cleared by client. Under MTF, clients can avail the funding for longer periods subject to fulfilment of maintenance margin and other
conditions. Further, MTF will command lower margin as compared to margin applicable for Loan against Shares.

Only Equity shares that are classified as Group | Security shall be dealt under MTF. Stocks under MTF include Collateral Stocks to be
deposited by you for availing MTF and Funded Stocks purchased by you under MTF.

The MTF product is aready existing service provided by our Company, since last 5 years. The breakupof MTF Loan AUM  and
Interest Earned for last 5 years and projection for next 2 yearsis as under:

(Rs.InCr.)
ﬁrc; Particulars FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 | FY 2026
Total AUM under
1 MTF product 1.58 4.32 9.92 10.62 394 45.00 50.00
(yoy growth %) - 173% 130% 7% 272% 14% 11%
Interest earned In
2 MTF 0.31 0.18 1.04 1.67 3.73 7.2 8.00
(yoy growth %) - -40% 465% 61% 123% 93% 11%
#Brief investment requirement for investment in new edge technology and softwar e:
Amount to
be utilized
. form right
Sr. No Brief Description AT () issue
Lakhs) :
®in
lakhs)
1.| New Edge Back Office Software 100.00 100.00
2.| Risk Management Software 40.00 40.00
3.| Algo Trading Software 180.00 180.00
4. | Additional Hardware for above software 50.00 50.00
5.| Additiona expanses on recurring maintenance and Research and Devel opment of 23.00 23.00
software
Total 393.00 393.00

The Balance requirement of funds will be utilized from reserve & surplus
D. Subscription to the I ssue by our Promoter and Promoter Group

Pursuant to the letter dated November 1, 2023, our Promoters and members of the Promoter Group, has undertaken that they may or
may not:

a  subscribe, jointly and / or severally to the extent of their Rights Entitlements;

b. subscribe, jointly and / or severally to the extent of any Rights Entitlement that may be renounced in their favour by any
other Promoters or Member(s) of the Promoter Group of our Company;

c. may renounce their Right Entitlements fully or in part in favor of any third party other than the Promoters and members of
the Promoter Group; and

d. at their sole discretion, apply for and subscribe to additional Rights Equity Shares, and any such subscription for Rights
Equity Shares shall be over and above their Rights Entitlement.

The aforementioned subscription of Rights Equity Shares and Additional Rights Shares by our Promoter, if alotted shall not result in a
change of control of the management of our Company and shall not result in an obligation on our Promoter to make an open offer to
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the public shareholders of our Company in terms of the SEBI Takeover Regulations. Further, as on the date of this Letter of Offer, our
Company is in compliance with Regulation 38 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and will continue to comply with the minimum public
shareholding requirements stipulated in the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 and other applicable laws, pursuant to this Issue.

E.

Summary of Outstanding Litigations:

For details regarding the same, please refer to the chapter titled ‘Outstanding Litigations and Material Developments’ beginning on
pagel4l of the Letter of Offer.

F.

Risk Factors:

Please see ‘Risk Factors’ beginning on page no. 17.

Summary of Contingent Liabilities of our Company:

Our Company has following contingent liabilities as of March 31, 2024:

Sr.

No.

Name of the
Regulatory Authority

Particulars

For the Financial Year ended

March 31

2024
(. in Lakhs)

2023
(R.in Lakhs)

Income Tax Officer

Income tax demands in appeal before the first appellate
authority

347.82

224.98

Securities and
Exchange Board of
India

SEBI Whole Time Member (WTM) passed an order against
the Company and its directors (including independent
directors and a non-executive director) and officers for
violation of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. The said order was
challenged before the Securities Appellate Tribuna (SAT),
by an appea by the Company and others. The SAT, by its
order dated October 10, 2019, gave full relief to the
independent directors and non-executive directors and partial
relief to the Company and its directors and officers.
However, before disposal of the appeals by SAT, SEBI’s
Adjudication Officer (AO) passed an order dated August 30,
2019, to levy penaty of Rs.75.00 Lakhs (Rupees Seventy-
Five Lakhs) on the Company and various penalties on Others,
u/s 15HA & 15HB of the SEBI Act. On an appeal to SAT,
the said penalty orders on the Company & Others have been
set aside vide an order dated February 26, 2020, and the
meatter has been remitted to the AO to decide them afresh. On
April 2024 AO has issued notice under rule4(1) of SEBI
(Procedure for Holding Inquiry and Imposing Penalties)
Rules, 1995 read with Section 15L of SEBI Act 1992 and had
given an opportunity of hearing on 7'" May 2024 and now the
matter is pending The Company had filed an appea on
November 28, 2020, before Supreme Court against the
aforesaid order of Whole-Time Member dated October 10,
2019, which is pending for disposal as on March 31, 2024.

Not
ascertainable

Not
ascertainable

National
Exchange of
limited

Stock
India

The National Stock Exchange (NSE) passed penalty order
dated 28th April, 2024 alleging misuse of client's funds. The
Company has filed review application with supporting
documents with NSE in defence to establish that the penalty
is levied on the basis of incorrect facts, premises and
calculations. A fina order from the Member and Core
Settlement Guarantee Fund Committee (MCSGFC) is
awaited as on 31st March, 2024. The management is of the
opinion that no cash outflow is likely arise to out of the said
alleged penalty order.

56.52
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G. Summary of Related Party Transactions:

For details of the related party transactions, as reported in the Consolidated Financial Statements, see “Consolidated Financial
Statements” on page no.64.

H. Issueof equity shares madein last oneyear for consideration other than cash

Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares for consideration other than cash in the one year preceding the date of this Letter of
Offer.

I.  Any split/consolidation of equity sharesin thelast oneyear.

Our Company has not undertaken any split/consolidation of equity sharesin the last one year preceding the date of this Letter of Offer.
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SECTION I11 - RISK FACTORS

An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider all the information in this Letter of
Offer, including the risks and uncertainties described below, before making an investment in the Equity Shares. The risks described
below are not the only ones relevant to us, the Equity Shares, the industry in which we operate or the regions in which we operate. I
one, or any combination, of the following risks or other risks which are not currently known or are now deemed immateria actually
occurs or were to occur, our business, results of operations, financial condition and prospects could suffer and the trading price of the
Equity Shares could decline and you may lose al or part of your investment. Unless specified in the relevant risk factor below, we are
not in a position to quantify the financial implication of any of the risks mentioned below. Further, some events may be material
collectively rather than individually.

We have described the risks and uncertainties that our management believes are material but the risks set out in this Letter of Offer
may not be exhaustive and additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us, or which we currently deem to be immaterial,
may arise or may become material in the future. In making an investment decision, prospective investors must rely on their own
examination of us and the terms of the Issue, including the merits and the risks involved. Prospective investors should consult their tax,
financial and legal advisors about the particular consequences to you of an investment in the Issue.The financial and other related
implications of the risk factors, wherever quantifiable, have been disclosed in the risk factors mentioned below. However, there are
certain risk factors where the financial impact is not quantifiable and, therefore, cannot be disclosed in such risk factors.

To obtain a complete understanding, you should read this section in conjunction with the sections “Industry Overview”, “Our
Business” and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Position and Results of Operations” on pages 51, 53 and 134
respectively. The industry-related information disclosed in this section has been derived from publicly available documents from
various sources believed to be reliable, but their accuracy and completeness are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured.
Neither our Company, nor any other person connected with the Issue, has independently verified the information in the industry report
or other publicly available information cited in this section.

This Letter of Offer also contains forward-looking statements, which refer to future events that may involve known and unknown
risks, uncertainties and other factors, many of which may be beyond our control, and which may cause the actua results to be
materially different from those expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements. For further details, see “Forward Looking
Statements” on page no 11.

Unless otherwise stated, the financial information used in this section is derived from our Company’s audited consolidated financial
statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024.

The financia and other related implications of the risk factors, wherever quantifiable, have been disclosed in the risk factors
mentioned below. However, there are certain risk factors where the financial impact is not quantifiable and, therefore, cannot be
disclosed in such risk factors.

Materiality:

The Risk Factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality.

The following factors have been considered for determining the materiality of Risk Factors:
¢ Some events may not be material individually but may be found material collectively;

e Some events may have material impact qualitatively instead of quantitatively; and

¢ Some events may not be material at present but may have a material impact in future.

The financial and other related implications of risks concerned, wherever quantifiable have been disclosed in the risk factors
mentioned below. However, there are risk factors where the impact may not be quantifiable and hence, the same has not been di sclosed
in such risk factors. The numbering of the risk factors has been done to facilitate ease of reading and reference and does not in any
manner indicate the importance of one risk over another.

In this Letter of Offer, any discrepanciesin any table between total and sums of the amount listed are due to rounding off.

Inter nal Risks/Business Related Risk

1.  Our Company and its subsidiaries are involved in certain legal proceedings, if order will not be in our favour will have a
negative impact on our operation & profit.

Our Company isinvolved in certain legal proceedings (including tax and commercial disputes) at different levels of adjudication
before various courts, tribunals and appellate authorities. A summary of the proceedings involving our Company including the
aggregate approximate amount involved to the extent ascertainable, is provided in the chapter titled outstanding litigation&
material developments derived in page no.141.
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The amounts claimed in these proceedings have been disclosed to the extent ascertainable. We may incur significant expenses
and management time in such legal proceedings. Any adverse ruling in any of the above proceedings or consequent levy of
penalties by other statutory authorities may render us/ them liable to liabilities/ penalties and may have a material adverse effect
on our reputation, business, financia condition and results of operations, which could adversdly affect the trading price of our
Equity Shares.

Some of our records relating to the litigation matters going on with SEBI, Criminal Proceedings by our company/subsidiaries
in tribunals, courts, or related authorities are not traceable.

We cannot assure you that these litigations will not affect our Company. We have been unable to locate copies of PILs,
proceedings records which are to be filed by our Company or against our Company. Since copies of these are unavailable with
us, we cannot assure you that these will not affect our position in capital market. We cannot assure you that records of these
litigations will be available in the future or that we will not be subject to any penalty imposed by the competent regulatory
authority in this respect. If any of the court, tribunal imposes any penalty or take any action against us, it may have an adverse
effect on our operations and financial condition.

Most of our branches and offices are housed in leased premises. In the event we are unable to renew such lease agreements,
our business, financial condition and results of operations could be adversely affected.

We have obtained some of our branch office on lease. In the event we are unable to renew the lease agreements or the same are
terminated by the lessors, we may suffer a disruption in our operations. In case of such termination, we may encounter delay in
finding suitable aternative properties in required timeframe or may not find aternatives at al. Because of the nature of our
business, continuity of operations and access to facilities and systems is of critical importance. As a result, the termination, or
threat of termination, of any of our leases would have a substantial disruptive effect on our business, distract our management
and employees and may increase our expenses. The termination of any of our leases could have a materia adverse effect on our
business and our financial condition

Our business requires us to obtain and renew certain licenses and permits from government and regulatory authorities and
thefailureto obtain or renew them in a timely manner may adver sely affect our business operations.

Our business requires us to obtain and renew from time to time, certain approvals, licenses, registrations and permits, some of
which have expired and for which we have either made or are in the process of making an application for obtaining the approval
or its renewal. In addition, we require certain approvals, licenses, registrations and permissions under various regulations,
guidelines, circulars and statutes regulated by authorities such as the SEBI, the RBI, the Stock Exchanges and certain other
regulatory and government authorities, for operating our business. In particular, we are required to obtain a certificate of
registration for carrying on certain of our business activities from SEBI and other such regulatory authorities that are subject to
numerous conditions. If we fail to maintain such registrations and licenses or comply with applicable conditions, our certificate
of registration for carrying on a particular activity may be suspended and/or cancelled and we will not then be able to carry on
such activity. This could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. We cannot
assure you that we will be able to obtain approvals in respect of such applications or any application made by us in the future.
For more information about the licenses required by us, see the section titled “Government and Other Approvals” beginning on
page no. 148.

Our businessis prone to numerous risks one of which isfraud or fraudulent activity against the Company.

Our business is based on manual interference of our employees any fraudulent activity done by the employee could have a
negative impact on the profits of the Company. One of our employee had passed fake JV and had cost the company amounting to
%.117.50/- 1akhs (net of recovery of Rs 3.54 |akhs)and a so transfer the shares of our client through off market to his and his wife
name. we have filled an FIR against him and had terminated his services. We have intimated the Stock Exchanges about the
fraud on 05.02.2024 and 30.05.2024 and we have created provision of an amountZ.349.25/- lakhs as on March 31, 2024.

Our Audit Report for FY 2024 has Audit qualifications, which may have a negative impact on the Company.

Our Auditor’s report for the FY 2024 contains audit qualifications for which our Auditor has issued Qualified Opinion for the
year ended March 31, 2024.

Basis for Qudlified Opinion FY 2024

We refer to Note no 38 to the Consolidated Financial Statements in respect of Exceptional Item for which provision of Rs.
349.25 lakhs are made by the Holding Company on account of a fraud committed on the Holding Company, by its employee.
Since the Holding Company has not initiated a forensic audit for detailed investigation of the fraud, pending conversion of police
complaint into First Information Report [FIR] and an inspection report of CDSL is awaited in respect of the alleged transfer of
clients’ securities as on the date of this report, we are unable to comment on the quantum of the fraud and its expanded scope of
operation which may include involvement of the securities of other clients. In the absence of sufficient appropriate audit
evidence, we are unable to comment on the adequacy of the provision made for the year ended 31 March 2024.
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In one of the Wholly Owned Subsidiaries of the Holding Company viz Inventure Finance Private Limited, the other auditor who
audited the financial statements of the said subsidiary has issued a qualified audit report as under:

“The company has not applied Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for estimating the provisions required to be made against
loans given, as per the requirements of Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments, and Reserve Bank of India’s Master Direction,
“Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale Based Regulation) Directions, 2023” bearing reference
RBI/DoR/2023-24/106 DoR.FIN.REC.N0.45/03.10.119/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 and updated on 21st March 2024, due
to which, we are unable to ascertain the possible impact on the financial statements.”

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Satements section of our report. We are independent of the Group, in accordance with the ethica
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in India in terms of the Code of Ethics
issued by ICAI and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin
accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our Qualified Opinion on
the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We refer to BSE Circular No 20220107-45 dated 07 January 2022 and NSE Circular Ref No 2/2022 dated 07 January 2022 on
Rule 8(1)(f) and 8(3)(f) of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957 (SCRR), which reads as

“in consultation with SEBI and other Stock Exchanges, the illustrative list of activities that are construed as non-compliance to
Rule 8(2)(f) and 8(3)(f) of SCRR, if undertaken by a member, are as under:

(2). Deposit pledged with the bank for overdraft facilities availed by any entity, including the group companies such as
subsidiaries & associates etc. of the Member, not in connection with or incidental to or consequential upon securities /
commodity derivatives business, as applicable.

(9). Entering into any arrangement for extending loans or giving deposits / advances to any entity, including group companies
such as subsidiaries & associates etc., not in connection with or incidental to or consequential upon the securities/ commodity
derivatives business.

(20). Investments made in group companies such as subsidiaries & associates etc., not in connection with or incidental to or
consequential upon the securities/ commodity derivatives business. (Ex: Investment in companies engaged in other businesses
such as NBFC, Real Estate etc.)”

In this regard, attention is drawn to:

Note no 4(a) to the Consolidated Financial Statements regarding the Holding Company having pledged its term deposits
aggregating to Rs.1,198.89 lakhs for its wholly owned subsidiary to avail overdraft facility; with an outstanding amount of
Rs.907.17 lakhs as at year end.

Note no 41 to the Consolidated Financial Statements with respect to security deposit given to Dhairya Management Services Pvt
Ltd of Rs 500 lakhs, being material related party transaction entered into by the Holding Company.

Note no 54(xiii) to the Consolidated Financial Statements in respect of investments of Rs. 6,638.58 lakhs in wholly owned
subsidiaries.

The management does not expect any material impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,
2024 in respect of the above metters.

Their opinion is not modified in respect of emphasis of matter.

If we are unable to respond to the demands of our existing and new clients, or adapt to technological changes or advances,
our business and growth could be adversely affected.

The Broking industry is characterized by increasingly complex and integrated infrastructure and services, new and changing
business models and rapid technological and regulatory changes. Our clients’ needs and demands for our services evolve with
these changes. Our future success will depend, on our ability to respond to our client’sdemand. For new services, capabilities and
technologies on a timely and cost-effective basis, we also need to adapt to technological advancements and keep pace with
changing regulatory standards to address our clients’ increasingly sophisticated requirements. Transitioning to these new
technologies may be disruptive to our resources and the services we provide and may increase our reliance on third-party service
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10.

providers. If we fail to adapt or keep pace with new technologies in atimely manner, provide customers with better services and
user experience, or retain and attract skilled technology staff, it could harm our ability.

Our business is dependent on systems and operations availability and any interruptionsin our transaction systems could lead
to adeclinein our profits.

We are dependent on our technology systems to perform the critica function of gathering, processing and communicating
information efficiently, securely and without interruptions. We face risks arising from failures in our systems control processes
or technology systems on which our ability to manage our business depends. Additionally, rapid increases in client demand may
strain our ability to enhance our technology and expand our clientbase. At the core of our on-line trading system there is an
application based on very small aperture terminals /Leased Lines which has a direct connection with the stock exchange and
allows investors to trade securities on-line. The stock exchange-based network alows us to provide investors with real-time
market data such as streaming quotes from each market due to better connectivity. A breakdown or interruption in the Indian
domestic satellite system could have a material adverse effect on our business and client base. Our operations are highly
dependent on the integrity of our technology systems and our success depends, in part, on our ability to make timely
enhancements and additions to our technology in anticipation of client demands. To the extent we experience system
interruptions, errors or downtime (which could result from a variety of causes, including changes in client use patterns, system
failure, changes to systems, linkages with third-party systems and equipment, and power failures), it would have a significant
impact on our business operations. While we maintain back up of al records at our officesin Mumbai, any unforeseen events or
circumstances beyond our control at this office could result in loss of data and records and adversely affect our results of
operations. We currently do not have a disaster recovery system and will be fully exposed in case of natural or man-made
disasters.

Our operations rely heavily on the effectiveness of our IT systems and their ability to record and process accurately a large
number of transactions on a daily basis and in a timely manner. We have recognized and continue to address the need to have
sophisticated technology systems in place to meet our clients’ requirements. A prolonged disruption of, or failure of, our
information processing or communications systems would limit our ability to process transactions. This would impair our ability
to service our clients and execute trades on behaf of clients, which could materially and adversely affect our competitiveness,
financial condition, cash flows and results of operations

General economic and market condition in India and globally could have an adverse effect on our business, financial
condition, cash flows, and future prospects.

Our businessiis highly dependent on economic and politica conditions in India and other countries. In the past, globa economic
and poalitical conditions have resulted in volatility, and negative impact on securities market. General economic and political
conditions in India and globally that affect the Indian securities markets may have an adverse effect on our business. Globa
economic and political conditions that may affect the Indian securities market including macroeconomic and monetary policies,
industry-specific trends, mergers and acquisition activity, legislation and regulations relating to the financial and securities
industries, household savings rate, investment in alternative financial instruments, upward and downward trends in the market,
business and financial sectors, volatility in share prices, perceived lack of attractiveness of the Indian capital markets, inflation,
foreign direct investment, consumer confidence, currency and interest rate fluctuations, and availability of short-term and long-
term market funding sources and cost of funding. Moreover, market conditions may change rapidly due to any adverse economic
and poalitical conditions, and we may not be able to respond to such changes in atimely manner. Any adverse impact of general
economic or political conditions could adversely affect our business, financial condition, cash flows, results of operations and
prospects.

We are subject to extensive statutory and regulatory regquirements and supervision, which have material influence on, and
consequences for, our business operations.

Our business activities are subject to extensive supervision and regulation by the Government and various regulatory authorities,
such as SEBI and the exchange. We believe that our business activities and operations are compliant with all applicable Law
rules regulations ACTS as applicable in India and overseas. However, we cannot assure you that the Government or the
regulatory authorities will not teke different interpretations regarding applicability of, or compliance with, the laws and
regulatory framework governing our business. Moreover, thereis no assurance that the Government or regulatory authorities will
not take a different interpretation regarding any of our current business activities being restricted or prohibited under applicable
laws or the terms of the regulatory registrations and approvals obtained by us. We may be unable to obtain, maintain or renew,or
comply with the terms of, the regulatory approvals and registrations applicable to our business activities, and this may have
adverse conseguences for our business operations. In such an event, we may aso be subject to regulatory action, including fines,
suspension or termination of approvals or registrations, or restrictions on undertaking al or some of our business activities.

As a SEBI Registered Stock Broker company, we are subject to uncertainties that are common in the securities market. These
include the volatility of domestic and international Capital market, extensive governmental regulation, litigation, intense
competition, substantial fluctuations in the volume and price level of securities, and dependence on the solvency of various third
parties. As aresult, our revenues and earnings may vary significantly from quarter to quarter and from year to year. In periods of
low trading volume, profitability isimpaired because certain expenses remain relatively fixed.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Increasesin capital commitmentsin our trading and other businesses may increase the potential for significant losses.

The trend in capital markets is towards larger and more frequent commitments of capital by financial brokerage house in many
of their activities. We may be subject to increased risk as we commit greater amounts of capital to facilitate primarily client —
driven business. We may enter into large transactions in which we commit our own capital as part of our trading business. The
number and size of these large transactions may materially affect our results of operationsin a given period. We may also incur
significant losses from our trading activities due to market fluctuations and volatility from quarter to quarter.

Our professional reputation may be affected adversely, and we may be liable to our clients and third partiesif our services are
not regarded as satisfactory.

Our Company is dependent to a large extent on our relationships with our clients and our reputation for integrity and the
professional services to attract and retain the clients. As a result, if a client is not satisfied with our services, it may affect our
business adversely.

Our clientsdeal in securities and any default by a client could result in substantial losses.

Our clients are required to deposit a minimum initial margin and then are required to pay the balance settlement amount by the
pay—in date for the transaction undertaken by us on their behalf. If aclient is unable to pay this balance amount before the pay-in
date, we may be required to make the payment on behalf of the defaulting client, which may affect our profitability. In case of
high market volatility or adverse movements in share price, it is possible that clients may not honor their commitment, and any
inability on our part to pay the margins to the stock exchanges may be detrimental to our business, reputation and profitability.

We may be unsuccessful in protecting our intellectual property rights. Unauthorized use of our intellectual property may
result infringement of our trademark & copyright We may also be subject to third-party claims of intellectual property
infringement.

The intellectual property rights are important to our business. We rely on copyright and trademark laws, trade secrets,
confidentiality procedures and contractual provisions to protect our intellectual property. Although, our Corporate logo «

Inventure” jg registered and till we are subject to the various risks arising out of the same, including but not limited to
infringement or passing off our name and logo by athird party. These trademarks are integral to our business, and the loss of any
of these intellectual property rights could have an adverse effect on our business.

However, we cannot be certain that the steps we have taken will prevent unauthorized use of our intellectual property. Therefore,
our efforts to protect our intellectual property may not be adequate. Notwithstanding the precautions we take to protect our
intellectua property rights, it is possible that third parties may copy or otherwise infringe on our rights, which may have an
adverse effect on our business, results of operations, cash flows and financial condition.

We may need to litigate to enforce our intellectual property rights or to determine the validity and scope of the proprietary rights
to others. Any such litigation could be time-consuming and costly. As the number of patents, copyrights and other intellectual
property rights in our industry increases, and as the coverage of these rights increases, we believe that companiesin our industry
will face more frequent infringement claims. Defending against these claims, even if not meritorious, could be expensive and
divert our attention and resources from operating our Company.

While we take care to ensure that we comply with the intellectual property rights of others, we cannot determine with certainty
whether we are infringing any existing third-party intellectual property rights, which may force us to alter our offerings. We may
also be susceptible to claims from third parties asserting infringement and other related claims. If such claims are raised, those
claims could result in costly litigation, divert management’s attention and resources, subject us to significant liabilities and
require us to enter into potentially expensive royalty or licensing agreements or to cease certain offerings. Regardless of their
merit, infringement and other intellectual property claims are often expensive and time- consuming to litigate. The
materialization of any of the foregoing risks could adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial condition.

We have in the past entered into related party transactions and may continue to do so in the future.

We have entered into transactions with our Subsidiary Company, promoter and our Promoter Group. While all such transactions
have been entered on an arm ‘s length basis and as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013and other applicable law, there
canbe no assurance that we could not have achieved more favorable terms had such transactions not been entered into with
related parties. Furthermore, it is likely that we may enter into related party transactions in the future will also be in compliance
with the provision of Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws. There can be no assurance that such transactions,
individually or in the aggregate, will not have an adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. For further
details, please refer to the “Consolidated Financial Statements” beginning on page no 64 of this Letter of Offer.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Our insurance coverage may not adequately protect us against certain operating hazards and this may have an adverse effect
on our business.

Our Company has availed stockbrokers” indemnity policies that provide coverage against incomplete transactions in compliance
with byelaws including circulars of  stock exchanges. Apart from the aforesaid policies, our Company has not availed any other
insurance policy to cover any kind of risk. As our arrangements for insurance or indemnification are not adequate, we may be
required to make substantial payments in the event of any damage and/or loss incurred. Further there can be no assurance that
any claim under the insurance policies maintained by us will be honored fully, in part or on time.

Our business and profitability could be adversely affected if we fail to keep pace with changing technology and evolving
industry standards and norms or fail to enhance existing products and develop and introduce new latest productsin a timely
manner.

The markets for our products are characterized by rapidly changing technology, evolving industry standards and norms and new
product or molecule introductions. Adaptability is one of the key attributes for success in our industry. Our results of operations
and financial condition depend on our ability to develop and introduce new products, as well as our ability to modify and
upgrade our existing products. Our success will depend on several factors, including proper identification of market demands
and the competitiveness of our products with the products introduced by our competitors. Our failure to successfully adopt such
technologies in a cost-effective and a timely manner could increase our costs and lead to us being less competitive in terms of
our prices or quality of products we provide.

We are subject to extensive statutory and regulatory requirements and supervision, which have material influence on, and
consequences for, our business operations.

Our business activities are subject to periodic inspection by regulatory authorities, such as SEBI.We incur costs to comply with
requirements of laws and regulations. Any lapses or non- compliance of any laws or regulations or rules or acts or policies by us
may adversely affect our business and / or financial operations. Any negative findings against us during such inspections may
materially and adversely affect our business and results of operations. As on date, no such inspection is ongoing by SEBI or any
other such regulatory authorities.

Downturns or disruptions in the securities markets could reduce transaction volumes and could cause a decline in the
business and impact our profitability.

As a financial services company, our businesses are materialy affected by conditions in the domestic and global financial
markets and economic conditions in India and throughout the world. Our revenues, level of operations and, consequently, our
profitability is largely dependent on favorable capita market conditions, a conducive regulatory and political environment,
investor sentiment, price levels of securities and other factors that affect the volume of stock trading in India and the level of
interest in Indian business developments. Many factors or events could lead to a downturn in the financial markets including
war, acts of terrorism, natural catastrophes and sudden changes in economic and financial policies. These types of events could
affect confidence in the financial markets and impair their ability to function effectively. Substantially all of our revenues in
recent years have been derived from capital markets activities, and although we continue to diversify our revenue sources, we
expect this business to continue to account for a significant portion of our revenues in the foreseeabl e future. Capital markets are
exposed to additional risks, including liquidity, interest rate and foreign exchange related risks. Any downturn or disruption in
the securities markets and the capital markets specifically would have a material adverse effect on our results of operations.

Even in the absence of a market downturn, we are exposed to substantial risk of loss due to market volatility. A market downturn
would likely lead to a decline in the volume of transactions that we execute for our customers as well as a decrease in prices.
Any decline in transaction volumes would lead to a decline in our revenues received from commissions. Our results of
operations would be adversely affected by any reduction in the volume or value of broking and merchant banking transactions.
Our profitability may also be adversely affected by our fixed costs and the possibility that we would be unable to scale back
other costs within a time frame sufficient to match any decreases in revenue relating to changes in market and economic
conditions.

We could be exposed to risks arising from employee and business associate misconduct and trading errors.

Misconduct by employees could include their binding us to transactions that exceed authorized limits or present unacceptable
risks to us, hiding unauthorized or unsuccessful trading activities from us or the improper use of confidentia information. These
types of misconduct could result in business risks or losses to us including regulatory sanctions and serious harm to our
reputation. Furthermore, while our business associates work under our overall supervision and control and each of their clients
are directly registered with us on a revenue sharing basis. Our Business Associates are typically managed by independent
entrepreneurs and not by our employees. We have significantly less control over the activities of our business associates than our
employees. The precautions we take to prevent and detect these activities may not be effective. For example, some of our client’s
place orders over the telephone. If an employee or Business Associate performs misconduct or commits trading errors, our
business operations and reputation could have a material adverse impact.
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Our inability to build and maintain our brand name will adversely affect our business, prospects, financial condition and
results of operation.

Brand recognition isimportant to the success of our business. Establishing and maintaining our brand name for people relying on
our services to look for desired resultsis critical to the success of the customer acquisition process of our business. No assurance
can be given that our brand name will be effective in attracting and growing user and customer base for our businesses or that
such efforts will be cost-effective, which may negatively affect our business, prospects, financia condition and results of
operations.

As the securities of our Company are listed on Stock Exchangesin India, our Company is subject to certain obligations and
reporting requirements under the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Any non-compliances/delay in complying with such obligations and reporting requirements may render us liable to prosecution
and/or penalties. The Equity Shares of our Company are listed on Main board of NSE & BSE Limited; therefore, we are subject
to the obligations and reporting requirements prescribed under the SEBI Listing Regulations. There have been instances in the
recent past wherein, our Company has failed to comply with the requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations in a timely
manner and has also received the BSE and NSE notices pursuant to Our Company endeavors to comply with al such
obligations/reporting requirements, there may be nondisclosures/del ayed/erroneous disclosures and/or any other violations which
might have been committed by us, and the same may result into Stock Exchanges and/or SEBI imposing penalties, issuing
warnings and show cause notices against us and/or taking actions as provided under the SEBI Act and Rules and Regulations
made there under and applicable SEBI Circulars. Any such adverse regulatory action or development could affect our business
reputation, divert management attention, and result in a material adverse effect on our business prospects and financial
performance and on the trading price of the Equity Shares.

We have existing debt facilities and may raise additional debt, which could adversely affect our financial health and our
ability to obtain financing in the future and react to changesin our business and increasesin interest rates of our borrowings
may impact our results of operation.

As of March 31, 2024, the amount of our total secured borrowings on consolidated basis was 2,380.32lakhs, which consists of
overdraft facilities from banks. Our business requires a high amount of working capital to finance operational expenses before
payments are received from the client. We may incur additional indebtedness in the future. Our ability to meet our debt service
obligations and our ability to repay our outstanding borrowings will depend primarily upon the cash flow produced by our
businesses. We cannot assure you that we will generate sufficient revenue from our businesses to service existing or proposed
borrowings. If we fail to meet our debt service obligations, our lenders could declare us to be in default under the terms of our
borrowings and may accel erate the maturity of our obligations. We cannot assure you that, in the event of any such acceleration,
we would have sufficient resources to repay these borrowings. Accordingly, any such acceleration would have an adverse effect
on our cash flows, business, financial condition and results of operation. In addition: (&) our ability to obtain additional financing
for working capital, capital expenditures, acquisitions or general corporate purposes may be impaired in the future; (b) a
substantial portion of our cash flow from operations may be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on our
indebtedness, thereby reducing the funds available to us for other purposes; (c) we will be exposed to the risk of increased
interest rates; and (d) our flexibility to adjust to changing market condition and ability to withstand competitive pressures could
be limited, and we may be more vulnerable to a downturn in general economic conditions in our business or be unable to carry
out capital spending that is necessary or important to our growth strategy.

Our success depends largely on our senior management and skilled employees and our ability to attract and retain them.

Our success depends on the continued services and performance of the members of our senior management team and other key
employees. Our continued success also depends upon our ability to attract and retain skilled staff, particularly managers and
skilled workers. The loss of the services of our senior management or our inability to recruit, train or retain a sufficient number
of skilled professionals could have a material adverse effect on our operations and profitability. Competition for senior
management in our industry in which we operate is intense, and we may not be able to retain our existing senior management or
attract and retain new senior management in the future. We do maintain “key man” life insurance policies for senior members of
our management team or other key personnel. However, any such loss of the services of our senior management personnel or
skilled staff could adversely affect our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operation.

Certain filings of our Company under the Companies Act have been filed post the prescribed date of filing. There may also
be certain inadvertent errorsin thesefilings.

Certain filings of our Company under the Companies Act, including those in relation to issue and allotment of Equity Shares,
changes in our management and such other filings have been filed post the prescribed date of filing under the Companies Act.
There may also be instances where there are inadvertent errors in secretaria records and filings. We cannot assure you that
these filings and errors will not be subject to any penaltiesimposed by the relevant authority in this respect.
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Our Company had negative cash flow in recent fiscals, details of which are given below. Sustained negative cash flow could
adversely impact our business, financial condition and results of operations.

(Rin lacs)
Consolidated Cash flow from FY 31.03.24 FY 31.03.23
Cash generated/(used) in operating activities (1,679.24) (547.71)
Cash generated/(used) in investing activities 1,995.50 475.14
Cash generated/(used) in financing activities (530.22) 138.43

Cash flow of acompany is akey indicator to show the extent of cash generated from operations to meet its capital expenditure,
pay dividends, repay loans and make new investments without raising finance from external resources. If we are not able to
generate sufficient cash flow, it may adversely affect our business and financial operations. For further details, please refer to
the section titled ‘Financial Information’ beginning on page 64, of the Letter of Offer.

We face intense competition in our businesses, which may limit our growth and prospects.

Our Company faces significant competition from other big and small broking companies. We compete on the basis of a number
of factors, including execution, depth of product and service offerings, innovation, reputation and price. Our competitors may
have advantages over us, including, but not limited to:

* Substantially greater financial resources;

» Longer operating history than in certain of our businesses;

* Greater brand recognition among CONSUMEY's;

* Larger customer bases in and outside India; or

* More diversified operations which allow profits from certain operations to support others with lower profitability.
These competitive pressures may affect our business, and our growth will largely depend on our ability to respond in an effective
and timely manner to these competitive pressures.

Our funding requirements and deployment of the issue proceeds are based on management estimates and have not been
independently appraised by any bank or financial institution.

Our funding requirements and the deployment of the proceeds of the Issue are based on management estimates and our current
business plan. The fund requirements and intended use of proceeds have not been appraised by bank or financial institution and
are based on our estimates. In view of the competitive and dynamic nature of our business, we may have to revise our
expenditure and fund requirements because of variations including in the cost structure, changes in estimates and other external
factors, which may not be within the control of our management. This may entail rescheduling, revising or cancelling the
planned expenditure and fund requirement and increasing or decreasing the expenditure for a particular purpose from its
planned expenditure at the discretion of our Board. In addition, schedule of implementation as described herein are based on
management’s current expectations and are subject to change due to various factors some of which may not be in our control.

Our Company’s management will have flexibility in utilizing the Net Proceeds. There is no monitoring agency appointed by
our Company and the deployment of funds is at the discretion of our Management and our Board of Directors, though it
shall be monitored by our Audit Committee.

The deployment of the funds towards the objects of the issue is entirely at the discretion of the Board of Directors and is not
subject to monitoring by external independent agency. As per SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2018, as amended, appointment of
monitoring agency is required only for Issue size above ¥10,000.00 lakhs. Hence, we have not appointed any monitoring
agency to monitor the utilization of Issue proceeds. However, the audit committee of our Board will monitor the utilization of
Issue proceeds in terms of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Further, our Company
shall inform about material deviations in the utilization of Net Issue Proceeds to the BSE and NSE and shall aso
simultaneously make the material deviations/ adverse comments of the audit committee public. Whereas, we confirm that any
diversion in utilization of |ssue Proceeds will be in accordance with applicable laws.

The deployment of funds is entirely at our discretion and as per the details mentioned in the section titled ‘Objects of the
Issue’

As the TIssue size is not more than 49 Cr under Regulation 82 of the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations it is not required that a
monitoring agency be appointed by our Company, for overseeing the deployment and utilization of funds raised through this
Issue. Therefore, the deployment of the funds towards the Objects of this Issue is entirely at the discretion of our Board of
Directors and is not subject to monitoring by external independent agency. Our Board of Directors aong with the Audit
Committee will monitor the utilization of Issue proceeds and shall have the flexibility in applying the proceeds of this Issue
which will be in accordance with applicable laws.
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Our financing requirements and the deployment of the net proceeds of the I ssue are based on management estimates and
have not been independently appraised.

Our financing requirements and the deployment of the net proceeds of the Issue are based on management estimates and have
not been appraised by any bank or financial institution. In view of the highly competitive nature of the industry in which we
operate, we may have to revise our management estimates from time to time and consequently our financing requirements and
the expected deployment of the net proceeds of the Issue may also change.

Your holdings may be diluted by additional issuances of equity by us, which may adversely affect the market price of our
Equity Shares.

Any future issuance of our Equity Shares may dilute the holdings of investors in our Equity Shares, which could adversely
affect the market price of our Equity Shares. Additionally, sales of a large number of our Equity Shares by our principal
shareholder could adversely affect the market price of our Equity Shares. The perception that any such sale may occur could
also adversely affect the market price of our Equity Shares.

Any variation in the utilization of the Net Proceeds as disclosed in this Letter of Offer shall be subject to certain compliance
requirements, including prior Shareholders’ approval.

In accordance with Section 27 of the Companies Act, 2013, we cannot undertake any variation in the utilization of the Net
Proceeds as disclosed in this Letter of Offer without obtaining the shareholders’ approval through a special resolution. In the
event of any such circumstances that requires us to undertake variation in the disclosed utilization of the Net Proceeds, we may
not be able to obtain the Shareholders’ approval in a timely manner, or at all. Any delay or inability in obtaining such
Shareholders’ approval may adversely affect our business or operations. Further, our Promoters or controlling shareholders
would be required to provide an exit opportunity to the shareholders who do not agree with our proposal to modify the objects
of the Issue as prescribed in the SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. If our shareholders exercise such exit option, our business and
financia condition could be adversdly affected. Therefore, we may not be able to undertake variation of objects of the Issue to
use any unutilized proceeds of the Issue, if any, even if such variation isin theinterest of our Company, which may restrict our
ability to respond to any change in our business or financia condition, and may adversely affect our business and results of
operations.

Certain data mentioned in this Letter of Offer has not been independently verified.

We have not independently verified data from industry publications contained herein and athough we believe these sources to
be reliable, we cannot assure that they are complete or reliable. Such data may aso be produced on a different basis from
comparable information compiled with regard to other countries. Therefore, discussions of matters relating to India and its
economy are subject to the limitation that the statistical and other data upon which such discussions are based have not been
verified by us and may be incomplete or unreliable.

There are no alternate arrangements for meeting our requirements for the Objects of the | ssue.

Any shortfall in raising / meeting the same could adversely affect our growth plans, operations and financial performance. As
on date, we have not made any alternate arrangements for meeting our capital requirements for the Objects of the Issue. We
meet our working capital reguirements through our owned funds and internal accruals. Any shortfall in our net owned funds,
internal accruals and our inability to raise debt in future would result in us being unable to meet our working capital
requirements, which in turn will negatively affect our financial condition and results of operations. Further we have not yet
identified any aternate source of funding and hence any failure or delay on our part to raise money from this Issue or any
shortfall in the I ssue Proceeds may delay the implementation schedule and could adversely affect our growth plans. For further
details, please refer chapter titled “Objects of the Issue” on page 37 of this Letter of Offer.

ISSUE RELATED RISKS

36.

Therearerestrictions on daily / weekly / monthly movementsin the price of the Equity Shares, which may adversely affect a
shareholders’ ability to sell, or the price at which it can sell, Equity Shares at a particular point in time.

Once listed, we would be subject to circuit breakers imposed by all stock exchangesin India, which does not alow transactions
beyond specified increases or decreases in the price of the Equity Shares. This circuit breaker operates independently of the
index-based market-wide circuit breakers generally imposed by SEBI on Indian stock exchanges. The percentage limit on
circuit breakers is set by the stock exchanges based on the historical volatility in the price and trading volume of the Equity
Shares. The stock exchanges do not inform us of the percentage limit of the circuit breaker in effect from time to time and may
change it without our knowledge. This circuit breaker limits the upward and downward movements in the price of the Equity
Shares. As aresult of this circuit breaker, no assurance may be given regarding your ability to sell your Equity Shares or the
price at which you may be able to sell your Equity Shares at any particular time.

25




37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

After this Issue, the price of the Equity Shares may be highly volatile, or an active trading market for the Equity Shares
may not develop.

The price of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges may fluctuate as a result of the factors, including:

a Volatility in the Indian and global capital market;

b. Company’s results of operations and financial performance;

c. Performance of Company’s competitors,

d. Adverse media reports on Company or pertaining to the agriculture Industry;

e. Changesin our estimates of performance or recommendations by financial analysts;
f. Significant developments in India’s economic and fiscal policies; and

g. Significant developments in India’s environmental regulations.

Current valuations may not be sustainable in the future and may also not be reflective of future valuations for our industry and
our Company. There has been no public market for the Equity Shares and the prices of the Equity Shares may fluctuate after
this Issue. There can be no assurance that an active trading market for the Equity Shares will develop or be sustained after this
Issue or that the price at which the Equity Shares are initially traded will correspond to the price at which the Equity Shares
will trade in the market subsequent to this I ssue.

You will not be able to sell immediately on Stock Exchange any of the Equity Shares you purchase in the Issue until the
| ssue receives appropriate trading permissions.

The Equity Shares will be listed on the Stock Exchange. Pursuant to Indian regulations, certain actions must be completed
before the Equity Shares can be listed and trading may commence. We cannot assure you that the Equity Shares will be
credited to investor’s demat accounts, or that trading in the Equity Shares will commence, within the time periods specified in
the Letter of Offer. Any failure or delay in obtaining the approval would restrict your ability to dispose of the Equity Shares. In
accordance with section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013, in the event that the permission of listing the Equity Shares is denied
by the stock exchanges, we are required to refund all monies collected to investors.

Sale of Equity Shares by our Promoters or other significant shareholder(s) may adversely affect the Trading price of the
Equity Shares.

Any instance of disinvestments of equity shares by our Promoters or by other significant shareholder(s) may significantly
affect the trading price of our Equity Shares. Further, our market price may also be adversely affected even if there is a
perception or belief that such sales of Equity Shares might occur.

Our Company will not distribute the Letter of Offer and Application Form to certain overseas Shareholders who have not
provided an addressin India for service of documents.

Our Company will dispatch the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, Rights Entitlement Letter and Application Form
(the “Offering Materials”) to such Shareholders who have provided an address in India for the service of documents. The
Offering Materials will not be distributed to addresses outside India on account of restrictions that apply to the circulation of
such materials in various overseas jurisdictions. However, the Companies Act requires companies to serve documents at any
address, which may be provided by the members as well as through e- mail. Presently, there is a lack of clarity under the
Companies Act and the rules there under, with respect to the distribution of Offering Materials to retail individual shareholders
in overseas jurisdictions where such distribution may be prohibited under applicable laws of such jurisdictions.

SEBI has by way of circulars dated January 22, 2020, May 6, 2020, January 19, 2021 and October 01, 2021, streamlined
the process of right issue. You should follow the instructions carefully, as stated in such SEBI circularsand in this Letter of
Offer.

The concept of crediting Rights Entitlements into the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders has recently been
introduced by the SEBI. Accordingly, the process for such Rights Entitlements has been recently devised by capital market
intermediaries. Eligible Equity Shareholders are encouraged to exercise caution, carefully follow the requirements as stated in
the SEBI circulars dated January 22, 2020, May 6, 2020, January 19, 2021, April 22, 2021 and October 01, 2021 and ensure
completion of all necessary steps in relation to providing/updating their demat account details in a timely manner. For details,
see “Terms of the Issue” on page 153 of this Letter of Offer.

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with the SEBI Rights Issue Circular, the credit of
Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Rights Equity Shares shall be made in dematerialized form only. Prior to the Issue
Opening Date, our Company shall credit the Rights Entitlements to

(i) thedemat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders holding the Equity Sharesin dematerialized form.
(i) ademat suspense escrow account opened by our Company, for the Eligible Equity Shareholders which would comprise
Rights Entitlements relating to:
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Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant to Regulation 39 of the SEBI Listing Regulations; or

Equity Shares held in the account of |EPF authority; or

c. the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholder which are frozen or details of which are unavailable with
our Company or with the Registrar on the Record Date; or

d. credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/reversed/failed; or

e. the ownership of the Equity Shares currently under dispute, including any court proceedings.

oo

Failure to exercise or sdll the Rights Entitlements will cause the Rights Entitlements to lapse without compensation and
result in a dilution of shareholding.

The Rights Entitlements that are not exercised prior to the end of the Issue Closing Date will expire and become null and void,
and Eligible Equity Shareholders will not receive any consideration for them. The proportionate ownership and voting interest
in our Company of Eligible Equity Shareholders who fail (or are not able) to exercise their Rights Entitlements will be diluted.
Even if you elect to sell your unexercised Rights Entitlements, the consideration you receive for them may not be sufficient to
fully compensate you for the dilution of your percentage ownership of the equity share capita of our Company that may be
caused as aresult of the Issue. Renouncee(s) may not be able to apply in case of failure in completion of renunciation through
off-market transfer in such a manner that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncee(s) prior
to the Issue Closing Date. Further, in case, the Rights Entitlements do not get credited in time, in case of On Market
Renunciation, such Renouncee will not be able to apply in this |ssue with respect to such Rights Entitlements.

EXTERNAL RISKS

43.

Political, economic or other factors that are beyond our control may have an adverse effect on our business and results of
operations.

The Indian financial market and the Indian economy are influenced by economic and market conditions in other countries,
particularly in emerging market in Asian countries. Financial turmoil in Asia, Europe, the U.S. and elsewhere in the world in
recent years has affected the Indian economy. Although economic conditions are different in each country, investors’ reactionS
to developments in one country can have adverse effects on the securities of companies in other countries, including India. A
loss in investor confidence in the financial systems of other emerging markets may cause increased volatility in Indian
financial markets and, indirectly, in the Indian economy in general. Any worldwide financial instability, including the financia
crisis and fluctuations in the stock markets in China and further deterioration of credit conditions in the U.S. or European
markets, could also have a negative impact on the Indian economy. Any financial disruption could have an adverse effect on
our business, future financial performance, shareholders’ equity and the price of our Equity Shares.

Our performance, growth and market price of our Equity Shares are and will be dependent on the heath of the Indian
economy. There have been periods of slowdown in the economic growth of India. Demand for our services may be adversely
affected by an economic downturn in domestic, regional and global economies. India’s economic growth is affected by various
factors including domestic consumption and savings, balance of trade movements, namely export demand and movements in
key imports (oil and oil products), global economic uncertainty and liquidity crisis, volatility in exchange currency rates, and
annual rainfall which affects agricultural production. Consequently, any future slowdown in the Indian economy could harm
our business, results of operations, cash flows and financial condition. Also, a change in the Government or a change in the
economic and deregulation policies could adversely affect economic conditions prevalent in the areas in which we operate in
general and our business in particular and high rates of inflation in India could increase our costs without proportionately
increasing our revenues, and as such decrease our operating margins.

Changing laws, rules and regulations and legal uncertainties in India, including adverse application of corporate and tax
laws, may adversely affect our business and financial results.

Our business and financial performance could be adversely affected by any change in laws or interpretations of existing laws,
or the promulgation of new laws, rules and regulations applicable to us and our business including those relating to the
industry in which we operate. There can be no assurance that the Government of India or state governments will not introduce
new laws, regulations and policies which will require us to obtain additional approvals and licenses or impose onerous
requirements on our business. For example, the new Companies Act, 2013 contains significant changes to Indian company
law, including in relation to the issue of capital by companies, disclosures in offer documents, related party transactions,
corporate governance, audit matters, internal controls, shareholder class actionsrestrictions on the number of layers of
subsidiaries, prohibitions on loans to directors, insider trading and restrictions on directors and key management personnel
from engaging in forward dealing.

The Government of India has approved the adoption of a comprehensive national goods and services tax (“GST”) regime that
will combine taxes and levies by the Central and State Governments into a unified rate structure, with effect from July 1, 2017.
Given the limited availability of information in the public domain concerning the GST, we cannot provide any assurance as to
this or any other aspect of the tax regime following implementation of the GST. The implementation of this rationalized tax
structure may be affected by any disagreement between certain state governments, which may create uncertainty. Any future
increases or amendments may affect the overall tax efficiency of companies operating in India and may result in significant
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additional taxes becoming payable. If, as a result of a particular tax risk materiaizing, the tax costs associated with certain
transactions are greater than anticipated, it could affect the profitability of such transactions.

We have not determined the effect of such legislations on our business. In addition, unfavourable changes in or interpretations
of existing, or the promulgation of new, laws, rules and regulations including foreign investment laws governing our business,
operations and group structure could result in us being deemed to be in contravention of such laws or may require us to apply
for additional approvals.

We may incur incressed costs and other burdens relating to compliance with such new reguirements, which may also require
significant management time and other resources, and any failure to comply may adversely affect our business, results of
operations and prospects. Uncertainty in the applicability, interpretation or implementation of any amendment to, or changein,
governing law, regulation or policy, including by reason of an absence, or a limited body, of administrative or judicial
precedent may be time consuming as well as costly for us to resolve and may affect the viability of our current business or
restrict our ability to grow our businessin the future.

I nvestors may have difficulty enforcing foreign judgments against us or our management.

We are a limited liability company incorporated under the laws of India. All our directors and executive officers are residents
of India and all of our assets and such persons are located in India. As a result, it may not be possible for investors to effect
service of process upon us or such persons outside of India, or to enforce judgments obtained against such parties outside of
India.

Recognition and enforcement of foreign judgments is provided for under Section 13 of the Code of Civil Procedure, 1908
(“CPC”) on a statutory basis. Section 13 of the CPC provides that foreign judgments shall be conclusive regarding any matter
directly adjudicated upon, except: (i) where the judgment has not been pronounced by a court of competent jurisdiction; (ii)
where the judgment has not been given on the merits of the case; (iii) where it appears on the face of the proceedings that the
judgment is founded on an incorrect view of international law or arefusa to recognise the law of Indiain cases to which such
law is applicable; (iv) where the proceedings in which the judgment was obtained were opposed to natural justice; (v) where
the judgment has been obtained by fraud; and (vi) where the judgment sustains a claim founded on a breach of any law then in
forcein India. Under the CPC, acourt in India shall, upon the production of any document purporting to be a certified copy of
a foreign judgment, presume that the judgment was pronounced by a court of competent jurisdiction, unless the contrary
appears on record.

However, under the CPC, such presumption may be displaced by proving that the court did not have jurisdiction. Indiais not a
party to any international treaty in relation to the recognition or enforcement of foreign judgments. Section 44A of the CPC
provides that where a foreign judgment has been rendered by a superior court, within the meaning of that Section, in any
country or territory outside of India which the Central Government has by notification declared to be in a reciprocating
territory, it may be enforced in India by proceedings in execution asif the judgment had been rendered by the relevant court in
India. However, Section 44A of the CPC is applicable only to monetary decrees not being of the same nature as amounts
payable in respect of taxes, other charges of alike nature or of afine or other penalties.

The United States and India do not currently have atreaty providing for reciprocal recognition and enforcement of judgments,
other than arbitration awards, in civil and commercial matters. Therefore, afina judgment for the payment of money rendered
by any federal or state court in the United States on civil liability, whether or not predicated solely upon the federal securities
laws of the United States, would not be enforceable in India. However, the party in whose favour such fina judgment is
rendered may bring a new suit in a competent court in India based on a final judgment that has been obtained in the United
States. The suit must be brought in India within three years from the date of the judgment in the same manner as any other suit
filed to enforce acivil liability in India

It isunlikely that a court in India would award damages on the same basis as a foreign court if an action was brought in India.
Furthermore, it is unlikely that an Indian court would enforce a foreign judgment if that court was of the view that the amount
of damages awarded was excessive or inconsistent with public policy or Indian practice. It is uncertain asto whether an Indian
court would enforce foreign judgments that would contravene or violate Indian law. However, a party seeking to enforce a
foreign judgment in India is required to obtain approval from the RBI under the FEMA to execute such a judgment or to
repatriate any amount recovered.
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SECTION IV — INTRODUCTION

THE ISSUE

The Issue has been authorized by way of resolution passed by our Board of Directors on January 30, 2023, pursuant to
section 62(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions. The terms of the Issue including the Record
Date and Rights Entitlement Ratio have been approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on June25, 2024.

The following is a summary of the Issue. This summary should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety
by, more detailed information in “Terms of the Issue” on page 153.

Particulars

Details of Equity Shares

Rights Equity Shares
being offered by our
Company

21,00,00,000Equity Shares

Rights Entitlement

1 (One)Rights Equity Shares for every 4 (Four)fully paid-up Equity Shares held on the Record Date
i.e. July05, 2024

Record Date July05, 2024

Face Value per Rights % 1/- per Equity Share

Equity Shares

Issue Price per Rights %. 2.33/- per fully paid-up Equity Share (including a premium of % 1.33/- per Equity Share)
Equity Share

Equity Shares outstanding
prior tothelssue

84,00,00,000Equity Shares

Issue Size

Issue of up to 21,00,00,000Equity Shares of face value of %1 each for cash at a price of 32.33
(including a premium of X1.33 per Rights Equity Share) per Rights Equity Share for an amount
aggregating up to34893 lakhs.

Fractional Entitlement

For Equity Shares being offered on arights basis under the Issue, if the shareholding of any of the
Eligible Equity Shareholdersis less than 4(Four) Equity Shares or is not in multiples of 4(Four), the
fractional entitlement of such Eligible Equity Shareholders shall be ignored for computation of the
Rights Entitlement. However, Eligible Equity shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being
ignored earlier will be given preference in the Allotment of one additional Equity Share each, if such
Eligible Equity Shareholders have applied for additional Equity Shares over and above their Rights
Entitlement, if any

Voting Rights and
Dividend

The Rights Equity Sharesissued pursuant to the issue shall rank pari passuin all respects with the
existing Equity Shares of our Company.

Equity Shares outstanding
after the | ssue(assuming
full subscription for and
Allotment of the Rights
Entitlement)

Up t0105,00,00,000 Equity Shares

Terms of the I ssue

Please see the chapter titled ‘Terms of the 1ssue’ on page 153 of this Letter of Offer.

Use of | ssue Proceeds

Please refer “Objects of the Issue” on page 37 of this Letter of Offer.

Security Codesfor the

ISIN: INE878H01024

Equity Shares BSE: 533506; NSE:INVENTURE
ISIN for Rights INE878H20016
Entitlements@

Terms of Payment

The full amount is payable on application
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GENERAL INFORMATION

Inventure Growth and Securities Limited was originally incorporated on June 22, 1995, as a Public limited company, under the name

and style ‘Inventure Growth and Securities Limited’ under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, with the Registrar of

Companies, Mumbai. We received Certificate of Commencement of Business dated June 22, 1995 issued by the Registrar of
Companies, Mumbai. The Company made a maiden public offer of its Equity Capital in July 2011. The Equity capital are listed on

BSE and NSE in India.

Name

Inventure Growth and Securities Limited

Company | dentification Number

L 65990M H1995PL C089838

Address of Registered Office of Company

201, 2nd Floor, Virg Tower, Near Landmark, Western Express
Highway, Andheri — East, Mumbai - 400069, India
Tel: +91 - 22-71148500/600

Website: www.inventuregrowth.com
E-mail: cs@inventuregrowth.com

Address of RegistrarofCompanies

Registrar of Companies, M aharashtra, Mumbai
100, Everest Building, Marine Drive, Mumbai - 400020
Maharashtra, India.
Tel: +91 22 2281 2639, +91 22 2288 3389, +91 22 2281 3760
Fax: +91 22 2281 1977

E-mail: roc.mumbai @mca.gov.in

Designated Stock Exchange

BSE Limited

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF OUR COMPANY

Set forth below are the details of our Board of Directors as on the date of this Letter of Offer:

Name Age Designation Address DIN
Mr. Kanji Bachubhai 57 Executive Director- 1601, Laburnam Towers, Mahindra Gardens, 00727470
Rita Chairperson-MD S.V. Road, Goregaon(W) Mumbai-4000104,
Maharashtra, India
Mr. Kamlesh 56 Whole-time Director A/2702, Oberoi Woods, Mohan Gokhle Road, | 02774663
Shankarlal Near Oberoi International School, Goregaon
Limbachiya East, Mumbai-400063 Maharashtra, India
Mrs. LashaMeet Rita | 29 Whole-time Director 1601, Laburnam Towers, Mahindra Gardens, 08104505
S.V. Road, Goregaon(W) Mumbai-4000104,
Maharashtra, India
Mr. Surji Damji 60 Non-Executive - A/403 Titanium Tower — Jay view CHSLTD | 02456666
Chheda Independent Director Linking Road opp. Star bazaar Shankar Nagar
Andheri West Mumbai 400053.
Mr. Pathik Bharat 37 Non-Executive Independent | Roya Samrat, S. V. Road, Near Cinemax 03593855
Shah Director Theatre, Goregaon (west), Mumbai — 400104
Mr. Rekhchand 66 Non-Executive Independent | R-8/15 Jai ShreedhanChs Ltd Link Road Near | 09752722
Ramdayal Thanvi Director HypercityBangur Nagar Goregaon West
BangurNagar,M umbai,Goregaon
West,400104,M aharashtra,India
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Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Shikha Ashok Mishra

201, 2nd Floor, Virg Tower, Near Landmark, Western Express Highway, Andheri — East, Mumbai - 400069, India
Website: www.inventuregrowth.com

E-mail: cs@inventuregrowth.com

Td: +91 - 22-71148500/600

Website: www.inventuregrowth.com

Investors are advised to contact the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer or Registrar to the Issue for any pre-Issue or post-
Issue related problems such as non-receipt of Abridged Letter of Offer / CAF / letter of alotment, Split Application Forms, Share
Certificate(s) or refund orders, etc. All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue, with a
copy to the SCSBs, giving full details such as name, address of the Applicant, ASBA Account number and the Designated Branch of
the SCSBs, number of Rights Equity Shares applied for, amount blocked, where the CAF or the plain paper application, was submitted
by the ASBA Investors.

Chief Financial Officer

Arvind Gala

201, 2nd Floor, Virg Tower, Near Landmark, Western Express Highway, Andheri — East, Mumbai - 400069, India
Website: www.inventuregrowth.com

E-mail: cfo@inventuregrowth.com

Td: +91 - 22-71148500/600

Website: www.inventuregrowth.com

Details of Key Intermediaries pertaining to this | ssue of our Company:

Registrar to the I ssue BankertotheCompany

Link Intimelndia PrivateL imited HDFC BANK

C-101,1st Floor,247Park, ManeckjiWadia Bldg., NanikMotwani Marg Fort Mumbai
L.B.S.Marg,Vikhroli(West), Mumbai - 400083, Maharashtra, India. 400001

TelNo:+ 91 810 811 4949

TelNo: +91 9702883039

Email: rakesh.kanojiya@hdfcbank.com
Website: www.hdfcbank.com

Contact Person: Rakesh Kanojiya

Email:inventure.rights2023@linkintime.co.in
Website:www.linkintime.co.in

SEBIRegistrationNumber :INRO0O0004058
Contact Per son: ShantiGopalkrishnan

BankertotheCompany Banker to the | ssue/ Sponsor Bank

Punjab National Bank Induslind Bank Limited

A-15-C, Poddar Road, Malad East, Mumbai - 400097 4th floor, PNA House, Street no. 17, Plot no. 57, MIDC, Andheri
TelNo: +91 -7798786523 (East), Mumbai — 400093, Maharashtra, India.

TelNo.: +91 -22-61069318
Email:nseclg@Indusind.com

Email: bo1186@pnb.co.in

Website:www.pnbindia.in Website: www.Induslnd.com
Contact Person: Sharda Reo ContactPer son: Kaushik Chatterjee
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Statutory& Peer ReviewAuditor of the Company L egal Advisor toissue

M/s. PPV & Co., Chartered Accountants M/s. Amruta Giradkar Associates

1 Radha Apartments Teli Galli Andheri East Mumbai - 400069, | Office No. 820, 8th Floor, Ecstasy Business Park, JSD, Mulund
Maharashtra, India, West West, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400080

Firm Registration Number: 153929W M ember ship Number: 19381

Peer Review Number: 015008 Contact Person: Mrs. Amruta Giradkar

Contact Person: Mrs. Priyanshi Vakharia Contact Number:9892981184

M ember ship Number: 181834 E-mail Id: amruta@csamrutagiradkar.com

Contact Details: +91 9769867030
E-mail ID: ca.ppvco@gmail.com

Investors may contact the Registrar or our Compliance Officer for any pre-1ssue/post-Issue related matter. All grievances relating to
the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar, with a copy to the SCSBs, giving full details such as name, address of the
Applicant, contact number(s), e-mail 1D of the sole/ first holder, folio number or demat account number, serial number of the CAF,
number of Rights Equity Shares applied for, amount blocked, ASBA Account number and the Designated Branch of the SCSBs where
the CAF, or the plain paper application, as the case may be, was submitted by the ASBA Investors along with a photocopy of the
acknowledgement dlip. For details on the ASBA process as well as for non-ASBA process, see “Terms of the |ssue” on page153.

DESIGNATED INTERMEDIARIES
Self-Certified Syndicate Banks (SCSB’s)

The list of banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as the SCSBs for the ASBA process is provided on the website of SEBI at
http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecognised=yes as updated from time to time, or at such other website as
may be prescribed from time to time. Further, for alist of branches of the SCSBs named by the respective SCSBs to receive the ASBA
Forms from the Designated Intermediaries and updated from time to time, please refer to the above-mentioned link or any such other
website as may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time.

Inter-se Allocation of responsibilities

Since no Lead Manager has been appointed for purposes of the Issue, there is no requirement of an inter-se alocation of
responsibilities.

Expert Opinion
Except as stated below, our Company has not obtained any expert opinions:

Our Company has received written consent dated November 04, 2023 from the Statutory Auditors to include their name as required
under Section 26(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI ICDR Regulations in this Letter of Offer as an “Expert” as defined
under Section 2(38) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent and in its capacity as an independent Statutory Auditor and in respect of
its (i) Audit Report dated May 29, 2024 on our Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023
(ii) Statement of Special Tax Benefits dated June25, 2024 in this Letter of Offer and such consent has not been withdrawn as on the
date of this Letter of Offer. However, the term “Expert” shall not be construed to mean an “Expert” as defined under the Securities
Act, 1933.

Investor grievances

Investors may contact the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer for any pre-lssue/ post-1ssue related matters such as non-receipt
of Letters of Allotment/ share certificates/ demat credit/ Refund Orders, etc. Investors are advised to contact the Registrar to the Issue
or our Company Secretary and Compliance Officer for any pre- Issue or post-1ssue related problems such as non-receipt of Abridged
Letter of Offer/ Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter/ Letter of Allotment, Split Application Forms, Share Certificate(s) or
Refund Orders, etc. All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue, with a copy to the
SCSBs, giving full details such as name, address of the applicant, ASBA Account number and the Designated Branch of the SCSBs,
number of Equity Shares applied for, amount blocked, where the Application Form and Rights Entitlement Letter or the plain paper
application, in case of Eligible Equity Shareholder, was submitted by the ASBA Investors through ASBA process.

| ssue Schedule:

LAST DATE FOR CREDIT OF RIGHTSENTITLEMENTS July10, 2024
ISSUE OPENING DATE July15, 2024
LAST DATE FOR ON MARKET RENUNCIATION OF RIGHTS August07, 2024
ENTITLEMENTS*

ISSUE CLOSING DATE August13, 2024
FINALISATION OF BASISOF ALLOTMENT (ON OR ABOUT) August20, 2024
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DATE OF ALLOTMENT (ON OR ABOUT) August 21, 2024

DATE OF CREDIT (ON OR ABOUT) August 26, 2024

DATE OF TRADING (ON OR ABOUT) August 28, 2024

*Eligible Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in such a manner that
the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior to the Issue Closing Date.

#Our Board will have right to extend the issue period as it may determine from time to time but not exceeding 30 days from the issue
opening date (Inclusive of issue date)

Please note that if Eligible Shareholders holding Equity Shares who have not provided the details of their demat accounts to our
Company or to the Registrar to the Issue, they are required to provide their demat account details to our Company or the Registrar to
the Offer not later than 2 (Two) Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, i.e., August13, 2024to enable the credit of the Rights
Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat suspense escrow account to their respective demat accounts, at least 1 (One) day
before the Issue Closing Date, i.e., August13, 2024.

Investors are advised to ensure that the Applications are submitted on or before the Issue Closing Date. Our Company or the Registrar
to the Issue will not be liable for any loss on account of non-submission of Applications on or before the Issue Closing Date. For
details on submitting Application Forms, please refer to the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on page 153 of this Letter of
Offer.

The details of the Rights Entitlements with respect to each Eligible Shareholders can be accessed by such respective Eligible
Shareholders on the website of the Registrar to the Issue at www.linkintime.co.inafter keying in their respective details along with
other security control measuresimplemented there at.

For further details, please refer to the paragraph titled see ‘Credit of Rights Entitlements in demat accounts of Eligible Shareholders’
under the section titled ‘Terms of the Issue’ beginning on page 153 of this Letter of Offer. Please note that if no Application is made
by the Eligible Shareholders of Rights Entitlements on or before Issue Closing Date, such Rights Entitlements shall get lapsed and
shall be extinguished after the Issue Closing Date. No Equity Shares for such lapsed Rights Entitlements will be credited, even if such
Rights Entitlements were purchased from market and purchaser will lose the premium paid to acquire the Rights Entitlements. Persons
who are credited the Rights Entitlements are required to make an application to apply for Equity Shares offered under Rights Issue for
subscribing to the Equity Shares offered under this Issue. For further details, please see the chapter titled “Terms of the Issue”
beginning on page 153.

Credit Rating

This being an issue of Equity Shares, there is no requirement of credit rating for the I ssue.

Debenture Trustees

Thisisan issue of equity shares; hence appointment of debenture trusteeis not required.

M onitoring Agency

Since the size of the Issue is |less than % 10,000 Lakhs, our Company is not required to comply with the provisions of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations including the provisions relating to appointment of monitoring agency.

Appraising Agency

None of the purposes for which the Net Proceeds are proposed to be utilized have been appraised by any bankor financial institution.
Underwriting

This Issueis not underwritten and our Company has not entered into any underwriting arrangement.

Changesin Auditorsduring the last threeyears

There has been no change in the statutory auditors of our Company during the three yearsimmediately preceding the date of this Letter
of Offer.

Minimum Subscription
If our Company does not receive the minimum subscription of 90% of the Issue Size, or the subscription level falls below 90% of the

Issue Size, after the Issue Closing Date on account of withdrawa of applications, our Company shall refund the entire subscription
amount received within 4 days from the Issue Closing Date. In the event that there is a delay in making refund of the subscription
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amount by more than four days after our Company becomes liable to pay subscription amount or such other period as prescribed by
applicable laws, our Company shall pay interest for the delayed period at rate prescribed under applicable laws.

Filing of the Offer Document

SEBI vide the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) (Fourth Amendment)
Regulations, 2020 has amended Regulation 3(b) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations as per which the threshold of filing of Letter of Offer
with SEBI for rights issues has been increased. The threshold of the rights issue size under Regulation 3 (b) of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations has been increased from Rupees ten crores to Rupees fifty crores. Since the size of this Issue falls below this threshold, the
Letter of Offer will be filed with the Stock Exchanges and not with SEBI. However, the Letter of Offer will be submitted with SEBI
for information and dissemination and will be filed with the Stock Exchanges.
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Equity Share capital of our Company, as on the date of this Letter of Offer and after giving effect to the Issue is set forth below:

No. | Particulars Amount (R in lakhs)
Aggregate nominal | Aggregate value at
value Issue Price
A. Authorized Share Capital®
1,25,00,00,000 Equity Shares of face value of ¥1.00 each 12,500.00 -
B. I ssued, Subscribed and Paid-Up Share Capital beforethelssue
84,00,00,000 Equity Shares of face value of ¥1.00 each 84,00.00 -
C. Present Issuein termsof thisL etter of Offer*
Issue of 21,00,00,000 Equity Shares for cash at a price of ¥1per Equity Share 2,100.00 4,893
D. I ssued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital after the | ssue#
105,00,00,000Equity Shares of face value of 31.00 each 10,500.00 -
E. Securities Premium Account
Before the I ssue 811.63
After the Issue 3,604.63

"The authorized share capital of our Company was increased pursuant to a board resolution dated January 30, 2023 and a shareholder
resolution through Postal Ballot dated March 24, 2023.
*The Issue has been authorized by our Board pursuant to a resolution dated January 30, 2023pursuant to Section 62(1)(a) and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act.
#assuming full subscription to the Rights Entitlements and Allotment of the Rights Equity Shares.

Notesto the Capital Structure:

1.  Our Company does not have any employee stock option scheme or employee stock purchase scheme.

2. Our Company does not have any outstanding warrants, options, convertible loans, debentures or any other securities convertible
at alater date into Equity Shares, as on the date of this Letter of Offer, which would entitle the holders to acquire further Equity
Shares.

3. Shareholding of Promotersand Promoter Group:

The details of specified securities held by the Promoters and Promoter Group including the details of lock-in, pledge and
encumbrance on such securities as on the date of this Letter of Offer are set forth hereunder:

Sr. | Name of the | No. of Equity | % of total | Details of Equity Shares | Details of Equity Shares

No. | Promoters & | Sharesheld share pledged/encumber ed locked-in

Promoter Group capital No. of | % of total | No. of | % of total
Equity share Equity share
Shares capital Shares capital
Promoter
1 Kanji Bachubha Rita | 22,16,43,270 26.39 - - - -
Promoter Group
1 Kanji Bachu Rita
(HUF) 1,11,120 0.01 - - - -
Grand Total 22,17,54,390 26.40 - - - -

4. No Equity Shares have been acquired by the Promoters or members of the Promoter Group in the year immediately preceding the

date of the Letter of Offer.
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5. Intention and extent of participation in the I ssue by the Promoters and Promoter Group

Pursuant to the letter dated November 1, 2023, our Promoters and members of the Promoter Group, has undertaken that they may or
may not:

e  subscribe, jointly and / or severally to the extent of their Rights Entitlements;

e subscribe, jointly and / or severaly to the extent of any Rights Entitlement that may be renounced in their favour by any
other Promoters or Member(s) of the Promoter Group of our Company;

e may renounce their Right Entitlements fully or in part in favour of any third party other than the Promoters and members of
the Promoter Group; and

e at their sole discretion, apply for and subscribe to additional Rights Equity Shares, and any such subscription for Rights
Equity Shares shall be over and above their Rights Entitlement.

e  The aforementioned subscription of Rights Equity Shares and Additional Rights Shares by our Promoter, if allotted shall not
result in a change of control of the management of our Company and shall not result in an obligation on our Promoter to
make an open offer to the public shareholders of our Company in terms of the SEBI Takeover Regulations. Further, as on the
date of this Letter of Offer, our Company is in compliance with Regulation 38 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and will
continue to comply with the minimum public shareholding requirements stipulated in the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other applicable laws, pursuant to this Issue.

6. All the Equity Shares of our Company are fully paid-up as on the date of this Letter of Offer. Further, the Equity Shares offered in
the Rights I ssue shall be made fully paid at the time of their allotment.

7. Theex-rights price per Equity Share arrived in accordance with Regulation 10(4)(b) of the SEBI (SAST) Regulationsis X 2.86.

8. Shareholding Pattern of our Company as per thelast filing with the Stock Exchangesin compliance with the provisions of
the SEBI Listing Regulations:

i. The details of the shareholding pattern of our Company as on March 31, 2024 can be accessed on thewebsite of BSE at:

https://www.bsel ndia.com/stock-share-price/inventure-growth--securities-ltd/i nventure/533506/sharehol ding-pattern/

ii. Statement showing holding of the Equity Shares of the Promoters and Promoter Group including details of lock-in, pledge of
and encumbrance thereon, as on March 31, 2024 can be accessed on thewebsite of BSE
athttps://www.bse ndia.com/corporates/shpPromoterN Group.aspx 2scripcd=533506& qtrid=121.00& QtrName=M arch%202024

iii. Statement showing holding of the Equity Shares of persons belonging to the category “Public” including shareholders holding
more than 1% of the total number of the Equity Shares as on March 31, 2024 can be accessed on the website of BSE at
https://www.bsei ndia.com/corporates/shpPublicSharehol der.aspx ?scripcd=533506& gtrid=121.00& QtrName=M arch%202024

iv. Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter-Non Public shareholder of our Company as on March 31, 2024
can be accessed on the website of BSE at
https://www.bsel ndia.com/corporates/shpNonProPubli c.aspx ?scripcd=533506& qtrid=121.00& QtrName=M arch%202024

There are no outstanding options or convertible securities, including any outstanding warrants or rights to convert debentures, |oans or
other instruments convertible into Equity Shares as on the date of filing of this Letter of Offer.
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OBJECTSOF THE ISSUE

The Issue includes a Right Issue of upto 21, 00, 00,000Equity Shares of our Company at an Issue Price of 2.33 per Equity Share.

The objects of the Net Proceeds (as defined below) of the Issue are:

Expansion of Arbitrage and Share Trading Business

Working Capital for Expansion of Arbitrage and Share Trading Business
Expansion of Margin Trading Facility (MTF).

Investing in the new edge proprietary technology and software.

AODNPRE

We intend to utilize the gross proceeds raised through the Issue (the “Issue Proceeds”) after deducting the Issue related expenses (“Net
Proceeds”) for the abovementioned Objects.

The main object clause of Memorandum of Association of our Company enables us to undertake the activities for which the funds are
being raised by us through the Issue. Further, we confirm that the activities which we have been carrying out till date are in accordance
with the object clause of our Memorandum of Association.

Requirement of Funds, |ssue Proceeds and Net Proceeds:

The details of the proceeds of the Issue are summarized in the table below:

Sr. No. | Particulars ?%Tr?[lj;lzhs)
1 Gross Proceeds of the Issue (% in lakhs upto)* 4893.00

2 | ssue Expenses 90.00

3 Net Proceeds of the | ssue (excluding the | ssue Expenses) (“Net Proceeds”) 4803.00

4 Fundsto be utilized from (Free Reserves) 162.00

5 Total Fundsto be utilized 4965.00

*Assuming full subscription in the Issue and subject to finalization of the Basis of Allotment and to be adjusted per the Rights
Entitlement ratio.

Utilization of Net Proceeds and M eans of Finance
The means of finance are set forth for attaining the objects:

Sr. No. Particulars Amount
(Rin lakhs)

1 Proceeds through Right Issue excluding issue expenses 4803.00

2 Through Internal Funds Free Reserve 162.00

3 Total Utilization 4965.00

Brief Description of Funds to be utilized from proceeds of Right | ssue and Internal Funds excluding |ssue Expenses:

Amount to
. Amount be utili.zed
Sr. No. Particulars ®in lakhs) form right
issue
(Rin lakhs)
1. Expansion of Arbitrage and share trading business * 2072.00 1910.00
2. Working Capital to invest in stock in trade expansion of arbitrage | 1000.00 1000.00

and share trading business and Incremental Margin Requirement
for F& O and other Derivative products@

3. Expansion of margin trading facilities business to provide 1500.00 1500.00
leverage to exiting clients to benefit from the Volatility in the
current Market *

4. Investing in the new edge proprietary technology and software# 393.00 393.00

Total 4965.00 4803.00
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*Brief Description of Expansion of Arbitrage and share trading business:

. o Amount Amount to be utilized form right issue
Sr.No | Brief Description in lakhs) ®in lakhs) 9
1 Acquisition of Office Premises
1800.00 1800.00
2 Stamp Duty (6%of 18Cr) NIL (stamp duty paying from internal accruals)
108.00
3 Furniture and Fixture
100.00 100.00
4 Computers Hardware’s and 10.00 (remaining 54.00 For Computers
Software’s Hardware’s and Software’s paying from
64.00 interna accruals)
Total
2072.00 1910.00

@ Working capital requirement for expansion of arbitrage and share trading business and | ncremental Margin Requirement

for F& O and other Derivative products

. — Amount
Sr. No | Brief Description @in lakhs)
1. | Additional working capital to invest in stock in trade of shares and securities 500.00
2. | Incremental Margin requirement for F& O and other derivatives product 500.00
Total 1000.00

~Brief Description of Expansion of margin trading facilities

MTF is the SEBI approved margin trading facility, only way for clients to hold debit stocks for more than T+2+5.Maximum limit to
hold debit stock is up to 90 days also same could be carried beyond that if the settlement is done once a quarter.

Margin Trading Facility (MTF) is extended to existing clients who are active for trading at BSE or NSE. However, NRI clients shall
not be eligible for MTF.

If Client’s outstanding dues in normal trading a/c stand beyond T7, SEBI rules debars further exposure until such dues beyond T7 is
cleared by client. Under MTF, clients can avail the funding for longer periods subject to fulfillment of maintenance margin and other
conditions. Further, MTF will command lower margin as compared to margin applicable for Loan against Shares.

Only Equity shares that are classified as Group | Security shall be dealt under MTF. Stocks under MTF include Collateral Stocksto be
deposited by you for availing MTF and Funded Stocks purchased by you under MTF.

The MTF product is already existing service provided by our Company, since last 5 years. The breakup of MTF Loan AUM and
Interest Earned for last 5 years and projection for next 2 yearsis as under:

ﬁro. Particulars FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Total AUM under

1 MTF product 1.58 432 9.92 10.62 39.48 45.00 90.00
(yoy growth %) - 173% 130% 7% 159% 324% 100%
Interest earned In

2 MTF 0.31 0.18 1.04 1.67 3.73 4.08 10.13
(yoy growth %) - -40% 465% 61% 123.35% 144% 148%
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#Brief investment requirement for investment in new edge technology and software

Amount to
Amount be utilized
Sr. No Brief Description in lakhs) formrlght
issue
(R in lakhs)
1 New Edge Back Office Software 100.00 100.00
2 Risk Management Software 40.00 40.00
3 Algo Trading Software 180.00 180.00
4 Additional Hardware for above software 50.00 50.00
5 Additional expanses on recurring maintenance and Research and Development 23.00 23.00
of software
Total 393.00 393.00

The fund requirements, the deployment of funds and the intended use of the Net Proceeds as described herein are based on our current
business plan, management estimates, and other commercial and technical factors. However, such fund requirement and deployment
of funds have not been appraised by any bank, or financia institution. We may have to revise our funding requirement and
deployment of fund on account of a variety of factors such as our financial and market condition, business strategy, competition,
variation in cost estimates on account of factors, and other external factors such as changes in the business environment and interest or
exchange rate fluctuations, which may not be within the control of our management. This may entail rescheduling or revising the
planned expenditure and funding requirements, including the expenditure for a particular purpose at the discretion of our management,
subject to compliance with applicable law.

The balance requirement of funds will be utilized from reserve & surplus.

M eans of Funding

Our object of the right issue as per estimated quotations requires total funding of ¥5055.00/- Lakhs including issue expanses. Wheresas,
our Company proposes to meet the funding requirements of I4893/- lakhs for the proposed objects of the Issue from the Net Proceeds

and remaining ¥162.00 Lakhs from internal accruals.

Means of Finance for arrears of ¥162.00 Lakhs.

Particulars Amount in Lakhs

General Reserves and Retained Earnings 162.00

Our Company is not required to make firm arrangements of finance through verifiable means towards at least 75% of the stated means
of finance, excluding the amount to be raised from the Issue and existing identifiable internal accruals.

There are no existing or anticipated transactionsin relation to utilization of Net Proceeds with our Promoter, Directors, key managerial
personnel or associate companies (as defined under Companies Act, 2013).

The fund requirement and deployment is based on internal management estimates and have not been appraised by any bank or
financial institution. These are based on current conditions and are subject to change in the light of changes in external circumstances
or costs or other financial conditions and other external factors.

Our Company may have to revise its business plan from time to time and consequently our fund requirements may also change. Our
Company’s historical expenditure may not be reflective of our future expenditure plans. Our Company may have to revise its
estimated costs, fund alocation and fund requirements owing to various factors such as economic and business conditions, increased
competition and other external factors which may not be within the control of our management. This may entail rescheduling or
revising the planned expenditure and funding requirements, including the expenditure for a particular purpose at the discretion of the
Company’s management.

The balance requirement of funds will be utilized from reserve & surplus.

For further details on the risks involved in our business plans and executing our business strategies, please see the section titled “Risk
Factors” beginning on pageno.17.
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Details of Use of Net | ssue Proceeds:

1. Fundingfor Expansion of Arbitrage and sharetrading business

a. Purchaseof Property

We intend to purchase the property located at 2ndFloor, Kenorita Jewels Building, Station Road, Jawahar Nagar 1, Goregaon West,
Mumbai — 400104, Maharashtra from K R Shoppers Private Limited, a Related Party of our Company (common Promoters and
Directors)admeasuring 6,342.58 square feet at the total cost of 19.08 crore. The property will give additional impetus for growth.

We will require additional X1.00Crore for the interiors, furniture and fixtures and Rs. 64 lakhs for computers, servers etc.

b. Purchaseof Furniture and Computer Hardware & Software:

To make office functional we need some interiors to be done along with computers and required software need to be purchased. We

have finalized below quotations for the same:

Particulars Name of Supplier | Amountincrores | Dateof Placement | Expected date of Validity of

of Order Ddivery Quotation
Furniture and Jay Interiors, Rs. 1.12/- (incl. of | Yet to be placed 60 days of 180 days from
Fixture Andheri Mumbai GST) placement of order | Junel4, 2024
Computer TechGuide, Rs.0.76/- (incl. of | Yetto be placed 60 days of 180 days from
hardware and Andheri Mumbai GST) placement of order | Junel9, 2024
Software

2. Working capital requirement for expansion of arbitrage and share trading business and Incremental Margin
Requirement for F& O and other Derivative products

Part of the Issue proceeds will be used towards working capital in the form to invest in Stock in Trade and incremental margin
requirement for F& O and other derivatives product by the Company. The margin

Requirements with the stock exchanges are determined by the stock exchanges on the basis of trading volumes, market volatility and
to extent of open interests in respect of equity index/ stock futures. Such margin requirements comprise of “initial margin”
representing initial margin paid and “margin deposits”, representing additional margin over and above the initial margin, intra-day
margin etc. for entering into contracts for equity index/ stock futures, which are released on final settlement and/or squaring up of
underlying contracts.

The working capital requirement mainly comprises of margin money to be placed with stock exchanges on the basis of trading
volumes, market volatility and the extent of outstanding positions in respect of equity index/stock futures & options. Such margin
capital requirements also include initial margin and additional margin deposited for entering into the contracts for equity index/ stock
futures and options. Further, equity index/stock futures & options are marked-to-market on a daily basis in which case “Mark-to-
Market Margin” is also required to be provided till the final settlement of the contracts.

Trend of working capital requirement for the last two fiscal years, year ended March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2024 and estimated
figure of March31, 2025 is as under:

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2024 31 March 2025
Audited Audited Estimated
Yearly Yearly Yearly
Cash on hand 0.47 0.45 0.50
Balance with banks in 392.88 193.14 222.37
current accounts
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Earmarked Balance with 2.63 2.63 2.63
bank (unpaid dividend)

Bank balance other than 11,842.02 12,553.75 14,500.00
(a) above

Securities  held  for 25.83 777.75 3000.00
trading

Margin Money - 00
Trade receivables 386.66 1,019.26 1200.00
Current tax asset 203.74 99.51 110.00
Total Current asset (CA) 12,854.24 14,646.49 19035.50
Trade payable 3,560.37 6,527.15 8,100.00
Borrowings 914.65 1,442.33 2,100
Deposits 437.53 658.18 650.00
Other financial liabilities 7.65 813.10 820.00
Total Current liability 4,920.50 9,440.76 11,670.00
(CL)

Net Working Capital = 7,933.74 5,205.73 7365.50
(CA-CL)

YOY - (34%) 41%
Increase/(Decrease) in

working capital

The margin requirements to be maintained with the stock exchanges would be used for clients as well as for proprietary trading. The
working capital requirement of cash segment is mainly due to client business. However, in respect of derivatives segment, the margin
requirements to be maintained with the stock exchanges would be used for proprietary trading only. Over and above the margin
actually utilized, our Company is aso required to deposit additiond capital/margin with the stock exchanges to smoothly undertake its

additional business activities.

Herein below the break-up of proprietary and client trading for the previous three years and estimated figures of one yearof our

Company is given:

(. Inlakhs)

Particulars

March3l, 2022

March31, 2023

March3l, 2024

March31, 2025

Yearly

Yearly

Yearly

Yearly
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Actual Actual Actual Estimated
Proprietary 8 32,388 1,94,232 4,89,467
Turnover
Client 4,437,398 5,414,063 5,397,090 5,990,770
Turnover
Total 4,437,406 5,446,451 5,591,322 6,480,238
% of tota
turnover
Proprietary 0.00% 0.59% 3.47% 7.55%
Turnover
Client 100.00% 99.41% 96.53% 92.45%
Turnover
Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%

The Signification increase in working capital is due to the following reasons

The working capital requirement which is disclosed “Utilization of Fund” is for mainly for two purposes

A)

B)

A)

Investment in stock in trade of Securities which will be used for proprietary trading in the Capital Market Segment and
also used as a Collateral Security with the Clearing Corporation Margin requirements against Company’s position in
Derivative Segment.

Deposit with Stock Exchange in the form of Cash and Fixed Deposit placed towards Exchange margin requirement for
Proprietary trade in Future & Option Segment,

Investment in Stock In Trade

1. The Company was not able to access the capital market till June 2022 due to debarment by SEBI. The Company can only
sall old shares held by it till March 2022 before the commencement of debarment period with the prior permission of SEBI.
Hence there was a net decrease in the Stock In Trade since no further purchases was permissible under debarment period.

2. There was a significant increase in working capital requirement due to increase in trading volume and thereby increase in
stock in trade requirement for arbitrage and trading position, after the completion of debarment period from June 2022 till
the date of filing of this offer document.

The brief summary of proprietary trading and Change in Stock in Trade from FY 2023-24 to FY 2022-23 is as following:

PROPRITARY TRADING:

1. Income from Proprietary Trading.

(RIn lakhs)
Particulars For theyear ended For theyear ended
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

Net gain/(loss) on Financial instruments at fair value through
profit or loss

(i) Profit/ (Loss) on Securities held for trading 389.42 15.74

(it) Profit/ (Loss) on Derivatives held for trading 166.95 22.79
Total 556.38 38.53

42




Fair Value Change:
- Redlized 624.90 38.52
- Unredlized (68.52) -
Total 556.38 38.52
(XIn lakhs)
Closing Stock in trade Amount % I ncrease/(Decrease) in stock in trade (QoQ)
Ason 30.06.2021 05.84 -
Ason 30.09.2021 95.84 0.00%
Ason 31.12.2021 12.59 -86.87%
Ason 31.03.2022 12.59 0.00%
Ason 30.06.2022 27.21 116.20%
Ason 30.09.2022 86.71 218.63%
Ason 31.12.2022 7.32 -91.56%
Ason 31.03.2023 25.83 253.00%
Ason 30.06.2023 89.45 246.29%
Ason 30.09.2023 539.86 503.50%
Ason 31.12.2023 1,594.65 195.38%
Ason 31.03.2024 777.75 -51.23%

B) Deposit with Stock Exchange for Cash Collateral Deposit

Due to the reason mentioned above, the Company was not able to trade in Derivative Segment due to debarment restriction.
Hence there was no margin deposit for Derivative Segment till March, 2022. After the Completion of debarment period in
June, 2022, the Company had begun trading in Stock and Index Future and Options contract, Currency Derivative Contracts.
The deposit in the form of Margin deposit with respective Clearing Corporation from 2021-2022, 2022-2023, 2023-2024 are
summarized below:

Actual Margin deposited for Proprietary Trades
0 ;
Period Amount in lakhs 7 Increiarﬁr/nggc(rQenge; in stock

As on 30.06.2021 -
As on 30.09.2021 - 0%

FY 2021-22 Ason 31.12.2021 - 0%
Ason 31.03.2022 - 0%
As on 30.06.2022 34 0%
As on 30.09.2022 68 97%

FY 2022-23 Ason 31.12.2022 - -100%
Ason 31.03.2023 - 0%
Ason 30.06.2023 203 0%

FY 2023-24 Ason 30.09.2023 144 -29%
Ason 31.12.2023 657 357%
Ason 31.03.2024 549 -16.48%

The Company is aso required to keep addition margin with the Stock Exchanges towards its broking business for proprietary as well

client trading position. The Actual Margin deposited with Exchanges for the period 2021-2022, 2022-2023, 2023-2024are under.
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Total Margin paid to Exchange under Broking Business
. . % I ncrease/(Decrease) in stock
Period Amount in lakhs in trade (QoQ)

Ason 30.06.2021 4,081
Ason 30.09.2021 4,813 18%

FY 2021-22 Ason 31.12.2021 5,231 9%
Ason 31.03.2022 4511 -14%
Ason 30.06.2022 4,675 4%
Ason 30.09.2022 5,687 22%

FY 2022-23 Ason 31.12.2022 5,706 0%
Ason 31.03.2023 5,491 -4%
Ason 30.06.2023 7,907 44%
Ason 30.09.2023 7,787 -2%

FY 2023-24 Ason 31.12.2023 8,034 3%
Ason 31.03.2024 6747 -16%

Rationale behind working Capital required:
As the Company is a stock broker who place/execute “client order” and also do “proprietary trading” in its own Proprietary books.

“Proprietary Trading’ means, when a member trades on exchange on its own behalf. Proprietary trades includes all the segment such
as Equity, Derivatives, Currency, bonds or other Securities”.

The Object of trading in “Share & securities” and “derivatives” in its own Proprietary books is to generate profits from share price
appreciation and to grab “arbitrage” opportunities prevailing in the market

“Arbitrage is a trading tactic in which individuals/Company’s profit from the difference in asset prices on two different
exchanges/Segment”

In order to generate profit from arbitrage business the company apply the difference tactics, below are some of the example of tactics
applied.

1. “Buy equity share in one exchange and simultaneously and Sell in other exchange or vice versa”.
2. “Buy Equity share in cash segment and simultaneously Sell in derivatives segment” or vice versa.

Thislead to company generating profits from price difference in different exchange/Segment.

In the Example no 2 above. The company would require Working Capita in the form of cash to buy Stock in Trade of Shares and
Securities in the equity segment and simultaneous would require margin to sell in the F& O segment in order to hedge and generate
profit. Also, the Company may aso buy stock in the spot Commodity Exchange and hedge the position in the Commodity Derivative
Segment of MCX, NCDEX, BSE, NSE and/or other Commodity Exchangesin India and abroad.

Further, we aso take arbitrage Calendar spread position in the Future of Index and Securities Derivative, Currency Derivative,
Commodity Derivative etc.  Also, we take Covered bullies and bearish position in Future with corresponding hedge position in
options segment.

All such position in the Derivative Segment require additional working capital in the form of additional Margin to be deposited with
Exchanges/ Clearing Corporation in the respective Derivative Segment such as Future & Options Segment, Currency Derivative
Segment, Commaodity Derivate Segment etc..

From the above explanation, trading in all the segment form parts for generating profit/loss from proprietary trading.”
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3. Expansion of margin trading facility (M TF) Business

Net Proceeds will be used for expansion of our existing margin trading facility(MTF) business. Where we provide funds to our client
for the purchase of securities in the capital market and thereby help them to increase their exposure by leveraging their margin deposit

The Company will earn interest in the range of 15% to 18% by financing to our clients who avail such MTF Facilities. This MTF
business further helps the company to extra revenue by way of additional brokerage charged on delivery based transactions and
secondly by way of demat charges on the transaction of securities pledge and unpledged under MTF product and also by way of
additional demat charges for delivery based sal e purchase and sold under MTF facility

We dso intend to increase our arbitrage and jobbing business in proprietary trading account towards working capital in the forms of
securities, stock in trade and margin deposit.

Based on the estimated business volumes, we expect our incremental requirements for margin money to be funded out of the proposed
right issue to the extent of 349 crore. This capital infusion out of the Issue will enable us to strengthen our balance sheet and undertake
more business in equities, derivatives and commodities markets.

4. Funding for requirement for investment in new edge proprietary technology and software

With growing business opportunity, we want in invest in new technology software to provide client services in effective manner. This
software as an upshot is a perfect combo of the most updated information, software development technology named as Tech RPA
(Robotic Process Automation). This software provides end to end solution for Back Office which covers exchanges like, BSE, NSE,
MCX, MCS-SX, NCDEX, and covers segment like Equity, future and options, commodity, currency, SLBM, MF, depositories. With
rapid change in technology risk also increases for efficient risk management we need additiona servers and annua maintenance.
Details for the same are provided below:

Particulars Name of Supplier | Amount in crores | Date of Placement | Expected date of Validity of

of Order Ddlivery Quotation
New edge Back Techexcel %.1.25/- (incl. of Y et to be placed 60 days of 180 days from
office softwareand | Software Solutions | GST) p.a placement of order | June20, 2024
its maintenance Pvt. Ltd
Risk Management | 63 Moons . 0.40/ per year Y et to be placed 60 days of 180 days from
Software (Voice Technology placement of order | June20, 2024
Logger) Limited
Trading Software Millicent . 1.80/- (exc. Y et to be placed 60 days of 180 days from
+ Trading Suite Technologies Taxes) placement of order | junel9, 2024
Additional Veer Tech Z. 0.25/- (excl. Y et to be placed 60 days of 180 days from
hardware for above taxes) placement of order | Junel9, 2024
mentioned
software ( Servers)

Additionally, approximately 23 lakhs will be required for maintenance of aforementioned software

5. IssueRelated Expenses

The total expenses of the Issue are estimated to be approximatelyZ90.00 lakhs. The expenses of this Issue include, among others,
printing and distribution expenses, advertisement expenses and legal fees, if applicable. The estimated | ssue expenses are as follows:

(R.inlakhs)

Activity Estimated expenses Asa % of the Asa % of thetotal

total estimated Issuesize

| ssue expenses
Payment of selling commissions, brokerages, Advisors to the 18.00 20.00% 0.37%
Company, payment to other intermediaries such as Legal
Advisors, Registrars etc. and other out of pocket expenses.
Fee payable to other professional service providers including 5..00 5.56% 0.10%
auditors, consultants
Advertising and marketing expenses 13.00 14.44% 0.27%
Printing and stationery expenses, distribution and postage 4.00 4.44% 0.08%
Regulatory and other expensesincluding Listing Fee 50.00 55.56% 1.02%
Total estimated | ssue expenses* 90.00 100.00% 1.84%

*Includes applicable taxes. Subject to finalization of Basis of Allotment. In case of any difference between the estimated Issue related
expenses and actual expenses incurred, the shortfall or excess shall be adjusted with the amount allocated towards general corporate
purposes. The expenses incurred in right issue shall be adjusted with reserve and surplus.
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Schedule of implementation

Our Company proposes to utilize funds collected in rights issue after finalisation of the basis of allotment. Post completion of the
rightsissue, the company will use the funds for the purpose stated in the objects of the issue.

Deployment of Fundsin the Project and balance fund deployment*

(in Lakhs)
Expenses
S No. Particulars sz FY 2024-25 Total
Incurred till
March 31, 2024*
1 Expansion of Arbitrage and share trading ) 1,910.00 1,910.00
" | business
Working capital requirement for expansion of 1,000.00 1,000.00

arbitrage and share trading business and
Incremental Margin Requirement for F&O and
other Derivative products@

Expansion of margin trading facilities business 1,500.00 1,500.00
3. | to provide leverage to exiting clients to benefit -
from the Volatility in the current Market”

4 Investing in the new edge proprietary technology . 393.00 393.00
" | and software#t

Rights | ssue Expenses 30.21 59.79 90.00

Total# 30.21 4,862.79 4,893.00

*expense aready incurred will be recouped out of the issue proceeds.
Interim Use of Funds

Utilization of funds for the purposes described above, we undertake to temporarily deposit the funds from the Net Proceeds in the
scheduled commercial banks included in the Second Schedule of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. In accordance with Section 27 of
the Companies Act, 2013 we confirm that the Company will make interim use of proceeds will be as per applicable laws.

Appraisal Report
None of the objects for which the Net Proceeds from the Issue will be utilised have been appraised by any financial institutions/banks.
Monitoring of Utilization of Funds

As this is an Issue for an amount less than 310,000 Lakh, there is no requirement for the appointment of a monitoring agency. The
Board or its duly authorized committees will monitor the utilization of the proceeds of the I ssue.

Our Company will disclose the utilization of the Issue Proceeds, including interim use, under a separate head along with details, for all
such Issue Proceeds that have not been utilized. Our Company will indicate investments, if any, of unutilized Issue Proceeds in the
bal ance sheet of our Company for the relevant Financia Y ears subsequent to the listing.

We will also on an annual basis, prepare a statement of the funds which have been utilized for purposes other than those stated in this
Letter of Offer, if any, and place it before the Audit Committee and the Board. Such disclosure will be made only until all the Issue
Proceeds have been utilized in full. The statement shall be certified by our Statutory Auditor. Further, in accordance with Regulation
32 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, we will furnish to the Stock Exchange on a quarterly basis, a statement including deviations and
variations, if any, in the utilization of the Issue Proceeds from the Objects of the Issue as stated above. This information will also be
published in newspapers simultaneously with the interim or annual financial results, after placing the same before the Audit
Committee.

Other Confirmations

No part of the Net Proceeds of the Issue will be utilized by our Company as consideration to our Promoter, members of the Promoter
Group, Directors, Group Entities or key management personnel. Our Company has not entered into or is not planning to enter into any
arrangement/ agreements with Promoter, Directors, key management personnel, associates or Group Entities in relation to the utilization
of the Net Proceeds of the Issue.

Key Industry Regulationsfor the Proposed Objects of the | ssue

The Key Industry Regulations for the proposed Objects of the Issue are not different from the existing business of our Company
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STATEMENT OF SPECIAL TAX BENEFITS

Statement of Special Tax Benefits Available To Inventure Growth & Securities Limited (“The Company”) and the
Shar eholder s of the Company under the Direct and Indirect Tax Lawsin India.

To,

The Board of Directors,

Inventure Growth & Securities Limited,
2nd Floor, Virg Towers,

Near Landmark Building,

Western Express Highway,

Andheri east,

Mumbai — 400069

Sub: Statement of possible Special Tax Benefits {the “Statement”} available under the Direct and Indirect Tax laws to Inventure
Growth & Securities Limited {the “Company “} and its Shareholders, prepared in accordance with the requirements under Para 9 (L)
of Part A under Schedule VI of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capita and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended.

We refer to the proposed offering of the shares of the Company. We enclose herewith the statement (the ‘Annexure’) showing the
current position of special tax benefits available to the Company and to its shareholders as per the provisions of the Indian Direct and
Indirect tax laws including the Income-tax Act, 1961 (“the IT ACT”), the Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, the Integrated
Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, the Union Territory Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, respective State Goods and Services Tax
Act, 2017 (collectively the “GST Act”), (collectively the “Taxation Laws”) including the rules, regulations, circulars and notifications
issued in connection with the Taxation Laws, as presently in force in India and applicable to the assessment year 2025-26 relevant to
the financial year 2024-25 for inclusion in the Letter of Offer in connection with the proposed rights issue of equity shares of the
Company (the “Issue”) as required under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018, as amended (“ICDR Regulations").

Severa of these benefits are dependent on the Company or its shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed under the relevant
provisions of the Direct and Indirect Tax Laws. Hence, the ability of the Company or its shareholders to derive these possibl e special
income-tax benefits is dependent upon their fulfilling such conditions, which is based on business imperatives the Company may face
in the near future and accordingly, the Company or its shareholders may or may not choose to fulfill.

The benefits discussed in the enclosed Annexure are neither exhaustive nor conclusive. The contents stated in the Annexure are based
on the information and explanations obtained from the Company. The Annexure covers only possible special Direct and Indirect Tax
benefits and do not cover any genera tax benefits available to the Company or its shareholders. This Statement is only intended to
provide general information to the investors and is neither designed nor intended to be a substitute for professional tax advice. In view
of the individual nature of the tax conseguences and the changing tax laws, each investor is advised to consult his or her own tax
consultant with respect to the specific tax implications arising out of their participation in the proposed further public offering of right
equity shares by the Company, particularly in view of the fact that certain recently enacted legislations may not have a direct legal
precedent or may have a different interpretation on the benefits, which an

Investor can avail. Neither we are suggesting nor advising the investor to invest money based on this Statement.

The contents of the enclosed Annexure are based on the representations obtained from the Company and on the basis of our
understanding of the business activities and operations of the Company.

We do not express any opinion or provide any assurance as to whether:

i. the Company or its shareholders will continue to obtain these possible special tax benefitsin future; or
ii. the conditions prescribed for availing the possible special tax benefits have been/would be met with; or
iii. The revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed herein.

The contents of the enclosed Statement are based on the information, explanation and representations obtained from the Company and
on the basis of our understanding of the business activities and operations of the Company.
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LIMITATIONS

Our views expressed in the statement enclosed are based on the facts and assumptions indicated above. No assurance is
given that the revenue authorities/courts will concur with the views expressed herein. Our views are based on the existing
provisions of law and its interpretation, which are subject to change from time to time. We do not assume responsibility
to update the views consequent to such changes. Reliance on the statement is on the express understanding that we do not
assume responsi bility towards the investors who may or may not invest in the proposed issue relying on the statement.

This statement has been prepared solely in connection with the Proposed Offer by the Company under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended.

For PPV & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 153929W

Priyanshi Vakharia

Proprietor

Membership No. 181834

UDIN: 24181834BKFASY 6789

Date: 25-06-2024
Mumbai
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Annexure to The Statement of Special Tax Benefits available to Inventure Growth & Securities Limited (the
“Company”) and its shareholders

The information provided below sets out the possible direct and indirect tax benefits available to the Company and its
shareholdersin a summary manner only and is not a complete analysisor listing of all potential tax consequences of the
subscription, ownership and disposal of the equity shares of the Company (“Equity Shares”), under the current tax
laws presently in forcein India.

The statement below covers only relevant special direct and indirect tax law benefits and does not cover benefits under
any other law.

INVESTORS ARE ADVISED TO CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX CONSULTANT WITH RESPECT TO THE TAX
IMPLICATIONS OF AN INVESTMENT AND CONSEQUENCES OF PURCHASING, OWNING AND DISPOSING OF
EQUITY SHARES IN THE SECURITIES, PARTICULARLY IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT CERTAIN RECENTLY
ENACTED LEGISLATION NIAY NOT HAVE A DIRECT LEGAL PRECEDENT OR MAY HAVE A DIFFERENT
INTERPRETATION ON THE BENEFITS, WHICH AN INVESTOR CAN AVAIL IN THEIR PARTICULAR SITUATION.
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STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE SPECIAL DIRECT TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY AND
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

Special |ncome-tax benefits to the Company

A new Section 115BAA has been inserted by the Taxation L aws (Amendment) Act, 2019 (“the Amendment Act, 2019”)
granting an option to domestic companies to compute cor porate tax at a reduced rate of 25.17% (22% plus surcharge
of 10% and cess of 4%) from the Financial Year 2019-20, provided such companies do not avail specified
exemptions/incentives (e.g. deduction under Section 10AA, 32(1)(iia), 33ABA, 35(2AB), 80-1A etc.,)

The Amendment Act, 2019 also provides that domestic companies availing such option will not be required to pay
Minimum Alternate Tax (“MAT?”) under Section 115JB. The CBDT has further issued Circular 29/2019 dated October
02, 2019 clarifying that since the MAT provisions under Section 115JB itself would not be available. Corresponding
amendment has been inserted under Section 115JAA dealing with MAT credit.

The Company may exercise lower corporate tax rate under section 115BAA at the rate of 25.17% for financial year
2024-25.

Special Income-tax benefits available to Shareholders

There are no special tax benefits available to the shareholders of the Company under the provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961.

STATEMENT OF POSSIBLE SPECIAL INDIRECT TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY AND
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The Central Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, the Integrated Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, the Union Territory Goods
and Services Tax Act, 2017, respective State Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017, (collectively referred to as “Indirect tax”).

Special Indirect Tax benefits to the Company
There are no special indirect tax benefits available to the Company.
Special Indirect Tax benefits availableto Shareholders

There are no special indirect tax benefits available to the shareholders of the Company.

Note: We have not considered general tax benefits available to the Company or shareholders Company.

For PPV & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 153929W

Priyanshi Vakharia

Proprietor

Membership No. 181834

UDIN: 24181834BKFASY 6789

Date: 25-06-2024
Mumbai
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SECTION V: ABOUT THE COMPANY

INDUSTRY OVERVIEW

The information in this section has been extracted from various websites and publicly available documents from various industry
sources. The data may have been re-classified by us for the purpose of presentation. Neither we nor any other person connected with
the issue has independently verified the information provided in this section. Industry sources and publications, referred to in this
section, generaly state that the information contained therein has been obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable but their
accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured, and, accordingly,
investment decisions should not be based on such information.

INTRODUCTION

Indian economy is fastest growing economy in the world in FY 2024 with GDP growth of 8.2% surpassing all estimates and forecasts
for the third time outpacing other larger economies. Global Economy faced uncertainty due to geo-palitical tension which led to
significant supply chain disruption, accelerating inflation across the world, souring crude oil prices and recession fears across some
developed nation. However, India’s structural growth journey continues on the back of healthy corporate earnings, sustained domestic
demand and strong growth posted by manufacturing and mining sector.

Indian Broking Industry has experienced massive growth since the years of pandemic, according to areport 4.9 million demat accounts
were opened in December, 2023 with year ending at a total count of 139 million this boom can be attributed to many aspects such as
increase in overall income and a greater interest in the stock market of investors.

With improved capital market activity, the aggregate net operating income (NOI) of the brokerage industry is expected to grow by 18-
22% in FY 2024, following the 13% increase in FY2023 and the record growth of 37% in FY2022. The growth in FY2023 was
primarily driven by a few leading discount brokers with a dominant presence in the futures & options (F&O) segment even as
industry-wide brokerage from the cash segment declined amid tepid market conditions. The profitability had also moderated in
FY 2023, following the peak in FY 2022, due to higher operating expenses and increased working capital requirements. However, the
aggregate net profit is expected to register anew high in the current fiscal with the increase of 22-25% after remaining flat in FY 2023.
While ICRA’s outlook for the securities brokerage industry remains Stable, the possibility of the industry performance trajectory being
impacted by any adverse global/domestic development cannot be ruled out. With new highs in the margin trading facility (MTF)
exposures and increased working capital requirements amid the evolving regulatory landscape, the industry has witnessed a sustained
and notable increase in the leverage. This has been more noticeable in the case of bank brokers, which enjoy a lion’s share in the MTF
segment. Going forward, the MTF book growth rate would remain a function of the secondary market. Recovery in secondary market
returns after tepid FY2023 Secondary market returns recovered in the current fiscal after a tepid performance in FY2023. The
performance in the preceding months was largely supported by domestic institutional investors (DIIs). Foreign institutional investors
(FlIs) too turned net buyersin 10M FY 2024 after being net sellersin the last two fiscals. While the domestic markets continue to trade
at a premium, the possibility of FIl inflows boosting the secondary market returns further cannot be ruled out, given the signs of the
pausing of rate hikes

Resurgence in retail participation; revival in equity mobilization through public issuances with the resurgence in investor sentiment,
the industry witnessed a revival in equity mobilization through public issuances in FY 2024. Boosted by the improvement in market
activity, the active National Stock Exchange (NSE) client base, which was moderating since March 2022, expanded in recent months.
The average monthly demat account addition increased to 31 lakhs in September 2023 from 16 lakhs in April 2023. With the sizeable
initial public offering (IPO) pipeline, the retail participation trajectory is expected to remain intact in the near term. In addition to
direct equity participation, the mutual fund (MF) industry witnessed an improvement in retail participation, resulting in record equity
assets under management (AUM) in the current fiscal.

Growing prominence of discount brokerage houses driven by surge in retail participation Supported by record retail participation in
recent years, discount brokerage houses have cemented their position and emerged as prominent market participants. The market
shares of discount brokerages, in terms of NSE active clients, increased to 65% in November 2023 from 18% in March 2019. On the
other hand, full stack brokers, which held a market share of more than 51% in March 2019, witnessed a sharp decline in the same
during the last few fiscals to ~21% in November 2023. The share of bank-based brokerages in, terms of total active NSE clients,
contracted to 14% from 35% during this period. Cash segment volumes rebound amid recovery in secondary market; MTF book
achieves new highs with the recovery in secondary market returns, the cash segment average daily turnover (ADTO) rebounded to Rs.
0.73 lakh crore in FY 2024, up 27% from the FY 2023 level. The ADTO in the cash segment had started moderating from October
2021, amid dampened investor sentiment, and declined by 20% in FY 2023. The MTF segment also gained traction with the revival in
market sentiment, registering new highs in the current fiscal. After reporting a flattish trgjectory in FY 2023, the aggregate industry-
wide MTF exposure grew by 98% from March 2023 to ~Rs. 51,000 crores on December 28, 2023. While the industry has witnessed a
recovery in cash volumes and achieved new highs in the MTF segment, it remains primarily dependent on broader market
performance. Relentless growth in F&O segment continues Notwithstanding the weak performance of a vast majority of the retail
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traders in the F& O segment, the participation of the retail segment in F& O increased multi-fold in the past two fiscals, led by the
launch of new index options, miniaturization of contracts/lot sizes, and separate weekly expiries for each index option. During FY 2020
to FY 2023, the number of contracts traded increased by about nine times. With the continued participation of the retail segment in the
current fiscal, the number of contracts traded increased by ~2.5 times YoY in FY2024.

MARKET SIZE

With improved capital market activity, the aggregate net operating income (NOI) of the brokerage industry is expected to grow by 18-
22% in FY 2024, following the 13% increase in FY2023 and the record growth of 37% in FY2022. The profitability had aso
moderated in FY 2023, following the peak in FY 2022, due to higher operating expenses and increased working capital requirements.
However, the aggregate net profit is expected to register a new high in the current fiscal with the increase of 22-25% after remaining
flat in FY 2023 as per ICRA Report on Indian Broking Industry. Retail derivative ADTO has increased from 61 trillion in FY23 to 123
trillion in FY 24, growth of 102%. Moreover, it has seen exponentid rise of 108% CAGR from 7 trillion in FY 20.

The broking segment, especially retail broking, has become increasingly dynamic. Entry of new players, digitization& disruption,
regulations has changed the way business has been shaping up. Brokers are now restructuring their business strategy to diversify
revenue streams. Value added services, including wealth management, research, advisory, AMC and financial planning has been the
focus to ensure maximum customer’s engagement and enrich wealth creation journey of clients. Fund based activity, including margin
funding and loan against shares, is expected to enable sustained contribution to earnings.

Meanwhile, the National Stock Exchange (NSE) saw a consistent rise in active clients for the ninth consecutive month, with the
number increasing by 1.8% MoM to 4.08 crore in March this year. The MTF books of the brokerage industry have more than doubled
from around %.26,000 crore in March 2023 to over .57,100 crore this March, or have made an astronomica growth from a meagre
%.7,100 crore in February 2020, according to | CRA Ratings. Going forward, Increasing MTF book will be one of the growth driver for
the secondary market.

Indian market continues to remain hugely under penetrated which is expected to increase by steady growth in demat accountsin India
and raising share of investors on NSE from beyond top 5 states.

Exhibit 1: ADTO trajectory in Indian mar ket

Particulars FUEELEEL e FY22 FY23 FY24 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24
(Rs.in Lakh Crores)
BSE 112 0.86 133 0.05 0.05 0.10 0.10 0.11 0.09 0.08
NSE 0.67 0.53 0.82 0.67 0.71 1.04 1.13 117 0.98 1.06
o Total 1.79 1.39 215 0.72 0.76 114 1.23 1.28 1.07 114
YoY Growth (%) 20% -22% 54% -20% 5% 50% 8% 4% -16% 6%
NSE 68.36 15351 324.91 318.87 31172 378.90 402.71 409.26 379.91 360.51
Futures + BSE 2.66 1.38 34.61 32.83 35.19 71.14 57.47 73.93 79.97 84.75
Options Total 71.02 154.89 359.52 351.70 346.91 450.04 460.19 483.20 459.89 445.25
YoY Growth (%) 161% 118% 132% -2% -1% 30% 2% 5% -5% -3%
Total Cash + F& O Total 72.81 156.28 361.66 352.42 347.67 451.18 461.42 484.47 460.95 446.39

Source: NSE, BSE
RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

India is primarily a domestic demand-driven economy, with consumption and investments contributing to 70% of the economic
activity. With an improvement in the economic scenario several investments and developments have been made across various sectors
of the economy. According to World Bank, India must continue to prioritize lowering inequality while also putting growth-oriented
policies into place to boost the economy. The Stock Broking Industry in India is changing faster than ever before from a 14- day
settlement cycleto T + 1 settlement, from a outcry system to transparent online price dissemination and from dealing through a dealer
over the phone to use of API’s and Algorithmic Trades, The Industry has been constantly reinventing itself.
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OUR BUSINESS

COMPANY OVERVIEW

Inventure Growth & Securities Limited (IGSL) is a public limited company founded in 1995. The company has listed its securities on
both the Exchange i.e. Bombay Stock Exchange and Nationa Stock Exchange of India and is a member of various exchanges,
including the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE), National Stock Exchange (NSE), MCX Stock Exchange (MCX-SX), Metropolitan
Stock Exchange (MSE), and National Commodity and Derivatives Exchange Limited (NCDEX). IGSL is also registered as a
depository participant with Central Depository Service (India) Limited (CDSL) has a AMFI registration number (Mutual Fund) and
Research License.

Company is full service broker that offers a wide range of products and services to institutional clients, HNI individuals, Non Resident
Individuas (NRI) and retail investors. It is primarily engaged in equity broking business with more then 20+ years of expertise. It
operates through a network of 199 branches, franchisees, and Authorized person across India, ensuring that it can provide its services
to clients across the country.

The company provides a comprehensive suite of financia services, including equity broking, depository services, Fundamental and
technical research based advice, IPO, MTF and distribution of financial products. It provides investment advice to retail clients and
distributes mutual funds and insurance products.

Equity penetration in India is very low as compared to other developed countries. Growth of disposable income, internet penetration
and financial inclusion is great combination for equity penetration and growth of broking industry as awhole. In order to benefit from
this opportunity Management expects to expand its market reach.

Company has decided to invest heavily into technology which will act as a pivotal role. In order to enhance clients trading Experience
Company has tied up with 63 Moons Technologies Ltd. to offer IGSL Aero — Desktop trading platform. Further, company has
partnered with Finsto Wealth Magic to offer amutual fund app, providing clients with convenient access to mutua fund investments.

Industry has gone through structural changes transitioning to fee based model from earlier transaction based tilting companies to
increase its source of income by providing wealth management, Mutual Fund, Insurance, Investment advisory, Research of PMS
services apart from brokerages charges. Cross selling of different products has become important trigger to have skin in the game by
providing add-on services and retaining profitability.

The Government of India has introduced several reforms to liberalize, regulate and enhance this industry. SEBI has been empowered
to investigate, examine, visit company premises, summon records and persons, and inquire and impose penalties commensurate with
misconduct. The first and foremost challenge for the fledgling regulator was to create a regulatory and supervisory framework for the
market, a job that proved formidable, because vested interests resisted every new step. However, with the designing and notification of
32 regulations and guidelines, during its decade and a half of existence, the apparatus steadily evolved and has adapted to the situation.
SEBI has put timelines for performance of its various functions, such as registration and renewal, on the website. These measures work
as a sdlf-disciplining mechanism within SEBI and provide full transparency to its functioning. SEBIhas been undertaking tightening of
regulations amid increase in derivative volume, which is likely to increase compliance cost for intermediaries and may eventually also
lead to arise in brokerage rates, though timing and extent of price revision of the same is difficult to guess.
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Following information is qualified in its entirety by, and should be read together with, the more detailed financial and other
information included in the Letter of Offer, including the information contained in the section titled ‘Risk Factors’, beginning on page
17 of the Letter of Offer.

This section should be read in conjunction with, and is qualified in its entirety by, the more detailed information about our Company
and its financial statements, including the notes thereto, in the sections titled ‘Risk Factors’ and ‘Consolidated Financial Information’
and chapter titled ‘Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations’ beginning on page 17, 64
and 134, respectively, of the Letter of Offer. Unless the context otherwise requires, in relation to business operations, in this section of
the Letter of Offer, all references to “we”, “us”, “our” and “our Company” are to Inventure Growth and Securities Limited.

HISTORY OF Milestones

OUR

COMPANYY ear

2024 IGSL MF App Launched.

2023 IGSL MTF Business has touch al times funding highs. IGSL AERO (desktop trading) launched

2022 IGSL has obtained NCDEX Commodity TM membership from ICL to IGSL for ease of operation & between
Client Service.

2021 IGSL has obtained MCX Commodity membership from ICL as TM to IGSL as TCM for ease of operation &
better Client Service.

2021 Subdivision of existing IGSL equity shares from every One (1) equity share of ¥10/- each converted into Ten
(10) equity shares of ¥1/- each of IGSL.

2019 IGSL has appointed ICCL as clearing corporation under SEBI interpretability facility in Cash, F&O & CDS
Segment.

2018 Started Margin Trading Facility to give more leverage to Clients

2018 Company has obtained Research Analyst Certificate

2017 Company introduces Smart, Easy and Fast Mobile Trading APP "IGSL TRADE" Company Launch HTML 5 -
Desktop / Web Base Trading Platform "IGSL LIGHT"

2016 Upgrade Back-office Software to give more ease and good experience to Clients

2014 Top performer on SME platform awarded by BSE to our Merchant Banking Subsidiary

2013 Grant of certificate of registration to act as an approved person with Central Insurance Repository Limited.

2012 Declared 10% Dividend, Declared Bonus 3:1 ratio, Merchant Banker Category -1 License (for subsidiary), ICRA
rating - (ICRA) A3+ for BG Limits.

2011 Successful 1PO of Inventure Growth & Securities Limited, Listed in NSE and BSE 2012

2010 Trading Member of National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. in Wholesale Debt Market Segment Registration as a
Licensed and regulated Portfolio Manager by SEBI.

2009 Clearing Member of National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. Trading Member of Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. In
Wholesale Debt Market Segment

2008 Ventured into Wealth Management by incorporating a subsidiary in the name and style of IWML (Inventure
Wealth Management Limited) Incorporated subsidiary — 1IBPL (Inventure Insurance and Broking Private
Limited) Trading Member of BSE in Currency Derivative Segment Trading Member of MCX Stock Exchangein
Currency Derivative Segment

2008 Clearing Member of MCX Stock Exchange in Currency Derivative Segment Trading Member & Clearing
Member of National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. in Currency Derivative Segment Acquired ICL(Inventure
Commodities Limited)

2007 Crossed 25,000 registered clients Acquired |FPL (Inventure Finance Private
Limited). A NBFC regulated under RBI

2004 Self- Clearing Member of NSE Future and Option Segment.

2000 Trading Member of NSE capital market as well asin Future and Option segment. Trading Member of Bombay
Stock Exchange, Derivate segment.

1999 Depository Participant with CDSL.

1996 Member of Bombay Stock Exchange of India.

1995 Inventure Growth and Securities Limited | ncorporated.
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Business Over view

We offer ahost of services under one roof providing comprehensive advisory services that are well diversified from trading servicesin
equity cash and derivatives market, debt market, commodities and currency futures segment to financing activity, wealth management,
and distributions of financia product. Our Company has direct interests in equity, debt and currency futures broking, depository
activities, and other activities like commodity broking, non-banking financial services, wealth management, merchant banking and sdle
of insurance products are provided through its Subsidiaries.

As a growing Indian domestic brokerage house, we have a diversified clientele base that includes institutional clients, high net worth
individuals and retail investors. We use a knowledge-based approach together with personalized services to meet our clients’ needs in
line with their investment objective. Our clientele includes institutional clients, high net worth individuals and retail investors across
the country. We could withstand the volatile market conditions based on this diversified base of customers and the speed and accuracy
of our employees.

The Company has its Head Office in Mumbai, have completed 29 years of operations providing a 360-degree view of your investing
needs. It has one-stop shop for al your financial needs operating in different segments such as cash and derivatives trading, currency
futures and a registered depository participant with Central Depository Service (India) Limited. The Company operates with vide range
of products and services across various asset classes like mutua funds, real estate, debt, insurance and many more.

The Company encourages its customers to make right decisions for your portfolio. It provides its valuable services to its customers
with a trusted pedigree of employees, and authorized persons it is our constant endeavor to provide services in transparent manner.
Inventure today has managed to create a good network of clientsin Maharashtra and Gujarat.

Our Company is atrading cum clearing member of BSE, NSE, MCX and NCDEX for trading in derivatives and securities. We caters
to the needs of clients’ i.e. institutional clients, high net worth individuals and retail investors in the secondary market segment. Our
Company offers advisory services to our clients through the research undertaken by a team of fundamental and technical research
analyst, and provides personalized trade and execution services along with real time information to our clients. Our online equity
trading portal “net net lite” was launched in the year 2006-07. The portal offers equity news, announcements, market commentary,
sector watch, company specific information, personalized portfolio tracking and real time quotes without involving any additiona
intermediary thus saving on cost.

Our helpsretails customersto diversify their portfoliosin amost al available financial services.
Our services covers the following:

1. Retail Broking

2. Financial Product Distribution

3. Ingtitutional Broking

4. Mutua Fund Distribution

5. Commodity Broking

6. Registered Research Anayst Equity Research
7. Depository Participant

8. Merchant Banking Services

9. Margin Trading Facility (MTF)

10. Arbitrage trading

Business Model

We follow a simplified business model. Firstly, we do business through our Authorized person (AP). Our second business modd is
called Remisier where we have registered AP who sit in our office or at his own premises. If required, we provide them with the entire
infrastructure etc. Our third business model is our direct franchisees. Franchisee is an individua whom we assigned the rights to use
our Company’s trademark name and business model to do business. The franchisee must follow certain rules and guidelines aready
established by us and as per the exchange/regulator norms, and the franchisee pays us a deposit to us at the time of registration. If the
franchi see shows the inclination we register him as a AP and provide the support to develop his/her/there business.

HNI & Retail

Brokerage services are based on an advisory model using research provided by a team of research anaysts. Dedicated dealers and
advisors provide personalized trade and execution services to active traders, retail investors and high net worth investors. IGSL is a
member of BSE, NSE, MSEI in the equity segment, Derivatives, currency futures segment and primarily offers secondary market
broking servicesto its HNI & retail customers both Indian and non-resident Indian. IGSL is a member of MCX and NCDEX. Our HNI
& retail client brokerage covers equity brokerage services, personal financial services including the distribution of mutual funds &
initial public offerings (IPO’s) through IGSL, commodity brokerage services. Historically, the services offered in this segment have
been the most substantial part of our business. For our equity trading services, our model combines a dedicated relationship and
dealing team behind each client to ensure that our services continuously grow not only in terms of revenue but also in terms of number
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of clients. While the dealing teams continuously keep equity trading clients updated with market information and are responsible for
execution of trades, the relationship team continues to acquire and enroll new clients for our services.

Institutional

To be digible to offer broking services to the institutions, a broker has to be empaneled with an institution. Institutions evaluate
brokerage houses on a number of parameters, such as quality of service and research capability before choosing them. 1GSL
commenced our institutional brokerage business to increase our clients’ base.

IGSL’s institutional brokerage operations are managed by experienced and knowledgeable relationship managers. IGSL services
clients through dedicated sales teams. This team provides products and services including trading, distribution and research services to
our clients. IGSL is empaneled with 10 institutional clients, domestic mutual funds, insurance companies, FPI, Indian banks and
corporates.

OUR SUBSIDIARIES

Inventure Growth and SecuritiesLimited

Inventure Inventure Inventure Inventure | nventur_e. Inventure
Finance Merchant Insurance Wedlth Commoditi Developers
Private Banker Broking Management es Limited Private
Limited Services Private Limited Limited

Private Limited
Limited

Subsidiary businesses are largely divided into:
1 Non-banking finance.

2. Commodity Broking.

3. Merchant Banking Activities

4. Real estate activities.

The detailed scope of work carried out by each of the aforesaid subsidiariesis specified hereinafter:
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1. I nventur e Finance Private Limited

Inventure Finance Private Limited is a non-banking finance company (NBFC). The Company is engaged in lending and alied
activities. It focuses on consumer lending, small and medium-sized enterprises (SME) lending, commercial lending, Its SME
lending products include loan against property and business loans. Its commercia lending products include inter corporate
deposits (ICD), loan against securities and financial institutions group lending business. Its retail lending products include
Business Loans, salaried personal |oans and gold loans.

2. Inventure M erchant Bankers Services Private Limited

Inventure Merchant Bankers Service Private limited has a comprehensive package of services like issue management, leasing
and hire purchase, loan syndication, merger and acquisitions, Vauation Services etc. These services encompass Project
Advisory and Loan Syndication, Structured Debt Placement, Capital Markets, Mergers & Acquisitions, Private Equity and
Stressed Assets Resolution. Wearer a complete solutions provider offering diversified financial advisory and investment
banking services, innovative ideas and unparalleled execution to our client base across all stages of the business cycle. The
customer centric approach of Inventure Merchant Bankers Service Private Limited, with dedicated professional team has
helped carve a niche for itself in financial services arena and won confidence of its clients. Inventure Merchant Banking
Service Private limited is registered with SEBI. With years of experiencein capital markets activity this elite division of oursis
dedicated in providing services/assistance related to Issue Management, merger and amalgamation of listed Company,
Buybacks, delisting in Compliance with norms of SEBI.

3. Inventure Insurance Broking Private Limited

Inventure Insurance Broking Services Private limited is driven by a vision to provide transparent and reliable insurance
broking services for all types of Life Insurance, General Insurance and Risk Management Solutions. We are committed to
provide honest, timely and research-backed information and insurance services to our customers.

4. Inventure Wealth M anagement Limited

Inventure Wealth Management Limited gained investor trust by managing funds as per itsinvestment objectives and have been
able to deliver superior risk adjusted returns. The consistent long term performance was achieved on the strength of
fundamentals, process driven investment approach with enough flexibility for the fund managers to manage their funds in their
respective unique style and insight. We strive hard to deliver consistent performance over the benchmark across al our
products, thereby creating customer satisfaction. We have a dedicated team of employee offering a broad range of investment
products across asset classes with varying risk parameters that cater to needs of various Customer segments.

5. I nventure Commodities Limited

Inventure Commodities Limited is offering Hedging Solutions and Arbitrage Desk to meet the requirements of all kinds of
market participants. The Commodities Broking Services cater to the retail private investor segment, while the Hedging
Services are offered through our corporate desk to the producing/consuming firms that have either direct or economic exposure
to the underlying commodity. Our offerings also include Arbitrage products that are backed by our experts. ICL offers arange
of services to mitigate risk and provide assurance to clients operating in India. Our mission is to provide trade financiers with
specialist risk mitigation and assurance services at strategic points along the commodity value chain, key benefits of trading in
commodities are portfolio diversification, inflation protection, hedge against event bases risk etc., creating a secure
environment for the successful conduct of trade.

6. Inventur e Developers Private Limited

Inventure Developers Private Limited is engaged in Real Estate related activities. It carries on business as builders, devel opers,
general construction contractors, purchase, takeover, acquire, and to sell or advertise, transfer, adapt, manage, franchise,
commercialize, run, use, maintain, and in all aspects deal in any type of properties. Its business aso includes take on lease or
otherwise fiats, offices, buildings or like structure along with equipment, plant and machinery, furniture and fixtures, and to
assign the rights, title and interest in any type of properties, in India or elsewhere, either alone or jointly with one or more
persons, companies, government.

LOCATION

We have headquarter at Mumbai and operates through 199 business locations including branches, Authorized Person located across
India.

Our branches are the retail locations where we offer our services face-to-face and automated services to our customers. It is an
independent profit center. We develop branches in line with our growth strategy keeping in mind the overall market condition.Our
business locations a so include intermediaries or our "Business Associates’, who deliver a standard quality of service offering on the
basis of a pre-determined revenue sharing ratio for the business generated through them.
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Callaborations

We have not entered into any technical or other collaboration.

Utilities & Infrastructure Facilities

We require computers and laptops for our data preparation work. Our registered offices are is equipped with latest computer systems,
relevant software’s, uninterrupted power supply, internet connectivity, security and other facilities, which are required for our business
operations to function smoothly.

M anpower

Our Company is committed towards creating an organization that nurtures talent. We provide our employees an open atmosphere with
a continuous learning platform that recognizes meritorious performance.

The following is a department-wise break-up of our employees as on March 31, 2024:

Sr. No. Category Registered Offices Branch Offices Total
1 Senior Management 5 -- 5
2 Middle Management 9 4 13
3 Others 71 17 88
Total 85 21 106

Risk M anagement

The Company recognizes that risk is inherent to any business activity and that managing risk effectively is critical to the immediate
and future success of the Company. The Company is registered and regulated by SEBI for stockbroking, depository participant,
investment advisory, and mutual funds. The Company has highly digitalized processes which minimizes the scope for omission and
commission of errors and frauds. However, the Company faces variety of risk because of business environment it operates in, which
may affect its operations or financial results and many of that risk are driven by factors that the company cannot predict or control. The
major sources of our revenues are derived from equity brokerage business. Hence, like other players in the market, our business is
highly sensitive to economic and political conditions prevalent in the country and across the globe. Any sustained downturn in general
economic conditions or Indian equity markets and severe market fluctuations would likely result in reduced client trading vol umes and
net revenues, and hence, will have a material adverse effect on our profitability. The Company is also exposed to the risk arising from
misconduct, fraud, or trading errors by its employees such as indulgence in unauthorized transactions by employees/registered
authorized persons, misreporting of and non-compliance with various statutory and legal requirements, improper use of confidentia
information and operationa errors. We also provide exposure limits to clients, based on the collaterals of securities that we receive
from them, in connection without brokerage business. Sharp change in market values of securities and the failure by parties to honour
their commitments on atimely basis could have a material adverse effect on the portability of our operations. The overall assessment
of risks and threats at Company level is carried out and presented to the Board of Directors. Hence adequate risk management system
has been put in place by the management to ensure the success and financial soundness of the company and to deal with various trades
related risks.

We have deployed resources in terms of technology, people and processes to manage our risk management function. We monitor and
control our risk exposure through financial, credit, operational, compliance and legal reporting systems based on mandatory regulatory
requirements and as per our business needs. We have risk management procedures for evaluating and managing the market, credit and
other risks to which we are exposed, as well as protecting our reputation in the market.

Internal Controls

The Company has an internal audit system which is effective and commensurate with the nature of business, regulatory prescriptions
and the size of its operations. The scope of internal audit covers all aspects of the business, including regular front-end and back-end
operations and internal compliances. The Company also retains specialized audit firms to carry out specific | concurrent audit of some
critical functions, such as haf-yearly internal audit mandated by SEBI/Exchanges, Processes, Know Your Customer (KYC)
verifications, demat transfers, pay-outs verifications, systems audit, branches and authorized person DP audit and, end use verification
audits, among others. In addition, the Company complies with several specific audits mandated by regulatory authorities such as SEBI
| Exchanges | Depositories and the reports are periodically submitted to the regulators. The Board/Audit Committee reviews the
overal risk management framework and the adequacy of internal controls instituted by the management team. The Audit Committee
reviews major instances of fraud periodically and actions are taken on the same. The Board has aso put in place state-of-the-art
technology and has automated most of the key areas of operations and processes, to minimize human intervention. The statutory
auditors, after reviewing the systems and processes, have confirmed the adequacy and effectiveness of the interna financial controls of
the Company.
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We have established general risk management procedures for trading activities, including instruments and strategies, position and
trading limits for trading desks, business units and/or individual traders, periodic stress testing and cash flow and "value at risk"
analyses. We periodically review and modify these procedures, as necessary or appropriate. Thisregular stress testing analysis helps us
in maintain adequate financial resources to withstand any default or delay in payment by clients. Under our KYC policy, prior to
establishing a relationship with a customer, we assess the risks of doing business with that customer. We also regularly monitor these
risks throughout the term of the relationship with the customer. In general, our consideration focuses on the following areas:

. The nature of the customer (e.g., institutional or retail) and its corresponding level of experience and sophistication;

. The creditworthiness of the customer, as measured by established credit policies and procedures as mentioned for compliance
and risk management; and

. The authority (including apparent authority) of the customer to conduct its proposed trading activities, including the customer's

legal authority and the capacity of the individuals responsible for the trading.

To further mitigate our risk we have imposed separations with regards to business activities between:

. back-office personnel responsible for trade reconciliation, margin, position limits, preparation and maintenance of books and
records and other similar matters as well as compliance personnel, risk management personnel and treasury or funding
personnel; and

o personnel responsible for customer relationships or proprietary trading.

Approach to Marketing and M arketing Set-up

Our top management and key executives enjoy the confidence of several corporate clients. We interact with our customers to get the
feedback on the quality of products and services and improve the same as well. The marketing team regularly stays in touch with our
customers. They also regularly approach new customersto try and develop a business relationship.

Technology

We recognize the need to have a sophisticated technology network in place to meet our customer needs as well as to maintain a risk
management system. To that end, we have set up a dedicated data center at our office at Mumbai. Our technology infrastructure is
aimed at ensuring that our trading and information systems are reliable and performance enhancing and that client data are protected.
Data back-up is taken on an incremental basis on tape drives and sent to another location. Our system is a complex multi-
product/multi-architecture system as per the needs of our retail, corporate and HNI clients. We have scalable platforms for order
management and risk management and also have sophisticated server and network infrastructure.
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Board of Directors

OUR MANAGEMENT

Under our Articles of Association, we are required to have not less than 3 (three) Directors and not more than 15 (fifteen) Directors,
subject to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. We currently have 6 (six)

Directors on our Board.

Set forth below are details regarding our Board as on the date of this Letter of Offer:

Name, Profile, Designation, Address, Occupation, Term, Nationality, Date

of Birth and DIN

Other Directorships

MR. KANJI BACHUBHAI RITA

: - - : . 1. Kothari BuildersPvt Ltd
Designation Executive Director-Chairperson-MD i . .
1601, Laburnam Towers, Mahindra Gardens, S.V. g w\&mstrl:re Fi nagc_e :tr'vf‘.[e Ltg;“ ted
Address Road, Goregaon(W) Mumbai-4000104, ) noppers Frivale Limited -
Maharashtra, India 4. Kenorita Collections Private lelyed _
- — 5. Inventure Merchant Banker Services Private
Occupation Service, Limited
DIN 00727.470 - - 6. Ratnasagar Enterprises Private Limited
Term Not Liable to retire by rotation 7. Keshvi Developers Private Limited
Period of Directorship September 24, 2015- till date; 8. Inventure Developers Private Limited
Nationality Indian,
Date of Birth November 15, 1966;
Age 57
Original Date of
Appointment September 24, 2015
PAN AABPR6131J
MR. KAMLESH SHANKARLAL LIMBACHIYA
Designation Whole-time Director
A/2702, Oberoi Woods, Mohan Gokhle Road,
Address Near Oberoi International School, Goregaon East, 1. Inventure Commodities Limited.
Mumbai-400063 Maharashtra, India 2. Inventure Wealth Management Limited.
Occupation Service; 3. Inventure Merchant Banker Services Private
DIN 02774663 Limited.
Term Liable to retire by rotation; 4. Keshvi Developers Private Limited.
Period of Directorship May 28, 2014; 5. Inventure Developers Private Limited
Nationality Indian;
Date of Birth September 27, 1967,
Age 56
Original Date of December 02, 2014
Appointment
PAN AAAPL3732C

MRS. LASHA MEET RITA

Designation Whole-time Director
1601, Laburnam Towers, Mahindra Gardens, S.V.

Address Road, Goregaon(W) Mumbai-4000104,
Maharashtra, India

Occupation Service;

Term Liable to retire by rotation;

Period of Directorship September 30, 2019 - till date

Nationality Indian;

Date of Birth March 24, 1995;

Age 29

DIN 08104505

Orlgl_nal Date of January 30,2019

Appointment

PAN BLUPS7502R

-Inventure Commodities Limited.
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MR. SURJI DAMJI CHHEDA

Designation Non-Executive -Independent Director;
A-403, Titanium Tower-Jay View Chs Ltd,
Address Linking Road Opp Stqr Bazar Sahakar Nagar,
Andheri West Mumbai-400053, Maharashtra,
India
Occupation Service, 1 Chhaya Securiti es Private Limited
Term Not Liable to retire by rotation; 2. Sejal Glass Limited o
Period of Directorship October 01, 2022 - till date 3. Inventure Finance Private Limited
Nationality Indian;
Date of Birth March 15, 1964,
Age 60;
DIN 02456666
Original Date of October 01, 2022
Appointment
PAN AAEPC4350R

MR. REKHCHAND RAM

DAYAL THANVI

Designation Non-Executive -Independent Director;

Address R-8/15,_Jai Shreedhan CHS Ltd., Link Road Near
HypercityBangur Nagar, Goregaon West,
Mumbai-400104 Maharashtra, India.

Occupation Service;

Term Not I__iableto retire by
rotation;

Period of October 01, 2022 - till date NIL

Directorship

Nationality Indian;

Date of Birth July 06, 1957,

Age 66;

DIN 09752722

Original Date of October 01, 2022

Appointment

PAN ABMPT6119N

MR. PATHIK BHARAT SHAH

Designation Non-Executive Independent Director;
Address Royal Samrat, S. V. Road_, Near Cinemax Theatre,
Goregoan (west), Mumbai — 400104
Occupation Professional;
Term Not liable to retire by rotation;
Period of Directorship March 22, 2023 - till date; 1._ DhaneraAjbani’s Leasing & Finance Private
Nationality Indian; Limited
Date of Birth September 07, 1986
Age 37,
DIN 03593855
Orlgl_nal Date of January 30, 2023
Appointment
PAN AARPS8591D

CONFIRMATIONS

1. Ason the date of this Letter of Offer, none of our directors are on the RBI List of wilful defaulters.

2.

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, none of our Directors are Fugitive Economic Offender under Section 12 of the Fugitive
Economic Offenders Act, 2018.

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, none of our Director is or was a director of any listed Company during the last 5 (five)
years preceding the date of this Letter of Offer, whose shares have been or were suspended from being traded on the Stock
Exchange(s), during the term of their directorship in such Company.

As on the date of this Letter of Offer, none of our Director is or was a director of any listed Company which has been or was
delisted from any stock exchange during the term of their directorship in such Company.
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5. Ason the date of this Letter of Offer, none of the Promoters, Persons forming part of our Promoter Group, Directors or persons
in control of our Company, has been or isinvolved as a promoters, director or person in control of any other Company, which is
debarred from accessing the capital market under any order or directions made by SEBI or any other regulatory authority. No
proceedings / investigations have been initiated by SEBI against any Company, the Board of Directors of which also comprises

any of the Directors of our Company

6. Past Directorshipsin suspended companies

None of our Directors are, or were a director of any listed company, whose shares have been, or were suspended from being
traded on any of the stock exchanges during the term of their directorships in such companies during the last 5 (Five) years

preceding the date of this Letter of Offer.

7. Past Directorshipsin delisted companies

Further, none of our directors are or were a director of any listed company, which has been, or was delisted from any stock
exchange during the term of their directorship in such Company during the last 5 (Five) years preceding the date of this Letter of

Offer.

DETAILS OF OUR KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

MR. KANJI BACHUBHAI RITA

Designation Executive Director-Chairperson-MD

Address 1601, Lgburnam Towers, Mahi ndra} Gardens, S.V. Road, Goregaon (W)
Mumbai-400104, Maharashtra, India

Occupation Service

Nationality Indian;

Date of Birth November 15, 1966;

Age 57

Role and Responsihility in the Company Overall management control

MR. KAMLESH SHANKARLAL LIMBACHIYA

Designation Whole-time Director

Address A/2702, Oberoi Woods, Mohan _Gokhle Road, Near Oberoi_ International
School, Goregaon East, Mumbai-400063 Maharashtra, India

Occupation Service

Term Liable to retire by rotation;

Period of Directorship May 28, 2014,

Nationality Indian,

Date of Birth September 27, 1967,

Age 56

DIN 02774663

MRS. LASHA MEET RITA

Designation Whole-time Director

Address 1601, L_aburnam Towers, Mahindra_l Gardens, S.V. Road, Goregaon (W)
Mumbai-400104, Maharashtra, India

Occupation Service

Term Liable to retire by rotation;

Period of Directorship September 30, 2019 - till date

Nationality Indian;

Date of Birth March 24, 1995;

Age 29

DIN 08104505

MR.ARVIND GALA

Designation Chief Financial Officer

Address 2" floor, Plot No. 36, opp. St Joseph high school, pushpa park, daftary road,
Malad East, Mumbai — 400097

Occupation Service

Nationality Indian;
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Date of Birth

August 15, 1977

Age

46

Role and Responsihility in the Company

Finance and Accounts

MS. SHIKHA MISHRA

Designation Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Address 304/ B, Vinay Vihar, Medtiya Nagar, Mira Road -400107, Maharashtra, India
Occupation Service

Nationality Indian;

Date of Birth September 09, 1991

Age 32

Role and Responsihility in the Company

Secretarial, company law and legal

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Kanji B
Rita _Kamles_h
Chairman lebachlya
and Whole-time
Managing Director
Director

Lasha Meet
Rita
Whole-time
Director

Rekhchand
Thanvi

Non-
Executive
Independent
Director

Surji Damiji
Chheda
Non-
Executive
Independent
Director]

Pathik Shah
Non-
Executive
Independent
Director
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SECTION VI — FINANCIAL INFORMATION

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars

Page No.

Audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial years ended March 31, 2024

64 -127
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CA Priyanshi Vakharia PP“ & Cﬂ

Proprietor Charterad Accountants
B.Com, A C A,

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ta the Members of Inventure Growth & Securities Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of
Inventure Growth & Securities Limited (hergirnafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company™)
and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group”),
which comprise the Consolidated Balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the Consalldated
Statement of Profit and Loss, including Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated
Stetement of Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flows Statement for the year then
ended, and notes to the Consolidated Financlal Statements, including a summary of material
accounting palicies (herginafter referred to as “the Consolidated Financial Stataments").

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanaticns glven to us
and based on the consideration of reports of other auditor on separate audited financial
statements of the subsidiaries, referred o in Other Matter section below except for the possible
effect of the matters described in the "Basis for Qualified Opinfon” section of our report, the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements glve the infarmation required by the Companies
Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act™ In the manner 5o required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with Lhe Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other
accaunting principles generally accepted in India, of the Consolidated state of affairs of the
Group, as at March 31,2024, of Consolidated profit, Consolidated other comprehensive income,
Cansolidated changes in equity and its Consolidated cash flows for the yvear ended on that date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(i} We refer to Mote no 3B to the Consclideted Financial Statements in respect of
Exceptional [tem for which provision of Rs. 349.25 lakhs is made by the Holding
Caompany on account of a fraud committed on the Holding Company, by Its emploves,
Since the Holding Company has not initiated a forensic audit for detailed Investigation
of the fraud, pending conversion of police complaint into First Information Report [FIR]
and an Inspection report of COSL is awaited in respect of the alleged transfer of clients’
securities as on the dake of this report; we are unable to comment on the guantum of
the fraud and its expanded scope of operation which may include involvement of the
securities of other clients. In the absence of sufficient appropriate audit evidence, we

. are unable to comment on the adeguacy of the provision made far tha year ended 31

/’,:'Era March 2024.
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(i) In one of the Wholly Owned Subsidiaries aof the Holding Company viz Inventure
Flnance Private Limited, the other auditor who audited the financial statements of the
=aid subsidiary has issuad a gualified audit report as under:

"The company has not applied Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for estimating
the provisions required to be rmade agalnst loans given, as per the requirements
of Ind AS 109 - Finandgal Instruments, afnd Reserve Bank of India’s Master
Direction, "Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Company — Scale
Based Regulation) Directions, 2023" bearing reference RBI/DoR/2023-24/106
Dok, FIN.REC.MNO.45/03,10.11%/2023-24 dated 19th October 2023 and updated
on 21st March 2024, due to which, we are unable to ascertain the possible
impact on the financlal statements."”

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Qur responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audlt of the Consolidated Financial
Staferments section of our report, We are indepandent of the Group, in accordance with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements In
India in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by TCAT and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respansibilities in accordance with thase
reguirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we hawve obtalned is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our Qualified Opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We refer to BSE Circular Mo 20220107-45 dated 07 January 2022 and NSE Circular Ref No
272022 dated 07 January 2022 on Rule S{1)(F) and B{3)(f) of Securities Contracts {Regulation)
Rules, 1957 (SCRR), which reads as

"in consuitation with SEBI and obher Stock Exchanges, the ustrative Uit of activities that
are construed as non-compliance to Rulfe 8(1){f) and B{3){f} of SCRR, If undertaxen by a
member, are as unaer;

(2). Deposit pladged with the bank for overdralt facilities avalled by any entity,
including the group companies such as subsidiaries & associates efc. of the
Member, not in cohnection with or incidenta! to or consequential upon securilies
S commpdity derivatives business, as appiicable.

{9). Entering Into any arrangement for extending loans or giving deposits /
advances to any entity, including group companies such as subsldianes &
asspcigtes efc,, not in connection with or incidental to or consequential upon the
sacurities/ commuodity derivatives business,

{10). Investments made in group companies such as subsidiaries & associates
e, nat in connection with or incidental to or consequential upon the securities/
commodity derivatives business, (Ex: Investment in companies engagad (n
other businesses such as NBFC, Real Estata atc.)”

e S Page 2 of 13
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In this regard, attention is drawn to:

(i} Mote no 4(a) to the Consclidated Financial Statements regarding the Holding
Company having pledged its term deposits aggregating to Rs.1,198.89 lakhs for
its wholly owned subsidiary to avail overdraft facility; with an outstanding
amount of Rs.307.17 lakhs as at year end.

{ii}y Note no 41 to the Consolidated Financial Statements with respect to sacurity
depasit given to Dhairya Management Services Pvt Ltd of Rs 500 lakhs, being
rmaterial related party transaction entered into by the Holding Company.

(lil}  Mote no 54(xll) to the Consolidated Financial Statements in respect of
invesiments of Rs. §,638.58 lakhs in wholly owned subsidiaries.

The management does not expect any material impact on the Consolidated Financial
Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024 in respect of the above matters.

Qur apinion is not modified In respect of this matter.

Key Audit Mattars

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated
Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate apinion on these mattars,

For key audit matter below, our description of haw our audit addressed the matter Is provided
in that context.

In addition to the matter described In the Basis for Qualified Opinion section we have
determinad the matter described balow to be the key audit matter to be communicated In our
report. We have fulfliled the responsibilities described In the Auditor's respensibilities for the
audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report, including in relation to
these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to
respond to our assessment of the rsks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements. The results of our audit procedures, Including the procedures performed to address
the matter below, provide the basis for cur audit opinion on the accompanying financlal
statements,

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit |
= matters
IT systems and controls We have perfarmed the following procedures

assisted by specialized IT auditor on the IT
infrastructure and applications pertaining to
financial reparting:

The financial accounting and reporting
syetems of the Holding Company are
fundamentaily reliant on IT systems and IT
controls to process significant Eransaction = Obtained an understanding of the IT

volumes, Hence, the assessment of the enviranment and operating effectiveness
general IT controls and the application of IT controls over information systems
controls specific to the accounting and that are important to financial reporting
preparation of the financial information |5 and various Interfaces,

2 _-f;'._mflsmereﬂ to be a key audit matter.
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« Tested IT controis, including testing and
reviewing authorization of reguest for
access bo systems, change Lo sysbems.

« Tested the design and operating
effectiveness  of certain avtomated
controls that were considered as key
intermal contrals over financial reporting.

« Identified and tested IT applications,
databases and operating systems
relevant to our audit,

Other Information

The Helding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other Information. The ether
information comprises of the Annual Report but does not include the Consolldated Financial
Statements and our auditor's report thereon. The ather information is expected te be made
avaliable to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the ather information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the Consolldated Financial Statements, our responsibility is ta
read the ather Information identified above when it becomes available and, in deing so, consider
whether such other information Is materially inconsistent with the Consclidated Financial
Staterments or our knowledge obtalned In the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
miksstated.

When we read such other information, if we conclude that there is 2 material misstatement
therein, we are required ko communicate the mattér to thosa charged with governance and ta
comply with the relevant applicable requirements of the standard on auditing for auditor's
responsibility Im relation to other information in documents containing audited fnancial
statements. We have nothing to report in this regard. In the absence of sufficient appropriate
audit evidence, we are unable to comment on the possible effect of the matters describad in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph. Accordingly, we are unable to conclude whether or
not the other information |5 materially misstated with respect to these matters.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation
of these Consalidated Financial Statements in term of the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 (the Act) that give a true and falr view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance including other comprehensive Income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consclidated cash flows of the Group In accordance with Ingian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group
are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate acceunting policies;
/ making judgments and estmates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
Iw:ﬂlﬁgmmﬁﬁnn and mainterance of adeguate intermal financial controls, that were ocperating

ik | I
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effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that glve a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been
used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Directors
of the Haolding Company, as afaresaid.

In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of the
companies Included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the gaing concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either
Intends to liquidate the Group or to cease aperations, or has no realistic altermative but to dao
£0,

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for
ocwerseeing the financial reporting process of the Group,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Cur objectives ara to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ceonsolidated Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or arror,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion, Reascnable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but |5 not a guarantee that an audit conducted In accordancs with SAs will always
detect @ material misstatement when It exists. Misstatemnents can arise from fraud or error and
are considered materlal If, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financlal
Statements,

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
prafessional skepticism throughout the audit. We alsa:

» [dentify and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud er error, design and perform audit procedures respansive
to thosa risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufflcient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contraol,

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1} of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Group has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the aperating
effectiveness of such controls,

+« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditlons that may cast significant doubt an the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that @ material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
Lonsolidated Financial Statements or, If such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
-gpinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
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auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
contlnue as a going concern,

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and evenis in a manner that achizves fair
prasentation.

= Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial Infermation of the
entities or business activities within the Group of which we are the Independent auditors, Lo
express an oplnion on the Consolidated Financlal Statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such
entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the independént
auditars. For the other entities included in the Consclidated Financial Statements, which
have been auvdited by other auditor, such other auditor remaln responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits cammied out by them. We remain selely responsible
far gur audit opinian.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Staternents that,
individually or in the aggregate, makes it probable that the economic declsions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of Consolidated Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work and (i} to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and such ather
entities includad in the Consolidated Financial Statements of which we are the Independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audlt and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficlencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit,

We also provide thosa charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasanably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Erom the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of mast significance in the audit of the Consclidated Financial Statements
for the financlal year ended March 31, 2024 and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation preciudes public
disclosure about the matter or when, In extremealy rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benafits of such
cammunication,

Other Matters

we did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect of six
subsidiaries, whose financial statements include total assets of Rs. 12,170.32 lakhs as at March
31, 2024, and total revenue of Rs. 1,434.34 lakhs, total profit after tax of Rs, 554.82 lakhs ,
total comprehensive income of Rs. 688.03 lakhs and net cash outflows of Rs. 14.20 lakhs for
the year ended March 31, 2024. These financlal statements and other financial Information
Fave been audited by other auditor, whose financial statements, other financial information
—and auditor’s reports have been furnished to us by the management,

b
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Our opinion on the Consolidated Financlal Statements, In so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures Included In respect of thesa subsidiaries, and our report in terms of these
subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-sections (3} of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as
it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based sclely on the reports of such other auditors and
the procedures performed by us are stated In the paragraph above.

Dur opinion above on the Consolidated Financial Statements and our report on the Other Legal
and Regulatory Reguirements below, is not modifled in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the finandial
staterments and other financial information certified by the Management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on consideration of report
of other auditors on separate financial statemeants and other financial information of
subsldiaries, a5 noted In the ‘Other Matter’ sectlon above we repori, to the extent
applicable, that:

(a}

(b}

Lc)

(d)

(e)

We have sought and, except for the possible effect of the matters described In the
Basis for Qualified Opinion above obtained all the information and explanaticns which
to the best of our knowledoe and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

of the aforesald Consolldated Flnanclal Statements,

in our opinion, except for the possible effect of the matters describad in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragraph above and for the matter stated In the paragraph L{i){vi)
below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules,
2014, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as it appears from
our examination of those books and reports of the cther auditors,

The Censolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including the Other Comprehensive Income, the Consclidated Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Consolidated Cash Flow Staterment dealt with by this Report are in
acregment with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements.

In gur opinion, except for the possible effect of the matters described in the Basis for
Qualified Opinlon paragraph above, the aforesald Consclidated Financlal Statements
comply With the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read
with Companies [Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2015, as.amended.

The matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion
rmay have an adverse effact an the functioning of the Group.

The matter described In Emphasis of Matter paragraph above with respect to:
(i} Ethe Holding Company having pledged its term deposits aggragating to
Rs.1,198.89 lakhs for its wholly owned subsidiary to avall overdraft Facility;
(i) material related party transactions Iincluding security deposit of Rs. 500 lakhs
entered into by the Holding Company with Dhairya Management Services Pyt
Ltd being subject to shareholders’ approval pursuant to Regulation 23(4) of
SEEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements}, 2015 as amended
() Investment by Holding Company of Rs. §,638.58 lakhs in wholly owned
subsidiaries
in our opinion do not have an adverse affect on the functionlng of the Group.

Page 7 of 13

71



{f)

(9]

(h)

(i)

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the
reports of the statutory auditors of Its subsidianes, none of the directors of the Group's
companies, |s disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed &s 8 directar in
tarms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

The gualifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith are as stated in the “Basis for Qualified Opinion” paragraph
above, paragraph 1 (b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b), paragraph
1(i}vi) below on reporting under Rule 11{g) and Basis for Qualified Opinion in
Annexure with respect to adequacy and operating effectiveness of internal financial
controls with reference to finandal statements of the Company,

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls with referénce o
Consalidated Financlal Statements of the Halding Company and its subsidiaries refer
to our separate report in *Annexure” to this report. Our report expresses a Qualified
Opinion on the operating effectiveness of internal finenclial contrels with reference to
Censalidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company for reasans stated tharain.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accorcance
with Rule 11 of the Companies {Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinien and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based
on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separate financial
staterments as referred in the "Other matter' section!

|, Except for the possible effect of the matters described in Basis of Qualified Opinion
paragraph above, the Consolidated Financial Statements disciose the Impact of
pending litigatians on the Consolidated Financial Paosition of the Group in s
Consclidated Financial Statements as referred to in Note 43 to the said financial
statements.

[Il. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term cantracts
including derivative contracts.

lil, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Inwvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group except unciaimed dividend amount
aggregating to Rs. 0.10 lakhs pertaining to financlal year 2011-12 not transferred
te the [nvestor Education and Protection Fund &s on 31 March 2024,

v, The management of the Group has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the note no 54(ix) and note na 54(x) to the Consolidated
Financial Statements;

a. No funds have been advanced ar loaned or invested (either from bormmowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Halding
Company ar any of such subsidiaries to or in any other person or enbity,
including foreign entities ("“Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsaever by or on behalf of the respective Helding Company or any of such
subsidiaries ("Ultimate Beneficlardes”) or provide any guarantes, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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b. Mo funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have besn
recelved by the respective Halding Company or any of such subsidiaries from
any person or entity, including foreign entitles {(*Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the Holding
Company or any of such subsidiaries shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend
or Invest In other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party (*Ultimate Beneficiaries”™) or provide any
guarantee, security or the |ike on behalf of the Ulkimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reassnable and
dppropriate In the circumstances performed by us and those performed by the
auditors of the subsidiaries whose financial statements have been audited
under the Act, and according to the information and explanations provided te
us by tha management of the Holding Company in this regard, except for the
possible effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualifled Opinion
paragraph above, mothing has come to our or other auditor’s notice that has
causad us or the other auditors to believe Ehat the representations under sub-
clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement,

v. Mo dividend is declared or paid during the year, hence reparting as regards
compliance with Section 123 of the Act is not appllcabla.

wl. The reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies {Audit and Auditor's) Rules
2014, is applicable from 01 April 2023,
Based on our examinaticn which Included test checks, the Group has used an
aoccounting software for malntaining its books of account which has a feature of
recarding audit trail (edit log) Facility and the same has operated throughout the
vear for all relevant transactions recorded In the software except that audit trail
feature is not enabled for certaln matters relating to property, plant and
equipment, Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any
Instance of audit trail feature being tampered with In respect of the accounting
software and the audit trall has been preserved by the Group as per statutory
requirements for record retention for the year ended 31 March 2024,

With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditor’'s Report under section 143
and |n accorgdance with the requirernents of section 197(16) of the Act, In our opinion and
based on consideration of reports of other statutory auditors of the subsidiaries, the
managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2024 has been paid by the Group
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act and the rules thereunder.
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3. With respect to the matters specified in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 and paragraph 4 of the
Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("CARG"/ “the Order”) lssued by the Central
Gavernment In terms of Section 143{11) of the Act, according to the information and
explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports Issued (i) by us with respect to
the standalone financial statements and {ii} by the auditors of the subsidiary companies,
farming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements to which this reporting under CARD
is applicable, we report the following qualifications by the Holding Cormpany’s auditor in
the CARD report of the sald Company included in the Conselidated Financial Statements.

Sr Mame CIN Company | Clause number |
Mo of the CARC
report which is
qualified or
I adverse
1 | Inventure Growth & | LB5990MH1995PLC089838 Holding 1 al,
Securities Limited Company [wiv} ()

Far PPV & CO
Chartered Accountancs

Firm REBIW?‘;?QNQ-IEH‘HB\_'{_;-

Privanshi Vakharia
Fropriator

Membership No.: 181834
LUOIM: 24181834BKFASPBRES
Mumbai

249 May 2024
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Annexure - Reforred to under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguiramants’
section of our Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to tha mambers of
Inventure Growth & Securities Limited on the Consalidated Financial Statemants for
the year anded March 31, 2024.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companias Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group as of and
for the year ended March 31, 2024, we have audited the intemal finapcial controls with
reference to Contaolidated Financial Statements of Irnventure Growth & Securities Limited
(hereinafter refarred to as the “Heolding Company™) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company
and |ts subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group”).

Qualified Opinian

In our opindon, exoept for the possible effects of the material weakness describad balow on the
achievement of the objectives of the control criterla, the Group has maintained, in all material
respects,  odeguate intemal financial controds with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements were operating effectively as of March 31, Z024, based on the internal financial
control with reference o Consolidated Financial Statements criterla estabdished by the
respective companies considering the essential components of internal contral stated in the
Guidance Mote an Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finencial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAT"}

We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the
nature, tming, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2024, and we have issued a Qualified
Opinlon on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Arcording to the information and explanations given to us and based an our audit, the following
miaterial weaknazs have beaen identified as at March 31, 2024 in the Holding Company:

l. Segregation of duties not implemented for depository department
. Owverriding autharization powers and misuse of designation
fii.  Unmenitored use of general ledger code
. Leck of controls over access rlghts te pass Journal vowcher enbries
v. Lack of contraols over cross verification of data shared by depositary department with
accounts departrment

A ‘material weakness' 1= 3 deficiency, oF & combination of defidendes, in Internal financial
control with reference to Consolidated Financial Statements, such that there is a reasonable
possibillty that & material misstatement of the company's anneal or Interim financial statements
will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis,
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Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Dlrectors of the companies included in the Group sre responsible for
establishing and maintaining Internal financial controls besed on the internal finencial control
with reference o Concolidated Finamdal Staktements criteria estabiEshed by the respective
companles considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote
on Audit of Internal Financlal Controls owver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL). These responsibilities include Che design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financiel controls thet were cperating
effectively for srauring the arderdy and efficlent conduct of its business, including adherence to
Groups policies, the safeguarding of it assete, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibliity Is to express an opinian on the Holding Company's intermal financal controls
with refarence to these Consolidated Flnancial Statements based on our awdit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Finarncial Reporting (the "Guidance Mote") Issued by ICAL and the Standards on Auditing
deermed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extant
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote
require that we comply with ethical requirements amnd plan and perform the awdit bo obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
these Consolidated Financial Statements was established and maintained and If such controls
operated effectively [n all material respects,

Our audit Involves performing procedures to obbain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internat financlal controls with reference o these Consolidated Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of intermal financial controls induded obtaining an
vnderstanding of intemal financdal controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statemments, assassing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
desion and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judoment, Including the assessmant of the risks
of material misstatement of the Minancial statements, whether dus to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit eviden<e we have obtained and the audit evidence abtainad by the
other auditors, is sufficlant and approgriate to provide a basis for our qualifed audit opinion on
the intemal financial controls with reference to Consolidated Financial Skatements of Lhe
Holding company and Its subsidiary companies.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Consolidated Financial
Statements

& company's intermal financial control with reference o these Consofldated Financial
Statements Is 2 process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabllity of
financial reporting and the preparation of Consolidated Financial Staterments for axternal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting prncipies, A company’s Internat
financial contral with reference to these Consofldated Financial Statements inchudes those
policles and procedures that !

3. pertain to the maintenance of reconds that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
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b. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements In accordance with generally sccepbed accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only In
accordance with suthorisations of mansgernent and directors of the company; and

C. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or dmiely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material =fect
on the financial statemeants.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial with referance to these Consolldated
Financial Statements

Becauss of the inherent limitations of Intermal financia! controls with reference to these
Congolidabed Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusien o improper
management avarride of controls, material misstatements due b0 erfor oF fraud may oocur and
net be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation af the internal fnancial cantrals with
reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements to fulure periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financlal eontral with reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements
may become Inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compllance
with the polictes or precedures may deberiorate.

Other Matters

Our eforessid report under Section 143(3){1) of the Act on the adequecy and operating
effectivenass of the intemnal financial controls with refersnce to Consolidated Financisl
Statements of the Holding Company in so far as it relates bo its six subsidiaries, is based on
the correspanding reports of the auditors of such subsidiaries,

Far PPVECO
Chartered Accountants
Fil'mﬁi'fh'ﬂug_‘ '_1.53‘929'\'! 5

l.-""'" 1__._I_.- pnin

Pﬂ]&:iif;hl Vakharia

Froprietor

Membership Mo.: 181834
UDIMN: 241818 34BKFASPEEGE
Mumbal

29 May 2024
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INMYENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Mides fl:ll.'l'l1.i!'l.a' part af the Consolidated Financial Statements for thi year ended 31 March 2024

1. Corporate information

Irventure Growth & Secunibies Limdbesd (‘the Company ') was incorporated in on 22 fune TS and gol Hsted on 4th Auprest 2001, The
Company tegether with i subsidlaries, {collectively, the Group) Is engaged (n the bsiness of providing stock broking services,
:il:pnsil:nr:.' participant services, ;nrnmndil'_g,- I:|r|,1kinE T e rhunring,"!uml hased services, wealth management; miérchant I:'dl'lk.inﬁ
sorvices. The Group's registered aoffice s at 200, Vire) Tower, Mear Landmark Building, Western Express Highway, Andberi (E)
Bfvrmbai - AHYIRE

2 Material Accounting Pelicy

21 Basis of preparation

The consolidisted financial statements of the Growp. have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standerds {Ind A5
notified under the Compardes (lndian Accounbing Standards) Rules, 3015 88 pmended from fime b e, The Group wses accrual bagis
uof accounting, The finascial statemwnts are presented [0 Indian Rapes (INR) which is also the functional corrency of the Groop

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a histogical cost basis, excepl for certain financial instruments and
defined plan asets/ Hablitics measured at fair valug, The prepamation of financial statements requires the managemend & inake
Judgments, socounting estimates and assurmptions (hat alfect the reportad amouniks of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses and the
disclosure of i:i.'\-11l.'il'|E|:'|'|r liabvilities, al the end of the :ri:pnm'ng purind. Allhnugh lhese eshirmates ane based on the rrun.:.g:meni':l bt
Enowbedge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and sstimates could result in the oulcomes requiring a
maberial edpastrent to the carcving amounts of assets or llabilites in futune periods,

The comselidated financial statements are prepared on a gobng corcem basis, &= the Managemiend (5 satisfied that -the Grouop shall ba
able [ continee it= buesiness for the foreseeabie fubere and o material uncmim'_l.' oxisis that may ast 1i|._|;ni.|'.'||:.:|n|: doubd oy the Eni.ns
COrerT pasdmption.

2.2 Basis of consolidation
The Caonsolidated financial statemenits have been prepared by apphving the principles Inid down in the Tndian Accounting Standard
Ind A= 110 “Consolidated Financial Statemends” isswed by the Insttule of Chartered Accountants of India ke the purpose of these
Consclidoted Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Lossand Consolldated Cash Flow together referred to in as
“Consolidated Financial Statements”,: Reference in these notes to the Parent Company means Tnventare Growth and Securitics
Limited, reference to Subsidiary Companizs means subsidiaries of Invenfore Growth and Secarifies Limdted, 2. Inventure Finance
Private Limlted. Inventure Merchant Banker Services Private Limtibed, bverbore Sommoditles Limded. nventure Wieealth
M.amEnm:nt Limibad, lveenbure [nsuarance Er'ul:ing Private Lindbad amd solerence o 'I;-:ru:.hup muzans Lthe Parent I:'nmpm'!'. and
Subsidiary Chmpaniss of the Pareng Company,

L3 Principles of Consolidation:

The Comsalidated Financial Statemerits -:»:u'npri:u: af the Fimancial Statements of the Farent Enrn]:lun}' amd ite subaidiaries and have
been combdned on a line-bry-line basis by adding together the book valees of ke ibems of assets, labilities, income and expenses after
alirminating mtra-group balances ¢ ransactions and resulting peofitsd loss in full
Toe Consnlidated Financial Statements are presented, to the extent passible in the same format as that adopted by the Parent
Company for its separate financial statement.

2.4 Presenfation of financial siztements
The financial statements of the CGroup ore presented in order of Lguidity and in accordance with Schedule 11 [Division (1] of the
Companies Acl, 23 spplicabls b NBFCs, as notified by the Ministry of Coeporate Affairs. The Statement of Cash Flows has been
prepancd and presented as per e reguirements of Ind AS 7 Staterent of Cash Flows', The Group generally reports financial assets
and Hnancial liabifities on a gross basic in the Balance Sheet. They are affset and reported net anly when Ind A5 specifically permits
the same ¢ 1 s an unconditioonl legally edorccalde right to offset the recognised amounts sithout being conlingent on a fuliere
event. Gimilarly, the Group offsets incomes and expensas and reparts the same on a net basis when permitted by Ind AS Specifically
unlags they are material in nature.
4.5 Critlcal accounting estmates and judgments
The prepasation of the Groups financizl statemients requires Mansgement @ make use of estimates and judgrsents In view of the
inherent uncertalnbes and 8 level of subpectivity invodved in messurement of ikems, i is possible thal the outcomes in the subsegquent
finamcaal yoars coulbd differ fram those based on hhmgumn-nl’: eshimatss _ﬁ.n.'mmring pebirmates amd i=|:I|:|F_,'I'.|1ETI.1! are uged in vartous
Iz fhens in the finencind statements for g

Brairnegs mode] asmessment

Falr value of financdal instroments

Effective interost rate (EIR)

I|.1.1|:l:u].rrr||r.-|1! af Anancial amseis

FE;y_tHiﬂuuandmﬁnEenl; liakilibes

< Provision fon tax expenses
* Residual value, useful life and indscators of impairment and recoverable value of property, plant and equipment
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26 lemveme

i B -

The Group recognéecs nevesue from contracts with castamers (other than fmenosl assets o which Ind A5 I Foancel mstrenenis
is applmable] hased on a comprebensive assessmenl nwodel a8 sl out in Ind AS 115 'Revenoe fram conteeits sall cisbonsens. The
Group iderdifies cootrachis) wills a cusbanser and s preformance ebligations under the contract. determanes ik transagtion prace g
it allocaion W the poformeno uhllb-_ﬂl.hu:.; an e combiact aind revoynises revents only on satisfectary compleleon of pedormance
obiligatiors. Revimuee i measiead al il fair vaboe ol the consideration received pa receivable,

The I::Hu.:p rul;l,:gn'im inconar an recaveries of Tnanaal assets swritled off on eealisation o when e II|_|1|I|. lo peceive The same willsowl
Ay urcerlaidies of rocovery i eatablished

This resvemaniat inclidis flis Fallving:

(£l Broberge foe income:

Foverue From mantract with cusiomes is recopnieed al 4 point i ime when performance obdigatiin is oomplsted Lo when the feade &
evecitid. Thess incluidie brskorags fids clsasgad por lsaisaction caenatied oo behalf of the clients as por the contractazlly agresd mile

[H} Enkbeqeet income

Thy Group mcognises intoresl income using effective inderesd rale (EIR] oo all Grascal assels subeoquendly measured wnder
amorisd oot or fair valuee through other comprehersive mome [FYOCD). EIR & calealnted by covsidering ol oosts and Inconss
attrinsable ta aoquesition of a financial assed or assunaption of a financinl Bshibty end @ represents o pabe thad e il discounis
cetimated foture cash paymsentsreceipds through the experted life of the financial asset/financial linkifite o the gross carrymg
amcimt af 3 linanol sseet or b the eneetised costol b Enancis] labikny,

Fntorast incime i coloulated by applying the KR bo the pross sarmyeng amdunt of foancial asses other than cred S-impalmed amsels n
e of coedil-impaired . financial assets, interes| income is recognized o the amortised cosd net of impairment Ioss of e finamcial
saset ot TIR. IFike Ananclal &sset is oo lonpger credi-impaired, the Company reverts bo calewlating interes! inoome oo goss basis:

Ipterest an Aracial assels slmsoquentdy weasured al Tair vadue throagh peofit or boss [FYTTL) = eecogrosed. ) the comnbracbaal mabe af
Intgst
(i) Divedemd micome
Chrved erd drs o e euiiky whares is mgnimd
it b probakbe that the eromaniic bemefits assecinted with e divdond will flow
the gmomnd of the dividend can be pyeasured relinbly
(1v] Fect ard commitssion mmdoise
Fene and comsnisainn faccmme mchisdies
Imicorme Fromy |:||:I'|'h'!|=i||'!|r:_|.' apesaticns B acomlid axlien pﬁfnmum-uhbg.mm 1= complabed
Advisory fevs ncomme 8 recogased when he perdfosmence obligatson bs satisfied by rendering the seecices 1o the client
Dtistribation income & eamed by distribution of services end prodocts of ofher endities under distmbution srrangementa. The indoma
s0 carned B recopndésed an siccessfud distiribution ee behall of other enbies subject 10 there being ne significant urceriainty of it

TeCoNery
vl Melgain o falr valie changes

The Group desigrabes cortain Hnancial assds or subeoquerd messurement at fakr valive through profit or loss [FYTPL) or Fair value
theough otber comprihensive inceme (PYO) The Group recoprises gabns on fair valae change of Fnancial sssels measered af
FWITFL aved pealised sgains on dersscognitaon of fnancial asset mreasared al FETIPL asd FYOET anret hasls.

ivi] Heooveries of financia] aseets writen off

Inconee on recoveries af fimancial assets werilden off s ricosnlzed on realisation or when the rght (o receive the seme witlout any
wneentalnihes nd recovery @ established

27 Expemdifures

fil Fmandecosts

llorrowing costs an financial labililies are recognsed using the EIR .

fif)  Fees and commissian expenses

Tees and conmission expensss which are net direvtty linked 10 the sourcing of financial assets, are recognized m tee Stalement of
Profib and Loss on am acorual basis.
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25 Cask and cash equivalents
Cash and cash exquelvalondts mnclude cash on hael, other shore woma, highly Bguoid investimasis seith orgginal mateniies of theee monibs
ar less that are readiby convertibsle o knowenamounls of cesh and which are aubjoct e an insigedbaant rish of changes in vatue

LY Flrangial instramsnis
A fnancal metrument i= defined as any cadeacl that geees nse 8o o fmancial astel of one enlity and a financisl lialxilky oz cquity
imstrument of amotber entity. Trade receivalles and peyables, boan recelvables, investments in secusities ared. sabsidiaries,. debt
securities and ather borroivings. prelerential and equity capital ete. are spme camples of fnancial isromesis
The Grougp dassities its nancial 2ssets inlo the follewing nueaserement cate gones:

Firancial assets ko be measumed at amoriised cosd

Financial asects 1o be measured at dabe value theagh eilor sompreahansive incosme

Finimcial seasiets (o e measured at tar valae through prafi o loss sccount
The classification depenils oo the contraciual teemz of the Fnancial asobs” cash Mows and e Group's besindss model fer managing
finencial assets.
[ace wificn o Finencia il
Afmancial zsseb (of, whone apphicibli, 4 part of 5 fimandal asset) i derscognized when

Thés rigial bo reciivie cish Plowes Erom thee psset have expared; or

Tramsfer of might ta recoive cash Mows froe the assel ar sssumgbien of an ablipabon b pay e eevaved cash flooes i fell vwathoud
muterial delay 1o a Hhied party under an asslproment arangersmlt acsl when hers bas Buen substaniiad tarsfer of all the risks and
rewards of 1he asset
Cin derecopmition af 8 francial assetin it entirety, the differesce bebwes:

tket carryimp anvount (measured af the dote of denscogndtion) and
the coosideration recelved (nchuding amy new asset obfined less amy mes liakility assiamed] is eecognised in profid o loss

Lpgrairmand of finorcial pessts
Expected Credit Loss (ECL| principles
The Group ecopndses Ioss allowances (provisionsy or expecied credd) losses on its Hnancisl assels (inciodimg non=fund exposares)
that are measunsd at armekised crsts
The ECL allowance ts based on the credis bsses enpecied 1o arise over thee il af the ateel (thie lifetiee copected credin Joss) unkes
there has ben ni significant incnease in croedi) sk sisoe omgiration, in which cass, the sllowarce is based on the 12 months’ expectd
cretlt hess L flehins BN ame (he expectod oredit lsses resuBing from all pessdle defeul events over the edpected life of a financial
inabnament. The 12-month ECL is the portion of Lifelime FCL thai represent the ECLs shat reault Fons default gvimis 2m g friamcial
insdrwmuent (kat ary possible within the 12 niomths afier the repocting date,
The mechanice of ECL
ECLs i caboulabed besed on probability weighted scenario b mgasare the expochod cazh shortalls, discounted at an approsimation
to the EIE. A cash shorifall 5 the d#@ierence betvween Lhe cashs fows that ane doe (o the Girgunr i pocopdancn with the condract and ihe
cash (s el the Grosipoospects 40 nemive. The mechanics of the BCL caloalabions are ouilined belbow apad tha oy aleimente an, as
faallizis:
Probability of default (FLV) « The prababiflity of default s ancestimsate of the Bkelibeed of default aver a given tmre horzon & defaslt
may caly happen at a cemain i over th sssessod peviod, o the ﬁn:-jl.:,,- laas miok biwiy prsvanissly derecognised and s skl o the
portialio.
Expaiwny at default (EALT) - The expoaene at defaalt i sn esfimate of the exposure ot o future default dabe
Losss grven default (LG - The less pivan efaailt is s osbimato al e hss arisiny in lhe cass whre a delawlt cocurs at a given tme. i
b hasecl or the difference between the combrctunl cosh flows due and these that the Coopary would espeet o receve neluding
T e realication of army collateral. 188 sseally expriosse] as & pencenlage of the EADL

Trade Kecebvables

The Groap foflows “simplifed appeoach’ for secogndlion of Enpaleement s alkevans on Wade recevables. The application of
smplified approsch dows nod riquine e Group o sk changes in credit risk. Rather, i recogmises impairst ks alliwance baged
oy Bifpinee FCL8 at oach seporling date, right freai s initial recognition. The Group uses o provisiom a6 delernivs: impadroen)
Ines aBowames o partfolin of ite made neefeahlo, The provision matrix is bassd an i histarically observed delanll rites ouir the
wxpicted hile af the fmde recervables apdd is sdpasted for forward-Yooking estimades. At every repuorting date;, the hisioriol cheerved
dizfazilt ragem wre upadnted for changes i the forvard-Sooking estimsrtes,
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Fimaneial isnetrmands hold for ading

A fancisl metrument 1= classifred o8 held far rading af it = aoguinsd o ocered principafly For selhing o reparchasing i the s
lermm, ow forms pant of a poetfolio of fnanoal insgruments ol are mannged togetber and dor which there s edence of shori-term
prefel nking, or il is a derivalsve nol designated in a qualifving hedge relstionship. The prafig/({loss} eamed on sale of investments
wnil secorities held for imding, ane recogudsed on trade dabe hasis. Prait-or loss on sake of messieents s determmed on the haais of the
weighled average cost method and secaribios beld far radmg on FIFC methad. On dispesal of an investent. the difference betwesmn
carrymp, amenied and ael disposal proceids dcherped 1o ar credded to statesnent of profil and loss: Trading derivatives and irding

serurilas ane dhassi e s el for brasliog ars] rcogmised of fair valoe,

Collaleral Valuation

Tar iikitigate its credit msks-on francial assets, the Groop seeks do wse colsteral. whennver possible, The collsteral comies in varicay
forme, such as equity shares, fved deposils, etc. However, the fair value of collateral affects the caloulateon of ECLs. To the exbers
posaible the Group e active market dats for valiving financis] assets hald as collatersl. Cther financial assels swhich do not have
readily determinable market vabues ane valeed using miodels

WrltealTs

[hi l:.."r-:lup rirdvicor the gross carrying amount of a flr_nn{-.n assel when v has o reasonnhlo expuctatbons of recovoring a Hnanclal
asigl @ ibs entirely or o portion thereof, This & generally {be cose when the Group determines fhat the ciient or barrawer diaes o
hove pesete o smnees of ineome that could peoerate sulficient cash Teows to repay the amoonts sabjected |bownke-ofs Aey
sutseiuent recoyeries against such lnans are oreidited 1o the stalement of profit and loss

Financizl Habilitles

Finarcsal [Ebdlibses e leede eabnlfies thid reprisinl & eoniractual oblgation o debiver cash er aroiber fnancial assels o another
entity, ar a combracd thal nay o will b setiled i the entities cwn equity instranees, Few esamples of Gnancial labdities are tade
bl debl securies and otber borrowiney and subordinated debia

Iitial myeaswremani

All financial lishifitics ane moogaisnd imivially an daie valoe and, in tho case of borowangs and payaldes. ne of direcily abiributdble
transaction ol The Grougy's finarcial Basilites inchche trade payakdes, oty pavahbles, and oiker bornowings

Sulsegumi nseasurement

Afles inalkal recogmition, all finencial linbetithes are subtiquently meastirod A% amdarased cost nsing the TIR. Ay gaing or lsses arsiig,
o denecognition of Babilities are recognsed in the Slatemend of Profit and Losa

Derecogmitism

Tha Gll\.‘mja dn-r-m_;r-igﬁ a firarsial :Ii.uhilir:.- wiFuim e whligation uncher the labdlity is dh:hnrg,u:-d. vareellnd ar u:r.'-lrm}.

CHfaetting of financial instrements

Fimancial aseets and financial Jabitites are offse! and the net ansount is eported in the Balince Shect only if there bsan enforcealie
legal nght o offset the recopnised amearts wilh &n istontien o settlo oaa nel bask or g mealise the Geeets and settle the Hahilizies
simultancoausly,

LI Prowlsbons and Canfingenl liahilities

A& prosicion is meoognised when the Groop bas a present ebligation a8 & resull of a past evenl and 1t e prokahile St an clibilow of
embaxlyving econemic benefits will be requared to seftle the obligaton ard there is & reliable estmate of the anwunt of the sldigation,
Frovisiors sre sumasured ab the best estimate of the espenditure reqaired 8o seitle the present obligation at fhe Balonoe sheet dane
Proviswans are defermined by discourting the expected futare cash flows {representing the best estimate of the expendibure requimes
by sedtle the present cbligntian a8 the balavee sheel dale) ot & pre-tas sabe that reflects currend markel assessments of the fime value of
ey and e risks spiefic o he Babnlity. Proviions an seviewed ol cach balapce sheot date amd adjusted %o offect cument
managemenl celiisalis,

The Grougr operates in g regalaory arsd begal snvimonmneng that, by nabare, has an elerse of [Bigation dsk mberent 10 fs opetations,
Combingend labitibes are recogmised when there is possihle obligaicon arising trom past events that probably requires & outlo of
resarcen and a relisble estimale can be nsade of the smount of 1he chligation. For determining ihe prabability and amcant of lishility,
il Group takes mbo account @ number of fscors including, legal advice. the siage of the metter aml historical evidence from similar
mcidents. Sagnaficant jodgeonens is equined to conclude on these estimates.

211 Incomes Taves

Curmonl lag

Larrent fax pesets and Hsbilibes are measored at the amount expected b Be recovened from or paid G0 the laxation auathonbies,. @
accordance with the Enoome Tax Aot 1961 The law rates and tax lows wsed to comspute the amount are thase that are enacted or
substanirvely eracied, at the reporting date. Management penodically evaluntes positions taken in the tax returns wilh respect o
situsdions ity whkich applicabie tan regulaticr are suliect to imterprefation and pstabliches provisioms where appropeise

(L X
Teferved lax i pravided using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences between the tas beses of assets and Babdlities and
thew carmying amounts for firancal reporting parposes af the reporting date .
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Dirferred fax liabilittes ame recognized foe all Lasable fumpoeary. differences arel deforesd lax asdn ane recgnbad for deductibie
temporary diflerencs o the coterd fhad il i probable thal lsable peodits will be avaifable agnins whicl the dedoctible lemponry
difiereewes can be ufilised

The carmy g areunt ol defermed Lay asels o ke ateach mrpriigg cole mnd peshoged o the cbenl thal il is me kinger priobable
that sufficient laxabde prcdit selll be svailable 8o pllose all e part of the deferred tax assel to be abilised. Unnecognesed defermd fay
sssils, Al dny, ane medsssaad ol cach reporting dabe snd are tecogmised bo the exient that i has become probable et future txable
profits will albonw e delermed tax asset 1o be reoovered.

Dhcherred ta assets and liahilities are measined ab tha tae rales that ane espevied lo agply in the veas whon the assot is roabsed o
Biwhiliby iz se|fled, based om tax rates Jand taw Lvey that lave beew eiacted oF subslniticely enacted sl the iepaeriing dale

Dreferred tax relatig o Bems recogrised audsxle profs or loss i recoprised vither m CC8 acin ether sguity

Dlefermend lay dssats dnd defirrid fax linbilibes are affsel  a kegally enforceable right custs 1o sel off current lax assets against curment
tnx libifitios gnd tihe deferred toces relabe to the same taxnble enbity ard the same s tios suthoriby?

Sinkbrment Alesersip Tas (84 TH

Mlimimmem altermate nx (AT pald ina year s charged W the statement of peolil and 088 as curenl 8 The Geoup moopnizes MAT
rrealil availabd as an asset omiy to the extent that i1 & profakde that the Cirowp will peny prrnsal incemne tix during the specifitd perim
e the period for whick MAT credil is alloswsed 1o he casvied forward, i he voar i which e Gronp secogiiees MAT cndil be an
assel, the said assel is created by way of crndit 46 the slakement of profit and loss and shown 22 “MAT Credil Emtithememt.” The Group
pevicies the BAAT Crodif Enilemenl naset at each reporting date and wriles dovwm the asset o the cxtent the Group does not have

cawincing evidinsy that @ wiil pay normal tax during the spectfied perod.

213 Earning, per share {basic and dilsted)

Tht‘Grﬂ'l.lp repoats basic and daluted EATNEE por i Iy s, Hagic Eanaings pur |l|.||.:i]_'|.' sk hatvss b ||.'|u||.|uli1.‘| LT diu’i.lfulu nifl
profilf boss altribatoble to the squity shane holders for the year by (e weighied average murmber ol equily shares sl andieg during
the periad. Diluted camnings per equity shame have Been compuited ba dividing th net praf agbriliatible G e oquiiy share hodders
after giving impact of dilslise patential sxmity shares Ior the year by the woghled avenge numsher af eaity shores and hiludive
potenlial equely sharis autstacubing during the pericd /vear, evcept whese the resulis are anb-dilutie,

2.13 Forrawing cngis

Expunses rolabed o borrowing cosl are accounted using effective inleeest rate. Borenving costs sre inlerest and aiher costs {ncluding
rucharge differenoes relating 1o fareign currency bornawings 1o e ectent that they & sepaided as an adiistmend tointerest ooeks)
incurred i cormection with the horroscing of funds. Bormiving oncts diinaily altrilsalable i sequisition or comstrociion of & sl
which necessarily take a sabstanida] periad of bime bo pet redy for their indended use are copitalised s part of the cost of that sseet
Cber hoieonwing costs are secagnzsd as an sapenss in the period in which they an: incurred

L1 Praperty, plant and equipment
Froparty, planl and eguipmend are carnied al historical cost of acquisition kess accomulsled depreciation and impairment bosses,
cemsizlent with the criteria specified in Ind AS 16 *Property, Plant and Eqalpment’.

Dupreciation nn property, plant and equipment

[} Depreciation b= provided on a pro-rats basss for 1l bnpgible asssts on straight Bne method vver the usehal life of st

(b} Useful lives of assets are defernsined by il Managemseni by an dnwsnal echnical assessemend

) Peprraciatiom om addition v assetz and assets sold during the year is being, provided for ona pro rata basis with reference o the
mimbh in which sach ssset is added or sald as the case may be.

) e ke of prapesty, plant and eguipoent and amy significant part inibally recognised s derecagnised o pon desposal or when no
P econuniic hendfits are oxpected from its use or dispesal Aew gain or bees arsing an derecognition of the asset {alouloted as the
diterence between the net dsposal procesds and the cammying asount of the wssef) is iehaded under other incosn in the Statement of
Prafit and Loss when the assel s derecognised.

lef The pesicisd valoes, usefol lves ased muthods of deprecistion of property, plant and equipment are revieved 29-each Firarcial year
end and adjusted prospoctively, U appropriate.
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Lseful life prescibed by Lsefal Tife wadimaled Ly
Schvedule I of the Companics Canmpany
Ack 23

Martacualars {in years) [1m ¥ears|

Oifice Buidding Al fl
: Iiata n

Sorvers arel netwarks [ h
Endd wser devioes (Rl dheskiogs ele ] 4] 5
Farnduie & Fisbares Til 10
Winhatles k .4
Ciface Equpmenis 5 3
A Condibioners 5 3

LI5S Intangible assets and amortisatino theneof

Ieangitle assets ame mitizlly recogmisaid ot oosloand sobsequently carried al cost bess accumulsted amertisabion and accumulsted
impairmenl. The miangibfe assets are amortised =ing the siragght Line method over & perind af thedr ueeful has ectimated by i
sanagement The useful Tves of intangiblie assets are reviewed at sach financlal yoar sd and adpasiad prospectiviy, o sppropriale

278 lmpairment of nom-financial assets
An nssessmen §s dooe 8t cach Balense Shewl dale le eseoelabn whelbss there is any indication that an assed may be impaired. 1§ any
such indication exists, s esbiaade of (b reeaverable ancnied af sssel 4 determined. B the Ay mg value of melevard assct is i1|g'|'|.q:|:

thap fhe receverabile ansount, the carrying vathie is wreitten doven seoomdimgly.

117 Frovisions snd contingent liahbilities

The Groap creates a provision when ileee s gresal ohligation & o mecalf of a past event thal probably seguires an ostflow of
resources and a rediabd estimdle can be made of (B amauni o jhe dbligntion

A dlzclosure foy & combingeni Nablig i made when (hene #00 possible obligation or a present obligaiion that sy, bui probably will
noi, eequive an sk of rdcomrees, The Group aiso disdboses present obligatons. for which a relishle extimale carmod be made. When
there & o passdhle abligation or o prisent abligation m respinct of which the hkelihood of cutllew of resources is remabe, no provision
ar discliian is made,

L18 Retirement and other employes benefils

(i Ciramiity

Tha emnpleyees of the Company are =ligibde for grabaity in accordance with the Pavment of Graluadiy At Betivement berefits im the
Form of gratuity s considered as defined bewedit olSgetion. Daring the vear, for the Girst tise e Company his fandid ils gratially
lbdlity (past & presant) by contribuling to a Ui group savings isurance plan, The present vahee af e ollzgation unde sach
dufined benefit plan is delesmened based oo acinsial valuailon. The valusizm hps been carried sl asing the project Unik Credit
Method as pey Ind AS 19 1o detormane the Present Vahie of Defined Benefst Obligations and the redatsd Current Service Cost and.

where applicable, Fist Service Cost,
Rempasurdgnents, conprsing of sctuans] pains ang] Josses, the effect af the asset ceiling, eeludimg amounts included in net miberess

on A net defined benefit Rability and the meham omo plan astets, are recognised smenediately i the Balance Sheet witl &
cormmpanding debdl or cedit 1o retauved camings trough OO dn the peried n which they oocur. Bemcisuscwswnls ane nod
peclamsified b prafit or boss in subsequent pedods.

(i  Ergvident fmd

The Group comtribtes s a racognisad provident fund which & a Defined Congribnition Scheme. The contribuitions ane decoaided for
on anaccrual basts and m:uglimd ir 1w S il af Protil aod Loss,

{lil) Comperasied absences
Lnistitize lemyve of staff lapses as at the year end and is not encashable, Accordungly. ne peerelsicn ls enado for compevaaiod absences

519 Fair value mezsarement
The Group measures its qualitving financisl instriements al Eair value on cach Balasos Sheet dabe,

Fuir valoe 15 the price that woald be recsved agawsl sale af an assotor pald e fransfer a hability inoan erderly mmacten bepeeen
market participants al e peaznrimend daje. Thie faie value megsuniment js basied on the presangprian that the tmesscton fa sell the
azmsel or transfer the lalilibe takes place in the sccesible prmcipal markel ar the most advantageous. accessible market as applicable

The Group wses valuation technbywes thal ar appropriate in the croumstances ancl dor which sufficiont dala is avadlable © mossase
fuir value, maccmising the use of redevant observable inpats and ménsmising (e use of unohservable inpuis
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INVENTULE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Moles forndeg perl of the Consclisated Financial Stalemcnts for the pear ended 51 Slarch 2024

Al assats amd [mabilities for which G valee i measuned o disclssead i the Gireascial statemsnld ane catigorised wibin the Tor value
hIErI-'ﬂ:h:; mibo Level L Leval (1 and Level 11 basisl an the Kot kel sl thal s 5i:'[;|':||:||_'.'.|1|. i i Bar value mrasumement as a
whide,

Far assetz and 1sabilisies that are fair valued i ke firaccial stabements om a recurmng basis, the Group determines whethes transfers
hawe occurnied betworn livids in the herarchy by neamsessng cateporisation {bamed on the laveest level inpat that is significast 1o i
fadr walug inwdsuremend as o whale) st the end of each meporting penod

For e purpose of fair valse disdosures, the Group hay dotdeminned classes of assely ared labdities on he bosss ol the nature,
charmciershics and nsks of e assed ar Ii-I'rili'I:r ared the lisvel of the Fair value hmrnrl:h'_l.'
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INVEMNTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Mobes forming past of bz Consolidsted Finesciad Stabements far te year ended 31 Merch 2024

Habe 3 Cath and cagh equivalends (¥ & lakbe)
At Asal
Particoban 31 March 2024 ] March 2023
i i hiiriad ngz (=
Balintes with bamlka in current scconnts M 45357
Earrrarkesd halances with banks {umpaid dneidend ) 243 153
Trakal I 45719
Note 4 Bank balance niber than cash ansd cash equivalenis {f I lakies)
2 Aua sl Anal
3 gy 31 March 324 31 March HI23
Fiupsl dapaslt with matueiy fye bse than 12 emaethi TR0TI 2 oA K]
kF.I\.H.‘ dlipemiit willh matarity for mome than 12 muonths 3378 = LN
Iri e e om fised depnaits L il |
Tolal E3340.48 LE AT
Pt d{a) Ervakop of depouiks ¥ i Takbs
. Az al M al
T 3 March 2024 | 53 March 2023
Fisrsd clopemiis umsler lien with smek exchanges iowards. baze capital BH4E4T & 3847
Fiuesd depoxils lienwith bank « Collateral seoengy agalrst bank peendrat faciliy L L AT
“ped deposils Hen wity bask - Collileral seouminy against hask overdraf feciiny of Wholly Crmed Sabteddlary® 1 D AL B
mizesd acerued on Axad deposin B0 32a1
Flagd daposits v from liem AR el ]
Total 1334185 ILTERTT?

* Axon hlarms J0_ 1024, the Hnldinﬁ Cornquary has Flnlerﬂ jl= flerm depouibs :.r;Er-tpilinE t Ba 0 196 leibs [porincceas yoar Be 249359 lakkah for i Il-'!'ll]lll]-'
cowrmiedd subaicliary bo avall prerdrail facBty 7 with m oatstanding amouwsnt of Re 03712 [skha {previoss year Re 188070 Lk ) a5 at yoar- eod, Inoedier i comply
il Rufe -&:'Illll ||n|] BN ef Swvaritics Contricts [Fegulaiion} Rules, 1957 [SCRR), Ut said lersn Seposils ane utipliclind and the bank overdealt bas bttl'llﬂ:dld.

Ean the cinsalidatenl

b the subsiclisry coonpany sateequest w the carmeni year ended MMarch 51, 3524, The maragement does riol Ay sl By
I'l:'h.|.||.|.||:|| slalermenls o Be Vear endid Sanck 31, 024 in sespant of the above snadter
Mlpke 5 Secorigies hald Htl'l"dl'l’w E m kakh
g sl Apat
Ptk 1 Mfarch 2024 ¥ March 2823
Abfair vals= Ehrough protil anc boss
perwnnes vl Serritics beld for trading” 1R 2 BT
:ITnI:I I,Iﬁ‘i.ﬁ ﬂﬁ"
“inciucke €121 akdns (Pravious voar B, 7T lakhs) pldged withsdlan Clearieg Corporaton ol India
Male & Trade peceivables LT T
% fim ak Hui al
FParficnlars %] Pl arch 334 3 Murch 2023
Retelvadtlos consichrod good - Uneorared 10K N fifi
Ricoivalies - Cradil e pained M T Pl
1.335.0m3 63635
L [rmvpairmnient lirss allowance I}Il:l-!w.:l':':l deﬂ,ﬁﬁ
Total IBE.BE

IﬂEJﬂ




INVENTURE GRHOWTH & SECURITIES LIMITEDR

oot Furming, part af the Coneolidsied Feandal Stalements far the yoar seded 51 March 2024

Trude H"E'I.‘n"v\.hrlll’ :ql:drlF arhadipbe AT RF 4 H]
Clutslandisg For fnllowing perieds from due dale of paymen i
LF
Fartirwlars Lessthan | b posihs - 12 33 #idcerw Shan i A kil
6 manihi 1 ywar yuars Fars Eyuars
(1 Undésgpruird Trade reovabies <
pansidered aocsd T 4 I 185 nr4 ITRT 1403% 31
il Lndispraied Trade Fooswalsles -
widch have dgnificant Incresss: im il
(i} Umcispuned Trade Receivabie -
credil impainead 17035 EHT K75 142 a5 M5 T
) Cspated Tonde
Fecvivablin - o | - - 3 = x
[} Disputed Trude
Feetwaldes - which have sipnificend
incrawee in credin risk = Eith i
(i) Disperied Trade ecelviblie: - cradr
L ired - - - - - -
Fauk-tatal 115528 | T .54 B16 164 133503
{Les= Impaicmens bass allowaniy {170.38) {1 A7) (1475 {14 (12075 (39673
[Tutal 5, i b5l n:lti E7 1025 30
Trade Receivables ageing scheduwle (®in lakhsy
Dhitetarding for Follawirg pertods lnoi due Sale of piyswni
Fanticulars Lesstham | & monihe - 1- 23 Mare ihan Hat ;::Im
i monihs 1 year yEars YRS 3 ywirs
i} Usidispuend Trade recovaies -
arendered zood M (L] {151 [y 01 ks ok
()] Lreadiaputid Trade Beceivables -
whirh bave significant increese L cradia
rizk - -
[ Undigpruted Trade Recelvaliles -
:|1:I:I1Eﬁlred ELA1 1n3r £A48 £33 13711 s
fiwd Disputed Track:
Beceivalles - coseidernd aocd = - - 230 4300
v} Etispubed Trods
Faceivables - which hawi significani
inchuass in creedik risk - - - - -
el LF':I::puI.ﬂd Tride Reveivablis - criali
[ . . ! . . B
|hh4m| 40653 nE 133 743 I 35,36
Lesis: Emnpacemnersh [oas allowanoe 15181 10375 £1.449) {h1dk (IRLTE -'E-I!-'.:"I.I|r
(Tl HAIF 02 033 i1.51 4 3Eh Gk
Node 7 Other receivables i lakhx)
1 s ak s al
- 31 Mlaech 2028 31 March 2023
Beoely el Cosmidernd Dol
ESecuned a
L U nsecaned 23] am
[ Tertal im a3n




INVEXRTURE CGEOWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Motes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Slateaents for the year ended 31 March 2024

Mol & Loans 1% I lakhs|
L sl Mk al
Rt 31 Masch 2024 31 Narch 2023
{4 Al Amortised cosd
Mbarpin tradke furklimg (M1 197 Iin211
L bk crriprlcriamas 2490 151
[i.'ltﬂl.'l!.l'l."lll:.‘ﬂl:ll.'-clrl derrraire] 19,199, 75 1125630
Less Impasirmwst loss allowamne BOFLOT {178
Tetal (A} MNet 1425565 11,508 42
(5] SecumedlUndecamed
1S 39ad 47 LN
Lirzecunal L1873 1141707
T g Impairmnand Ioss il ance A 0T a0l 7
Tuokal {E] Mel 14,250 84 11,593.43
(L} Loans m Indis
[Public Sacton 2 .
Cthers 15, 15175 1Z,5M3]
Less Impairment less allowance 007 GIL.TE
Tatal [ Met 14,251.66 11,596.43
MMote 9 Invesiment (¥ in lakhs|
Farticulars AdAr A
31 March 2024 51 March 2023
Iﬂi KT Amartised cost
Imequity instrument of other company
17490190 [Troevicus Yeer - 17490000 Equity Shares of Gujerat Marmada Fiyash Company Limited of ¥ 10 151.45 15145
cach
10,068,112 {Previoos Year: 1106 153 Equaty sharesof Kelvin Faeap Limied of ¥ 5 each W131 B3
SO0 O] {Frevaous Yiear @ SINLOOY Equity Shanes of Greenvalue Agrofarms Limiged of ® 80/ cach SCLIH) SILIN
500,000 (Frevious Year : 3000009 Equity Shazes of K D' Trend Wear Limited of ¥ 10/ gach 0] S0
iL.u: Impairment ks allmyanoe {340 7H) 1111.?&2],
(Total ipvesdmend in equity insbumaent of vther comparivs {1j - -
{AZ] At Amartised cpsd
In Government Securities
In Tresaory bill {360 T20625) . IR
Im GSEC FRRGSNET ELEKD T
Taotal investment in Government Secirltes® ;'I"."'I- 10,00 211,10
“inclidis ® 10 lakhs {Previous voar T 30 lakls) pledpad silh Bombay Sioek Exchange
[EL} At Fair value throwgh Other Comprebansive Inoome
[m Mutual Famd
E33F 652 (Previous Year : Mil) FIDPC balarce advantage fumid - groaeth Fr.n b 1K1
18585 30T {Trevious Year - Nil] HDFED multi asset fund - growth 1015 -
Jze0E (Previcus Year - Bil) ICEE proderm motli azset fund = groacth e 3 -
MU [Previous Year : S740 529 HDPC shorl terns delit fond = growth u .30
il (Prowvious Yeor - S89967.15) [CRCL pu-udn:lm..:ll ahoat lorm .Fund-ﬂ:mﬂh " SikIHI
Liguid Bees n0& -
L7 [Prowicass Year (W) Mipsposy India Elf Miky 10 Raie Liguid Baes 002 =
Pl (Mrimcioies Yess @ BONE DTy Ao - 1.71
Tolal ivwesimant in Butwal Pamd aud Figaid bees® (1T} SiLE0 Al e
*inchudes 3 30075 Lakhs [Provious year B8] lakbs] pledged with Indian Clearing, Corpomtion of India
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INVENTURTD GHOWTH &£ SECURITIES LIMITED
Mubies furming part of ibe Consolidaied Finaneis] Statements for the year ended 31 March 2004

(21 At Fabr valoe tsrnggh Other Comprehensive Income
In quoted eqully inglrzmenis

100 P et Wiar = KK Equdly Shases of Cenbral Depository: Services Limided of ® 1< each 1712 |E 18
15 0HH} (Pryy sous Yenr L5 0N Bymity Shaees G Homisgng amd Ul Dievelopren) Carparation Lid of 7 o 1t 1517
Iy - each

[ Provicus Year M) Equaily Shanes of Relinnoe Indiastries L of ® 1407 each 3721 -
|2 {1 revioats Year - 4250 Gasgaral Marrada Valley Fortilieers and Chemicals Limatod of 2 90/ each k250 1y
300 {Previouis Year - Mily Babonal Alumimiom Company Limited of 337 vach LL43 =

A [Frewimes Yiar - Mil) Infosys of £ 57 cach A -
Bl (Previcaus Your : 1EM0] Rashiriva Chemicals de Pertilicos Lid of # 1= dack 15.2h
Pl [Pyevhns Vear - 201 Mabingdra de bshindra Bquity shares of # 5/ pach i3z
MU {Fravious Year : 1731 Asian Paite Limsed of ¥ 27~ sach 14
Wil dPrevions Year : 100 Axis fiank of ¥ 27-pach < n3a
Ak [ Previoas Yoar - B0 Cipla Led of B3/ mach - 0an
2 {Frevions Year @ Milp Dajap Finanod Limiged of T 207 each 360 .
200 {Previees Year - Mil) UPL Limitid of £ 2/- cach b | -
1320 (T'revicas Year M) Pavger Paints af € 1/~ each 7. T
175 (Previous Year - Nil) Escoms Kobeds Liombed of T 10/ each 74 -
] [Previows Yies - 501) Tech Mohinda Emited of T 5/ sach 730

150 [Previons Year ; pI) Afud 1l of T 10/ pach B6l .
1250 {Previous Year | Nil) Datmr of T 1)~ cach 0.

1650 (Frevions Year - Wil) HDRC Bankof ¥ 1< sach ELE L -
W Previveas Yoar - M) LT] Mindtee of 71/ eads 1481 -
TSI [ Pyewimes YViar: Mily 159 Steel of 75/ - wach 11.13 -

ctal v estments In quoted sqaity instramends® (1) 24193 w70 |
*irchiides ¥ 5100 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 2189 ki) plodged witly Inclias Cleaseg Corparating «f India
| Total Investment =TT+ TV) 253 147.71
Inwvestmenis in ndia 233 14771
Investmers cuiside Imkdm - =
et 10 Oither finameial agceta |¥ in Lakha}

Parbiculars FLER Asal
31 March o4 31 March 2023

Deposils with siock exclanges A9L.2F 055
Dreposil with professional clearing imembir 73 -
Depeasst with deposilony 5] 250
Othir depaite v tel i
Recwivable apainst sale of property .51 1
Total 107330 42033




INVENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED

Motes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Btatements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Mote 11 Current tax assets (net)

(T in [akhs)

Farticulars

31 March 2024

g As al Acsal
Particulars
31 March 2024 3 March 2023
[neome tax pad {net of provision for tax) BL.07 263,50
Tolal B3.07 253.50
Note 12 Deferred tax assets (net) {Fin lakhs)
ALt A% at

31 March 2023

Dreferved tax [labilities

Froperty, plant and equipment & oliser inlangible assets 12650 13448
Total 126,90 13448
Deferred tax assets:

Property, plant and equipment & other Intangible assets .86 G007
Impalrment allowance for financial assels RS A 05 57
Remeasuréments of net definad benefit expenses 19,53 Terl
MAT credit entitlemant 7.7 45,23
Total AThS9 e I
MNet Deferred fax assel 159,88 2280
Note 13 Investment properly (¥ In lakhs)

oD As at A= at
31 March 2024 51 March 2023

At Amortised cost

Investment property .51 200.51
Tuotal HH,51 200051
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INYENRTURE GROWTH

& SECURITIES LIMITED

Wires tansing past of the Consolidated Fnancal Sialvments for the year ended 51 March 2024

Maote 15 Other nen-financial assetz 7 i lakhs)
A it e al
Tty 31 March 2024 31 Mbasch 2033
Prepakl o et L [ 25
Agheapaes 1o supplicrs: and othees 1257 MHea
Ieedirect ta dmput cradits 1955 1812
Acorigd ing e (18]} LI
Pt defimed hevele s - 1474
Toial F4.40 1642
Mpde 16 Derivative financial instniments (¥ in lakhs)
' As ¥ Axal
i 3 March 3134 M March 2023
At farr valoe througk Profit & Loss
Drerlvative finame 128 iradriimesd (maseldy s balay K2 ia -
Total 12232 -
Nobe 17 Trade payabifics {7 ir lakhs)
i A Az al
Liviciinnds 31 Mareh 12 H March 223
Hi Towal autstand ing dees of micer enter s md sl enterprises 133
A1) Tistal antstamdang dies of codioes other shen micm enterprses and small e f1 335 50 Lz
Toral i, 50sT 154271

The detaibe of amernt cedsfasding w0 Micea, Small and Miadiumn [interprzes defined under * Micn:, Small and Aedwm Emterprises Development JAet, 20067 {as
iderailicd based o indemesstion avadlable weith the Compsny gnd selind wpon by the Audblors s as usdin,

Frincipal agosil i sned remaining wnpakd
ulerest doe on above and the wnpaid mferest

Inerest paid

Payment made bevond the appambed day daring the vear

Interest dur and pajabbe for the pemiod of delay

Iivberest accrwsd and remalning unpaid

Amaunt of farthor mierest semaining due and payable in saccooding yoars

(¥ in Lakbe)
Asat Mk omi
Paticielar Y March 324 | 31 Miarch 2023
EE :

-]

The clisclosures in respert of the amosnts payalile by such enterprises as at March 31, 204 and March 31, 2023 has been made in the Tnanci)

statemnents based an information received and available with the Company. Furlber in view of the Manaﬂmmni. thit Enypacl ol Ieikerust, H'..n.:.-, fthat
may be pavabio m sccordance with the provisions of the Act is not expected to be material. The Company has not received any claim for interes)

from ary supplier as at the balince sheet date.

Trade Payables ageing schedule (¥ in lakks)
Duatstanding for fallewing periods from due date
. al payment as at 3ist March 2024
PFarticulars
Less tham 1 1% years 23 Mare than Ay al
year Ve 3 years Flet harch 20z
(1) MESME 124 - ' - 135
(ii) Dithiers #4870 T 189 T £,529.1%
[iii}) Disputed dues - MSME - - -
[aviCisputod dies - Cthers = : . -
[ TOTAL 6,488, 37 4T 235 S




IWMVENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITEDR

Motes formbng part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Trada Pavables ageing schedule ¥ in Lakhe)
Cratstanding for fallowing persads from due dale
of payment o af 324 March 2025
e Less thar | — 23 Mare than As it
year ¥ FRars Syears 3ist March 20X%
(i} MSKE s E . B
[ O ihers 3,5k38 Li5 [k 2ATh 34536
iz} Dispused s - MSE 3 ‘ = - E
tiv)Tisputed dues = Cihers - - - 2 B
TOTAL 3,520,358 115 [T 23.7h 354556
Mot 18 Borrovings (% labckes
sl Asal
FRERE T Masch 2024 | 31 March 023
Al Amoctised cose
Saveined
Koheemdmafi facility froon burds * 230,32 Pl
et wisseviine] loans - |
Tetal FECTEE ZEILTH
Earponings im brilis 23032 LHID DN
['-’.'I'Th.l-'\-'i.nﬁ.'i oiiElde laulia .
Tertal 2303 LEL02G
*Pagticulars of security of barmowings ¥ b lnkchs)
Aol A at
Tonticalars S Mach 2026 | 31 Masch 2029
Qv créralt Cacilliy Trom baes
[HTFC Bank Limited - Secured agairat Torm Deposits i 4408 I3 47
Purqab Mationz] Bank - Sevured against Term: Deposits ik
Punjab dationa Bank - Secured against Term Deposits providod by Holding Company for whlly awmned
subsidiary company WIAT 1 8R3.7%

98



IKVENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Nuotes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the yvear ended 31 March 2024

Mote 19 Deposits i in lakhs)
: &5 al As af
Particul;
e 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Ab Amortided cost
Sacurity Deposils [rom clivnts and sub brokers (58,18 43753
Taotal 58,14 43753
Mote 20 Other financial 1fabilitios ¥ in lakhs)
Particulars e ARt
31 Muarch 2024 31 March 2023
L'np:'.ir_:l dvidend 263 163
Balance with clearmg corporations S7R.71 5[z
Provision for client compensation 2YLT5 :
LUlther pavable - W15
Tuxtal B13.09 180
= ———
Mote 21 Provisions (% in lakhs)
Ax al As at
Particula
A 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Gratuity f.56 584
Tial 6,56 5.89
— !
Mote 22 Other non financial liabilities (¥ in Lakhes)
AL at Az at
Pariticula
s 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Advance recelved against purchase of property - 500
Eevenue Beceived in advance 033 015
Statutory duces pavable 2540 3126
29.73 SRA1

Total
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Pntes Ferming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear anded 31 March 2024

Mote 23 Eguity Share Capital

(% in akhs)

" Az al Aral
Dz 31 March 2034 | 31 March 2023

Authorized
L 250,000,000 {Pravions vear: 1,20, 000,000} Equity Shares'of 71/ each 12.500.00 12500000
[esued
BLOGOLON [ Previous vear: B40,000.000) Equity Sharee of T 1/ sach g.400.00 B A0 00
Subscriteed and Fally pald up
80000000 {Previous veae: BALKHAKY Eguity Shaces of T 1. aach BAMLD0 8,400.00
Tutzl | §.400.00 5,400, 0

(e} Feconciliotion of the mumber of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the

reprriing period:
As at 31 March 2031 Az at 31 March 2023
Particulars
e Na, of Shares (® in lakhs)| Na, of Shares {® in lakhs)
At the beginning of thee vear B40.000,000 BADOLOD BA0L000,000 EL AN
Aild 1ssieed during the vear = T y -
Luststanding at the end of the vear SO, DI B 40000 S0 DM, Do B AN

() The Corngrary has one class of Equity shares having a par value of ¥ 1/- per share. Each sharehotder s eligilie
fer 1 wode per share held. The dividend if any, propesed by the Baard of Directors s subject i te approval of tha
sharchaoldars in the smsulng Annual General Meeting, except in case of Interim dividend. In event of liguidation
the eguity shareholders are eligibte o receive the femaining assets of the company after dismbation of afl
preforenbal amouns in propértion ko their sharehol dings

{c} Details of shansholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Az al 31 Mareh 2024 A% ab 31 March 2023
M f Sharehold
e Mo, of Shares % holding Mo, of Shares | % holding
Equity shares of ¥ 1 /- each fully
'pHEﬂ
Kanji B. Rita 271,643,270 26.39% 220 A3, 270 26.39%

{d} Disclgnure of Shareholding of Promiolers

Shares held by promoters at the end of the current year
Axat 51 March 2024 Az 21 31 March 2023 % Change
Promater Mame during the year
Py ol shares o of tofal shares Wi of shares | % of total shares Y
Hanji B Rita 701,643,270 26.39% 21 843270 26.39% -
iFangs B Rits[HLIT) 1,E1,120 0id1% 1.13,12D nol% -
Shares held by promaoters at the ¢nd of the provious vear
As at ¥ Barch 3023 As at X1 Masch 2022 % Change

¢ M duting th
YT S Mo, of shares % nf total shares ho. of shares | % of togal shares ikl
Kargi B Fata 221,543,270 2R 305 221 643270 26.30%] .
Kanil B RitaiHUF) 1.11.128 0.1% 1,171,120 noL% -




INVENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Motes Forming part of the Conselidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Maote 24 Other equity

{2 In lakhs)

Particulars et gl
31 March 2024 3 March 2023

Reserves and Surplus
Capital Reserve
Balance at the bepinning of the vear 20,25 2035
Addition during the yvear - -
Balance at the end of the vear 2025 .25
Security premium
Balitnce at the beginning of the year 51163 811.63
Addition during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 811.63 511.63
Taxation Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 125.00 125.00
Addition during  the year . '
Balance at the end of the year 125.00 125,04
Statulory Reserve
Balance at the Beginning of the year 780,93 62293
Addition during the year 1 10.00) BE.00
Balance at the end of the year BO0L03 7BO.93
Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 5.970.37 513212
Praofit/ (Loss) for the year 1,200.47 G 26
Transfer to Statutory reserva (130000 (EE.00
Mon Controlling Interest (0. 0004 (0.0
Balance at the end of the year 7060,54 5,970.37
General Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the vear 474822 4.748.22
Transterred to Retained Earnings ; E
Ifalance at the end of the year 4,748.22 4,745.22
Other Comprehensive Income
Balance at the beginning of the year 19.99 14,82
Movement in other comprehensive income{net) during the
VEar Bbay a2.06
Balance at the end of the year 10646 19,99
Total Other Equity 13.763.33




INVENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Motes farming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2024

MNature and purpose of reserve

[a] Capital reserve

Capital reserve represents amount paid up on partly paid equity shares forfeited due to non-payment of call
ICney.

(k] Securities premium

securities Premium reserves is used o record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilized only
for limited purposes such as issuance of banus shares, writing off the preliminary expenses in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

(c] Taxation reserve
Amount set aside to meet with substantial tax litigation if any.

{d) Statutory reserve

In case of a subsidiary company carrying on MNon-banking financial business, the Group creates a statutory
reserve in accordance with the provisions of section 45 -1C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and transfer
tharein an amount of equal to /more than twenty percent of that subsid ary company's net profil of the vear

(e} Retained earnings
Retained earnings are the profits that the Company has earned till date, less any transfers to peneral reserve,
dividends or other distributions paid to shareholders.

it} General reserve

Under the erstwhile Companies Act, 1956, general reserve was created through an annual transfer of net
income at a specified percentage in accordance with applicable regulations. Consequent to introduction of
Companies Act, 2003, the requirement to mandatorily transfer a specifiod percentage of the net profit to
general reserve has been withdrawn. However, the amount previously transferred to the peneral reserve can
be utilized only in accordance with the specific requirements of Com panies Act, 2073

(g} Other comprehensive income
Cher comprehensive income consist of remeasurement gains/losses on employees defined benelil expenses

and change in falr value of investments
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INVENTURF GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Moles forming part of the Consolidaled Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 Mareh 2024

fwoke 2% Injerest income (% bn lakhes)
] : For (e vear ended | For the yirar ended
VARl 31 March 2004 T March 2023

Interest on margin trading funding 373.57 167 47
interest imism Financing activities Dy 5 35023
Lnterest on tenn deposits with banks 553,20 46170
Tuwtal 1,893,252 I 488.45
Mote 36 THuldend income (% im lakhs)

Farticulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

31 March 2024 M March 2023
Dividend recemced on Securities held for tading 436 {12
Tistal 1.36 20
Mude 27 Fees and commission income (# in lnkhe)

Particulars

Foa the year encded

For the year ended

3 Nlarch 2024 31 March 2023
Birokeraps 267765 1,767
Commissiin 267 157
Research and sdvisory fees EEE.C 20:39
Pepositony operations I 71 G100
Income from Loan Processing 014 .
Toiunl L 1,461.73
Note 28 Nt gainy{loss) on fair value changes [® b1 laklas)
. For the yvapr ended | For the year ended
P 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Mot gainy{loss) on Financial instruments at fair value through
profit or lpss
4] Profit) [Loss) on Securities held for frading 445,64 1577
(1] Prodigy (Loss] on Derivatives held for tading 14537 P
Tatal 591,81 3697
Fair Value Chanpe
- Fialsed 62705 3857
Lhnpeadised {37 24) E
Tatai S9LE]
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INVENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Consalidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Mote 29 Sale of bullion

|_f I E;,IE_I'IEJ

— el | iteme e
Sale of Bullion 247360
Tutal 2E3.60 -
MNote M Cher operating income (7 In lakhs)

For the vear ended

For the vear ended

Eacteylion 31 March 2024 ¥1 March 2023
Turnover Charges 2474 183.09
Delayed payment charges from clients T35 111,56
Total 31609 29465
Mote 31 Other income (?in lakhs)}

TFarticulars

For the yvear ended

For the year ended

1 March 2024 H March 2023
Cavidend imcome from investment 332 3.70
Met gain /{lossh on sale of Investments 238 5.71
Profit on sale of property 30,97 -
Chhers:
(&) Irrterest Income on term deposits with bank 128.01 162,02
(B} Intersst from Income Tax Refund .07 213
i) Dther Interest Income 5094 2916
() Miscellaneous income BOLOT 14.81
{&) Rent Income 154 -
Total A06.64 21754
Note 32 Finance costs {2 in lakhs)
For the vearended | For the year ended
Faricuian 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
On instruments measured at amortised cost
[mterest on borrowings 185.12 17426
Ohher Inberest expense 4322 16,37
Interest on incoms tax .05 044
Taotal 22843 19057
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& SECURITIES LIMITED

Neles forming part of the Consalidated Financlal Statemonts for the year ended 31 March 2024

Mote 33 Fees and commission expense (T In lakhs)
For the year ended For the vear ended
ik 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Sub-brokerajgp 1,601 54 1,N#.69
Total 169144 1.027.68
—————
(% dn lakhs)

Moe 34 Imipalrnent|Reversal) on finascial instruments

For the year ended

For the vear endad

Rarieulny 3 March 2024 31 March 223
On financial instruments measared at amortised cost
Impairmant loss on loans [/ receivables - 177
impairment loss allowance:
i vecedvables 519 [25.93)
U Loans {MTF) = 0170
Chn credlit risk and credir Imgaired loans 196,13 G2 54
Tatal Z08.91 lﬁ.ﬂg
Mote 35 Purchase of bullion (% in lakhs)
For the year ended For the year ended
g 31 Mareh 2024 $1 March 2023
Purcisase of bullion 240,00 -
Tuatal 24100 =
Mote 36 Employee benefit expenses (2 in lakhs)
_ Far the year ended For the year ended
FLaT 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
{Salaries 583,91 550,15
Contributions to Provident and Other Funds 7S 3628
Employees’ gratuity expenses 1543 11.84
Staff welfare expenses 25.58 23,00
659,27

Total
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INYENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED

Motes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2004

Mole 37 Oiber ex pEnscs

|7 i s s

Far the vear ended

For the year ended

Tustal

Farticulany 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Transaction Charges 4 I 17578
[Payment to Franchisess 3285 1L7;
Commission o Ardtrager 11.53 55
Sock Exchange sxpenses 4206 J1.62
SEEl fees 1953 Wis
L Fop 012 15
Leposttary charges 4307 54
Eenl taxes and energy costs 3xa 4 84
Repairs and Maimenane 5434 5078
P'rinting & Satiooery 372 A.55
CER Expenditure 2000 24 8i
Communication cosl 7164 4429
Computer & Softwire s penses 1147 [4.70
Legal and Stamping charges .12 g
Legal and professional fees 190.57 101,33
Aunditor's Bemnyreration ® 1662 T30
Drirectors Sitting frees 758 1115
Isuraree 833 1d.60
Fravelling & Comvevance expenses 123 L.65
Rates and Taxes FAhE TR0
Diemnat ex penses 11 =
Advertsement and basines promotian 19.63 1763
hembership & Euhm:rjf:ll:inn 34.665 378
ETT on Investmenl 11B 13
Preliminary expenses written off - (.00
Client Compersation 4.41 =
Commission paid Q12 a1
Donations 1.0 R
Penalty Fess A.06
Increase in authorised share capital expense .75 =
Miscellaneous expenses 73.58 49,13
Total 1,002,568 Jonas
*Auditor's remuneration {2 e lakhs)

. Far the year ended For the ended

e 1 March 2024 31 Keteeh 223
5I.ut|.1l|:|r_g," Aodit Frees 1040 .05
Limiked Review Reporis iTs 2355
Taxinhon Services 1,03 LES
Certification services 095 063
1662




INVENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Maotes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Mode 38 Exceptional item (% in lakhs)
- For the vear ended For the year ended
I 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Exciepdional item * nag =

Total 349,25 -

* During the year, & fraud was commithed on the Helding Company by one of the key employes, by siphoning Company’s
depository income aggregating to Rs 117.50 lacs (net of recovery of RBs 3.54 lakhe) to his personal trading accounis by
passing fake journal voucher entries from the Holding Company through the use of general code ledgers, The said
employee also fraudulently transferred securities from the DF account of the clients to his personal D acceunts, The valus
of such securities is estimated of Rs 231,75 lakhs as on March 31, 2024,

Some of affected D account holders raised a claim against the Holding Company to repienish thelr transferred shares.
tansidering the underlying facts and circumstances, the Holding Company is of the view that the siid affected DP halders
are relatives of and in connivance with the said emplovee. These wrongful journal entries and fraudulently transferring
securities off market from certain DF accounts to his personal DT account, were not only unautherized but were offected
witheut the knowledge or consent of the Board of Directors. A Palice complaint dated Deceniber, 19 2033 wis filad aguinit
the fraudulent employes, however First Information Report [FIR} is awaited, CDSL is also inspecting the matter and their
report 5 awaited.

As a prudent measure and based on the Generally Accepted Accounting Policies (GAAD), pending recovery of illegal
transfer of income of Ra. 117.50 lacs and the estimated market value of fraudulently transferred securlties involved as on
March 31, 2024 of Rs. 231.75 lakhs, the Holding Company has made full provision for the aggregate amount of Ks. 34925
lakhs and disclosed separately as Exceptional Item in the Statement of Profit and Lass Account for the vear ended March 31,
2024. Legal actions for recovery of such amount with interest are being tmitinted against the employes. The matter was
considered by the Board of Directors in their earlier meeting held on February 5, 2004 and thereafter intimated to National
Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange followed by responses (o the queries raised by NSE in this regard,
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Feofes forming partof the Consolidaled Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Twaly ¥ Earning, peer hane
Bacic Farnines per share

The calcufatams of profil anriheable b equty shareholders amd munder ol oty shares substanding far parposes of basic

eormrgs per share caldulafons an-as follmvs

For the year erded | Far e year ended

PARTICULARS phpto el B s
a |Egjuity shares of [ace valueod ¥1/-cach cavtstanuting durng the vear H DR, Do Ep O, OO0
b | et {loss) preodE afbor tax available Far equily shareholders (8 i lakhs) 1.200.47 o 20
¢ |Basic parnings per share of # 17- sach [=b/a) 014 .11

Dhlued eamings per share

The makulatiens of diluied earnmgs per share is based on prafii aliribuatable f0 shareholdirs and number of equity shares
cutstanding after adjastmient lor the effeets of all ditutive potental eguity shares, In the absenee af any dilistive potenitinl eguity
shires, (he dilinlive carnings per shane is sams 35 the basic CarmaTgs o share caloubd e berein b

Mabe 401 Segment Information

The Group's aperations predominanify retate o Equily Broking, Commodity Braking. Finanoing and otber related activitios, In
accardance with fref A% - 108 on segment reportimg, the Group has idenbifad §i] Equity/Commaod: 1y broking, Proprislery trading
anid [0 Finercing achivities as repartabde segrments. During the year under report the Group was engaged in iks business anby witlin
India The conditians prevailing in India brng andform, ro separste goopraphical dischosures are considored mecpseary

{F i lakhsb
For Uhe yoar ended | Far the year ended
Partioulars %1 March 2024 31 March 3023
1. Segment Hevertuo
a) Exquity Comrmpc ity broking, Proprsion: bading & other relatod activities 4,940 1.514.63
) Fimancing & olher related actvilses 0gg.23 fnd.82
i) Lithers R 213
Tuatal B, 2501911 3,50069
Lims: [nder Ssmment Revenoe 1L14 £ i
g ome I'mmﬂ';nn'll:i:lns, I:Hj'ml:r]:rﬂ.ll:ln,g: Incoass & Otler Incoiie BISLTE 590062
2, Segment Results Profiy|Loss) before bax and interest from each segment
a) Equiiy S omuined ity broking, Propelelory ivading & olber relaie] ackivities R 153351
b} Finarcing 4 other related aclivities 5713 754l
) Oithers 16245 perdes |
Todal 1A% 1,255 95
Less; Indarest 10043 32a2
T'rofit/ (Loss) from ordinary activities bofore tax 1, 790011 1,25334
3, Capltal Emplayid
Sepment Assels
a} Exquiny /Commuodity broking, Propriceery trading & otber related activities 21,648,000 1685647
b} Financing & othir rolaked achivilies B 0G4 1042068
¢} Others 156,50 B
Tokal Segment Asavts - 4 32. 71,59 1T FER3T
Sepmenl Liabilities
a) Eaquil iy Camsivadite broking, Propeietony frading & abtluer relabed activities B.577.61 22602
=) Firancing, & othr teladed sctivibes 055,50 192156
¢j Dthers 13.86 z12
Tolal Segment Liabilites - B 10.5%6,98 80070
Capital Employed A - B prchy Pl e 2087567




INVENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Metes forming part of the Conselidated Financial Siatements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Mote 41 Related Parly THeclosumes

(&) As por Indian Accounting Standerd on rulated party disclosure [Ind A% 24); the aaee of the nedsied partivs and the cature of

relatianship are as follows:

Maturre ad"RrJuHumhrp

Mame of Related parties

Dlirector and Koy Managesmmt Persmne!

Kan)| B, Rila

Kaméesh & Limbachiva

Liashai Miset Riks

Blowl Eamji Rita

Harilal B Riin

Sachin @. Shah

Busji Damii Chhedan

Sharzilal B Rita

Bl Maragsmer Perneel (KM

frvingd Jethalal Gala

Shikha Ashiske Mishrs

Relative of Dinssor

Shanrtilvm K. Raa

Krushinl & Rila

Foaeta Mukesh Cada

{Kalsvah E. Limbachiya

Bblarjulaben Shardasial Lll'ntl.l.'hi_!,':i

Ear E. Limbachiya

Mitma ¥imod Limbachine

Erasem Limbachiva

Farvatl Lal Chiwada

Ila:.'u:h Rupshi S

Dramnfi Chimngpal Chheda

Kantilal B Rita

Keshen Thamiji Shah

Chhava Surji Chheda

Duaxa J:.L:rmh' Craifa

Bharat Shah

Felative of Kev blanagement Persomned (I8P

Kunjsl Arvirgd Galn

SRl Arvind Gala

Dsairya Arvired Gals

[Fethalal Bhachu Gala

[febuakeesh Joihalal Gala

Dberusil] Wiukesh Gala

Enterprises slgndlccandy nfleseced by Directors and KMP

Arvind |, Gala HUF

Mlakesh |eibalal Gala HUF

rlﬂjlulll. Bhachis Gala HUF

Arvind Cala Adviesry Sorvicns [P Privabe Limrted

Dihatrys Masagement Service Private Limited

Banji [ Pita HUF

Stantilal B Riza HUF

Hanlal B Rita HUF

Susii i Chhwedn HUF

Keshvi Dovelopers Private Lirsiied

‘- khova Securities Private Linitod

Trosht Erserprise LLP

Fianeer Securities Frivate Limited

Eamlesh 5 Limbochava HUF

Fokluirt Builders privane limited

kenoeita Feafy LLF
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Mabes fainEsg part of the Capsolldsad Fanancial Shiements for the yaur sndad W March 30§

(B} Drstails ol (lelaled Pacty hansactians Surisg e o endnd 11 March 2004

{¥ 1 lakkaj
% TRt arnank
rnnﬂfunﬁhh-dph-r:mﬂmmrf Stz of Kalatianship Tar fhe po ended taw e el el
Jis Muich X2 =Ll
Remureraiien pad
Hanlal EHita Direviorand Key. anagenent P ol 4.k T
Kamdish 5 Limbac kivi CHreitoer amd Koy Mianu pement e il LR H SE
Kari B Fors Dhrertor wead Kay Mana gemesnd Pessonnel 7.0 5180
Lasha kiset Rits Drrector aand Ky Ma Perserimil 1873 ik
Miet Fani Rila Direcsr armd Ky Marogemert o 2400 Litd
Harten B Shah Dvipecsar wnd By Maragement Personned 200 1200
] [BEET] (55|
Baliry Paid
Al Jetlalal Gala Key Mardg eirwst Peronnel (KMIM) (Lt (EN]
Ehipei B Gandhi ey laragenri Pmonsel (KMP) - -
i Mlubmh Cala thed ai Ky Maragmoeni Fersnnael (KR FEI 5
Heene Hacfad Ria # af Tirecent v nas
lindshe Feardal Rida Ruplnizice of T8 pemg i 108
Krushmi K s Helative o Direcmi ns -
par Lembachive Rlarivg of Direcun ; (TS
Shikhe sl Koy Slarmpwmant Parsoued (KhF o -
a% =4 il
Dirrvlior Sifting foss
Hirlaf B Riia DHrecei i did Bey Mansgoment Pessonre 10 L[]
Eaitkeih Sdimbachi CHiecbos il Rarp Maragument Possor el [1E:1] L% 1]
i L Rita Uhirescbirr arrch Koy Slaragament Persoimed ] i
Lasha Mees: Rits DHreciod arad Kiry Mamapement Persred aan 0
Mert Kaasji Ritm Diirecios dval Kis' Slanapeent Memomng i nin
T Ehastif Clileada [eepod LIE '
]|
Lesas glavgin
Arvind [ Cada HUF Enkerprines sl inflasoid by Deeciees and K5 1,788 T
Frepesk HupshiShah ve of Dirtcie o -
lethadsl BGala HUF Enlerpries #Hgilicarely indbamsed by Dwvriors and E38P T2 10
Kamgal Arvirkd Gela ol Key Mlas it Fresoneel |EASY LR AR08
Wlubsali [ Clals HUF Enterprves sipulicendy infhamasd by Direciens and KAET e -
Mukeah fesfialal Caly Relativa ol Key Menagenen Peramm (KM Lk
T 1 S |
Lowrs mpald
Arvind [, Gala HLF terpris sigradican iy EfMuenced by Directons sad KD L0 = ELT)
ethalsl Bk FLF Entergeius: sgnificantly isfoefon] by Directom sed KMP - b ]
Kanpal Arsincd Gilp Rtz of Key Sarsgemen Pesseiined (KLiF) B i
Wtaterah | Cinls HILIF Erterprares sipmilizandly inflaseced by Do and B3P LA -
ey |eihalal Caia Bediative af Ko 5 i Persaneed (KA iz 1]
Lt bl B Bl
L S N
Arvind | Gala HUF Interprives signiScanly infumead by Dirscon and KN (LR 18 ]
| sy Ripehil Shak Fulbatrew of Chrecior L] -
Ueibalal B Gals HILF Enturprine sigrificanty inuistcad by Derecear and KME Lis (41}
Kunged Arvinad ke Batartrew of Ky Mamagemen Persocnel (6P 1140 155
Mlakach | Gl FILF Enterpeues sigraficantly ifluered ly Drrectons and K8 a4 -
Mebboesh leihalal Gasa Bt of Perserine] [KMF] - [0
Koy Marageimen L e —
Infirest cecatvad
thiri. buiiden private limited Erirzpiises slgnificardy mflzenced by Diecioes s KMP - 1069 |
= A
Mmp- & DPp :hll‘l"'lm
Arvind Gale Advisory Seevioes (O] Mrivale
Lirdiiml Enterprias sgmificanily eflusnced by Brecomand KAF
Areisd L Gala HUF Entarprises dgrificanily iedlimrscsad by Direcsors ared KRBT
Arvined lethalal Cadd H-_rhhmﬂrrmﬂ Pr=serorad [HAF,
i B Gandkd Kay Wlansgereent Personmed (KT
&anﬁ@m Ralative of Direciar
i Thampir Chhacds IBalativa of Dirsri
D Brpanitl Cads Intive of B rappor
Dhairy Mt Seevce Privene limiisd Enterpriees gipnificandy insenced by Dirscioos and Khil*
Harllal B R A ecior el Ky Maresgement Potsonml
Herilal 1 Ries FILF lergmine significaa iy Infuenced by D ke and BRP
Heena Hardst Hila Fefdsvi of Dimectar
lavesh Eupalil Saab Fitdemwar =f Dirachor
furthanlal 15 el FILTY TR Eranthy infl 4 by Dhreciars and FAIP
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(0] Chvballs of Tielabed Party trarsastione daring $he vear enided 71 March Dd

it T Ml
Tunssctan apousd
G ol iy ”L':"‘iﬂ' M Sditire o bbbl e the e el e T |
Flat Slanch X34 Iowi blorch 2535
mnha Harlal il Adlative ol icter = [F]
i rpls Hurdal Rila Relathve of Histies . 1
wanhay Dlarrgd Shah Relative of itk oim .
Kampd Ao Cala Felative of By Manapraen| Piowonne] (KM 0z
Kol Aunarad Clala Belative of Key Managoman| Foreodira] (KM [ .
Lasha o R [recmarara Kev Momggermens Persomne| - nm
ket Faaigi Feisa " ard Ky Alacag u Mersomnel - -
bl Vinemd Lishazheia sz il DHsazinr - am
Wuhil Arvined Sala miiva of Kiry Managomers Personma (K7 (ifie} -
Wubesh [eshalas Gala Rlative of Kty hlansgermess Prsoneed (KA i -
Dot Boluibesh Coda Melatiee of [Hrecmr [iFicd il
Madier ShaniBa s Nalattre =f Dernctoe - oo
Parh Herilal B Ralatrre =l Direcior - ek
i Seou tes Prwva e Limiied Erhir prmie i grefrcanty inllusnced by Denectoos and KA {1 Fa] -
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INVENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
MNotes forming pan of the Consalidabed Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2004

MWode 42 - STATEMENT OF CORPORATE SOCIAL RESTONSIEILITY EXPENDITURE

As e Sectien 133 00 the Compamies Acl, 203, a Company, mesling the apphcability thrshold nesds 1o spend at bsast 2% of s average el
profit for thé immediately preceding theee Hivnclal years an Corparabe Secial Resporsibilily (0SR) achviies, A CSH commmdbied i been fonmed
by b Company & per the Companies Aot 2015, The detadls of the S8 expenditure requined & be incuned ard amount sperit derang, the vear om

Pasls of C5R ElPt':'uliluh.' o the Group for the vear ended X1 March 2004

Company - and 15 direchors {including indepesdent direciors and & nom executiy
direciee] sl obtcers for violation of SEBI DR ng,u]nhnrq. The sxid arder
challenged Before the Securities Appellabe Tribunal [SAT), by an appeal by the Pa
Company and others, The SAT, by (s arder dated 100002015 gave full selief o
(matependent diractiors & nom execubive directars and partial relief o the Group®
{Parent Company and il5 diveciors & afficers. However, befone disposal of the appeals
by SAT, SEH's Adjedication Officer (AD) passed an ordor dated 50082019 ta levy
penalty of Bs. 75 fakhs oo e Group's Parent Company and various penalties onf
Others, wfs 15HA & 15HB of the SEB! Act. Onoan appeal o SAT, the said penalty
arders on the Group's Parent Compary & Others have been sot aside vide an arder
dated 26,00, 2020 and the matter has bieay peendlied b0 e ACK b decide Huiin afsagh,
The Comginy has filed an appeal on 28.11,2090 before Supreme Courl against
aforesaid onder of WTM datad 10003009 which s pending for disposal as on
3032025

ok ascerbatrahle

(i Lallel)
For the year ended Far the yvear ended
. nio Partlewulars - -
31 March 20124 31 Mlareh 2023
1 | Anspunt requined §o be spent by the Group during the yvear 1842 17.4%
2 [Amount af expendifure incurred on -
[i} C'l.'m&ll.u:li:m."-:nqui:i.’d.nn af amy assel 3 =
[y O parpeses oibar Buan (i) above E208 3Kt
1 |Shartiall/{Excess) ag the e of e year ] 1549
4 [Talal of prevdous vear's shontiall - -
Fior FY° 200E3-23, the
Cinmpany has
cnirtribeibed before 31408
2K #ls O5F obligation
5 |Resson for shoritall Mot Applicable ta an intermediary agent
[A), Bewour, (w14
has ot whilissd such
comigribaticm begone 341G
[,
Sl il VI - chanss ig)
preeanabing educnicm, Prnm-nh.ng_ Fealily case
& Mabure of CSE activities cloase (i) setting up old | incuding preventive
age hoape & Claese [iv) Teeadidh Care
animal weltare
7 |Dulaile of mlated, party transactions, [e. g, contribugion 1o a tust controlled by the Mot Applicahle P Applicable
Giroup] in relabion gp C5R expendibune a3 per relevant Accounbing Sandard,
Node 43 . CONTINCGENT LIARILITIES (F b Lakbaj
X Asar Asal
e i 31 March 203 T March 2003
| Irncoane bax demands in appeal before ibe fiest appellate authonly L 208
2|5ERI Wihale Time Member (WTM) passed an order againgd the Group’s Pare

Mtk nicertninable

In thie case of Holding Camparny, the Makicanl Stock Exchange (MSE} passad panaliy
coder dated 2l April. 2024 alleging mizuse of client's funds. The Compary has fled
mview applicabion with supporting documents with M5E in defence $o eiablish that
e pemalty s levied on the basis of incorreck facts, prenuses and caleulations. A final
order from the Membrer and Core Settement Guaramee Fund Commattee (MCSGRC)
i awarted as om Flst March, 1024, The management 15 of Hhi opinlon thait no cash
cnsbllowy s Nikaly arise b out of the said alleged peralty order.
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INYENTURE GROWTH
“utes forming par of the Concelidafed Fitancial Sdatemgmds

fate 44 Employer Benefit
Cirataity

& SECURITIES LIMITED

Fhe eonplayees o8 fie Company aee eligible for graholy moaccordance willy the Payment of Grapatty Act. Toomest s
alrdigaticm the company has 2 Defined Emploves Beneli Plas, The valudgion los (he parposs of conriboion e fonded plan
biis Bpem carrhed bised on Frowcl Cost Unie method aé per nd A% 19 10 deterinine the Present Vidue of Disfined Benebit
CElegabions amid he related Current Servioe Cost and, whene .11-:.|:-II|::.I|L.=. Pakl Sipvincn Dol

Femeasaremenis, comprising of acluaral pains ared Iosses esrlisling, amainse incisded nonet iierest on e nel defised
herctit Hatalaty, am moogmised immedistely im the Balanoe Sheet with o commespandang debet or credit o retaimed sammgs
ilarosagh ©CT im he period in which ey occwr. Remeasunements are nod recles siiied fo prafit o loss in salsbquend periods

al Marvement in defined bencfit obligation

i# in lakhs)
Far the year ended | Far the year ended
Particulars 1 March 2034 31 March 201
Frizent value of defimed benefit obligation at beglaning od year 34T EE
fCurment Service oos) 16.97 1565
Inherest espensr Or cost 439 G54
Retarm on Man Assct [minelless than expecsed bassxd ondiscimnt rate {3 (1023
Barelits payvout plans : (2.
He-measurements dae b
- Aalunral loms ) {pain} arising froum dhange in finarcial assemptions 232 e
« Actoarial leex / (gain) anisoyg froms change fh damegraplic assiamjations n.1u (LIRS
- Adiraiad lost S (gaind arsing on sccount af experience changes 5.40 0
Fetam on Plan As=et [more] less than |:~:-|:'p|:rrh=|.1 lnasadd o dliseoninl e 10138 1mi3
Benalils paid . .
Fresent value of obligation 2 at the end TRTIIE TEhTh |
Movemend in Plan Assels
[Falr Value of plan assels as al beginnivg 135.61 55
Empliver contribehon b)) TiL14
Employer contrihution on behalf of subsidieries - -
Excesg contrbabion - -
Benidats payout from plan s [Z1.60
Actwal Feturn on Flan Asset a5 252
Fair Valwe of plan assefs as at end 15417 135.61
el dafimrd benefit abilibyfass=t) as af the end of the vear (] [EATE]
(bl Expenses charged to the Statemend of Profid & Loss —
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulass 31 March 2124 31 March 2023
Curren) Service cost 16.97 1365 |
Mt Imtorest Costy (Ineame) on e Mot Defmed Benefit Liability J{Asset) (0,99} (LG
Aecrued] Erabudiy vosl Slineone) credibed fo Prafit and Loss acoount - -
ﬂmu;uhzﬂﬁ the inicome statemen 15.55 1306
()] Ky aeiuarial agsumphion.
For the year ended Far the year ended
Particnlary 31 Maach 2024 31 March 2023
[Hsant Faie il TS A
alary grodwith rate (jra) LIS 0%

The discount e ndicated above reflects the estimated Hmimg and carrercy of berefit payments. 1t is based oo the

wields frates available bands as an tha corrent validadon dabs.




INVENTURE GREOWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Moles farming parl of the Consolidated Fimancial Skatenents for the year ended 31 fdarch 2024

Mole 45 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEENT

The Gronp kas eslabiizhed o tonsprehensive svstem for risk management ard intemal comtrods for all its bosinesses boomarag: (be risks
that it s exposed. The objectve of its sk maragemeni frapsework & Lo ensure that varioos risks are identified. opvssumed and
muitigated and alse that palicics, proceduncs and standards sre established fn addrese hese nsks and ensure & sysiematic response in

the case of orvstallizalion af mich risks

Tl G buas exposars b U fol ke nisks anseng oo frasnclal instrsninks
Crivalal nisk
|_'l.'||n||:dl,l risk
Markrt rizk

The msk nanagement system fealures “thrie Bnes of defenee’ approach

L. The first line of defence comprises Hs operational departmenis, which assume primary responsibility for their ovn risks and operale
within the limits stipuleted i varous polices approved by the Board or by commuitess coestibuled by the Board

2 The secomnd e of didinoe conmpreses spevmized department gach as sk manapemsent o comgpliance. They cmploy specialized
mathad e 10 iderisfy arsl assess risks faced by the operstional departments and paovice them with speciatized rigk mamagement s
agul wethods, facilitate and momitor the mmplementzion of cffective sk menagement practices, develop monitoring lools Tor rigk
marnsgement, infermal conlrols and complisnoes, meport Al nelafed indemnation and. promoets {he adoption of apropriate sk
previenbii measures,

5. The third lins of defence comprise (b tnbionsl sudit and exteenal auda furctlons. They monitor and  conduct periodic evaluabions of
the sk masageisenl, atenal eontml and compliaece act e o ensare e silaguacy of sk conteols and appropriate risk

gremnance and provide the Toand swith compmehensiog feedback,

{ah Credit risk

1t is msk of [innncial loess that 1he Group will mcur a less becavse its customers or coonler parties tr finanm! mstrme s Bals ie meel
= comraciual obligation

The Groap's fmanciel assels corprises of cash and bank balances, trade reccivables, loans, ivestments and other fimancad asests which
comprise mainly uf deposits.

Thee enaschrinom evposune bo cred it fisk at the meposting date ds primardy feem Groop's ade reeeivable and loars

The masamam reposure 1o credi risk al the reporting date s prmanly feom Group’s trade receivable and loars

Follwing prosddes cxposure o credif risks for trade rerepvalles and inans:

Trade recelvanles

The Groap applies the Ind AS HE simplibed approach to messurmg expected credit losses [ECLs] dor frade nocenables ab an amaoomn
wgual to lifetione ECLs The ECLs on trade receivables ate calculated based on actual histaric credit loss experience over the proceding
three o five vears oo the 1otal Balunce of non-credit Empalred tende receheabies. The Group considers s Seode receivalde 1o be credit
impaired when one or meee deldimental svents hase comarred, such as significant finarcial defioaly of the cliend or @ beconydng
probable ket the ekl will enbey hankrupley ar albus S al ravdganianlm, Wihen o brade recrivable s crodit imgaired. 1F iz writhen
off agaieat trade recvivablia arsd the amount of the s @ recognlzed in the: iscome stabenent. Subsequend recovenes of amounts

poevioashy writien olf an credited wr the inéome statemint

[ lakhs)
s alk Mg al
PARTICULAR
AR I March 2034 | 3 Mareh 2023

Trade recervahles 1,335.03 B3R5
L.H-I:E‘I:P-Ed‘ﬂdcl‘tdltl-ﬂﬁ IOH.TA 249 .45
Trade recetvables {mat) 1,026,730 ARRER
Loans

Lenna comprizse of margin trade funding (3ITF) apd loan toemplovess.

WITF are secumed ouns The Group apphies Qe e A5 0% simplilied apgeoach 10 measuring gxpectid cradin losses (BCLs) dor MTF at
an amonnl egqual b [Hetme ECLs. The BECLs an MTT are calinbitid hassd on actuial histore creds Joss scperiman car ihe priteding
viars om ihe total balance of nopecredil impaired MIT, There baa been ne credit o paired MTF observid as al the Ialarcs shisd daiia
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& SECURITIES LIMITED

Mutes farming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

i¥in bikhs)
Agal As al
FARTICLUTARS 31 Masch 2024 A1 Mlasch 2022
Margin trade fondimg 17 1062.11
Losg ' Fapibad crtil bme 1611 LK
Wliran bracly ru||-_1in; [ned) 392985 1.051.4%

Lizan bo employess = a nomdnabasownt and i mcwvensd mgularhy
Thi Geremp mmehud'es [mventure Finance Private Limited, o whally ewired subsidiarye of the Comxpany, which is a Mon Bankbing Financasl
Cempany regisbeed onder the R Act: 18 & reguined g follow guidelines as applicabde (o Man-Systemically Impariant Baop-Degaasin
lakag Company. Accordingly it follesss the folimeing, seoded for ECL recognition on lnans assel

ECL am Standard Asseae (Stage 1] - Provigion of 025 per vent om the ameount of loan given

ECL an Sub-stamtarnd Assets {Stage I) - Frvwision of 10 perceni o toinl ongstanding shall b msdo.
ECL en Mom- perlorming Assets (Stage 3) = Prosdsion of 100 per cent of total aetstanding shall be made.
Fodiowing takble provides infarnation abaal edpesare ko crsdil sk snd BEL an Leais

(&= Inkhs]
As al Wals 30 2024
Impaiz=ent Sagy
Significan
Particulars Ausarlised Cosl | Low credit risk ingreade in credit |[Credit impaired
itk
(5 1] 5tage 2} i5tagn 3)
1 2 1 4
|40 Loares
1] Loares rirpavalio on disomcad BOLS020L 731547 2500 R 5T
{81 Term s . z B 3
{UECthers {0 be apaxtified) a . . N
Total {Groas) 1050244 TEISAT 2.520,9% T
Empeirmenl ks e bowance {1 1E7T) [Z259) [425.5x) (731.45)
Fieversal of inspairmend allowances of eardier years 45038 nn 17348 1570
nu!{iﬁ!ﬂ 0. TES.TE 7488 2,268 55 -
[ i 1wk
A=z ol March 31 2023
Impairmen Stayge
Significant [c“d
TParticuliars Amoetbsed Cost | Low credit risk increase fncredis it impalmed
rirk
iStage 1] {5tage 3| [Stage 3]
1 1 3 &
Mb Loans
i) Lowirs repavahle oo demnand 1054308 T.T17. 06 P ) WLy
{ii) Tarm loans . . i
(it} Cithers [t ke spectied) - - = =
Total (Groas) 10,943.08 ey AT 16157 £10.29
Impairment losa sllowarce (1L441.32) {ANAT 1345 51) LS 19)
Fercermal f impainment allowances of earller years 5501 YL 8434 5L
Talal (Mt 0,051,92 7777 23405 -
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IMVENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Motes forming part of the Consedidaled 1Enamcial Siatensents for the yoar ended 31 Masch 2029

Sehpimenl i tho §lveanses for TMPUTT T i T o trle pacmvables amd Bojs of (e Eu'l'.;uli_l 15 @k Gollones

i* & laks)
Asoad Al
PARTILALARS 31 hiarch 10024 31 March 203
(Cpening Talance 1,138 47 130057
Bet memeaswrernenl of loes allowance [AF.HAN {241 A4
Closing Balaree 105342 E,151.47

Cither Hinancial disels costiderod o o o o crildl nale

Cradit risk om cash amd cagh squdvalents 1s bimited as wie gensnally svest inodeqnsits with Bands sith high credit ratings assigeed by
international and domestc crodil mbing spencss. Imasimongs comgpnee of Queotnd oguey instromonits, which are market 1madesble
Other Mnancial gssiis inelude |I|;F|-m.|]l1 Fior anpatks I-|1,'|||:'r\qd om lease wnid wilk ql,“.hr-rn;l rb“rfrs entnkirpiriiog artal u:u:JunH.n:i- as pei s

preserilied slatutory limils

LI+ Ligmiclidy risk

Lgpuility pisk s fhie sisk that thaamtity will encounier difficol®e in mestmg il aobiipaiions arsociaticl with s financial labifiees thal
are gelbled b} -|]|.'||'\.:|..1-|.|.1H casth arpanokher firaneia | gssot e uH|I,}"p nprq.'rl.l-:h ko managng |h|ui|!i|}' i% B ensune, s lar as ;Il":ﬁ.i"l‘" ihad
it will havn saficient liguidity b mect its linbititess when they are dav under both normal skl siressed cand itivons, seilfowl incuering
s T e v or risking dicnsgse (oentily"s opatation

Prodent liguidity rek manageswent nquires suffciont cach amd marketable secinties ard - availabidity of furds throegh adeguate
crrmnillod credik famlibios by et nhlig.ll‘i..'ulp. whirn dhse and elose ol market Pl:lg'ili:m.

Uher Growp has a view of mamtining laguidity with nuindmal neks swohide making nsastmenis. The Groop invests i sumplos hunds
short berm |u|uu:‘| ancets i luamk dnpmiln Tha Coroup wwmdloms 3% eash and hank helances Permdh'.-ll:,- w st af dls shorl berm

oblimaticens associed with it Bnancial isbilities,

el Market Risk

hinrkel risk arses when movements tn markel factors [inberesi rates, credit spreads and squaty prices) manpact the Group' s ineome o
markel vakoe of #a portiolios. The Geoap, in s ooarse of basiness, & saposed o market risk due @0 changs in squity prices, irteres)
retes. The objective of market risk maragensent s to madntaln an acceplable levol of marke) risk exposwre whibe aimmy fo madmize

refurns.

k. Fguily Price

The Group’s expacure to oquily price sk arises primaridy on accounl of s propricdary positons and oo account of margs bases
pasitions of I8 clienis dnequeity cash and dedvative sepnwenls.

The Croup’s squily prise fsk & nsngged in sccerdance wilh ils Risk Pelicy approsed by Baend.

il Inferest rate risk

The Group & exposed o Infieres mbe visk il (b fakr valne o huhare Gash fleses of s Bnancial mstnaments will lacteatd & a rsull of
ehamyon im markel inderest mabes, Fair value inberest rate risk is the dsk of changes in fair values of fixed inleresk bearing pvesimioois

because of fluctuaticns fn the interesd rates,

Thet Group's inberest rate risk anses from inkrrest bearing deposits with hank and oan given $o oostomers. Soch instnamend expeses the
Group to fair vabue interest sabe risk Maragesnent bebieves that the interest ate risk attached to these ficancial assets is nob significan
de 1o the pafre of e flsancial assets.
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Bale db IRTORT TAX

LA T ne mgjor com pan ests of isdsme by exprsse lor the pear are as usder

{Pin lakhs}
TR o Hae yoar ended
PAITICALA RS 31 March 24 1 Mlarch 2523
L vl drnoidenie ld® Wy e L]
Defwrapd L ficre®l Sokange] ™ 112 33
Tax expense (or the year e 2609
Amnunts rerognired in ather comprehendne income
I L relagimgg In wemwarurémients of nel dedined berelIE expevscs md
ariual vl s oo aveessments measuee rough PYOCT dhat will sl s
ri-glpesthied Lo prodilor kss ) 283
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“Current b Inciudes slorl prossioe ol lex milatieg o cerlier venes of 8, IR lakh= [Previoos Yewr ; Bs. 10,67 lakhs|
= Deperredd o dre Tmidbes: KEAT eredit Entitlirnazt - Ra, §.39 lakhe{Previome Yerr ; Ba W3 - Beder e 4700

|E§ The pevascillatiog of éslimaled corread income fax expenaes at stalstory Income £ax mse do curread
incosa 1k e pirny mporied e sfatement of profit and bees d as Tollows:
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Ferih dd
FARTICULARS PR
30 M arch 2034 35 March 2023
rF'rl:q.I'II..'|L|.'\dsI bt Lo 1T 123239
Inaian sGiubary MOome o el (%) SRI2% Ir.ETH
Exprruted indunne L exppeses R | 3840
Tax eebers rod il rnstmmie In mormeile papecivd icore (e expers: i
reparied income Loy copenses
Fypunses sliraah. o T174.38] (D)
XTI ket deaurpe .- i I 120#%1
lrecena Dicallermabin 12401 -
reductivs s B8 for demahon L
et .51 [ED
ilmgail of ditforeetial fax s (o] [ E]
:Thﬂl.ﬁllllﬂl.! Feitbind b asarliar yenm =] 1163
Furment 12z | A) EERR |
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Drefermend bas Hl.ptdi'll_l'n:hr,!,ﬂ (B| 5 J349

Tolal iscome as cspeases [A+B)

|

=

1) Drelermed Las disclosure

WMorremert of defvmmed oo sty and sl ks ™ In Laicha)
: .| Cewdll (Charge) in
FAETICLARE As a {l'::”"“_r::"':'“:' ihe Chihar MAT credit unilised fus a
L Apail 2023 g mm:nﬂr::lu duzing Lhe year 31 March 203

Linpaimyen] elwerce St franeal seals SR 11 4 - - T

Diliference bt ween hook and dis de proelason TECEIN 7T x = IR

Flerei i i diesresi L of i difined mntm ] - 25 - |P_¥

KEAT mrchl entkkment 45 : - "| TE T g

hiet dederved tax assets/ Miabilitivs) 23658 (.00 L] I:F.H[! 15988
®in skh}

3 .| Cped iy (Charge) in
PAEHELTLAKS s ai ﬁ::'::“"‘:’;" ihe Chher WMAT credit urilised A at
0l A pril M2 el il e t-cu::{l:ﬂeuﬂn durissg, Lhe Vesr 31 Maigh 2%
come

Eenpaismani aliowande dor [uncial nimia 1A {4 (3] - - FlE

E%Fr"-imr betren bk anad Bax depe chukiim [T 110 - - {iZEA1}]

Bameasurisent of net defined benehi wngpermes 1623 132 (28T - a4l

an Hllecl on s sucessent of net defined Benef|

7 oo during Buf Pear - 5

WIAT <ot gritillsnaid T1re : = [ FEGE]

|t dcrtm‘ﬂlal.ﬂﬁk"lllibﬂlllul LN L [ |26, Sa) 235 45

118



INVENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES

LIMITED

Moles fernalng par of the Conzelidated Financial Statements for Lhe vear ended 31 March 20624

Mote 4T NMatarits En.l.|'!|-"£'iﬁ

ke tabla babow shows an anolysis of assets and labilites analyzed according 10 when they are expecied o be recoverad or

uptife]
(% I lakhs )
_ As al 31 March 2024
FARIACELARS Tatal Within 12 months After 12 months

Ansioks

Financial Assris

Cash and cash sguivalents 3224 _';"-IE 24 -
Bank balance atlwr than pbove 13,3445 7.5984.00 5,354 65
Securelios held for Trade LOGE. DG 1G8.07 -

I'rade receivablas 1.055.30 102650

ket receivahles 230 730 | .
Larans 14,251 68 484925 | 5402 43
Inwestmenls 3283 .08 1 M TR
Dither financinl asspiy 1.073.30 4.5 068 A0
Mon Financial Asseis

El.n'n:lnl! tax asseds (net) _ﬁ S3.07
Dielerred tax assets (net) 155 68 - 18% A5
Property, plant and equaganeil G323 - 63023
|I.'.|:I1|.'~r inr.1n|_-'.i]1l'r' assnls LR I3 " 4015
[Goodwill on conselidation 14516 - 14816
[Investmient praperty 300,51 20051
HOther non-financinl nssets Ok 4D 5519 s e |
Tatal Asscls 32 T0EE 10 272,64 12,427.80
Liahilities

Financial Liahilities

Derivabive Financial Instruments 12212 12212 -
Trade payahies i, SEaT 853067 -
Borrowings (other than debt security) 236032 258033 -
Deposits RaR. 18 45818

Chethesr finamcial lEahelities E13.409 1300 -
Mon-financial Liakilites

Prowvision Li¥ - o fie
Dither non-tinancial labilitics 57 3573

Total Liakdlities 10536497 1053011 &, 56
MWek Axspis 21,1653.62 8.742.54 1342104




INVEMTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES

LIMITED

Sates forming part of (e Consolldated Financlal Stateinents for the year ended 31 March 2024

(%t lakhe )

PARTICULARS

Az ab 31 March 20023

Tatal Within 12 months After 12 momiths

Anseis
Financial Assets
Cash and cash eguivalents 45610 45519 .
Bank balance other than above 12, 76577 291561 QELD 16
Sevuithes held for Trads 28,75 28.75 -
Trade reconrables 5000 38404 -
Chber recedvaliles 2l 230 -
Loans 11,558.43 TETTRT:] 2,010 35
Enﬂr'.'.l:lnr.rlla 145 .31 - 147.71
ey financial assels 429,703 430 424,53
MNon Financial Assels
Curment tax assets (noel ) 25250 144 a4l
Dieferred tas assels (net) 228,00 - 228.949
Froperty, plant and eguipment 5.0 fah, X0
Oy intangible aasets &7 25 - FiS]
Sandwill an corsalidation 14015 = 144916
Inves menl property o LR - 2L 51
Moy non-linancial assels [ X P 115452 -
Tualal Ascets 27,7647 13,495,748 14, 236.58
Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Derivative Financial Instnumenis - : -
| Trade payables 3.5454 354533 LM
Borrewings (other than deld securdby| 281025 279326 17.01
Depesiits 437 43 437.53 -
Cbver Hinancial labilides 1417 1427 -
Mon-finmancial Liakifities
[Frevision 560 : 589
Othar non-financial leabdlities 3641 S0 341
Todal Liakilities i, B9 6,795.39 54.31

20,676.07 704,39 1417227

et Assels




INVESNTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES CIMITER
Porbea. femiming past 0of the Comsalidated Financial Statemepd= (or (e vear endiod 1] Manch 3834

Mode 43 FINANCIAL INSTHUMENTS

Feter o finomal matmaments by category table bebow for the disclasare on carmang valae and fair valae of Boarcial assets aesd Habilibdes. o
financial g and Habilities matuning within one year irom the Balance Shoet date and swwhich are not carmiesd a8 Fair valoe, the cormymg; amoun|

appresamaly Eairvalme due o shioet maiur il af hese imsbrimiwnks.

The canying vatoe arsd fnancial irsdruments by cabeporios as ol 31 Manch 2024 b 2 Dllows.

% i lakhs
Particulars i At 3103300
. . Fair Yalue thromph | Fair Valoe thremgh|  Total g
ASSETS At st el b yirdg
1 |Fimancial Asseis
|_.:|| Fﬁﬂl arnl eash |_u'||,:il.-.1|.rr|ll1 ot Jr | - - 29224
1 |Bank balarce ssther than (o) abore T3.341.45 . . 13,341.45
j(‘E SocuTribos for brade = TIVE = 10588
[} [Tradi Feceivablos 1,024,350 . - 10012630
ey pOiher Receivables 2.30 . 2551
(i) |Loars Id,251.68 - - 14201 05
[gh |[Iovestmenis 1404100 H2ES 2R3
h} |Other Brencial assels 1,073.30 = ’ LE7330
Total Assets 2004727 1005 O 23243 ¥1,308.16
]JAJT!EL['J'.IIEE
1 [Fiaancial Liabililics
{a} JPerivabives Franical straiments - 13311 . 12313
b} |Trade Payables AAMLET - & 5N AT
ic)_[Barrowings FR iR - R0 32
idp |Deposits o : G35 1%
gl [Other financial Babdibes 134 - = B1504
(Tivial Liakilifies ETEED 1212 - 10504535
The CRTTYE walue ared Binanctal insbumenis |71 mjrsm-hl:. am of 31 March 3023 &= ax bol ke
% in lakhs b
Farivelary As ab 51.035.2123
[adr WValoe through | FrirT Vazoe throm; Total Carryin
ASSETS Amortised cost PEL 5 oCT gh "r'u]T B
1 |Ficencial Assets
{a} |Cash andcash equivalonts 435719 = = 25,19
b} |Bank Balapce oiber than [a) above 1L76577 - - 12.785.77
(€] [Siock in trade - BT : 275
(i} |Trade Receivables s k) = | " AHna5
[ Uil Beceivnlshs 230 = = 2,30
i} |Loans 11,5498 43 - 11,585 .45
':F-'l Ecpstiments TEID - EGL41 p ek |
{h) |Ouher financial assets ) = . 41933
Tuksl Azgila 25, 716.08 BT 5,41 25,815.14
u.ulu_rm_f. )
1 [Financial Liabilities
(a} [Trade Payabiles 35403 . B 354554
{b) |Borrowings 2RI TH E E RIS
fc} |Duipamsits 3753 - 437.55
(] |Dilver Frnancial Babaibes 1417 . - 14,27
Tutal Liabllites 0507 47 - - T |
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INVENTURE GROWIH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Motes fnrming pait of 1l Coesalitated Finanoial Stasemenbs for e yeis ceded 11 §leck 2004

Mot 49 FATE WA LUES
Falr vilue 3 1the e tharl weolil be peremvend g0 sesl | asy st or sl A frapstier @ hatslisy = an ordierly 'ronesction o e r|r||'|.:||1|| HIr e adl‘ﬂﬂlﬂEl_’c_‘ﬁ"g..I“"ﬁLlﬂ
at the searurenent dabe under coresll meskie 2on il Bers fia. an @i pricel, segardies ol wheher that price m clirscthy dlsesvabin o stimabed usng o valistion

ezckedgue
I ordler v show o Tadr values Bave bovn derlvisd, finsscial Inspuss ot are classiBed Baved oo 6 hivrarchy of valominom I
YValpatioes dremiseash

The Croup's valuahen frameveach inchides

Bimhmarking praces sgsing vbservable market prices or oiber indepensdm sowsces
Trrvalipment and validntion of air valdeton mod ols isslag nwabel ogic Inputs, outpess and adjissinrwni

Fimance furchon e responsibie for isablishing procediures, govaming valuation and ensuing fair valois ana i compllisce wilh accoueding aisdards

FALR ¥ ALUE HIERARCHY
"D Céoup determines fair valoes of it fnancal instrussent acoonding so the inllowing hirardiye
Level & valmting based on quoted marke prce: fisandal instrumenis with guoted prioe for idenilcal isstrumsens En Geiive markes that the Company can aooes

al the measaremem dae

Lavel & valvation wsing cbservabie inpuis: Meancial insrumenls wish Qootnd prices o sim@ar instranmenis in achive mackets o quoled jrices die Bleatical oo
simdler inshuiments ininaciive parkets and financial instrumenis wabhnd ey, models where all significant isputs ane cbserable.

Lirvel 3 saheatiom fechnigque with spnitiesst unobservable inpote (mandal instraments valesd oeing vabusion bechnlgees where one v minrs sl o bnpals

ire sinobservable.

Valuatwon melhadologies adopied
Fedr valaes of finsrcal mesets athee than those which are subsequently measored af ameniged ek, have boen arnved i o ondies
Fair valies of ipeentones beld for trading under FYIPL have beem desermined under Level 1 useg gonled mavke prices of the and edving Ensrsnesis;
S values of investmied inquoted equity destgmated ander FAOCT heve bean determined under Level T wsing quoted market prices of the wraderhang
iU
Fadr values of destvatwe finandal matrimemis endes FUTTL have bian ditirezed under level 1 using quicted market prices of the underbying insérment=
The Grinip has detvrmined that the carrying values of oash ood cred equivalerds, bonk balances, wade meceivabies, short berm loons, Ewvestmerms in equen

Insfrumenis dr:lgn-:':e.t unided FYOUL frad Pty ahba, hasrt gerin debis, amedwings, bink cvendralis and other curreni balalibed an o masmabile appiosisnesior
ol Ui Lale wakbie afd hipe s Bhair corrpimg velwes are deemed (o be feir values

Crmamititative dinchesunes of fair value measusemenl b srarchy Jor asseis as af 31 Manch 2024

[T in lakha
Falr Valug measuarerssand wiing
Naturs of financial betruments et prives in Bignificast U:Eﬁ“l-':l:k
Date of Valuation | active markeis | observable Enputs A Turtal
iLeval 1) [Level 2) [Level 3)
Flnancial Assets
[Etunision far trude undar Y T9°L a2z 1 A0 - - Luss
Bauitv inswment classiited grder FYioC] a2 1.0 . - 24103 |
ﬁ:l_l?] T 4L0n = = 1AL
Financial Liabilky
Dérivibive irancial ietruments under FVTTL sl TS . : FrEE]
Tatal ] fFERE] . - 12212
Cuaniiative dischosures of fabr valee measurement lberandhy for scets as ot 31 March 223
2% b dakha |
Fair Value measgramant ssing
Misdiacs of Humclal s e Quobid pricein | Sigrificent o iaiee s
Dute of Valuatien | addve markels | observabie npuis PR Tenal
[Leved 3} Lavul 2 [Level 3)
Flramclal Asses
s b ld as sk En tracde damifed mnder FYIPL  |STAdar-30 2ETE . ; 2\
Cguity insrnument chaceifing wrdar FWOCT S m-A02 241 - - ERT
Tavial SE16 - - =616
Frivancial Lialsility
Dl vativi financial instrumerts under FYTTL Pi-nar-ni = = = 5
Total | - . B :
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INVENTURE GROWITH & SECURITIES LIMITED

Moler

forming parl of the Consolidated Financial Statements for the vear ended 3 March 2024

Mote 54, Additional Regolatory Infoermation

ti

fia)

fi)

()

(¥}

v

fvii)

{vuii]

[ix]

()

e

{ci]

(i)

Disclosure of Capital io risk-wigighied assebs (CRAR) Tier | CRAR, Ther 11 CRAR and Liguicity coverage mties reguileed anide
praura (W povdp of Disgsiea L of Schid il 100 ko the Act ame not applicalids bo He Groap

The Growp does not held any Benami property in its neme. Thene are no proceedings mitiated or pending against the Group
wreher the Benami Transactions (Frohibdtion] Act 19388 (45 of 1988) and the rubes made theneander

The Creup bas been sanctioned working capital limits from the banks against pledge of its fxed degasits. Doe to the very
mature of the security offered, quartesdy rotums of stdements of current asseis ane nod peqaired (o e fed by the Groap

The 'l.'l-r"leﬂl-E aot been declared wilful defaslber by any lank or financeal imskbetion or other lender or Frvsnumnend o any

povermment authorty,

There are ne fransactions with companies strack ol undes section 232 of e Companiess Aol 2005 or secton Biraf Companies
Art, 1956

The Grﬂup o ol hayv e any thﬂrgn}x or satislacltion which is vet to be registered with BOC beyomd the stalutory period.

The Geowp does nat have layers beyond the number prescribed wnsder clauss (87] of section 2 of the Act mwed with Companics
(Restriction on mambor of Layorsh Rules, 2017

M Growp has ned entered into scheme of armngement during the year,

The Group bas nod advanced or keanesd or fnvested funds b any other persons o entities, including beeign entitics
[Intermediarses) witls the anderstanding that the Intermediany shall:

= directly o indirectly bemd or Invest in other persons or entities Identithed in any manner whatsoeves by ar an bebalf of the
Coroup(Ultimate Beneficlarbes] or

& provide any guarantee, socuwrity or the like fo.or oo behali of the Ltimate Bonaficianes

The Ceroup has not received any fund from any persons or entities, incloding foreign entities (Funding Farty) with the

understanding {whether recorded &n writing of edherwise) that the Groap shall
= directly orindirectly Jend or ivest i other persins oF entites ideniified in any manner whatsoever by o on behall of the

Funding Party (Uliinabe Beneticiaries) or
= provide any guarnnies, secarity or the like on behall of the Olimate Benefizinnes

The Group does not lerve any soch transsction which is rot recorded in the books of accounts that has been suprendered or
disclosed as income durbsg the year i the b assessments under e lncoowe Tax Act, 191 (such a8, seanch or survey or any

other relevant provistons of the Incoms Taw Act, 1951},

The Gerowp bas tot traded or invested in Cry plo currency or Viriual Currency during the financial vear.

The Hulding Company has mitiated 1o seek advice on sestraciuring its myvestment in subsidiaries in order o comply with Rale
E(L)0) 2 B{3MM) of Secarities Contracts (Regilation) Rales, 1957 (SCRR). The maragement does not expect any material lmpact
on e financial staternents in respect of the above matter,

(xiv) The Group & holding immovable properiy as disclosed in note meld. Tite deeds of the property are beld o the name of the

Coempamy.
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INVENTURE GROWTH & SECURITIES LIMITED
Motes forming part af thy Conrolidated Financial Mafements for the year eoded 31 March 2024

[xvk The Growp uses &n accounting softwane for maintsining s boaks of accownt which has a feature of recording andit trail (edit
log) facility and the sime bas operatod througheut dhe year for ol velevant ansactons recorded in the accounting solbware,
exepl thiat aucdif trail fslore s not enabled for cortam matiors :|'|'.II.:I:|nE!l bt property, |1I..'||:|I: and pgurpment. Further no inslareoe
of audit trail featare being timpered with was nobed in respect of the accounting soffwate.

Mole 55, The pccounts of e frade receivables, loans given and trade payvables who have not respanced 1o the Groap’s reqoest for
canfirmatinn of kzlances, are subct e veconctlia bon, if any, reguired

Maote 55, Fjgu:rr:- have been rounded off o nearest lakhs. Provious year |'i_g|,||'r¢$ have been n'gmu'md £ reclassified wherever
necessary, b confarm bo this vear's classification.

Motz 57, EVENTS AFTER REFORTING DATE
Thare have beene no dvents alter the reparting dale that requires disclosure in these financial stafsmen s

Mote 35, The financial statements of the Growp for the vear ended March 31, 2034 were approved for issue by the Board of Chreciors
ab theis meeting held an 2%h Moy 2024,

As per our report of even date

For I'PY & OO0 For and en behalf of the Board of Directors
Chardered Accountants
Firm Registragign No, 153929%
D= e
.--"'"df
Pefan i Kanji B. Rita Kamlesh 5. Limbachiva g
Proprietor (DN 00727470) (DN 02774663)
Membership No. 151534 Managing Director Whaoletime Director
N of =
Place : Mumbai Arvind J. Gala Shikha A, Mishra
Date : 25 May 2022 Chief Finanmcial Officer  Company Secrelary
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OTHER INFORMATION

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING AND OTHER RATIOS

. March 31,
Particulars March 31, 2024 2023
EBITDA (Z.in Lacs) 2,098.68 1,524.25
Net Profit (X.in Lacs) 1,200.47 9,26.26
Net Worth (Rin Lacs)(Refer Note 1) 21,020.69 20,876.67
Return on Net worth (%)(Refer Note 2) 5.71% 4.65%
Basic and Diluted Earnings per Equity Share 0.14 0.11
(Refer Note 3)

2.64 2.49

Net Asset Value/ Book Vaue per Equity share (Based on no of share at the end of
year)

Note:

1. Net Worth= Equity Share Capital + Securities Premium + Retained Earnings + General Reserve

2. Return on Net Worth= Net Profit After Tax / Net worth

3. Net Asset Vaue or Book Vaue= Equity Share Capital + Other Equity / Number of Shares at the end of the year
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CAPITALISATION STATEMENT ("in ¥ Lakhs)

As adjusted

Prelssue for theissue

Particulars (Post Issue)
Asat March 31,
2024

Debt:
Short term debt 2,380.32 2,380.32
Long term debt - -
Total Debt 2,380.32 2.380.32
Shar eholders Funds
Equity Share Capital 8,400.00 10,500.00
Reserves and Surplus 13,763.33 16,556.34
Less: Revaluation Reserves
Total Shareholders’ Fund/Net Worth 22,163.33 27,056.34
Long Term Debt /Shareholders’ funds (Net worth) ratio NA NA
Total Debt / Shareholders Fund 0.11 0.89

* This term shall carry the meaning as per the schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 (As amended)

# The figure for the respective line item under “as adjusted for the post issue” column are derived after
considering the impact of proposed allotment of equity share pursuant to right issue, assuming full subscription to
the issue, and does not include any other transactions or movement for such financial statements line item after
315t March, 2024 till the date of right issue, including impact of estimated issue related expense
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MARKET PRICE INFORMATION
Our Company’s Equity Shares have been listed and actively being traded on BSE

Year isaFinancial Year;

Average price is the average of the daily closing prices of the Equity Shares for the year, or the month,

as the case may be;

High price is the maximum of the daily high prices and low price is the minimum of the daily low prices

of the Equity Shares, as the case may be, for the year, or the month, as the case may be; and

In case of two days with the same high/low/closing price, the date with higher volume has been considered.

Stock Market Data of the Equity Shares

The high, low and average market closing prices recorded on the Stock Exchanges during the last three years
and the number of Equity Shares traded on these days are stated below:

Financial| High Date of Number of | Total volume | Low | Dateof Low | Number of Total Average
Y ear High Shares traded on date shares Volume Pricefor
traded on of High (in ) traded on traded on the Year
date of dateof low | dateof Low
high (in%)
2024 3.9 08/01/2024 | 72,337,583 | 270,531,482 1.65 | 03/04/2023 5,194,862 9,451,21520 | 2.3
2023 3.95 08/04/2022 | 13,750,208 | 52,479,056.00 1.45 | 28/03/2023 3,938,175 6,185,641 2.75
2022 42 10/06/2021 | 1,701,883 67,127,064 2.35 | 29/10/2023 1,311,147 3,120,212 2.65
(Sour ce: www.nseindia.com)
Aver
Total age
Number of Number of Volume | Price
Finan Sharestraded Total volume shares | traded on for
cial on dateof | traded on date traded on date of the
Y ear High Date of High high of High (in%) | Low | Dateof Low | dateoflow | Low (in%) | Year
2024 3.92 08/01/2024 38,172,609 143,520,508 1.67 | 03/04/2023 2,125,104 3,839,839 | 2.3
2023 3.99 08/04/2022 70,68,732 2,75,35,457 1.47 | 28/03/2023 26,18,366 40,86,646 2.75
2022 41.95 10/06/2021 3,51,624 1,39,40,123 2.35 | 29/10/2023 10,88,350 25,89,405 2.65

(Sour ce: www.bseindia.com)

Notes: High, low and average prices are based on the daily closing prices.

In case of two days with the same high or low price, the date with the high volume has been considered

Market Pricesfor the last Six calendar months

The total number of days trading during the past six months, from December 2023 to May 2024 was 124 days. The average volume of
Equity Sharestraded on BSE was 2098902 per day.

The total number of days trading during the past six months, from December 2023 to May 2024 was 124 days. The average volume of
Equity Sharestraded on NSE was 15220321 per day.
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The high and low prices and volume of Equity Shares traded on the respective date on BSE during the last Six months preceding the

date of this Letter of Offer are as follows:

Month High Date of Number of Total Low Date of Num | Total Average
High Shares volume Low ber Volu Pricefor
(0zE et traded on traded on of me the
date of high date of High share | trade Month
(in %) s don
trade date
don of
date Low
of (in%)
low
December 3258 | 7,287
2023 3.15 12/12/2023 39,813,155 | 117,363950 | 22 | 051122023 | 555 | 912 2.55
it 3227 | 8539
3.9 08/01/2024 72,337,583 270,531,482 2.6 01/01/2024 ,355 544 3.07
Fegg‘z‘jy 4490 | 12,84
3.35 09/02/2024 4,338,893 13,877,574 2.75 28/02/2024 ,613 | 5,185 2.99
Maren 3468 | 7,432
2.9 06/03/2024 3,096,088 8,551,240 2.1 28/03/2024 ,291 ,027 2.49
April
2024 1,418 | 3,105
2.7 08/04/2024 1,396,978 3,622,209 2.1 01/04/2024 A47 ,730 2.37
May 6,11,
2024 2855 | 3488
2.7 29/05/2024 6,817,166 17,727,867 2.1 07/05/2024 94 0 2.29
Source: www.nseindia.com).
(Month High Date of Number of Total Low Date of Num | Total Average
(2023 High Shares volume Low ber Volu Pricefor
2004) traded on traded on of me the
date of high date of High share | trade Month
(in%) S don
trade date
don of
date Low
of (in3)
low
December 1,460 | 5,017
2023 3.14 12/12/2023 4,860,050 28,815,413 2.2 05/12/2023 ,196 ,582 2.56
January 1,231 6,009
2024 3.92 08/01/2024 17,580,063 | 143520508 | 2559 | o1/01/2024 | 389 | 517 3.08
February 1,960 5,615
2024 3.4 09/02/2024 748,487 2,395,700 2.77 28/02/2024 ,592 , 746 2.98
March 1,568 | 3,392
2024 2.92 06/03/2024 2,118,007 6,036,540 2.11 28/03/2024 ,768 ,028 2.48
April
2024
577,9 1,265
2.7 08/04/2024 574,586 1,483,580 2.1 01/04/2024 11 ,879 2.38
%35‘/1 3247 | 6875
2.74 28/05/2024 3,414,963 15,950,248 2.1 08/05/2024 91 54 2.3

(Source: www.bseindia.com)
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In the event the high or low or closing price of the Equity Shares are the same on more than one day, the day on which there has
been higher volume of trading has been considered for the purposes of this chapter.

The Board of our Company has approved the Issue at their meeting held on January 30, 2023. The high and low prices of our
Company’s shares as quoted on BSE on January 31, 2023, the day on which the trading happened immediately following the date

of the Board meeting is as follows:

Date

Volume (in )

Highest Price (in %)

Lowest Price (in )

January 31, 2023

11,03,070

251

2.40
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MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS

There are no material developments since March 31, 2024, which significantly affect the operations, performance, prospects or
financial condition of our Company.

132




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations together with our Financial Statements
which isincluded in this Letter of Offer. The following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operationsis
based on our Financial Statements for the years ended March 31, 2024, 2023 including the related notes and reports, included in this
Letter of Offer is prepared in accordance with requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, which differ in certain material respects from
IFRS, U.S GAAP and GAAP in other countries. Our Financial Satements have been derived from our audited statutory financial
statements. Accordingly, the degree to which our Financial Statements will provide meaningful information to a prospective investor
in countries other than India is entirely dependent on the reader’s level of familiarity with IND AS, Companies Act, SEBI Regulations
and other relevant accounting practicesin India.

Our financial statements included in this Letter of Offer are prepared in accordance with IND AS, which differs in certain material
respects from other Indian accounting standards such as IFRS. Our financial year ends on March 31 of each year. Accordingly, all
references to a particular financial year are for the 12 months ended March 31 of that year. Unless otherwise indicated or the context
requires, the financial information for Financial 2024 and Financial 2023 included herein is based on the Financial Satements,
included in this Letter of Offer. For further information, see “Financial Statements” on page 64 of this Letter of Offer.

This discussion contains forward-looking statements and reflects our current views with respect to future events and financial
performance. Actual results may differ materially from those anticipated in these forward-looking statements. Given these
uncertainties, prospective investors are cautioned not to place undue reliance on such forward-looking statements. Factors that could
cause or contribute to such differences include, but are not limited to, those discussed in “Risk Factors” and “Our Business” 0On pages
17 and 53, respectively, which discuss a number of factors and contingencies that could affect our financial condition and results of
operations.

Significant Developments Subsequent to the Last Financial Period

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of our Company, other than as mentioned below, since the date of the last financial statements
disclosed in this Letter of Offer, there have not arisen any circumstance that materially or adversely affect or are likely to affect the
business or profitability of our Company or the value of its assets or its ability to pay its materia liabilities within the next twelve
months.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors of our Company, since the date of the last financia statements disclosed in this Letter of
Offer, there have not arisen any circumstance that materially or adversely affect or are likely to affect the profitability of our Company
or the value of its assets or its ability to pay its material liabilities within the next twelve months elsewhere mentioned in this letter of
offer.

» The company increased its’s Authorized equity share capital from X 100Crores to % 125 Crores of % 1/- each vide resolution passed
through postal ballot dated 24"™March, 2023.

K ey factors affecting the results of operation:

Our Company’s future results of operations could be affected potentially by the following factors:

Economic conditionsin the marketsin which we operate

Our results of operations are dependent on the overall economic conditions in the markets in which we operate, including India. Any
change in macro-economic conditions in these markets, including changes in interest rates, government policies or taxation and
political, economic or other developments could affect our business and results of operations. While stronger macro-economic
conditions tend to result into higher demand for our products, weaker macro-economic conditions tend to result into lower demand.
Change in demand in the market segments we currently supply or improvement/deterioration in the market or a change in regulations,
customs, taxes or other trade barriers or restrictions could affect our operations and financial condition.

Stock market trends

A significant portion of our revenues is derived from equity broking. Revenues, level of operations and, consequently, profitability are
dependent on favourable capital market conditions and other factors that affect the volume of stock trading in India. In recent years,
the Indian and world securities markets have fluctuated considerably and the volumes have declined.

Regulatory developments

Our Company is regulated by the Companies Act and some of its activities are subject to supervision and regulation by statutory and

regulatory authorities including the SEBI, RBI, CDSL, NSDL and the exchanges. It is therefore subject to changes in Indian law, as
well asto changesin regulation and government policies and accounting principles.
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OUR SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

For Significant accounting policies please refer Significant Accounting Policies, “Annexure IV beginning under “Auditors’ Report
and Financial Information of Our Company ”.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion on results of operations should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial results of our Company
for the financial years ended March 31, 2024 and 2023.

Statement of Assets & Liabilities Comparison of Audited Financial Yearsended March 31, 2024 & 2023.

(XIn Lakhs)
Particulars Notes March 31, 2024 (Audited) March 31, 2023 (Audited)
ASSETS
1 | Financial Assets
A | Cash and cash equivaents 3 242.24 456.19
B | Bank balance other than(a)above 4 13341.45
12,765.77
C | Securities held for trading 5 1068.06 28.75
D | Receivables
I Trade receivables 6 1026.30 386.66
Il. Other receivables 7 2.30 2.30
E | Loans 8 14251.68 11,598.43
F | Investments 9 302.83 147.71
G | Other financia assets 10 1073.30 429.33
31,308.16 25,815.14
2 | Non-Financial Assets
A | Current tax assets(net) 11 83.07 253.50
B | Deferred tax assets(net) 12 189.88 228.99
C | Investment property 13 200.51 200.51
D | Property, plant and equipment 14 630.23 895.20
E | Other intangible assets 14A 40.18 67.25
F | Goodwill on consolidation 149.16 149.16
G | Other non-financial assets 15 99.40 116.62
1392.43 1,911.23
Total Assets 32700.59 27,726.37
LIABILITIESAND EQUITY
Liabilities
1 | Financial Liabilities
A | Derivativefinancial instruments 16 122.12 -
B | Payables
. Trade payables 17
(i)Total outstanding dues of Micro and 1.28 -
Small enterprises
(ii)Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than Micro and Small 6529.39 3,542.71
enterprises
1. Other Payables
(i)Total outstanding dues of Micro and - -
Small enterprises
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(ii)Total outstanding dues of creditors
other than Micro and Small

enterprises
C | Borrowings 18 2380.32 2,810.26
D | Deposits 19 658.18 437.53
E | Other financia liabilities 20 813.09 16.90
10504.38 6,807.40
2 | Non-Financial Liabilities
A | Provisions 21 6.86 5.89
b | Other non-financial liabilities 22 25.73 36.41
32.59 42.30
3 | Equity
A | Equity share capital 23 8,400.00 8,400.00
B | Other share capita 24 13,763.34 12,476.38
C | Non-controlling interest 0.29 0.29
22,163.62 20,876.67
Total Liabilitiesand Equity 32700.59 27,726.37
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Comparison of Financial Years ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 of Statement of Profit and L oss Account:

(ZUn lakhs’)

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Income

Revenue from Operations 5944.09 3,684.00
Increase/Decrease (%) 61.35% .
Other income 306.63 217.54
Total Revenue 6250.73 3,901.54
Increase/Decrease (%) 60.21% .
Expenditure

Operating Expenses 1900.85 1,053.77
Increase/Decrease (%) 80.38% .

% to Total Income 30.41% 27.01%
Employee Benefit Expenses 659.27 623.27
Increase/Decrease (%) 5.77% .

% to Total Income 10.55% 15.97%
Other Expenses 1002.68 700.25
Increase/Decrease (%) 43.18% .

% to Total Income 16.04% 17.95%
Total Expenditure 4102.32 2649.19
Increase/Decrease (%) 54.85% .

% to Total Income 65.63% 67.90%
Profit Before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 2447.93 1,524.26
Increase/Decrease (%) 60.59% .

% to Total Income 39.16% 39.07%
Finance Cost 228.43 190.97
Increase/Decrease (%) 19.61% .

% to Total Income 3.65% 4.89%
Depreciation 7114 80.93
Increase/Decrease (%) 12.09% -

% to Total Income 1.14% 2.07%
Profit Before Taxation 2148.36 1,252.35
Increase/Decrease (%) 71.54% .

% to Total Income 34.37% 32.09%
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Tax Impact 598.64 326.09
Increase/Decrease (%) 83.58% .

% to Total Income 9.57% 8.36%
Profit After Tax but Before Extra-ordinary ltems 1549.72 926.25
Increase/Decrease (%) 67.31% .

% to Total Income 24.79% 23.74%
Exceptional Item 349.25 0.00
Less: Share of Profit of Non-Controlling Interest 0 0.0
Net Profit Transferred to Balance Sheet 1286.94 931.41
Increase/Decrease (%) 38.17% .

% to Total Income 20.59% 23.87%
CASH FLOWS

The following table sets forth certain information relating to our cash flows with respect to operating activities, investing activities and
financing activities for the periods indicated:

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars Fiscal 2024 (Consolidated) | Fiscal 2023 (Consolidated)
Net (loss) / profit before tax 2148.36 1,252.34

Net cash fronV (used in) operating activities (1679.24) (547.71)

Net cash from/ (used in) investing activities 1995.50 47514

Net cash from financing activities (530.22) 138.43

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (213.96) 65.86

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/period 456.19 390.33

Cash and cash equivalents at year/period end 242.24 456.19

Note: Cash flow details for al years have been taken on. Consolidated financials for FY 2023-24 have also been displayed.

FACTORSTHAT MAY AFFECT THE RESULTS OF THE OPERATIONS:

1

Unusual or infrequent events or transactions

Except as described in this Letter of Offer, during the period under review there have been no events or transactions, which in our
best judgment would consider unusual or infrequent on account of business activity, unusual items of income, change of
accounting policies and discretionary reduction of expenses.

Significant economic changesthat materially affected or arelikely to affect income from continuing oper ations.

Our business has been subject, and we expect it to continue to be subject, to significant economic changes arising from the trends
identified above in ‘Factors Affecting our Results of Operations’ and the uncertainties described in the section entitled ‘Risk
Factors’ beginning on page 17 of the Letter of Offer. To our knowledge, except as we have described in the Letter of Offer, there
are no known factors which we expect to bring about significant economic changes.

Known trends or uncertainties that have had or are expected to have a material adverse impact on sales, revenue, or
income from continuing oper ations.

Apart from the risks as disclosed under Section titled “Risk Factors” on page 17 in the Letter of Offer, in our opinion there are no
other known trends or uncertainties that have had or are expected to have a material adverse impact on revenue or income from
continuing operations.
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Future changesin relationship between costs and revenues, in case of events such as futureincrease in labour or material
costsor pricesthat will cause a material change are known.

Our Company’s future costs and revenues will be determined by stock market trends, government policies and prices quoted by
service providers.

Total turnover of each major industry segment in which the issuer company operated.
For details on the total turnover of the industry please refer to “Industry Overview” on page no 51.
Status of any publicly announced new productsor business segment.
Our Company has not announced any new product or business segment.
The extent to which businessis seasonal.
Our Company’s business is not seasonal in nature.
Any significant dependence on a single or few suppliersor customers.
We are not dependent upon few suppliers or customers.
Competitive conditions.

Competitive conditions are as described under “Industry Overview” and “Our Business” on pages 51 and 53 respectively.
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DISCLOSURES PERTAINING TO WILFUL DEFAULTERS OR FRADULENT BORROWERS

Neither our Company, nor our Promoter& Promoter Group or any of our Directors are or have been categorized as a wilful defaulter or
fraudulent borrowers by any bank or financial institution or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI.
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SECTION VII- LEGAL AND OTHER INFORMATION
OUTSTANDING LITIGATION AND MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS

Except as disclosed below, there is no outstanding litigation with respect to

@) issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability on the part of our Company and/or our Subsidiaries;

(i) material violations of statutory regulations by our Company and/or our Subsidiaries;

(iii) economic offences where proceedings have been initiated against our Company and/or our Subsidiaries;

(iv) any pending matters, which if they result in an adverse outcome, would materially and adversely affect our operations or our
financia position; and

(V) other litigation, including civil or tax litigation proceedings, which involves an amount in excess of the Materiaity

Threshold (as defined below) or is otherwise materia in terms of
a. the ‘Policy on Determination and Disclosure of Materiality of Events and Information and Web Archival Policy’ adopted by
our Board, in accordance with the requirements under Regulation 30 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, and
b. the ‘Policy on Determination of Materiality of Litigation” adopted by the Board through its resolution dated November 1,
2023, for the purpose of litigation disclosures in this Letter of Offer (“Materiality Policy™).
In this regard, please note the following:
1. Any outstanding litigation involving our Company and/or our Subsidiaries, i.e., proceedings other than litigation involving issues
of moral turpitude, criminal liability, material violations of statutory regulations or proceedings related to economic offences,
shall be considered material and shall be disclosed in this Letter of Offer or the Abridged Letter of Offer, if

(i)  the monetary amount of claim by or against the entity or person in any such pending matter exceeds 40 lakhs (Rupees Forty
Lakhs), and/or

(ii) isotherwise determined to be material in terms of the Materiality Policy.

2. Prelitigation notices received by our Company and/or our Subsidiaries from third parties (excluding notices pertaining to any
offence involving issues of mora turpitude, crimina liability, materia violations of statutory regulations or proceedings related
to economic offences) shall not be evaluated for materiality until such time our Company and/or our Subsidiaries are impleaded
as defendants in litigation proceedings before any judicia forum.

Litigationsinvolving our Company

There are no issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability, material violation of statutory regulations or economic offences or
material pending mattersinvolving our Company, except asfollows:

A. Proceedingsinvolving issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability initiated against our Company
NIL
B. Proceedingsinvolving issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability initiated by our Company

Following are the list of cases filed by us under Section 138 of the Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881

Sr Case No. Name of Parties Forum Next Date of Amount Status
No. hearing involved
1 SS5/83/2016 Bimal Natwarlal MM, Andheri October 17, 38,36,517 The matter is
Tailor Mumbai 2024 pending
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C. Proceedingsinvolving material violations of statutory regulations by our Company:

Following are show cause notice and appeal from SEBI & SAT

Sr. No.

Particulars

Explanation

Status

1

e Show cause notice issued by WTM for
Investigation in the matter relating to
utilization of funds of IPO proceeds.

e WTM passed order dated August 6,
2018.

e Apped was filled by the Company
Executive Directors & KMP in appellant
no. 361, Independent Director appellant
no. 362 and by Non- Executive in
appellant no. 363 with SAT

e The order of SAT came on October 10,
2019

e SAT passed order against appeal no. 361
and dismissed appeal no. 362 and 363

e Review application was filled by
Company and Review order of SAT
cameon February 6, 2020

e Company filled appea against SAT
order with Supreme Court.

SEBI filled appeal with Supreme Court
against the order passed by SAT for
Independent directors viz, Arun N. Joshi,
Srinivasaiyer Jambunathan, Harshawardhan
M. Gajbhiye, Ajay Khera, and Deepak M
Vaishnav & 363 of 2018 Pravin N. Gala

Show Cause Notice has
been received for
investigation of
Misutilization of IPO
proceeds by IGSL.

The appeal filed against SAT
order in supreme court is
pending and next hearing is
scheduled to be held in July 0,
2024

e Adjudication officer (AO) issued a show
cause notice dated October 31, 2017.

e AOQ passed penalty order on August 30,
2019

e An apped was filled with Securities
Appellate Tribunal (SAT) and order was
passed by SAT dated February 26, 2020
the matter was remitted to the AO to
decide afresh in the light of the
observation made by SAT order dated
October 10, 2019.

e On April 24, 2024 AO issued a notice
under rule 4(1) of SEBI (procedures for
holding enquiry and imposing penalties)
Rules 1995 read with Section 15L of
SEBI Act 1992 an opportunity of hearing
was granted to the company on May 07,
2024.

Aninvestigation in the
Initial Public Offering
(IPO) of equity shares
to ascertain any
possible violation of the
provisions of SEBI Act
and various Rules and
Regulations made
thereunder.

Now the order/any
communication is awaited from
SEBI.

Show Cause Notice issued by AO of SEBI
on February 4, 2022 to the Company under
Rule 4(1) of SEBI (Procedure for Holding
Inquiry and Imposing Penalties) Rules. 1995

1. Trading activities of
certain  entities in
INDEX Options
Contracts of NIFTY
and imposed penalty
for Secl5HA  of
SEBI Act, 1992 read
with Reg. 3 (a),
(b),(c), (d) and Reg.
4(1) 4(2) (a) of SEBI
PUFTP Regulation

2. Section 15 HB of
SEBI Act for

Now final order awaited from
SEBI.
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violations of Clause
A9l), 2, 3, ¥
and (5) of Code of

Conduct as
Schedule 1l under
Regulation 9(F)
SEBI (Stock

Brokers) and (Sub
Brokers) Regulation

Show Cause Notice issued by BSE Limited
vianotice dated August 14, 2023.

The member dealing
for his client has
entered into reversad

transaction in
securities of
Company.

The Company has filed reply
with BSE Limited and Now
final order awaited from BSE.

Member and Core Settlement Guarantee
Fund Committee (MCGFC) of NSE has
issued show cause notice under Chapter |V
of the Rules of National Stock Exchange of
India Limited to Inventure Growth &
Securities Limited vide notice dated June
07, 2022.

1. For Misuse of clients
funds ranging

2. Theincorrect data
submitted for weekly
monitoring of clients
funds

3. The Notice reported
incorrect bank
account balances

Member reply filled with
supporting documents as on
17/06/2022 against the SCN of
NSE and heaing was
scheduled  with MCGFC
Committee on  31/10/2022.
MCGFC Committee has pass
the pendty order of Rs. 58.62
lakh as on 28/04/2023, wherein
we filled the review application
with supporting documents as
on 15/05/2023. Now final order
still awaited from MCSGFC
Committee.

SEBI WTM Order No
WTM/AB/IVD/ID2/7987/2020-21 dated 23"
June 2020, in the matter of Pyramid Saimira
Theatre Limited (PSTL), wherein SEBI has
restrained us from accessing the securities
market and further prohibited from buying,
selling or otherwise dealing in securities in
any manner whatsoever, either directly or
indirectly, for a period of 02 (Two) years.
Wherein we

had filed an Appea a Securities Appellate
Tribunal (SAT) against the WTM order and
filed Miscellaneous Application for Stay on
Order as well as against the Directions issued
by Assistant Manager of SEBI vide his email
dated 01.07.2020 and 02.07.2020., wherein
Hon’ble SAT has issued direction on 03
July 2020 and only restricted proprietary
trading for 2 years instead of our
retail/clientele business

Further SEBI  Adjudicating order no
Order/VV/AA/I2021-22/12070-12078  dated
May 31, 2021 wherein SEBI has levied
penalty of Rs. 300,000/ to Inventure Growth
& Securities Limited in 13-14 years old
PSTL matter (investigation period was 01%
June 2008 to 19" December 2008). We have
already chalenge the said SEBI AO order
dated May 31, 2021 at SAT on July 27, 2021.
However we had already paid said SEBI AO
order penaty of Rs. 3,00,000/- to SEBI on
02/09/2021 as per our advocate advice to pay

Notice wasissued as a
party for violation of
rules of SEBI Act,
SEBI (Prohibition of
Fraudulent and Unfair
Trade Practices relating
to Securities Market)
Regulations, 2003 for
the script of Pyramid
Saimira Theatre
Limited.

Matter is pending with SAT.
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the penalty under protest to avoid
unnecessary interest if any.

The SAT Hearing of both the matter (WTM
& AOin PSTL) schedule on July 01, 2024

D. Economic offences where proceedings have been initiated against our Company
NIL

E. Other proceedings involving our Company which involve an amount exceeding the Materiality Threshold or are otherwise
material in terms of the Material Policy and other pending matters which, if they result in an adverse outcome would
materially and adversely affect the operations or the financial position of our Company.
NIL

F. Tax Proceedings

Below are the detail s of the pending tax cases involving our Company, specifying the number of cases pending and the total
amount involved:

Sr. Assessment Name of the Assesse Proceeding Name Proceeding Amount
No Y ear status & involved
limitation date
1 2011-12 Inventure Growth & CIT (A) 49, All submission 1,48,92,730
Securities limited Mumbai/10150/2018-19 done, Final
order awaited
2 2012-13 Inventure Growth & CIT (A) 49, All submission 12,11,420
Securities limited Mumbai/20121186198 done, Fina
order awaited
3 2013-14 Inventure Growth & NFAC/2023-24 - 78,16,349
Securities limited
4 2014-15 Inventure Growth & CIT (A) 49, All submission 94,28,320
Securities limited Mumbai/10207/2019-20 done, Final
order awaited
5 2017-18 Inventure Growth & NFAC/2016-17/10153883 | All submission -
Securities limited done, Final
order awaited
6 2018-19 Inventure Growth & NFAC/2023-24 - 2,49,020
Securities limited
7 2009-10 Inventure CIT (A) 49, All submission 18,88,299
Commaodities Limited Mumbai/10150/2018-19 done, Fina
order awaited

Except as stated herein above there are no tax proceedings involving our Company which involve an amount exceeding the materiality
threshold or are otherwise material in terms of the Materiality Policy.
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Litigationsinvolving our Subsidiary Company

There are no issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability, material violation of statutory regulations or economic offences or
material pending mattersinvolving our Subsidiary Company, except as follows:

InventureFinance Private Limited

A. Proceedingsinvolving issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability initiated against our Subsidiary Company
Securities and Exchange Board of India Versus Inventure Finance Private Limited

That the Applicant herein approaches this Hon'ble Court through the present application for compounding of offence u/s 24A
of SEBI Act, 1992 in respect of offence referred areas.

That the Applicant is being prosecuted for alleged violation of Section 12(A) of the SEBI Act and Regulations 3(a), 3(b),
3(c), 3(d) and 4(1), 4(2)(a) and 4(2)(c) of the PRUTP Regulations which is punishable under section 24(1) read with section
27 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992.

That it appears from the complaint that SEBI initiated investigations into the aleged price manipulation in the scrip of
Kelvin Fincap Limited as large volumes of shares coupled with synchronized trades between inter-connected entities (as we
preferentia allotee made in 2012) and abnormal price movement were noticed by SEBI on the Stock Exchanges with respect
to the shares of the said Company, especially during the period commencing from November 30, 2011 to May 29, 2014.

The Company has paid penalty charge by AO and compounding application made by Company to Hon’ble Court is still
pending.

Proceedings involving issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability initiated by our Subsidiary Company
Following are the list of cases filed by us under Section 138 of the Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881

Sr Case No. Name of Forum Next Amount Status
No. Parties Date of involved(In
hearing Lakhs)
1 6306514/2015 DINESH 63rd Court,
BHAWANJI Andheri,
RAMBHIA Metropolitan
Magistrate,
Mumbai 27.06.2024 184.95 Part Heard
2 4406513/2015 BHAVIK 44th Court,
RAMESH Andheri,
GANGER Metropolitan For
Magistrate, examination
Mumbai 16.08.2024 97.043 of witnesses
3 684/2016 1)DINESH 44th Court,
BHAWANJI Andheri,
RAMBHIA & Metropolitan
ORS & Magistrate,
2)KIRTIDA Mumbai
DINESH 45.06 Not Heard
RAMBHIA 29.06.2024 Case
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B. Proceedingsinvolving list of casesfiled by usunder the IBC Code 2016.

Sr Case No. Name of Parties Forum Next Date Amount Status
No. of involved
hearing
1 4479 - 2019 MAHABALI NCLT Not Rs. We havefiled
INNOVATIVE MUMBAI Applicabl | 35,05,151/- Form D on April
TECHNOLOGIES | BENCH IBC e 27,2023
PRIVATE
LIMITED
2 1A 1788/2022 in RUSHABH CIVIL NCLT Not Rs. We havefiled
C.P.(1B)2440MB/2019 CONTRACTORS MUMBAI Applicabl | 90,05,867/- Form C on July
PVTLTD BENCH IBC e 12,2022 and
submitted our
documents to new
IRP Appointed
vide order dated
August 22, 2022
on November 25,
2022 further
Communication is
pending

C. Proceedingsinvolving material violations of statutory regulations by our Subsidiary Company: NIL
D. Economic offences where proceedings have been initiated against our Company: NIL

Inventure Commodities Limited

A. Proceedingsinvolving issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability initiated against our Subsidiary Company NIL
B. Proceedingsinvolving issues of moral turpitude or criminal liability initiated by our Subsidiary Company: NIL
C. Proceedingsinvolving material violations of statutory regulations by our Subsidiary Company

Tax Proceedings

Sr. Assessment Name of the Proceeding Name Proceeding status Amount involved
No Y ear Assessee & limitation date
1 2009-10 Inventure CIT (A), All submission 18,88,299
Commodities Mumbai49/10572/2016 done, Final order
Limited awaited

D. Economic offences where proceedings have been initiated against our Subsidiary Company: NIL
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GOVERNMENT AND OTHER APPROVALS
Our Company requires various licenses, registrations, permits and approvals issued by relevant central and state authorities under
various rules and regulations (“Approvals”) for carrying on its present business activities. The requirement for the Approvals may vary
based on factors such as the legal requirements in the jurisdiction, in which the Registered Office is located. Further, our obligation to
obtain and renew such approvals arises periodically and applications for such approvals are made at the appropriate stage.
Material pending government and regulatory approvals pertaining to the Objects of the I ssue.

There are no, government and regulatory approval pertaining to the Objects of the Issue.
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OTHER REGULATORY AND STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

Authority for the Issue

The Issue has been authorized by our Board of Director pursuant to a resolution dated January 30, 2023:

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on June 25, 2024 have determined the Issue Price at 32.33 per Equity Share and the
Rights Entitlement as 1 (One) Rights Equity Share(s) for every 4 (Four) fully paid up Equity Share(s) held on the Record Date.

Our Company has received in-principle approvals from BSE and NSE in accordance with Regulation 28(1) of the SEBI Listing
Regulations for listing of the Rights Equity Shares to be allotted in this Issue pursuant to their letters dated 11 March, 2024and 01
March, 2024, respectively. Our Company will also make applications to BSE and NSE to obtain their trading approvals for the Rights
Entitlements as required under the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars.

Our Company has been allotted the ISIN INE878H20016 for the Rights Entitlements to be credited to the respective demat accounts of
the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our Company. For details, see “Terms of the Issue” on page no 153.

Prohibition by SEBI or other Governmental Authorities

Our Company, our Promoters, members of our Promoter Group and our Directors have not been prohibited from accessing or
operating in the capital markets or restrained from buying, selling or dealing in securities under any order or direction passed by SEBI
or any other regulatory or governmental authority.

As on date of this Letter of Offer, our Company, our Promoter, our Directors, the members of our Promoter Group and persons in
control of our Company have not been prohibited from accessing the capital market or debarred from buying or selling or dealing in
securities under any order or direction passed by SEBI or any securities market regulator in any jurisdiction or any authority/court as
on date of this Letter of Offer.

Further, our Promoter and our Directors are not promoter or director of any other company which is debarred from accessing or
operating in the capital markets or restrained from buying, selling or dealing in securities under any order or direction passed by SEBI.
Further, except as stated above, there is no outstanding action pending against our company or any of our Directors or Promoters by
SEBI as stated in this document and as the date of filing of this Letter of Offer.

Neither our Promoter nor our Directors are declared as Fugitive Economic Offenders.

Association of our Directorswith securities market

Since we are an Equity Broking company, all our directors are associated with the Securities Market.

Prohibition by RBI

Neither our Company, nor Promoter & promoter group or Directors have been/ are identified as Wilful Defaulters.

Compliance with Companies (Significant Beneficial Owner ship) Rules, 2018

Our Company, our Promoter and the member of our Promoter Group are in compliance with the Companies (Significant Beneficial
Ownership) Rules, 2018; to the extent it may be applicable to them as on date of this Letter of Offer.

Eligibility for thisIssue

Our Company is a listed company, incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956. The Equity Shares of our Company are presently
listed on the BSE and NSE. We are dligible to offer Rights Equity Shares pursuant to the Issue in terms of Chapter I1I and other
applicable provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Further, our Company is undertaking this Issue in compliance with Part B of
Schedule VI of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Compliance with Regulations 61 and 62 of the SEBI |CDR Regulations

Our Company is in compliance with the conditions specified in Regulations 61 and 62 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, to the extent
applicable. Further, in relation to compliance with Regulation 62(1)(a) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, our Company undertakes to
make an application to the Stock Exchange for listing of the Rights Equity Shares to be issued pursuant to the Issue. BSE is the
Designated Stock Exchange for the Issue.

Compliance with Clause (1) of Part B of Schedule VI of the SEBI ICDR Regulations

Our Company is in compliance with the provisions specified in Clause (1) of Part B of Schedule VI of SEBI ICDR Regulations as
explained below:
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1. Our Company has been filing periodic reports, statements and information in compliance with the SEBI Listing Regul ations, as
applicable for the last one year immediately preceding the date of filing of this Letter of Offer with SEBI;

2. Thereports, statements and information referred to above are available on the website of BSE and NSE; and

3. Our Company has an investor grievance-handling mechanism which includes meeting of the Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee at frequent intervals, appropriate delegation of power by our Board as regards share transfer and clearly laid down
systems and procedures for timely and satisfactory redressal of investor grievances.

As our Company satisfies the conditions specified in Clause (1) of Part B of Schedule VI of SEBI ICDR Regulations and given that
the conditions specified in Clause (3) of Part B of Schedule VI of SEBI ICDR Regulations are not applicable to our Company, the
disclosuresin this Letter of Offer arein terms of Clause (4) of Part B of Schedule VI of the SEBI ICDR Regulations.

DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF SEBI

The Draft Letter of Offer has not been filed with SEBI in terms of SEBI ICDR Regulations as the size of issue is less than ¥5,000.00
lakhs.

Disclaimer clauses from Our Company

Our Company accept no responsibility for statements made otherwise than in this Letter of Offer or in any advertisement or other
material issued by our Company or by any other persons at the instance of our Company and anyone placing reliance on any other
source of information would be doing so at their own risk.

Investors who invest in the Issue will be deemed to have represented to our Company and its directors, officers, agents, affiliates and
representatives that they are eligible under all applicable laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and approvals to acquire the Rights Equity
Shares, and are relying on independent advice / evaluation as to their ability and quantum of investment in the Issue.

CAUTION

Our Company shall make al information available to the Eligible Equity Shareholders and no selective or additiona information
would be available for a section of the Eligible Equity Shareholders in any manner whatsoever including at presentations, in research
or salesreports etc. after filing of this Letter of Offer.

No dealer, salesperson or other person is authorized to give any information or to represent anything not contained in this Letter of
Offer. You must not rely on any unauthorized information or representations. This Letter of Offer is an offer to sell only the Rights
Equity Shares and rights to purchase the Rights Equity Shares offered hereby, but only under circumstances and in jurisdictions where
it islawful to do so. Theinformation contained in this Letter of Offer is current only as of its date.

Disclaimer with respect to jurisdiction

This Letter of Offer has been prepared under the provisions of Indian laws and the applicable rules and regulations there under. Any
disputes arising out of the Issue will be subject to the jurisdiction of the appropriate court(s) in Mumbai, Indiaonly.

Designated Stock Exchange
The Designated Stock Exchange for the purpose of the Issue is BSE.
Disclaimer Clause of BSE

As required, a copy of this Letter of Offer has been submitted to BSE. The disclaimer clause as intimated by BSE to the Company,
post scrutiny of this Letter of Offer isas under:

“BSE Limited (“the Exchange”) has given vide its letter dated March 11, 2024, permission to this Company to use the Exchange’s
name in this Letter of Offer as the stock exchange on which this Company’s securities are proposed to be listed. The Exchange has
scrutinized this letter of offer for its limited internal purpose of deciding on the matter of granting the aforesaid permission to this
Company. The exchange does not in any manner:

i. Warrant, certify or endorse the correctness or completeness of any of the contents of thisletter of offer; or
ii. Warrant that this Company’s securities will be listed or will continue to be listed on the Exchange; or
iii. Take any responsibility for the financial or other soundness of this Company, its promoters, its management or any scheme
or project of this Company;
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and it should not for any reason be deemed or construed that this letter of offer has been cleared or approved by the Exchange. Every
person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquires any securities of this Company may do so pursuant to independent inquiry,
investigation and analysis and shall not have any claim against the Exchange whatsoever by reason of any loss which may be suffered
by such person consequent to or in connection with such subscription/acquisition whether by reason of anything stated or omitted to be
stated herein or for any other reason whatsoever”

Disclaimer Clause of NSE

“As required, a copy of this letter of offer has been submitted to National Stock Exchange of India Limited (hereinafter referred to as
NSE). NSE has given vide its letter Ref. No. NSE/LIST/38748 dated March 01, 2024 permission to the Issuer to use the Exchange’s
name in this letter of offer as one of the stock exchanges on which this Issuer’s securities are proposed to be listed. The Exchange has
scrutinized this letter of offer for its limited internal purpose of deciding on the matter of granting the aforesaid permission to this
Issuer.

It is to be distinctly understood that the aforesaid permission given by NSE should not in any way be deemed or construed that the
letter of offer has been cleared or approved by NSE; nor does it in any manner warrant, certify or endorse the correctness or
completeness of any of the contents of this letter of offer; nor does it warrant that this Issuer’s securities will be listed or will continue
to be listed on the Exchange; nor does it take any responsibility for the financial or other soundness of this Issuer, its promoters, its
management or any scheme or project of this |ssuer.

Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquire any securities of this Issuer may do so pursuant to independent inquiry,
investigation and analysis and shall not have any claim against the Exchange whatsoever by reason of any loss which may be suffered
by such person consequent to or in connection with such subscription /acquisition whether by reason of anything stated or omitted to
be stated herein or any other reason whatsoever.”

Listing

Our Company will apply to BSE and NSE for final approval for the listing and trading of the Rights Equity Shares subsequent to their
Allotment. No assurance can be given regarding the active or sustained trading in the Rights Equity Shares or the price at which the
Rights Equity Shares offered under the Issue will trade after the listing thereof.

Consents

Consents in writing of our Promoter, Directors, Auditors, Banker to the Company, Banker to Issue, Legal Advisor and the Registrar to
the Issue to act in their respective capacities, have been obtained and such consents have not been withdrawn up to the date of this
Letter of Offer.

Expert Opinion

Except for the reports in the section on “Statement of Tax Benefits” on page 47 From the Statutory Auditors, our Company has not
obtained any expert opinions.

Selling Restrictions

This Letter of Offer is solely for the use of the person who has received it from our Company or from the Registrar to the Issue. This
Letter of Offer isnot to be reproduced or distributed to any other person.

The distribution of this Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, Application Form and the Rights Entitlement Letter and the issue of
Rights Entitlements and Equity Shares on a rights basis to persons in certain jurisdictions outside India is restricted by legal
requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions. Persons into whose possession this Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer Application
Form and the Rights Entitlement Letter may come are required to inform themselves about and observe such restrictions. Our
Company is making this Issue on a rights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders of our Company and will dispatch the Letter of
Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer Application Form and the Rights Entitlement Letter only to Eligible Equity Shareholders who have
provided an Indian address to our Company.

No action has been or will be taken to permit the Issue in any jurisdiction, or the possession, circulation, or distribution of the Letter of
Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer or any other material relating to our Company, the Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in any
jurisdiction, where action would be required for that purpose, except that this Letter of Offer has been filed with the Stock Exchange.

Accordingly, the Rights Entitlement or Equity Shares may not be offered or sold, directly or indirectly, and this Letter of Offer or any
offering materials or advertisements in connection with the Issue or Rights Entitlement may not be distributed or published in any
jurisdiction, except in accordance with legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of this Letter of Offer will not
consgtitute an offer in those jurisdictionsin which it would be illegal to make such an offer.
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This Letter of Offer and its accompanying documents are being supplied to you solely for your information and may not be
reproduced, redistributed or passed on, directly or indirectly, to any other person or published, in whole or in part, for any purpose. If
this Letter of Offer is received by any person in any jurisdiction where to do so would or might contravene loca securities laws or
regulation, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek to subscribe to the Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlement referred to in
this Letter of Offer. Investors are advised to consult their legal counsel prior to applying for the Rights Entitlement and Equity Shares
or accepting any provisiona allotment of Equity Shares, or making any offer, sale, resale, pledge or other transfer of the Equity Shares
or Rights Entitlement.

NO OFFER IN THE UNITED STATES

THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS AND THE EQUITY SHARES HAVE NOT BEEN AND WILL NOT BE REGISTERED UNDER
THE UNITED STATES SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), OR ANY U.S. STATE
SECURITIES LAWS AND MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED WITHIN THE
UNITED STATES, EXCEPT IN A TRANSACTION EXEMPT FROM THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE
SECURITIES ACT. THE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS AND EQUITY SHARES REFERRED TO IN THE LETTER OF OFFER ARE
BEING OFFERED IN INDIA, BUT NOT IN THE UNITED STATES. THE OFFERING TO WHICH THE LETTER OF OFFER
RELATES IS NOT, AND UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES IS TO BE CONSTRUED AS, AN OFFERING OF ANY EQUITY
SHARES OR RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS FOR SALE IN THE UNITED STATES OR AS A SOLICITATION THEREIN OF AN
OFFER TO BUY ANY OF THE SAID SECURITIES. ACCORDINGLY, THE LETTER OF OFFER SHOULD NOT BE
FORWARDED TO OR TRANSMITTED IN OR INTO THE UNITED STATES AT ANY TIME. 144 Neither our Company, nor any
person acting on behalf of our Company, will accept a subscription or renunciation from any person, or the agent of any person, who
appears to be, or who our Company, or any person acting on behalf of our Company, has reason to believe is, in the United States
when the buy order is made. Envelopes containing an Application Form should not be postmarked in the United States or otherwise
dispatched from the United States or any other jurisdiction where it would be illegal to make an offer under this Letter of Offer. Our
Company is making this Issue on arights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders and this Letter of Offer/ Abridged Letter of Offer,
Application Form and the Rights Entitlement Letter will be dispatched to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided an
Indian address to our Company. Any person who acquires the Rights Entitlements and the Equity Shares will be deemed to have
declared, represented, warranted and agreed, by accepting the delivery of the Letter of Offer, (i) that it is not and that, at the time of
subscribing for the Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements, it will not be, in the United States when the buy order is made; and (ii) is
authorized to acquire the Rights Entitlements and the Equity Sharesin compliance with all applicable laws, rules and regulations. Our
Company reserves theright to treat asinvalid any Application Form which:

(i) appears to our Company or its agents to have been executed in or dispatched from the United States of America; (ii) does not
include the relevant certification set out in the Application Form headed “Overseas Shareholders” to the effect that the person
accepting and/or renouncing the Application Form does not have a registered address (and is not otherwise located) in the United
States, and such person is complying with laws of the jurisdictions applicable to such person in connection with the Issue, among
others; (iii) where our Company believes acceptance of such Application Form may infringe applicable legal or regulatory
requirements; or (iv) where a registered Indian address is not provided, and our Company shall not be bound to alot or issue any
Equity Shares or Rights Entitlement in respect of any such Application Form. None of the Rights Entitlements or the Equity Shares
have been, or will be, registered under the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), or any state
securities laws in the United States. Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements and Equity Shares are being offered and sold only outside
the United States in compliance with Regulation S under the Securities Act and the applicable laws of the jurisdictions where those
offers and sales are made.

NO OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION OUTSIDE INDIA

NO OFFER OR INVITATION TO PURCHASE RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS OR RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES IS BEING MADE IN
ANY JURISDICTION OUTSIDE OF INDIA, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO AUSTRALIA, BAHRAIN, CANADA, THE
EUROPEAN ECONOMIC AREA, GHANA, HONG KONG, INDONESIA, JAPAN, KENYA, KUWAIT, MALAYSIA, NEW
ZEALAND, SULTANATE OF OMAN, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF CHINA, QATAR, SINGAPORE, SOUTH AFRICA,
SWITZERLAND, THAILAND, THE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES, THE UNITED KINGDOM AND THE UNITED STATES. THE
OFFERING TO WHICH THIS LETTER OF OFFER RELATES IS NOT, AND UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES IS TO BE
CONSTRUED AS, AN OFFERING OF ANY RIGHTS EQUITY SHARES OR RIGHTS ENTITLEMENT FOR SALE IN ANY
JURISDICTION OUTSIDE INDIA OR AS A SOLICIATION THEREIN OF AN OFFER TO BUY ANY OF THE SAID
SECURITIES. ACCORDINGLY, THIS LETTER OF OFFER SHOULD NOT BE FORWARDED TO OR TRANSMITTED IN OR
INTO ANY OTHERJURISDICTION AT ANY TIME

Filing

SEBI vide the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) (Fourth Amendment)
Regulations, 2020 has amended Regulation 3(b) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations as per which the threshold of filing of Letter of Offer
with SEBI for rights issues has been increased. The threshold of the rights issue size under Regulation 3 (b) of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations has been increased from Rupees ten crores to Rupees fifty crores. Since the size of this Issue fal s below this threshold, the
Letter of Offer will be filed with the Stock Exchanges and not with SEBI. However, the Letter of Offer will be submitted with SEBI
for information and dissemination and will be filed with the Stock Exchanges.
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Investor Grievances and Redressal System

Our Company has adeguate arrangements for the redressal of investor complaints in compliance with the corporate governance
requirements under the Listing Agreement.

Our Company has a Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The broad terms of reference include redressal of investors’ complaints
pertaining to share transfers, non-receipt of annual reports, dividend payments, issue of duplicate certificates etc. We have been
registered with the SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES) as required by the SEBI Circular no. CIR/OIAE/2/2011 dated June 3,
2011. Consequently, investor grievances are tracked online by our Company. The Investor complaints received by our Company are
generally disposed of within 30 days from the date of receipt of the complaint.

Investors may contact our Compliance Officer or the Registrar in case of any pre-Issue/post-Issue related problems such as
non-receipt of Allotment advice/demat credit/refund orders etc. The contact details of the Compliance Officer and Registrar to
the Issue are asfollows:

Registrar to the I ssue

Link IntimelndiaPrivate Limited

C-101,1st Floor, 247Park,

L.B.S.Marg, Vikhroli (West),Mumbai - 400083, Maharashtra, India.
TelNo:+ 91 +91 810 811 4949

Email: inventure.rights2023@linkintime.co.in
Website:www.linkintime.co.in

SEBIRegistrationNumber : INROO0004058

Contact Person: ShantiGopalkrishnan

Investors may contact the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer at the below mentioned address for any pre-1ssue/post-l1ssue
related matters such as non-receipt of Letters of Allotment / share certificates/ demat credit / Refund Orders etc.

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Shikha Ashok Mishra

201, 2nd Floor, Virg Tower, Near Landmark, Western Express Highway, Andheri — East, Mumbai - 400069, India
Website: www.inventuregrowth.com

E-mail: cs@inventuregrowth.com; investorsgrievancies@inventuregrowth.com

Tel: +91 - 22-71148500/600

Website: www.inventuregrowth.com

151



http://www.linkintime.co.in/
mailto:cs@inventuregrowth.com

SECTION VIII —1SSUE RELATED INFORMATION

TERMSOF THE I SSUE

This section is for the information of the Eligible Equity Shareholders proposing to apply in this Issue. The Eligible Equity
Shareholders should carefully read the provisions contained in this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement
Letter and the Application Form, before submitting the Application Form. Our Company is not liable for any amendments or
modifications or changes in applicable laws or regulations, which may occur after the date of this Letter of Offer. The Eligible Equity
Shareholders are advised to make their independent investigation and ensure that the Application Form is accurately filled up in
accordance with instructions provided therein and this Letter of Offer. Unless otherwise permitted under the SEBI ICDR Regulations
read with the SEBI Relaxation Circulars, the Eligible Equity Shareholders proposing to apply in this Issue can apply only through
ASBA.

Further, SEBI has pursuant to the SEBI Rights Issue Circular stated that in the event there are physical shareholders who have not
been able to open a demat account pursuant to the SEBI circular bearing reference number SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/13
dated January 22, 2020 or are unable to communicate their demat account details to our Company or the Registrar for credit of
Rights Entitlements, such physical shareholders may be allowed to submit their Application.

This Issue is proposed to be undertaken on a rights basis and is subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Letter of Offer,
the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the Application Form, and the Memorandum of Association and the
Articles of Association of our Company, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the FEMA, the FEMA Rules, the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, the SEBI Listing Regulations and the guidelines, notifications, circulars and regulations issued by SEBI, the Gover nment
of India and other statutory and regulatory authorities from time to time, approvals, if any, from RBI or other regulatory authorities,
the terms of the Listing Agreements entered into by our Company with Stock Exchanges and the terms and conditions as stipulated in
the Allotment Advice.

. DISPATCH AND AVAILABILITY OF ISSUE MATERIALS

In accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, SEBI circulars SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL2/CIR/P/2020/78 dated May 6, 2020, Circular
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/136 dated July 24, 2020 and the MCA Circular, our Company will send, only through email, the
Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, Application Form and other issue material to the email addresses of dl the
Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses to our Company.

Further, the Letter of Offer will be sent/ dispatched to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided Indian address and who
have made a request in this regard. In case such Eligible Equity Shareholders have provided their valid e-mail address, the Letter of
Offer will be sent only to their valid e-mail address and in case such Eligible Equity Shareholders have not provided their e-mail
address, then the Letter of Offer will be dispatched, on areasonable effort basis, to the Indian addresses provided by them.

Further, the Letter of Offer will be sent/dispatched, by the Registrar to the Issue on behaf of our Company to the

Shareholders can access this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form (provided that the Eligible Equity
Shareholder is eligible to subscribe for the Equity Shares under gpplicable laws) on the websites of:

(i) Our Company at www.inventuregrowth.com.
(ii) The Registrar at www.linkintime.co.in.
(iii) The Stock Exchanges at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com

Eligible Equity Shareholders can also obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the website of the Registrar (i.e.,
www.linkintime.co.in) by entering their DP ID and Client ID or Folio Number (for Eligible Equity Shareholders who hold Equity
Shares in physical form as on Record Date) and PAN. The link for the same shall aso be available on the website of our Company
(i.e., www.inventuregrowth.com).

Further, our Company will undertake all adequate steps to reach out to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided their
Indian address through other means, as may be feasible.

Please note that neither our Company nor the Registrar shall be responsible for non-dispatch of physical copies of Issue
materials, including this L etter of Offer, the Abridged L etter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and the Application Form
or delay in the receipt of this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application
Form attributable to non-availability of the e-mail addresses of Eligible Equity Shareholders or eectronic transmission delays
or failures, or if the Application Formsor the Rights Entitlement Letters are delayed or misplaced in thetransit.
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The distribution of this Letter of Offer, Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and the issue of Equity Shares on a
rights basis to persons in certain jurisdictions outside India is restricted by legal requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions. No
action has been, or will be, taken to permit this Issue in any jurisdiction where action would be required for that purpose, except that
the Letter of Offer is being filed with the Stock Exchanges. Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements and Equity Shares may not be
offered or sold, directly or indirectly, and this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the
Application Form or any Issue related materials or advertisements in connection with this Issue may not be distributed, in any
jurisdiction, except in accordance with and as permitted under the legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of the
Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form (including by way of electronic
means) will not constitute an offer, invitation to or solicitation by anyone in any jurisdiction or in any circumstances in which such an
offer, invitation or solicitation is unlawful or not authorized or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such an offer, invitation
or solicitation. In those circumstances, the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the
Application Form must be treated as sent for information only and should not be acted upon for making an Application and should not
be copied or re-distributed.

Accordingly, persons receiving a copy of the Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the
Application Form should not, in connection with the issue of the Equity Shares or the Rights Entitlements, distribute or send the Letter
of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Formin or into any jurisdiction where to do so,
would, or might, contravene local securities laws or regulations or would subject our Company or its affiliates to any filing or
registration requirement (other than in India). If this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the
Application Form is received by any person in any such jurisdiction, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek to make an
Application or acquire the Rights Entitlements referred to in this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement
Letter or the Application Form. Any person who makes an application to acquire Rights Entitlements and the Equity Shares offered in
the Issue will be deemed to have declared, represented and warranted that such person is authorized to acquire the Rights Entitlements
and the Equity Shares in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations prevailing in such person’s jurisdiction and India,
without requirement for our Company or our affiliates to make any filing or registration (other than in India).

I1. PROCESS OF MAKING AN APPLICATION IN THE ISSUE

In accordance with Regulation 76 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the SEBI RightsIssue Circulars and the ASBA Circulars, all
Eligible Shareholders desiring to make an Application in this |ssue are mandatorily required to use the ASBA process. Eligible
Shareholders should carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications before making their Application through
ASBA. For details, see ‘Making of an Application through the ASBA Process’ beginning on page 155 of this L etter of Offer.

The Application Form can be used by the Eligible Equity Shareholders as well as the Renouncees, to make Applicationsin this Issue
basis the Rights Entitlement credited in their respective demat accounts or demat suspense escrow account, as applicable. For further
details on the Rights Entitlements and demat suspense escrow account, see “Credit of Rights Entitlements in demat accounts of
Eligible Equity Shareholders” below.

Please note that one single Application Form shall be used by Shareholders to make Applications for al Rights Entitlements available
in a particular demat account or entire respective portion of the Rights Entitlements in the demat suspense escrow account in case of
resident Eligible Equity Shareholders holding shares in physical form as on Record Date and applying in this Issue, as applicable. In
case of Shareholders who have provided details of demat account in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, such Shareholders
will have to apply for the Equity Shares from the same demat account in which they are holding the Rights Entitlements and in case of
multiple demat accounts, the Shareholders are required to submit a separate Application Form for each demat account.

Shareholders may apply for the Equity Shares by submitting the Application Form to the SCSB or online/electronic Application
through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for authorising such SCSB to block Application Money payable
on the Application in their respective ASBA Accounts.

Shareholders are al so advised to ensure that the Application Form is correctly filled up stating therein

1. The ASBA Account in which an amount equivalent to the amount payable on Application as stated in the Application Form will
be blocked by the SCSB, or

2. Therequisiteinternet banking.

Applicants should note that they should very carefully fill-in their depository account detailsand PAN in the Application Form
or while submitting application through online/electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by
such SCSB). Please note that incorrect depository account details or PAN or Application Forms without depository account
details shall be treated as incomplete and shall be rejected. For details see “Grounds for Technical Rejection” below. Our
Company, the Registrar and the SCSBs shall not be liable for any incomplete or incorrect demat details provided by the
Applicants.

Additionally, in terms of Regulation 78 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Eligible Equity Shareholders may choose to accept the
offer to participate in this Issue by making plain paper Applications. Please note that SCSBs shall accept such applications only if &l
details required for making the application as per the SEBI ICDR Regulations are specified in the plain paper application and that
Eligible Equity Shareholders making an application in this Issue by way of plain paper applications shall not be permitted to renounce
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any portion of their Rights Entitlements. For details, see “- Making of an Application by Eligible Equity Shareholders on Plain Paper
under ASBA process” below.

« Options available to the Eligible Equity Shareholders
The Rights Entitlement Letter will clearly indicate the number of Equity Shares that the Eligible Equity Shareholder is entitled to
If the Eligible Equity Shareholder appliesin this Issue, then such Eligible Equity Shareholder can:

i. Apply for its Equity Sharesto thefull extent of its Rights Entitlements; or
ii. Apply for its Equity Sharesto the extent of part of its Rights Entitlements (without renouncing the other part); or
iii. Apply for Equity Shares to the extent of part of its Rights Entitlements and renounce the other part of its Rights Entitlements;
or
iv. Apply for its Equity Sharesto the full extent of its Rights Entitlements and apply for additional Equity Shares; or,
v. Renounceits Rights Entitlementsin full.

Making of an Application through the ASBA process

Eligible Shareholders, wishing to participate in this Issue through the ASBA facility, is required to have an ASBA enabled bank
account with an SCSB, prior to making the Application. Shareholders desiring to make an Application in this Issue through ASBA
process, may submit the Application Form in physical mode to the Designated Branches of the SCSB or online/ electronic Application
through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for authorizing such SCSB to block Application Money payable
on the Application in their respective ASBA Accounts.

Eligible Shareholders should ensure that they have correctly submitted the Application Form and have provided an authorisation to the
SCSB, via the electronic mode, for blocking funds in the ASBA Account equivalent to the Application Money mentioned in the
Application Form, as the case may be, at the time of submission of the Application.

For the list of banks which have been notified by SEBI to act as SCSBs for the ASBA process, please refer to
https://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/other/OtherAction.do?doRecogni sedFpi=yes& intml d=34.

Please note that subject to SCSBs complying with the requirements of the SEBI circular bearing reference number
CIR/CFD/DIL/13/2012 dated September 25, 2012, within the periods stipulated therein, Applications may be submitted at the
Designated Branches of the SCSBs. Further, in terms of the SEBI circular bearing reference number CIR/CFD/DIL/1/2013 dated
January 2, 2013, it is clarified that for making Applications by SCSBs on their own account using ASBA facility, each such SCSB
should have a separate account in its own name with any other SEBI registered SCSB(s). Such account shall be used solely for the
purpose of making an Application in this Issue and clear demarcated funds should be available in such account for such an
Application.

Our Company, its directors, its employees, affiliates, associates and their respective directors and officers and the Registrar shall not
take any responsibility for acts, mistakes, errors, omissions and commissions etc., in relation to Applications accepted by SCSBs,
Applications uploaded by SCSBs, Applications accepted but not uploaded by SCSBs or Applications accepted and uploaded without
blocking fundsin the ASBA Accounts.

Eligible Shareholders may apply for the Issue Shares by submitting the Application Form to the Designated Branch of the SCSB or
online/electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for authorising such SCSB to block
Application Money payable on the Application in their respective ASBA Accounts.

Eligible Shareholders while applying through the ASBA facility should carefully read the provisions applicable to such Applications
before making their Application through the ASBA process.

Investors are also advised to ensure that the Application Form is correctly filled up stating therein the ASBA Account in which an
amount equivaent to the amount payable on Application as stated in the Application Form will be blocked by the SCSB.

Do’s for Shareholders applying through ASBA:

a) Ensure that the details about your Depository Participant, PAN and beneficiary account are correct and the beneficiary account is
activated as the Equity Shares will be allotted in the dematerialized form only.

b) Ensure that the Applications are submitted with the Designated Branch of the SCSBs and details of the correct bank account have
been provided in the Application.

c) Ensure that there are sufficient funds (equal to {number of Equity Shares (including additional Equity Shares) applied for} X
{Application Money of Equity Shares}) available in ASBA Account mentioned in the Application Form before submitting the
Application to the respective Designated Branch of the SCSB.
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d) Ensure that you have authorized the SCSB for blocking funds equivalent to the total amount payable on application mentioned in
the Application Form, in the ASBA Account, of which details are provided in the Application Form and have signed the same.

€) Ensurethat you have a bank account with an SCSB providing ASBA facility in your location and the Application is made through
that SCSB providing ASBA facility in such location.

f) Ensure that you receive an acknowledgement from the Designated Branch of the SCSB for your submission of the Application
Formin physical form or plain paper Application.

g) Ensure that the name(s) given in the Application Form is exactly the same as the name(s) in which the beneficiary account is held
with the Depository Participant. In case the Application Form is submitted in joint names, ensure that the beneficiary account is
also held in same joint names and such names are in the same sequence in which they appear in the Application Form and the
Rights Entitlement Letter.

Don’ts for Shareholders applying through ASBA:
a) Do not apply if you are not eligible to participate in the I ssue under securities |aws applicable to your jurisdiction.

b) Do not submit the Application Form after you have submitted a plain paper Application to a designated Branch of the SCSB or
viceversa.

c) Do not send your physical Application to the the Registrar, the Escrow Collection Bank(s) (assuming that such Escrow Collection
Bank is not an SCSB), a branch of the SCSB which is not a Designated Branch of the SCSB or our Company; instead submit the
same to a Designated Branch of the SCSB only.

d) Do not instruct the SCSBsto unblock the funds blocked under the ASBA process upon making the Application.
€) Do not submit Application Form using third party ASBA account.
Making of an Application by Eligible Equity Shareholderson Plain Paper under ASBA process

An Eligible Equity Shareholder in Indiawho is eligible to apply under the ASBA process may make an Application to subscribe to this
Issue on plain paper in case of non-receipt of Application Form as detailed above. In such cases of non-receipt of the Application Form
through e-mail or physical delivery (where applicable) and the Eligible Equity Shareholder not being in a position to obtain it from any
other source may make an Application to subscribe to this Issue on plain paper with the same details as per the Application Form that
is available on the website of the Registrar or Stock Exchanges. An Eligible Equity Shareholder shall submit the plain paper
Application to the Designated Branch of the SCSB for authorising such SCSB to block Application Money in the said bank account
maintained with the same SCSB. Applications on plain paper will not be accepted from any Eligible Equity Shareholder who has not
provided an Indian address or isaU.S. Person or in the United States.

Please note that the Eligible Equity Shareholders who are making the Application on plain paper shall not be entitled to renounce their
Rights Entitlements and should not utilize the Application Form for any purpose including renunciation even if it is received
subsequently.

The Application on plain paper, duly signed by the Eligible Equity Shareholder including joint holders, in the same order and as per
specimen recorded with higher bank, must reach the office of the Designated Branch of the SCSB before the Issue Closing Date and
should contain the following particulars:
i. Name of our Company, being Inventure Growth And Securities Limited;
ii. Name and address of the Eligible Equity Shareholder including joint holders (in the same order and as per specimen recorded
with our Company or the Depository);

iii. Folio Number (in case of Eligible Equity Shareholders who hold Equity Sharesin physical form as on Record Date) / DP and
Client ID;

iv. Except for Applications on behalf of the Central or State Government, the residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by
the courts, PAN of the Eligible Equity Shareholder and for each Eligible Equity Shareholder in case of joint names,
irrespective of the total value of the Equity Shares applied for pursuant to this Issue

v. Number of Equity Shares held as on Record Date;
vi. Allotment option — only dematerialized form;
vii. Number of Equity Shares entitled to;
viii. Number of Equity Shares applied for within the Rights Entitlements;
ix. Number of additional Equity Shares applied for, if any (applicable only if entire Rights Entitlements have been applied for);
X. Total number of Equity Shares applied for;
Xi. Total amount paid at the rate of ¥ 2.33 per Equity Share;
xii. Details of the ASBA Account such asthe SCSB account number, name, address and branch of the relevant SCSB;
xiii. In case of non-resident Eligible Equity Shareholders making an application with an Indian address, details of the
NRE/FCNR/NRO account such as the account number, name, address and branch of the SCSB with which the account is
maintained;
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xiv. Authorisation to the Designated Branch of the SCSB to block an amount equivalent to the Application Money in the ASBA
Account;

xv. Signature of the Eligible Equity Shareholder (in case of joint holders, to appear in the same sequence and order as they
appear in the records of the SCSB); and

xvi. All such Eligible Equity Shareholders are deemed to have accepted the following:

“I/ We will not offer, sell or otherwise transfer any of the Rights Equity Shares which may be acquired by us in any jurisdiction or
under any circumstances in which such offer or saleis not authorized or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer, sale
or invitation except under circumstances that will result in compliance with any applicable laws or regulations. We satisfy, and each
account for which we are acting satisfies, all suitability standards for Shareholders in investments of the type subscribed for herein
imposed by the jurisdiction of our residence.

1/ We understand and agree that the Rights Entitlement and Rights Equity Shares may not be reoffered, resold, pledged or otherwise
transferred except in an offshore transaction in compliance with Regulation S, or otherwise pursuant to an exemption from, or in a
transaction not subject to, the registration requirements of the US Securities Act.

1/ We (i) anv are, and the person, if any, for whose account I/ we amy/ are acquiring such Rights Entitlement and/ or the Rights Equity
Shares is/ are, outside the U.S., (ii) am/ are not a “U.S. Person” as defined in (“Regulation S”), and (iii) is/ are acquiring the Rights
Entitlement and/ or the Rights Equity Shares in an offshore transaction meeting the requirements of Regulation S.

1/ ' We acknowledge that the Company, its affiliates and others will rely upon the truth and accuracy of the foregoing representations
and agreements.”

In cases where Multiple Application Forms are submitted for Applications pertaining to Rights Entitlements credited to the same
demat account or in demat suspense escrow account, as applicable, including cases where a Shareholders submits Application Forms
along with aplain paper Application, such Applications shall be liable to be rejected.

Shareholders are requested to strictly adhere to these instructions. Failure to do so could result in an application being rejected, with
our Company, and the Registrar not having any liability to the Shareholders. The plain paper Application format will be available on
the website of the Registrar at www.linkintime.co.in.

Our Company, and the Registrar shall not be responsible if the Applications are not uploaded by the SCSB or funds are not blocked in
the Shareholders” ASBA Accounts on or before the Issue Closing Date.

Acceptance of this|ssue

Eligible Equity Shareholders may accept this Issue and apply for the Issue Shares submitting the Application Form to the Designated
Branch of the SCSB or online/electronic Application through the website of the SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for
authorising such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application in their respective ASBA Accounts.

Please note that on the Issue Closing Date, Applications through ASBA process will be uploaded until 5.00 p.m. (Indian Standard
Time) or such extended time as permitted by the Stock Exchange.

Applications submitted to anyone other than the Designated Branches of the SCSB are liable to be rejected. Investors can aso make
Application on plain paper under ASBA process mentioning all necessary details as mentioned under the section ‘Making of an
Application by Eligible Equity Shareholders on plain paper under ASBA Process’ on page 156.
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M aking of an Application by Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Sharesin physical form

Please note that in accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, the
credit of Rights Entitlements and Allotment of Equity Shares shall be made in dematerialized form only. Accordingly, Eligible Equity
Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date and desirous of subscribing to Equity Shares in this Issue are
advised to furnish the details of their demat account to the Registrar or our Company at least two Working Days prior to the Issue
Closing Date, to enable the credit of their Rights Entitlements in their respective demat accounts at least one day before the Issue
Closing Date. The Rights Entitlements of the Physical Shareholders who do not furnish the details of their demat account to the
Registrar not later than two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, shall lapse.

Prior to the Issue Opening Date, the Rights Entitlements of those Eligible Equity Shareholders, among others, who hold Equity Shares
in physical form, and whose demat account details are not available with our Company or the Registrar, shall be credited in a demat
suspense escrow account opened by our Company.

Eligible Equity Shareholders, who hold Equity Sharesin physical form as on Record Date and who have opened their demat accounts
after the Record Date, shall adhere to following procedure for participating in this |ssue:

a) TheEligible Equity Shareholders shall send aletter to the Registrar containing the name(s), address, e-mail address, contact details
and the details of their demat account along with copy of self-attested PAN and self-attested client master sheet of their demat
account either by e-mail, post, speed post, courier, or hand delivery so as to reach to the Registrar no later than two Working Days
prior to the Issue Closing Date;

b) The Registrar shall, after verifying the details of such demat account, transfer the Rights Entitlements of such Eligible Equity
Shareholdersto their demat accounts at |east one day before the Issue Closing Date;

¢) Theremaining procedure for Application shall be same as set out in “- Making of an Application by Eligible Equity Shareholders
on Plain Paper under ASBA process” mentioned above.

Resident Eligible Equity Shareholders who hold Equity Shares in physical form as on the Record Date will not be allowed renounce
their Rights Entitlements in the Issue. However, such Eligible Equity Shareholders, where the dematerialized Rights Entitlements are
transferred from the suspense escrow demat account to the respective demat accounts within prescribed timelines, can apply for
additional Equity Shares while submitting the Application through ASBA process.

Application for Additional Equity Shares

Shareholders are eligible to apply for additional Equity Shares over and above their Rights Entitlements, provided that they are eligible
to apply for Equity Shares under applicable law and they have applied for all the Equity Shares forming part of their Rights
Entitlements without renouncing them in whole or in part. Where the number of additional Equity Shares applied for exceeds the
number available for Allotment, the Allotment would be made as per the Basis of Allotment finalised in consultation with the
Designated Stock Exchange. Applications for additional Equity Shares shall be considered and Allotment shall be made in accordance
with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and in the manner as set out in “Basis of Allotment” mentioned below.

Eligible Equity Shareholderswho renouncetheir Rights Entitlements cannot apply for additional Equity Shares.
Non-resident Renouncees who are not Eligible Equity Shareholders cannot apply for additional Equity Shares.
Additional general instructions for Shareholdersin relation to making of an application

a Pleaseread this Letter of Offer carefully to understand the Application process and applicable settlement process.

b. Please read the instructions on the Application Form sent to you. Application should be complete in al respects. The Application
Form found incomplete with regard to any of the particulars required to be given therein, and/or which are not completed in
conformity with the terms of this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and the Application
Form areliable to be rejected. The Application Form must befilled in English.

c. In caseof non-receipt of Application Form, Application can be made on plain paper mentioning all necessary details as mentioned
under the section “Making of an Application by Eligible Equity Shareholders on Plain Paper under ASBA process” mentioned
above.

d. Applications should be submitted to the Designated Branch of the SCSB or made online/electronic through the website of the
SCSBs (if made available by such SCSB) for authorising such SCSB to block Application Money payable on the Application in
their respective ASBA Accounts. Please note that on the Issue Closing Date, Applications through ASBA process will be uploaded
until 5.00 p.m. (Indian Standard Time) or such extended time as permitted by the Stock Exchanges.

e. Applications should not be submitted to the Banker(s) to the Issue or Escrow Collection Bank(s) (assuming that such Escrow
Collection Bank is not an SCSB), our Company or the Registrar.
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All Applicants, and in the case of Application in joint names, each of the joint Applicants, should mention their PAN alotted
under the Income-tax Act, irrespective of the amount of the Application. Except for Applications on behalf of the Central or the
State Government, the residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the courts, Applications without PAN will be considered
incomplete and are liable to be rejected. With effect from August 16, 2010, the demat accounts for Shareholders for which PAN
details have not been verified shall be “suspended for credit” and no Allotment and credit of Equity Shares pursuant to this |ssue
shall be made into the accounts of such Shareholders.

. Ensure that the demographic details such as address, PAN, DP ID, Client ID, bank account details and occupation (“Demographic

Details™) are updated, true and correct, in all respects. Shareholders applying under this I ssue should note that on the basis of name
of the Shareholders, DP ID and Client ID provided by them in the Application Form or the plain paper Applications, as the case
may be, the Registrar will obtain Demographic Details from the Depository. Therefore, Shareholders applying under this Issue
should carefully fill in their Depository Account details in the Application. These Demographic Details would be used for all
correspondence with such Shareholders including mailing of the letters intimating unblocking of bank account of the respective
Shareholders and/or refund. The Demographic Details given by the Shareholders in the Application Form would not be used for
any other purposes by the Registrar. Hence, Shareholders are advised to update their Demographic Details as provided to their
Depository Participants.

The Allotment Advice and the e-mail intimating unblocking of ASBA Account or refund (if any) would be e-mailed to the
address of the Shareholders as per the e-mail address provided to our Company or the Registrar or Demogr aphic Details
received from the Depositories. The Registrar will give instructions to the SCSBs for unblocking funds in the ASBA
Account to the extent Equity Shares are not allotted to such Shareholders. Please note that any such delay shall be at the
sole risk of the Shareholders and none of our Company, the SCSBs, and Registrar shall be liable to compensate the
Shareholders for any losses caused due to any such delay or be liable to pay any interest for such delay. In case no
corresponding record is available with the Depositories that match three parameters, (a) names of the Shareholders
(including the order of names of joint holders), (b) DP ID, and (c) Client ID, then such Application For ms are liable to be
rejected.

. By signing the Application Forms, Shareholders would be deemed to have authorized the Depositories to provide, upon request, to
the Registrar, the required Demographic Details as available on its records.

For physical Applications through ASBA at Designated Branches of SCSB, signatures should be either in English or Hindi or in
any other language specified in the Eighth Schedule to the Constitution of India. Signatures other than in any such language or
thumb impression must be attested by a Notary Public or a Specia Executive Magistrate under higher official seal. The
Shareholders must sign the Application as per the specimen signature recorded with the SCSB.

Shareholders should provide correct DP ID and Client 1D/ Folio number (for Eligible Equity Shareholders who hold Equity Shares
in physical form as on Record Date) while submitting the Application. Such DP ID and Client 1D/ Folio number should match the
demat account details in the records available with Company and/or Registrar, failing which such Application is liable to be
rejected. Shareholders will be solely responsible for any error or inaccurate detail provided in the Application. Our Company,
SCSBs or the Registrar will not be liable for any such rejections.

In case of joint holders and physical Applications through ASBA process, dl joint holders must sign the relevant part of the
Application Form in the same order and as per the specimen signature(s) recorded with the SCSB. In case of joint Applicants,
reference, if any, will be made in the first Applicant’s name and all communication will be addressed to the first Applicant.

All communication in connection with Application for the Equity Shares, including any change in contact details of the Eligible
Equity Shareholders should be addressed to the Registrar prior to the date of Allotment in this Issue quoting the name of the
first/sole Applicant, Folio number (for Eligible Equity Shareholders who hold Equity Shares in physical form as on Record
Date)/DP ID and Client ID and Application Form number, as applicable. In case of any change in contact details of the Eligible
Equity Shareholders, the Eligible Equity Shareholders should also send the intimation for such change to the respective depository
participant, or to our Company or the Registrar in case of Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Sharesin physical form.

. Shareholders are required to ensure that the number of Equity Shares applied for by them do not exceed the prescribed limits under
the applicable law.

Do not apply if you areindligible to participate in this | ssue under the securities laws applicable to your jurisdiction.

Do not submit the GIR number instead of the PAN as the application isliable to be rejected on this ground.

. Avoid applying on the Issue Closing Date due to risk of delay/ restrictionsin making any physical Application.

Do not pay the Application Money in cash, by money order, pay order or postal order.

Do not submit multiple Applications.
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No investment under the FDI route (i.e. any investment which would result in the Shareholders holding 10% or more of the fully
diluted paid-up equity share capital of the Company or any FDI investment for which an approva from the government was taken
in the past) will be alowed in the Issue unless such application is accompanied with necessary approval or covered under a pre-
existing approva from the government. It will be the sole responsibility of the Shareholders to ensure that the necessary approval
or the pre-existing approval from the government is valid in order to make any investment in the Issue. Our Company will not be
responsible for any allotments made by relying on such approvals.

An Applicant being an OCB is required not to be under the adverse notice of RBI and in order to apply for this issue as a
incorporated non-resident must do so in accordance with the FDI Circular 2020 and Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt
Instrument) Rules, 2019.

Groundsfor Technical Reection

Applications made in this Issue are liable to be rejected on the following grounds:
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DP ID and Client ID mentioned in Application does not match with the DP ID and Client ID records available with the
Registrar.

Details of PAN mentioned in the Application do not match with the PAN records available with the Registrar.

Sending an Application to our Company, Registrar, Escrow Collection Bank(s) (assuming that such Escrow Collection Bank is
not a SCSB), to a branch of a SCSB which is not a Designated Branch of the SCSB.

Insufficient funds are available in the ASBA Account with the SCSB for blocking the Application Money.

Funds in the ASBA Account whose details are mentioned in the Application Form having been frozen pursuant to regulatory
orders.
Account holder not signing the Application or declaration mentioned therein.

Submission of more than one Application Form for Rights Entitlements available in a particular demat account.

Multiple Application Forms, including cases where a Shareholders submits Application Forms along with a plain paper
Application.

Submitting the GIR number instead of the PAN (except for Applications on behalf of the Central or State Government, the
residents of Sikkim and the officials appointed by the courts).

Applications by persons not competent to contract under the Indian Contract Act, 1872, except Applications by minors having
valid demat accounts as per the Demographic Details provided by the Depositories.

Applications by SCSB on own account, other than through an ASBA Account in its own name with any other SCSB.

Application Forms which are not submitted by the Shareholders within the time periods prescribed in the Application Form and
this Letter of Offer.

Physical Application Forms not duly signed by the sole or joint Shareholders, as applicable.

Application Forms accompanied by stock invest, outstation cheques, post-dated cheques, money order, postal order or outstation
demands.

If a Shareholdersis (a) debarred by SEBI; or (b) if SEBI has revoked the order or has provided any interim relief then failure to
attach a copy of such SEBI order allowing the Shareholders to subscribe to their Rights Entitlements.

Applications which: (i) appears to our Company or its agents to have been executed in, electronicaly transmitted from or
dispatched from the United States (other than from persons in the United States who are U.S. QIBs and QPs) or other
jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Equity Sharesis not permitted under laws of such jurisdictions; (ii) does not include
the relevant certifications set out in the Application Form, including to the effect that the person submitting and/or renouncing
the Application Formis (a) both a U.S. QIB and a QP, if in the United States or a U.S. Person or (b) outside the United States
and is anon-U.S. Person, and in each case such person is eligible to subscribe for the Equity Shares under applicable securities
laws and is complying with laws of jurisdictions applicable to such person in connection with this Issue; and our Company shall
not be bound to issue or alot any Equity Shares in respect of any such Application Form.

Applications which have evidence of being executed or made in contravention of applicable securities laws.

Application from Shareholders that are residing in U.S. address as per the depository records (other than from persons in the
United States who are U.S. QIBs and QPs).
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Multiple Applications

In case where multiple Applications are made using same demat account, such Applications shall be liable to be rejected. A separate
Application can be made in respect of Rights Entitlements in each demat account of the Shareholders and such Applications shall not
be treated as multiple applications. Similarly, a separate Application can be made against Equity Shares held in demateriaized form
and Equity Shares held in physical form, and such Applications shall not be treated as multiple applications. Further supplementary
Applications in relation to further Equity Shares with/without using additional Rights Entitlement will not be treated as multiple
applications. A separate Application can be made in respect of each scheme of a mutual fund registered with SEBI and such
Applications shall not be treated as multiple applications. For details, see “Procedure for Applications by Mutual Funds” mentioned
below.

In cases where Multiple Application Forms are submitted, including cases where () an Shareholders submits Application Forms along
with a plain paper Application or (b) multiple plain paper Applications (c) or multiple applications on ASBA, such Applications shall
be treated as multiple applications and are liable to be rejected, other than multiple applications submitted by any of our Promoter or
members of the Promoter Group to meet the minimum subscription requirements applicable to this Issue as described in “Capital
Structure - Intention and extent of participation by our Promoter” mentioned above.

Procedure for Applications by certain categories of Shareholders
Procedurefor Applications by FPIs

In terms of applicable FEMA Rules and the SEBI FPI Regulations, investments by FPIs in the Equity Shares is subject to certain
limits, i.e., the individual holding of an FPI (including its Shareholders group (which means multiple entities registered as foreign
portfolio Shareholders and directly and indirectly having common ownership of more than 50% of common control)) shall be below
10% of our post-Issue Equity Share capital. In case the total holding of an FPI or Shareholders group increases beyond 10% of the
total paid-up Equity Share capital of our Company, on a fully diluted basis or 10% or more of the paid-up value of any series of
debentures or preference shares or share warrants that may be issued by our Company, the total investment made by the FPI or
Shareholders group will be re-classified as FDI subject to the conditions as specified by SEBI and RBI in this regard and our Company
and the Shareholders will also be required to comply with applicable reporting requirements.

FPls are permitted to participate in this Issue subject to compliance with conditions and restrictions which may be specified by the
Government from time to time. FPIs who wish to participate in the Issue are advised to use the Application Form for non-residents.
Subject to compliance with all applicable Indian laws, rules, regulations, guidelines and approvals in terms of Regulation 21 of the
SEBI FPI Regulations, an FPI may issue, subscribe to or otherwise deal in offshore derivative instruments (as defined under the SEBI
FPI Regulations as any instrument, by whatever name called, which is issued overseas by an FPI against securities held by it that are
listed or proposed to be listed on any recognised stock exchange in India, as its underlying) directly or indirectly, only in the event (i)
such offshore derivative instruments are issued only to persons registered as Category | FPI under the SEBI FPI Regulations; (ii) such
offshore derivative instruments are issued only to persons who are eligible for registration as Category | FPIs (where an entity has an
investment manager who is from the Financial Action Task Force member country, the investment manager shall not be required to be
registered as a Category I FPI); (iii) such offshore derivative instruments are issued after compliance with ‘know your client’ norms;
and (iii) compliance with other conditions as may be prescribed by SEBI.

An FPI issuing offshore derivative instruments is also required to ensure that any transfer of offshore derivative instruments issued by
or on its behalf, is carried out subject to inter aliathe following conditions:

1. Such offshore derivative instruments are transferred only to persons in accordance with the SEBI FPI Regulations; and

2. Prior consent of the FPI is obtained for such transfer, except when the persons to whom the offshore derivative instruments are to be
transferred to are pre-approved by the FPI.

No investment under the FDI route will be allowed in the Issue unless such application is accompanied with necessary approva or
covered under apre-existing approval.

Procedurefor Applications by AlFs, FVCls, VCFsand FDI route

The SEBI VCF Regulations and the SEBI FVCI Regulations prescribe, among other things, the investment restrictions on VCFs and
FVClsregistered with SEBI. Further, the SEBI AlIF Regulations prescribe, among other things, the investment restrictions on AlFs.

As per the SEBI VCF Regulations and SEBI FVCI Regulations, VCFs and FVCls are not permitted to invest in listed companies
pursuant to rights issues. Accordingly, applications by VCFs or FVClswill not be accepted in this Issue. Further, venture capital funds
registered as Category | AlFs, as defined in the SEBI AlF Regulations, are not permitted to invest in listed companies pursuant to
rightsissues. Accordingly, applications by venture capital funds registered as category | AlFs, as defined in the SEBI AlF Regulations,
will not be accepted in this Issue. Other categories of AlFs are permitted to apply in this Issue subject to compliance with the SEBI
AIF Regulations. Such AlFs having bank accounts with SCSBs that are providing ASBA in cities / centres where such AlFs are
located are mandatorily required to make use of the ASBA facility. Otherwise, applications of such AlFs areliable for rejection.
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No investment under the FDI route (i.e any investment which would result in the Shareholders holding 10% or more of the fully
diluted paid-up equity share capital of the Company or any FDI investment for which an approval from the government was taken in
the past) will be alowed in the Issue unless such application is accompanied with necessary approval or covered under a pre-existing
approval from the government. It will be the sole responsibility of the Shareholders to ensure that the necessary approval or the pre-
existing approval from the government is valid in order to make any investment in the Issue. Our Company will not be responsible for
any allotments made by relying on such approvals.

Procedure for Applicationsby NRIs

Investments by NRIs are governed by the FEMA Rules. Applications will not be accepted from NRIs that are indligible to participate
in this I ssue under applicable securities laws.

As per the FEMA Rules, an NRI or Overseas Citizen of India (“OCI”") may purchase or sell capital instruments of a listed Indian
company on repatriation basis, on a recognised stock exchange in India, subject to the conditions, inter alia, that the total holding by
any individual NRI or OCI will not exceed 5% of the total paid- up equity capital on afully diluted basis or should not exceed 5% of
the paid-up value of each series of debentures or preference shares or share warrants issued by an Indian company and the total
holdings of all NRIs and OCIs put together will not exceed 10% of the total paid-up equity capital on afully diluted basis or shall not
exceed 10% of the paid-up value of each series of debentures or preference shares or share warrants. The aggregate ceiling of 10%
may be raised to 24%, if a specia resolution to that effect is passed by the genera body of the Indian company.

Further, in accordance with press note 3 of 2020, the FDI Policy has been recently amended to state that al investments by entities
incorporate in a country which shares land border with India or where beneficial owner of an investment into Indiais situated in or isa
citizen of any such country (“Restricted Shareholders”), will require prior approval of the Government of India. It is not clear from
the press note whether or not an issue of the Rights Equity Shares to Restricted Shareholders will also require prior approval of the
Government of India and each Shareholders should seek independent legal advice about its ability to participate in the Issue. In the
event such prior approval has been obtained, the Shareholders shall intimate our Company and the Registrar about such approval
within the I ssue Period.

Procedurefor Applications by Mutual Funds

A separate application can be made in respect of each scheme of an Indian mutua fund registered with SEBI and such applicati ons
shall not be treated as multiple applications. The applications made by asset management companies or custodians of a mutua fund
should clearly indicate the name of the concerned scheme for which the application is being made.

Procedure for Applications by Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial Companies (“NBFC-SI”)

In case of an application made by NBFC-SI registered with RBI, (a) the certificate of registration issued by RBI under Section 451 A of
RBI Act, 1934 and (b) net worth certificates from its statutory auditors or any independent chartered accountant based on the last
audited financial statementsis required to be attached to the application.

Last date for Application

The last date for submission of the duly filled in the Application Form or a plain paper Application is, August 13, 2024, i.e., Issue
Closing Date. Our Board or any committee thereof may extend the said date for such period as it may determine from time to time,
subject to the Issue Period not exceeding 30 days from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Opening Date).

If the Application Form is not submitted with an SCSB, uploaded with the Stock Exchanges and the Application Money is not blocked
with the SCSB, on or before the Issue Closing Date or such date as may be extended by our Board or any committee thereof, the
invitation to offer contained in this Letter of Offer shall be deemed to have been declined and our Board or any committee thereof shall
be at liberty to dispose of the Equity Shares hereby offered, as set out in “- Basis of Allotment” mentioned on page 170.

Please note that on the Issue Closing Date, Applications through ASBA process will be uploaded until 5.00 p.m. (Indian Standard
Time) or such extended time as permitted by the Stock Exchanges.

Please ensure that the Application Form and necessary details are filled in. In place of Application number, Shareholders can mention
the reference number of the e-mail received from Registrar informing about their Rights Entitlement or last eight digits of the demat
account. Alternatively, SCSBs may mention their internal reference number in place of application number.

Withdrawal of Application

An Investor who has applied in this Issue may withdraw their Application at any time during Issue Period by approaching the SCSB
where application is submitted. However, no Investor, may withdraw their Application post the Issue Closing Date.
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Disposal of Application and Application Money

No acknowledgment will be issued for the Application Money received by our Company. However, the Designated Branches of the
SCSBs receiving the Application Form will acknowledge its receipt by stamping and returning the acknowledgment dlip at the bottom
of each Application Form to the Eligible Equity Shareholders upon submission of the Application.

Our Board reserves its full, unqualified and absolute right to accept or reject any Application, in whole or in part, and in either case
without assigning any reason thereto.

In case an Application is rejected in full, the whole of the Application Money will be unblocked in the respective ASBA Accounts.
Wherever an Application is rejected in part, the balance of Application Money, if any, after adjusting any money due on Issue Shares
Allotted, will be refunded / unblocked in the respective bank accounts from which Application Money was received / ASBA Accounts
of the Investor within a period of 15 days from the Issue Closing Date. In case of failure to do so, our Company shall pay interest at
such rate and within such time as specified under applicable law.

For further instructions, please read the Application Form carefully.
I11. CREDIT OF RIGHTSENTITLEMENTSIN DEMAT ACCOUNTSOF ELIGIBLE EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS
* Rights Entitlements

As your name appears as a beneficial owner in respect of the issued and paid-up Equity Shares held in dematerialized form or appears
in the register of members of our Company as an Eligible Equity Shareholder in respect of our Equity Shares held in physical form, as
on the Record Date, you may be entitled to subscribe to the number of Equity Shares as set out in the Rights Entitlement Letter.

Eligible Equity Shareholders can also obtain the details of their respective Rights Entitlements from the website of the Registrar (i.e.,
www.linkintime.co.in) by entering their DP ID and Client ID or Folio Number (for Eligible Equity Shareholders who hold Equity
Shares in physical form as on Record Date) and PAN. The link for the same shall aso be available on the website of our Company
(i.e., www.inventuregrowth.com).

In this regard, our Company has made necessary arrangements with NSDL and CDSL for crediting of the Rights Entitlements to the
demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders in a dematerialized form. A separate ISIN for the Rights Entitlements has aso
been generated which is INE878H20016. The said ISIN shall remain frozen (for debit) until the Issue Opening Date. The said ISIN
shall be suspended for transfer by the Depositories post the Issue Closing Date.

Additionally, our Company will submit the details of the total Rights Entitlements credited to the demat accounts of the Eligible
Equity Shareholders and the demat suspense escrow account to the Stock Exchanges after completing the corporate action. The details
of the Rights Entitlements with respect to each Eligible Equity Shareholders can be accessed by such respective Eligible Equity
Shareholders on the website of the Registrar after keying in their respective details along with other security control measures
implemented thereat.

Rights Entitlements shall be credited to the respective demat accounts of Eligible Equity Shareholders before the Issue Opening Date
only in dematerialized form. Further, if no Application is made by the Eligible Equity Shareholders of Rights Entitlements on or
before Issue Closing Date, such Rights Entitlements shall get lapsed and shall be extinguished after the Issue Closing Date. No Equity
Shares for such lapsed Rights Entitlements will be credited, even if such Rights Entitlements were purchased from market and
purchaser will lose the premium paid to acquire the Rights Entitlements. Persons who are credited the Rights Entitlements are required
to make an Application to apply for Equity Shares offered under Rights Issue for subscribing to the Equity Shares offered under Issue.

If Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date, have not provided the details of their demat
accounts to our Company or to the Registrar, they are required to provide their demat account details to our Company or the Registrar
not later than two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, to enable the credit of the Rights Entitlements by way of transfer
from the demat suspense escrow account to their respective demat accounts, at least one day before the Issue Closing Date. The Rights
Entitlements of the Physical Shareholders who do not furnish the details of their demat account to the Registrar not later than two
Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, shall lapse. Such Eligible Equity Shareholders holding shares in physical form can
update the details of their respective demat accounts on the website of the Registrar (i.e. www.linkintime.co.in). Such Eligible Equity
Shareholders can make an Application only after the Rights Entitlementsis credited to their respective demat accounts.

Such Eligible Equity Shareholders can make an Application only after the Rights Entitlements is credited to their respective demat
accounts.

Our Company is undertaking this Issue on arights basis to the Eligible Equity Shareholders and will send the Letter of Offer and the
Abridged Letter of Offer, the Application Form and other applicable Issue materials primarily to email addresses of Eligible Equity
Shareholders who have provided an Indian address to our Company. This Letter of Offer will be provided to those who make a request
in thisregard.
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In the event that e-mail addresses of the Eligible Equity Shareholders are not available with our Company or the Eligible Shareholders
have not provided valid e-mail addresses to our Company, our Company will dispatch the Abridged Letter of Offer, Application Form
and other applicable Issue materials by way of physical delivery as per the applicable laws to those Eligible Equity Sharehol ders who
have provided their Indian address.

The Letter of Offer the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form may also be accessed on the websites of the Registrar and
our Company through alink contained in the aforementioned email sent to email addresses of Eligible Equity Shareholders (provided
that the Eligible Equity Shareholder is €ligible to subscribe for the Rights Equity Shares and/ or the Rights Entitlements under
applicable securities laws) and on the Stock Exchange website. The distribution of this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer,
the Rights Entitlement Letter and the issue of Rights Equity Shares and/ or the Rights Entitlements on a rights basis to persons in
certain jurisdictions outside Indiais restricted by legal requirements prevailing in those jurisdictions. No action has been, or will be,
taken to permit this Issue in any jurisdiction where action would be required for that purpose, except that this Letter of Offer has been
filed with SEBI and the Stock Exchange. Accordingly, the Rights Entitlements and I ssue Shares may not be offered or sold, directly or
indirectly, and this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the Application Form or any Issue
related materials or advertisements in connection with this Issue may not be distributed, in any jurisdiction, except in accordance with
legal requirements applicable in such jurisdiction. Receipt of this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement
Letter or the Application Form (including by way of electronic means) will not constitute an offer in those jurisdictions in which it
would be illegal to make such an offer and, in those circumstances, this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights
Entitlement Letter or the Application Form must be treated as sent for information only and should not be acted upon for making an
Application and should not be copied or re-distributed. Accordingly, persons receiving a copy of this Letter of Offer, the Abridged
Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form should not, in connection with the issue of the Issue Shares or
the Rights Entitlements, distribute or send this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the
Application Form in or into any jurisdiction where to do so, would, or might, contravene local securities laws or regulations. If this
Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form is received by any person in any
such jurisdiction, or by their agent or nominee, they must not seek to make an Application or acquire the Rights Entitlements referred
to in this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or the Application Form. Any person who
acquires Rights Entitlements or makes and Application will be deemed to have declared, warranted and agreed, by accepting the
delivery of this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and the Application Form, that it is entitled
to subscribe for the I ssue Shares under the laws of any jurisdiction which apply to such person.

Credit of Rights Entitlementsin dematerialized account

In accordance with Regulation 77A of the SEBI ICDR Regulations read with the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, the credit of Rights
Entitlements and Allotment of Equity Shares shall be made in dematerialized form only. Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our
Company shall credit the Rights Entitlements to (i) the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders holding the Equity Shares
in dematerialized form; and (ii) a demat suspense escrow account opened by our Company, for the Eligible Equity Shareholders which
would comprise Rights Entitlements relating to (a) Equity Shares held in a demat suspense account pursuant to Regulation 39 of the
SEBI Listing Regulations; or (b) Equity Shares held in the account of |EPF authority; or (c) the demat accounts of the Eligible Equity
Shareholder which are frozen or suspended for debit / credit or details of which are unavailable with our Company or with the
Registrar on the Record Date; or (d) Equity Shares held by Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on
Record Date where details of demat accounts are not provided by Eligible Equity Shareholders to our Company or Registrar; or (€)
instances where credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/reversed/failed; or (f) Equity Shares, the ownership of which is currently
under dispute, including in any court proceedings.

Eligible Equity Shareholders are requested to provide relevant details (such as copies of self- attested PAN and client master sheet of
demat account etc., details/ records confirming the legal and beneficial ownership of their respective Equity Shares) to our Company
or the Registrar not later than two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, to enable the credit of their Rights Entitlements by
way of transfer from the demat suspense escrow account to their demat account at least one day before the Issue Closing Date, to
enable such Eligible Equity Shareholders to make an application in this Issue, and this communication shall serve as an intimation to
such Eligible Equity Shareholders in this regard. Such Eligible Equity Shareholders are also requested to ensure that their demat
account, details of which have been provided to our Company or the Registrar account is active to facilitate the aforementioned
transfer.

1V. RENUNCIATION AND TRADING OF RIGHTSENTITLEMENT

Renounces

All rights and obligations of the Eligible Equity Shareholders in relation to Applications and refunds pertaining to this Issue shall
apply to the Renounce(s) as well.

Renunciation of Rights Entitlements

This Issue includes aright exercisable by Eligible Equity Shareholders to renounce the Rights Entitlements credited to their respective
demat account either in full or in part.
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The renunciation from non-resident Eligible Equity Shareholder(s) to resident Indian(s) and vice versa shall be subject to provisions of
FEMA Rules and other circular, directions, or guidelines issued by RBI or the Ministry of Finance from time to time. However, the
facility of renunciation shall not be available to or operate in favor of an Eligible Equity Shareholders being an erstwhile OCB unless
the same is in compliance with the FEMA Rules and other circular, directions, or guidelines issued by RBI or the Ministry of Finance
from time to time.

The renunciation of Rights Entitlements credited in your demat account can be made either by sale of such Rights Entitlements, using
the secondary market platform of the Stock Exchanges or through an off-market transfer.

* Procedure for Renunciation of Rights Entitlements

The Eligible Equity Shareholders may renounce the Rights Entitlements, credited to their respective demat accounts, either in full or in
part (8) by using the secondary market platform of the Stock Exchanges (the “On Market Renunciation™); or (b) through an off-
market transfer (the “Off Market Renunciation”), during the Renunciation Period. The Shareholders should have the demat Rights
Entitlements credited/lying in his’her own demat account prior to the renunciation. The trades through On Market Renunciation and
Off Market Renunciation will be settled by transferring the Rights Entitlements through the depository mechanism.

Shareholders may be subject to adverse foreign, state or loca tax or legal consequences as a result of trading in the Rights
Entitlements. Shareholders who intend to trade in the Rights Entitlements should consult their tax advisor or stock-broker regarding
any cost, applicable taxes, charges and expenses (including brokerage) that may be levied for trading in Rights Entitlements.

Please note that the Rights Entitlements which are neither renounced nor subscribed by the Shareholders on or before the
Issue Closing Date shall lapse and shall be extinguished after the I ssue Closing Date.

Payment Schedule of 1ssue Equity Shares.
% 2.33 per Issue Share (including premium of 31.33 per Issue Share) shall be payable on Application.

Our Company accept no responsibility to bear or pay any cost, applicable taxes, charges and expenses (including brokerage),
and such costs will beincurred solely by the Eligible Shareholders.

(a) On Market Renunciation

The Eligible Equity Shareholders may renounce the Rights Entitlements, credited to their respective demat accounts by trading/selling
them on the secondary market platform of the Stock Exchanges through a registered stock-broker in the same manner as the existing
Equity Shares of our Company.

In this regard, in terms of provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and the SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, the Rights Entitlements
credited to the respective demat accounts of the Eligible Equity Shareholders shall be admitted for trading on the Stock Exchanges
under ISIN INE878H20016 subject to requisite approvals. Prior to the Issue Opening Date, our Company will obtain the approval from
the Stock Exchanges for trading of Rights Entitlements. No assurance can be given regarding the active or sustained On Market
Renunciation or the price at which the Rights Entitlements will trade. The details for trading in Rights Entitlements will be as specified
by the Stock Exchanges from time to time.

Since we are a BSE and NSE listed company. The Rights Entitlements are tradable in dematerialized form only. The market lot for
trading of Rights Entitlementsis 1 (one) Rights Entitlements.

The On Market Renunciation shall take place only during the Renunciation Period for On Market Renunciation, i.e., from July
15,2024 to August 07, 2024 (both daysinclusive).

The Shareholders holding the Rights Entitlements who desire to sell their Rights Entitlements will have to do so through their
registered stock-brokers by quoting the ISIN INE878H20016and indicating the details of the Rights Entitlements they intend to trade.
The Shareholders can place order for sale of Rights Entitlements only to the extent of Rights Entitlements available in their demat
account.

The On Market Renunciation shall take place electronically on secondary market platform of BSE and NSE under automatic order
matching mechanism and on ‘T+2 rolling settlement basis’, where ‘T’ refers to the date of trading. The transactions will be settled on
trade-for-trade basis. Upon execution of the order, the stock-broker will issue a contract note in accordance with the requirements of
the Stock Exchanges and the SEBI.

(b) Off Market Renunciation

The Eligible Equity Shareholders may renounce the Rights Entitlements, credited to their respective demat accounts by way of an off-
market transfer through a depository participant. The Rights Entitlements can be transferred in dematerialized form only.

Eligible Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in such a manner that
the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior to the Issue Closing
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Date to enable Renouncees to subscribe to the Equity Sharesin the Issue.

The Shareholders holding the Rights Entitlements who desire to transfer their Rights Entitlements will have to do so through their
depository participant by issuing a delivery instruction slip quoting the ISIN INE878H20016, the details of the buyer and the details of
the Rights Entitlements they intend to transfer. The buyer of the Rights Entitlements (unless aready having given a standing receipt
instruction) has to issue areceipt instruction slip to their depository participant. The Shareholders can transfer Rights Entitlements only
to the extent of Rights Entitlements available in their demat account.

The instructions for transfer of Rights Entitlements can be issued during the working hours of the depository participants.
The detailed rules for transfer of Rights Entitlements through off-market transfer shall be as specified by the NSDL and CDSL from
time to time.

V. MODE OF PAYMENT

All payments against the Application Forms shall be made only through ASBA facility. The Registrar will not accept any payments
against the Application Forms, if such payments are not made through ASBA facility.

In case of Application through the ASBA facility, the Shareholders agrees to block the entire amount payable on Application with the
submission of the Application Form, by authorizing the SCSB to block an amount, equivalent to the amount payable on Application, in
the Shareholder’s ASBA Account. The SCSB may reject the application at the time of acceptance of Application Form if the ASBA
Account, details of which have been provided by the Shareholdersin the Application Form does not have sufficient funds equivalent to
the Application by the SCSB, our Company would have aright to reject the Application on technical grounds as set forth in this Letter
of Offer.

After verifying that sufficient funds are available in the ASBA Account details of which are provided in the Application Form, the
SCSB shall block an amount equivalent to the Application Money mentioned in the Application Form until the Transfer Date. On the
Transfer Date, upon receipt of intimation from the Registrar, of the receipt of minimum subscription and pursuant to the finalization of
the Basis of Allotment as approved by the Designated Stock Exchange, the SCSBs shall transfer such amount as per the Registrar’s
instruction from the ASBA Account into the Allotment Account(s) which shall be a separate bank account maintained by our
Company, other than the bank account referred to in sub-section (3) of Section 40 of the Companies Act, 2013. The balance amount
remaining after the finalisation of the Basis of Allotment on the Transfer Date shall be unblocked by the SCSBs on the basis of the
instructionsissued in this regard by the Registrar to the respective SCSB.

In terms of RBI Circular DBOD No. FSC BC 42/24.47.00/2003- 04 dated November 5, 2003, the stock invest scheme has been
withdrawn. Hence, payment through stock invest would not be accepted in this Issue.

M ode of payment for Resident Shareholders

All payments on the Application Forms shall be made only through ASBA facility. Applicants are requested to strictly adhere to these
instructions.

M ode of payment for Non-Resident Shareholders

As regards the Application by non-resident Shareholders, payment must be made only through ASBA facility and using permissible
accounts in accordance with FEMA, FEMA Rules and requirements prescribed by RBI and subject to the following:

1. In case where repatriation benefit is available, interest, dividend, sales proceeds derived from the investment in Equity Shares can be
remitted outside India, subject to tax, as applicable according to the Income-tax Act. However, please note that conditions applicable at
the time of original investment in our Company by the Eligible Equity Shareholder including repatriation shall not change and remain
the same for subscription in the I ssue or subscription pursuant to renunciation in the I ssue.

2. Subject to the above, in case Equity Shares are Allotted on a non-repatriation basis, the dividend and sale proceeds of the Equity
Shares cannot be remitted outside India.

3. In case of an Application Form received from non-residents, Allotment, refunds and other distribution, if any, will be made in
accordance with the guidelines and rules prescribed by RBI as applicable at the time of making such Allotment, remittance and subject
to necessary approvals.

4. Application Forms received from non-residents/ NRIs, or persons of Indian origin residing abroad for Allotment of Equity Shares
shall, amongst other things, be subject to conditions, as may be imposed from time to time by RBI under FEMA, in respect of matters
including Refund of Application Money and Allotment.

5. In the case of NRIswho remit their Application Money from funds held in FCNR/NRE Accounts, refunds and other disbursements,
if any shall be credited to such account.
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6. Non-resident Renouncees who are not Eligible Equity Shareholders must submit regulatory approva for applying for additional
Equity Shares.

Fractional Entitlements

The Rights Equity Shares are being offered on a rights basis to existing Eligible Equity Shareholders in the ratio of 1 Rights Equity
Shares for every 4 Equity Shares held as on the Record Date. As per SEBI Rights Issue Circular, the fractional entitlements are to be
ignored. Accordingly, if the shareholding of any of the Eligible Equity Shareholders is less than 4 Equity Shares or is not in the
multiple of 4 Equity Shares, the fractiona entitlements of such Eligible Equity Shareholders shall be ignored by rounding down of
their Rights Entitlements. However, the Eligible Equity Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored, will be given
preferential consideration for the Allotment of one additional Rights Equity Share if they apply for additional Rights Equity Shares
over and above their Rights Entitlements, if any, subject to availability of Rights Equity Shares in this Issue post allocation towards
Rights Entitlements applied for.

For example, if an Eligible Equity Shareholder holds 4 Equity Shares, such Equity Shareholder will be entitled to 1 Rights Equity
Share and will aso be given a preferential consideration for the Allotment of one additional Rights Equity Share if such Eligible
Equity Shareholder has applied for additional Rights Equity Shares, over and above hisher Rights Entitlements, subject to availability
of Rights Equity Sharesin this Issue post all ocation towards Rights Entitlements applied for.

Further, the Eligible Equity Shareholders holding less than two Equity Shares shall have ‘zero’ entitlement for the Rights Equity
Shares. Such Eligible Equity Shareholders are entitled to apply for additional Rights Equity Shares and will be given preference in the
Allotment of one Rights Equity Share, if such Eligible Equity Shareholders apply for additional Rights Equity Shares, subject to
availability of Rights Equity Shares in this Issue post allocation towards Rights Entitlements applied for. However, they cannot
renounce the samein favour of third parties.

* Ranking

The Equity Shares to be issued and Allotted pursuant to this Issue shall be subject to the provisions of this Letter of Offer, the
Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the Application Form, and the Memorandum of Association and the Articles
of Association, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, FEMA, the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the SEBI Listing Regulations, and
the guidelines, notifications and regulations issued by SEBI, the Government of India and other statutory and regulatory authorities
from time to time, the terms of the Listing Agreements entered into by our Company with the Stock Exchanges and the terms and
conditions as stipulated in the Allotment advice. The Equity Shares to be issued and Allotted under this Issue shall rank pari passu
with the existing Equity Shares, in al respects including dividends.

« Listing and trading of the Equity Sharesto beissued pursuant to this|ssue

Subject to receipt of the listing and trading approvals, the Equity Shares proposed to be issued on a rights basis shall be listed and
admitted for trading on the Stock Exchanges. Unless otherwise permitted by the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the Equity Shares Allotted
pursuant to this Issue will be listed as soon as practicable and al steps for completion of necessary formalities for listing and
commencement of trading in the Equity Shares will be taken within such period prescribed under the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Our
Company has received in-principle approval from the BSE through letter bearing reference number LOD/RIGHT/TT/FIP/1374/2023-
2024dated March11, 2024 and from the NSE through letter bearing reference number NSE/LIST/38748 dated01% March, 2024. Our
Company will apply to the Stock Exchanges for final approvals for the listing and trading of the Equity Shares subsequent to their
Allotment. No assurance can be given regarding the active or sustained trading in the Equity Shares or the price at which the Equity
Shares offered under this Issue will trede after the listing thereof.

The existing Equity Shares are listed and traded on BSE (Scrip Code: 533506); NSE (INVENTURE) under the ISIN:
INE878H01024. The Equity Shares shall be credited to a temporary ISIN which will be frozen until the receipt of the final listing/
trading approvals from the Stock Exchanges. Upon receipt of such listing and trading approvals, the Equity Shares shall be debited
from such temporary ISIN and credited to the new ISIN for the Equity Shares and thereafter be available for trading and the
temporary I1SIN shall be permanently deactivated in the depository system of CDSL and NSDL.

The listing and trading of the Equity Shares issued pursuant to this Issue shall be based on the current regulatory framework then
applicable. Accordingly, any change in the regulatory regime would affect the listing and trading schedule.

In case our Company fails to obtain listing or trading permission from the Stock Exchanges, our Company shall refund through
verifiable means/unblock the respective ASBA Accounts, the entire monies received/blocked within four days of receipt of intimation
from the Stock Exchanges, rejecting the application for listing of the Equity Shares, and if any such money is not refunded/ unblocked
within four days after our Company becomes liable to repay it, our Company and every director of our Company who is an officer-in-
default shall, on and from the expiry of the fourth day, be jointly and severaly liable to repay that money with interest at rates
prescribed under applicable law.
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Subscription to this|ssue by our Promoter and members of the Promoter Group

For details of the intent and extent of subscription by our Promoter and members of the Promoter Group, see “Capital Structure -
Intention and extent of participation by our Promoter” mentioned above.

* Rights of Holders of Equity Shares of our Company

Subject to applicable laws, Shareholders who have been Allotted Equity Shares pursuant to the Issue shall have the following rights:

a Theright to receive dividend, if declared;

b. Theright to receive surplus on liquidation;

c¢. Theright to receive offers for rights shares and be allotted bonus shares, if announced;

d. Theright to free transferability of Equity Shares;

e. The right to attend general meetings of our Company and exercise voting powers in accordance with law, unless prohibited /
restricted by law and as disclosed in this Letter of Offer; and

f. Such other rights as may be available to a shareholder of a listed public company under the Companies Act,2013, the
Memorandum of Association and the Articles of Association.

VIlI. GENERAL TERMSOF THE ISSUE
* Market Lot

The Equity Shares of our Company shall be tradable only in dematerialized form. The market lot for Issue Shares in dematerialized
mode is one Equity Share.

« Joint Holders

Where two or more persons are registered as the holders of any Equity Shares, they shall be deemed to hold the same as the joint
holders with the benefit of survivorship subject to the provisions contained in our Articles of Association. In case of Equity Shares
held by joint holders, the Application submitted in physical mode to the Designated Branch of the SCSBs would be required to be
signed by al the joint holders (in the same order as appearing in the records of the Depository) to be considered as valid for allotment
of Equity Shares offered in this Issue.

* Nomination

Nomination facility is available in respect of the Equity Shares in accordance with the provisions of the Section 72 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014. Since the Allotment is in dematerialized
form, there is no need to make a separate nomination for the Equity Shares to be allotted in this Issue. Nominations registered with the
respective DPs of the Shareholders would prevail. Any Shareholders holding Equity Shares in dematerialized form and desirous of
changing the existing nomination is requested to inform its Depository Participant.

« Arrangements for Disposal of Odd Lots

The Equity Shares shall be traded in dematerialized form only and, therefore, the marketable lot shall be 1 Equity Shares and hence, no
arrangements for disposal of odd lots are required.

» Notices

In accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, SEBI Rights Issue Circular, our Company will send, primarily through email, the
Abridged Letter of Offer, Application Form and other applicable Issue materials to the email addresses of all the Eligible Equity
Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses to our Company. This Letter of Offer will be provided, primarily through
email, by the Registrar on behalf of our Company to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided their Indian addresses to our
Company and who make arequest in this regard.

In the event that e-mail addresses of the Eligible Equity Shareholders are not available with our Company or the Eligible Shareholders
have not provided valid e-mail addresses to our Company, our Company will dispatch the Abridged Letter of Offer, Application Form
and other applicable Issue materials by way of physical delivery as per the applicable laws to those Eligible Equity Shareholders who
have provided their Indian address.

All notices to the Eligible Equity Shareholders required to be given by our Company shall be published in one English language
national daily newspaper with wide circulation, one Hindi language national daily newspaper with wide circulation and one regiona
language newspaper with wide circulation in Mumbai, Maharashtra, where our Registered Officeis situated.

This Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form shall aso be submitted with the Stock Exchange for
making the same available on its website.
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« Offer to Non-Resident Eligible Equity Shareholders/Shareholders

As per Rule 7 of the FEMA Rules, RBI has given general permission to Indian companies to issue right Equity Shares to non-resident
Equity Shareholders including additional Equity Shares. Further, as per the Master Direction on Foreign Investment in India dated
January 4, 2018 issued by RBI, non-residents may, amongst other things, (i) subscribe for additional shares over and above their
Rights Entitlements; (ii) renounce the shares offered to them either in full or part thereof in favour of a person named by them; or (iii)
apply for the shares renounced in their favour. Applications received from NRIs and non-residents for allotment of Equity Shares shall
be, amongst other things, subject to the conditions imposed from time to time by RBI under FEMA in the matter of Application,
refund of Application Money, Allotment of Equity Shares and issue of Rights Entitlement Letters/ letters of Allotment/Allotment
advice. If anon-resident or NRI Shareholders has specific approval from RBI or any other governmental authority, in connection with
his shareholding in our Company, such person should enclose a copy of such approval with the Application details and send it to the
Registrar at www.linkintime.co.in. It will be the sole responsibility of the Shareholders to ensure that the necessary approval from the
RBI or the governmental authority is valid in order to make any investment in the Issue and and our Company will not be responsible
for any such allotments made by relying on such approvals.

The Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter and Application Form shall be sent only to the Indian addresses of the
non-resident Eligible Equity Shareholders on a reasonable efforts basis, who have provided an Indian address to our Company and
located in jurisdictions where the offer and sale of the Equity Shares may be permitted under laws of such jurisdictions, Eligible
Equity Shareholders can access this Draft Letter Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer and the Application Form (provided that the
Eligible Equity Shareholder is eligible to subscribe for the Equity Shares under applicable securities laws) from the websites of the
Registrar, our Company, and the Stock Exchanges. Further, Application Forms will be made available at Registered and Corporate
Office of our Company for the non-resident Indian Applicants. Our Board may at its absolute discretion, agree to such terms and
conditions as may be stipulated by RBI while approving the Allotment. The Equity Shares purchased by non- residents shall be subject
to the same conditions including restrictions in regard to the repatriation as are applicable to the original Equity Shares against which
Equity Shares areissued on rights basis.

In case of change of status of holders, i.e., from resident to non-resident, a new demat account must be opened. Any Application from
a demat account which does not reflect the accurate status of the Applicant is liable to be rejected at the sole discretion of our
Company.

Please also note that pursuant to Circular No. 14 dated September 16, 2003 issued by RBI, Overseas Corporate Bodies (“OCBS”) have
been derecognized as an eligible class of Shareholders and RBI has subsequently issued the Foreign Exchange Management
(Withdrawal of General Permission to Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCBs) Regulations, 2003. Any Shareholders being an OCB is
required not to be under the adverse notice of RBI and in order to apply for this issue as an incorporated non-resident must do so in
accordance with the FDI Circular 2020 and Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt Instrument) Rules, 2019.

The non-resident Eligible Equity Shareholders can update their Indian address in the records maintained by the Registrar and our
Company by submitting their respective copies of self- attested proof of address, passport, etc. at www.linkintime.co.in.

ALLOTMENT OF THE EQUITY SHARESIN DEMATERIALIZED FORM

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE EQUITY SHARES APPLIED FOR IN THIS ISSUE CAN BE ALLOTTED ONLY IN
DEMATERIALIZED FORM AND TO THE SAME DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT IN WHICH OUR EQUITY SHARES ARE
HELD BY SUCH SHAREHOLDERS ON THE RECORD DATE. FOR DETAILS, SEE “ALLOTMENT ADVICE OR
REFUND/ UNBLOCKING OF ASBA ACCOUNTS” AS MENTIONED ABOVE.

VIII. ISSUE SCHEDULE:

LAST DATE FOR CREDIT OF RIGHTS ENTITLEMENTS July 10, 2024
ISSUE OPENING DATE July 15, 2024
LAST DATE FOR ON MARKET RENUNCIATION OF RIGHTS August 07, 2024
ENTITLEMENTS#

ISSUE CLOSING DATE* August 13, 2024
FINALISATION OF BASIS OF ALLOTMENT (ON OR ABOUT) August 20, 2024
DATE OF ALLOTMENT (ON OR ABOUT) August 21, 2024
DATE OF CREDIT (ON OR ABOUT) August 26, 2024
DATE OF TRADING (ON OR ABOUT) August 28, 2024

#Eligible Equity Shareholders are requested to ensure that renunciation through off-market transfer is completed in such a manner
that the Rights Entitlements are credited to the demat account of the Renouncees on or prior to the Issue Closing Date.

*Qur Board or a duly authorized committee thereof will have the right to extend the Issue Period as it may determine fromtime to time
but not exceeding 30 days from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Opening Date). Further, no withdrawal of Application
shall be permitted by any Applicant after the Issue Closing Date.
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Please note that if Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form as on Record Date, have not provided the
details of their demat accounts to our Company or to the Registrar, they are required to provide their demat account details to our
Company or the Registrar not later than two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, i.e., August13, 2024to enable the credit of
the Rights Entitlements by way of transfer from the demat suspense escrow account to their respective demat accounts, at least one day
before the Issue Closing Date, i.e.,, August13, 2024. The Rights Entitlements of the Physical Shareholders who do not furnish the
details of their demat account to the Registrar not later than two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, shall lapse.

IX.BASISOF ALLOTMENT

Subject to the provisions contained in this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter, the Application
Form, the Articles of Association and the approval of the Designated Stock Exchange, our Board will proceed to alot the Equity
Sharesin the following order of priority:

a) Full Allotment to those Eligible Equity Shareholders who have applied for their Rights Entitlements of Equity Shares either in full
or in part and also to the Renouncee(s) who has or have applied for Equity Shares renounced in their favour, in full or in part.

b) Eligible Equity Shareholders whose fractional entitlements are being ignored and Eligible Equity Shareholders with zero
entitlement, would be given preference in alotment of one additional Equity Share each if they apply for additional Equity Shares.
Allotment under this head shall be considered if there are any unsubscribed Equity Shares after allotment under (a) above. If number of
Equity Shares required for Allotment under this head are more than the number of Equity Shares available after Allotment under (a)
above, the Allotment would be made on a fair and equitable basis in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange and will not be
apreferential allotment.

c¢) Allotment to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who having applied for all the Equity Shares offered to them as part of this Issue,
have also applied for additional Equity Shares. The Allotment of such additional Equity Shares will be made as far as possible on an
equitable basis having due regard to the number of Equity Shares held by them on the Record Date, provided there are any
unsubscribed Equity Shares after making full Allotment in (a) and (b) above. The Allotment of such Equity Shares will be at the sole
discretion of our Board in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange, as a part of this Issue and will not be a preferential
allotment.

d) Allotment to Renouncees who having applied for al the Equity Shares renounced in their favour, have applied for additional Equity
Shares provided there is surplus available after making full Allotment under (a), (b) and (c) above. The Allotment of such Equity
Shares will be made on a proportionate basis in consultation with the Designated Stock Exchange, as a part of this Issue and will not
be apreferential alotment.

€) Allotment to any other person, subject to applicable laws, that our Board may deem fit, provided there is surplus available after
making Allotment under (a), (b), (c) and (d) above, and the decision of our Board in this regard shall be final and binding.

After taking into account Allotment to be made under (a) to (d) above, if there is any unsubscribed portion, the same shall be deemed
to be ‘unsubscribed’.

In the event of over subscription, Allotment shall be made within the overall size of the I ssue.

Upon approva of the Basis of Allotment by the Designated Stock Exchange, the Registrar shall send to the Controlling Branches, alist
of the Shareholders who have been allocated Equity Sharesin this Issue, along with:

1. The amount to be transferred from the ASBA Account to the separate bank account opened by our Company for this Issue, for each
successful Application;

2. The date by which the funds referred to above, shall be transferred to the aforesaid bank account; and
3. The details of rejected ASBA applications, if any, to enable the SCSBs to unblock the respective ASBA Accounts.
X.ALLOTMENT ADVICE OR REFUND/ UNBLOCKING OF ASBA ACCOUNTS

Our Company will issue/ dispatch Allotment advice, refund intimations or demat credit of securities and/or |etters of regret, only to the
Eligible Equity Shareholders who have provided Indian address. In case such Eligible Equity Shareholders have provided their valid e-
mail address, Allotment advice, refund intimations or demat credit of securities and/or letters of regret will be sent only to their valid
e-mail address and in case such Eligible Equity Shareholders have not provided their e-mail address, then the Allotment advice, refund
intimations or demat credit of securities and/or letters of regret will be dispatched, on a reasonable effort basis, to the I ndian addresses
provided by them; along with crediting the Allotted Equity Sharesto the respective beneficiary accounts (only in dematerialized mode)
or in a demat suspense account (in respect of Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form on the Allotment
Date) or issue instructions for unblocking the funds in the respective ASBA Accounts, if any, within a period of on or before T+1 day
(T: Basis of allotment day). In case of failure to do so, our Company and our Directors who are officers in default” shall pay interest at
15% p.a. and such other rate as specified under applicable law from the expiry of such 4 days’ period.
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The Rights Entitlements will be credited in the dematerialized form using electronic credit under the depository system and the
Allotment advice shall be sent, through an e-mail, to the e-mail address provided to our Company or at the address recorded with the
Depository.

In the case of non-resident Investors who remit their Application Money from funds held in the NRE or the FCNR Accounts,
unblocking and/or payment of interest or dividend and other disbursements, if any, shall be credited to such accounts.

Where an Applicant has applied for additional Equity Sharesin the Issue and is Allotted alesser number of Equity Shares than applied
for, the excess Application Money paid/blocked shall be refunded/unblocked. The unblocking of ASBA funds/ refund of monies shall
be completed be within such period as prescribed under the SEBI ICDR Regulations. In the event that there is a delay in making
refunds beyond such period as prescribed under applicable law, our Company shall pay the requisite interest at such rate as prescribed
under applicable law.

Separate | SIN for Rights Equity Shares

In addition to the present ISIN for the existing Equity Shares, our Company would obtain a separate ISIN for the Rights Equity Shares
for each Call, until fully paid-up. The Rights Equity Shares offered under this Issue will be traded under a separate ISIN after each Call
for the period as may be applicable under the rules and regulations prior to the record date for the final Call Notice. The ISIN
representing the Rights Equity Shares will be terminated after the Call Record Date for the final Call. On payment of the fina Call
Money in respect of the Rights Equity Shares, such Rights Equity Shares would be fully pai d-up and merged with the existing ISIN of
our Equity Shares.

Credit and Transfer of the Rights Equity Shares in case of the Eligible Equity Shareholders holding the Equity Shares in
physical form and treatment of such Rights Equity Sharesfor non-receipt of demat account detailsin atimely manner

In case of alotment to the Eligible Equity Shareholders who hold Equity Sharesin physical form as on the Record Date, have paid the
Application Money and have not provided the details of their demat account to the Registrar or our Company at least two Working
Days prior to the Issue Closing Date, the following procedure shall be adhered to:

a. The Registrar shall send Allotment advice and credit the Rights Equity Shares to a demat suspense account to be opened by our
Company;

b. Within 6 months from the Allotment Date, such Eligible Equity Shareholders shall be required to send a communication to our
Company or the Registrar containing the name(s), Indian address, email address, contact details and the details of their demat account
along with copy of self-attested PAN and self-attested client master sheet of their demat account either by post, speed post, courier,
electronic mail or hand delivery;

c. Our Company (with the assistance of the Registrar) shall, after verification of the details of such demat account by the Registrar,
transfer the Rights Equity Shares from the demat suspense account to the demat accounts of such Eligible Equity Shareholders;

d. In case of non-receipt of details of demat account as per (b) above, our Company shall conduct a sale of such Rights Equity Shares
lying in the demat suspense account on the floor of the Stock Exchange at the prevailing market price and remit the proceeds of such
sade (net of brokerage, applicable taxes and administrative and incidental charges) to the bank account mentioned by the resident
Eligible Equity Shareholdersin their respective Application Forms and from which the payment for Application Money was made. In
case such bank accounts cannot be identified due to any reason or bounce back from such account, our Company may use payment
mechanisms such as cheques, demand drafts, etc. to such Eligible Equity Shareholders to remit such proceeds. Such Rights Equity
Shares may be sold over such period of time as may be required, depending on liquidity and other market conditions on the floor of the
Stock Exchange after the expiry of the period mentioned under (b) above. Therefore, such proceeds (net of brokerage, applicable taxes
and administrative and incidental charges) by way of sale of such Rights Equity Shares may be higher or lower than the amount paid
by such Eligible Equity Shareholders at the time of subscribing such shares;

€. Our Company shall send reminder notices seeking the requisite details of demat account prior to expiry of time period under (b)
above, in due course, to such resident Eligible Equity Shareholders who have not provided the requisite details. After expiry of time
period under (b) above, our Company or the Registrar shallnot accept any requests by such Eligible Equity Shareholders for updating
the details of demat account under any circumstances, including in case of failure to sell such Rights Equity Shares;

After the consummation of the sale of Rights Equity Shares on the floor of the Stock Exchanges, our Company shall send an
intimation to the respective Eligible Equity Shareholders, giving details of such sale, including the sale price and break-up of net
brokerage, taxes and administrative and incidental charges;

f. If at the time of transfer of sale proceeds for default cases, the bank account from which Application Money was received is closed
or non-operational, such sale proceeds will be transferred to |EPF in accordance with practice on Equity Shares and as per applicable
law; and

0. In case the details of demat account provided by the Eligible Equity Shareholders are not of his/ her own demat account, the Rights
Equity Shares shall be subject to sale process specified under (d) above.
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Notes:

1. Our Company will open a separate demat suspense account to credit the Rights Equity Shares in respect of such Eligible Equity
Shareholders who hold the Equity Shares in physical form as on at least two Working Days prior to the Issue Closing Date. Our
Company, with the assistance of the Registrar, will initiate transfer of such Rights Equity Shares from the demat suspense account to
the demat account of such Eligible Equity Shareholders, upon receipt of details of demat accounts from the Eligible Equity
Shareholders.

2. The Eligible Equity Shareholders cannot trade in such Rights Equity Shares until the receipt of demat account details and transfer to
such Eligible Equity Shareholders’ respective account.

3. There will be no voting rights against such Rights Equity Shares kept in the demat suspense account. However, the respective
Eligible Equity Shareholders will be eligible to receive dividends, if declared, in respect of such Rights Equity Shares on the Rights
Equity Shares, as permitted under applicable laws.

4. Investors may be subject to adverse foreign, state or local tax or legal consequences as a result of buying or selling of Rights Equity
Shares or Rights Entitlements. The Eligible Equity Shareholders should obtain their own independent tax and legal advice and may not
rely on our Company or any of their affiliates including any of their respective shareholders, directors, officers, employees, counsels,
representatives, agents or affiliates when evaluating the tax consequences in relation to the Rights Equity Shares (including but not
limited to any applicable short-term capita gains tax, or any other applicable taxes or charges in case of any gains made by such
Eligible Equity Shareholders from the sale of such Rights Equity Shares).

5. Our Company, its directors, its employees, affiliates, associates and their respective directors and officers and the Registrar shall not
be liable in any manner and not be responsible for acts, mistakes, errors, omissions and commissions, etc., in relation to any delay in
furnishing details of demat account by such Eligible Equity Shareholders, any resultant loss to the Eligible Equity Shareholders due to
sdle of the Rights Equity Shares, if such details are not correct, demat account is frozen or not active or in case of non- availability of
details of bank account of such Eligible Equity Shareholders, profit or loss to such Eligible Equity Shareholders due to aforesaid
process, tax deductions or other costs charged by our Company, or on account of aforesaid processin any manner.

XI. PAYMENT OF REFUND
» M ode of making refunds

The payment of refund, if any, including in the event of oversubscription or failure to list or otherwise would be done through
unblocking amounts blocked using ASBA facility.

Refund payment to non-residents

The Application Money will be unblocked in the ASBA Account of the non-resident Applicants, details of which were provided in the
Application Form.

XII.ALLOTMENT ADVICE OR DEMAT CREDIT OF SECURITIES
* Receipt of the Equity Sharesin Dematerialized Form

The demat credit of securities to the respective beneficiary accounts will be credited within 15 days from the Issue Closing Date or
such other timeline in accordance with applicable laws.

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE EQUITY SHARES APPLIED FOR UNDER THIS ISSUE CAN BE ALLOTTED ONLY IN
DEMATERIALIZED FORM AND TO (A) THE SAME DEPOSITORY ACCOUNT/ CORRESPONDING PAN IN WHICH
THE EQUITY SHARES ARE HELD BY SUCH SHAREHOLDERS ON THE RECORD DATE, OR (B) THE DEPOSITORY
ACCOUNT, DETAILS OF WHICH HAVE BEEN PROVIDED TO OUR COMPANY OR THE REGISTRAR AT LEAST
TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE ISSUE CLOSING DATE BY THE ELIGIBLE EQUITY SHAREHOLDER
HOLDING EQUITY SHARESIN PHYSICAL FORM ASON THE RECORD DATE.

Shareholders shall be allotted the Equity Sharesin dematerialized (electronic) form.

SHAREHOLDERS MAY PLEASE NOTE THAT THE EQUITY SHARES CAN BE TRADED ON THE STOCK
EXCHANGESONLY IN DEMATERIALIZED FORM.

The procedure for availing the facility for Allotment of Equity Sharesin this Issue in the dematerialized form is as under:
* Open a beneficiary account with any depository participant (care should be taken that the beneficiary account should carry the name

of the holder in the same manner as is registered in the records of our Company. In the case of joint holding, the beneficiary account
should be opened carrying the names of the holders in the same order as registered in the records of our Company). In case of
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Shareholders having various folios in our Company with different joint holders, the Shareholders will have to open separate accounts
for such holdings. Those Shareholders who have already opened such beneficiary account(s) need not adhere to this step.

« It should be ensured that the depository account is in the name(s) of the Shareholders and the names are in the same order as in the
records of our Company or the Depositories.

* The responsibility for correctness of information filled in the Application Form vis-a-vis such information with the Shareholder’s
depository participant, would rest with the Shareholders. Shareholders should ensure that the names of the Shareholders and the order
in which they appear in Application Form should be the same as registered with the Shareholder’s depository participant.

« If incomplete or incorrect beneficiary account details are given in the Application Form, the Shareholders will not get any Equity
Shares and the Application Form will be rejected.

» The Equity Shares will be allotted to Applicants only in dematerialized form and would be directly credited to the beneficiary
account as given in the Application Form after verification or demat suspense account (pending receipt of demat account details for
resident Eligible Equity Shareholders holding Equity Shares in physical form/ with |EPF authority/ in suspense, etc.). Allotment
advice, refund order (if any) would be sent directly to the Applicant by e-mail and, if the printing is feasible, through physical
dispatch, by the Registrar but the Applicant’s depository participant will provide to him the confirmation of the credit of such Equity
Shares to the Applicant’s depository account.

* Non-transferable Allotment advice/ refund intimation will be directly sent to the Shareholders by the Registrar, by e-mail and, if the
printing is feasible, through physical dispatch.

* Renouncees will also have to provide the necessary details about their beneficiary account for Allotment of Equity Shares in this
Issue. In case these details are incomplete or incorrect, the Application is liable to be rejected.

XI11. IMPERSONATION

As a matter of abundant caution, attention of the Shareholders is specifically drawn to the provisions of Section 38 of the Companies
Act, 2013 which is reproduced bel ow:

“Any person who

a) makes or abets making of an application in a fictitious name to a company for acquiring, or subscribing for, its securities; or

b) makes or abets making of multiple applications to a company in different names or in different combinations of his name or
surname for acquiring or subscribing for its securities; or

¢) otherwise induces directly or indirectly a company to allot, or register any transfer of, securities to him, or to any other personina
fictitious name, shall be liable for action under Section 447.”

The liability prescribed under Section 447 of the Companies Act, 2013 for fraud involving an amount of at least Rs. 10 Lakhs or 1% of
the turnover of the company, whichever is lower, includes imprisonment for a term of not less than six months extending up to 10
years (provided that where the fraud involves public interest, such term shall not be less than three years) and fine of an amount not
less than the amount involved in the fraud, extending up to three times of such amount. In case the fraud involves (i) an amount which
islessthan Rs. 10 Lakhs or 1% of the turnover of the company, whichever is lower; and (ii) does not involve public interest, then such
fraud is punishable with an imprisonment for a term extending up to five years or afine of an amount extending up to Rs. 50 Lakhs or
with both.

XIV.UTILISATION OF ISSUE PROCEEDS

Our Board declares that:

A. All monies received out of this Issue shall be transferred to a separate bank account;

B. Details of al monies utilized out of this Issue referred to under (A) above shall be disclosed, and continue to be disclosed till the
time any part of the Issue Proceeds remains unutilised, under an appropriate separate head in the balance sheet of our Company
indicating the purpose for which such monies have been utilized,;

C. Details of all unutilized monies out of this Issue referred to under (A) above, if any, shall be disclosed under an appropriate separate
head in the balance sheet of our Company indicating the form in which such unutilized monies have been invested; and

D. Our Company may utilize the funds collected in the Issue only after final listing and trading approvals for the Rights Equity Shares
Allotted in the Issue is received.

XV.UNDERTAKINGSBY OUR COMPANY
Our Company undertakes the following:

i. The complaints received in respect of the Issue shall be attended to by our Company expeditiously and satisfactorily.
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ii. All steps for completion of the necessary formalities for listing and commencement of trading at al Stock Exchanges where the
Rights Equity Shares are to be listed will be taken within the time prescribed by the SEBI.

iii. The funds required for making refunds to unsuccessful Applicants as per the mode(s) disclosed shall be made available to the
Registrar by our Company.

iv. Where refunds are made through electronic transfer of funds, a suitable communication shall be sent to the Investor within 15 days
of the Issue Closing Date, giving details of the banks where refunds shall be credited along with amount and expected date of
electronic credit of refund.

v. In case of unblocking of the application amount for unsuccessful Applicants or part of the application amount in case of
proportionate Allotment, a suitable communication shall be sent to the Applicants.

vi. Adequate arrangements shall be made to collect all ASBA Applications.
vii. At any given time, there shall be only one denomination for the Rights Equity Shares of our Company.
viii. Our Company shall comply with all disclosure and accounting norms specified by the SEBI from time to time.

ix. Our Company accepts full responsibility for the accuracy of information given in this Letter of Offer and confirms that to the best
of its knowledge and belief, there are no other facts the omission of which makes any statement made in this Letter of Offer misleading
and further confirms that it has made all reasonable enquiries to ascertain such facts.

XVI. SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCES, COMMUNICATION AND IMPORTANT LINKS

1) Please read this Letter of Offer carefully before taking any action. The instructions contained in the Application Form, Abridged
Letter of Offer and the Rights Entitlement Letter are an integral part of the conditions of this Letter of Offer and must be carefully
followed; otherwise the Application isliable to be rejected.

2) All enquiries in connection with this Letter of Offer, the Abridged Letter of Offer, the Rights Entitlement Letter or Application
Form must be addressed (quoting the Registered Folio Number in case of Eligible Equity Shareholders who hold Equity Shares in
physical form as on Record Date or the DP ID and Client ID number, the Application Form number and the name of the first Eligible
Equity Shareholder as mentioned on the Application Form and super scribed “Inventure Growth And Securities Limited — Rights
Issu€” on the envelope and postmarked in India or in the e- mail) to the Registrar at the following address:

Link Intimel ndiaPrivateLimited

C-101,1st Floor, 247Park,

L.B.S.Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400083, Maharashtra, India.
TelNo:+ 91 810 8114949

Email: inventurerights2023@linkintime.co.in

Investor GrievanceEmail: inventure.rights2023@linkintime.co.in
Website:www.linkintime.co.in

SEBI RegistrationNumber: INRO00004058

Contact Person: Shanti Gopalkrishnan

3) In accordance with SEBI Rights Issue Circulars, frequently asked questions and online/ electronic dedicated Shareholders hel pdesk
for guidance on the Application process and resolution of difficulties faced by the Shareholders will be available on the website of the
Registrar www.linkintime.co.in. Further, helpline number provided by the Registrar for guidance on the Application process and
resolution of difficultiesis+ 91 810 811 4949.

4) The Shareholders can visit www.linkintime.co.infor the bel ow-mentioned purposes al so:

i. Frequently asked questions and online/ electronic dedicated Shareholders helpdesk for guidance on the Application process and
resolution of difficulties faced by the Shareholders.

ii. Updation of Indian address/ e-mail address/ phone or mobile number in the records maintained by the Registrar or our Company.
iii. Updation of demat account details by Eligible Equity Shareholders holding sharesin physical form.
iv. Submission of self-attested PAN, client master sheet and demat account details by non- resident Eligible Equity Shareholders.

This Issue will remain open for a minimum 7 days. However, our Board will have the right to extend the Issue Period as it may
determine from time to time but not exceeding 30 days from the Issue Opening Date (inclusive of the Issue Closing Date).
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RESTRICTIONS ON FOREIGN OWNERSHIP OF INDIAN SECURITIES

Foreign investment in Indian securitiesis regulated through the Industrial Policy, 1991, of the Government of Indiaand FEMA. While
the Industrial Policy, 1991, of the Government of India, prescribes the limits and the conditions subject to which foreign investment
can be made in different sectors of the Indian economy, FEMA regulates the precise manner in which such investment may be made.
The Union Cabinet, as provided in the Cabinet Press Release dated May 24, 2017, has given its approva for phasing out the FIPB.
Under the Industrial Policy, 1991, unless specifically restricted, foreign investment is freely permitted in all sectors of the Indian
economy up to any extent and without any prior approvals, but the foreign investor is required to follow certain prescribed procedures
for making such investment. Accordingly, the process for foreign direct investment (“FDI”) and approval from the Government of
Indiawill now be handled by the concerned ministries or departments, in consultation with the Department for Promotion of Industry
and Interna Trade, Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India (formerly known as the “Department of Industrial
Policy and Promotion”) (“DPIIT”), Ministry of Finance, Department of Economic Affairs, FIPB section, through a memorandum
dated June 5, 2017, has notified the specific ministries handling relevant sectors.

The Government has, from time to time, made policy pronouncements on FDI through press notes and press releases. The DPIIT
issued the Consolidated FDI Policy Circular of 2020 (“FDI Circular 2020”), which, with effect from October 15, 2020, consolidated
and superseded all previous press notes, press releases and clarifications on FDI issued by the DPIIT that were in force and effect as on
October 15, 2020. The Government proposes to update the consolidated circular on FDI policy once every year and therefore, FDI
Circular 2020 will be valid until the DPIIT issues an updated circular.

The Government of India has from time to time made policy pronouncements on FDI through press notes and press rel eases which are
notified by RBI as amendments to FEMA. In case of any conflict, the relevant notification under Foreign Exchange Management
(Non-Debt Instruments) Rules, 2019 will prevail. The payment of inward remittance and reporting requirements are stipulated under
the Foreign Exchange Management (Mode of Payment and Reporting of Non-Debt Instruments) Regulations, 2019 issued by RBI The
FDI Circular 2020, issued by the DPIIT, consolidates the policy framework in place as on October 15, 2020, and supersedes all
previous press notes, press releases and clarifications on FDI issued by the DPIIT that werein force and effect as on October 15, 2020.

The transfer of shares between an Indian resident and a non-resident does not require the prior approval of RBI, provided that (i) the
activities of the investee company falls under the automatic route as provided in the FDI Policy and FEMA and transfer does not
attract the provisions of the Takeover Regulations; (ii) the non- resident shareholding is within the sectoria limits under the FDI
Policy; and (iii) the pricing isin accordance with the guidelines prescribed by SEBI and RBI.

No investment under the FDI route (i.e any investment which would result in the investor holding 10% or more of the fully dil uted
paid-up equity share capital of the Company or any FDI investment for which an approval from the government was taken in the past)
will be alowed in the Issue unless such application is accompanied with necessary approval or covered under a pre-existing approval
from the government. It will be the sole responsibility of the investors to ensure that the necessary approval or the pre-existing
approva from the government is valid in order to make any investment in the Issue. Our Company will not be responsible for any
allotments made by relying on such approvals.

Please also note that pursuant to Circular no. 14 dated September 16, 2003 issued by RBI, Overseas Corporate Bodies (“OCBS”) have
been derecognized as an eligible class of investors and RBI has subsequently issued the Foreign Exchange Management (Withdrawal
of General Permission to Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCBs)) Regulations, 2003. Any Investor being an OCB is required not to be
under the adverse notice of RBI and in order to apply for this issue as a incorporated non-resident must do so in accordance with the
FDI Circular 2020 and Foreign Exchange Management (Non-Debt Instrument) Rules, 2019. Further, while investing in the Issue, the
Investors are deemed to have obtained the necessary approvals, as required, under applicable laws and the obligation to obtain such
approvals shall be upon the Investors. Our Company shall not be under an obligation to obtain any approval under any of the
applicable laws on behalf of the Investors and shall not be liable in case of failure on part of the Investors to obtain such approvals.

The above information is given for the benefit of the Applicants / Investors. Our Company is not liable for any amendments or
modification or changesin applicable laws or regulations, which may occur after the date of this Letter of Offer. Investors are advised
to make their independent investigations and ensure that the number of Equity Shares applied for do not exceed the applicable limits
under laws or regulations.
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SECTION IX - STATUTORY AND OTHER INFORMATION

Please note that the Rights Equity Shares applied for under this Issue can be allotted only in dematerialized form and to (a) the same
depository account/ corresponding pan in which the Equity Shares are held by such Investor on the Record Date, or (b) the depository
account, details of which have been provided to our Company or the Registrar at least two working days prior to the Issue Closing
Date by the Eligible Equity Shareholder holding Equity Sharesin physical form as on the Record Date, or (¢) demat suspense account
where the credit of the Rights Entitlements returned/reversed/failed.
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SECTION X - OTHER INFORMATION
MATERIAL CONTRACTSAND DOCUMENTSFOR INSPECTION

The copies of the following contracts which have been entered or are to be entered into by our Company (not being contracts entered
into in the ordinary course of business carried on by our Company or contracts entered into more than two years before the date of
this Letter of Offer) which are or may be deemed material have been entered or are to be entered into by our Company. Copies of the
abovementioned contracts and also the documents for inspection referred to hereunder, may be inspected at the Registered and
Corporate Office between 10 a.m. and 5 p.m. on all working days from the date of filing of the Letter of Offer until the Issue Closing

Date.

Material Contractsfor the lssue

1.

Agreement between Link Intime India Private Limited and our Company dated November 1, 2023appointing them as the
Registrar to the Issue.

Escrow Agreement dated March27, 2024 amongst our Company, the Registrar to the Issue and the Bankers to the Issue/
Refund Bank.

Tripartite Agreement dated March 3, 2010, between our Company, NSDL and the Registrar to the Issue.

Tripartite Agreement dated October 31, 2006 between our Company, CDSL and the Registrar to the |ssue

Material Documents

10.

11.

12.

Certified copies of the updated Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of our Company.

Certificate of incorporation.

Copy of the resolution passed at the meeting of the Board of Directors dated January 30, 2023 authorizing the Rights Issue.
Resolution passed by our Board dated June25, 2024determining the Record Date.

Resolution of our Board dated June25, 2024, approving the Issue and finalizing the terms of the Issue including Issue Price and
Rights Entitlement ratio.

Consents of our Directors, Company Secretary, Compliance Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Statutory Auditors, legal counsel
to the Issue, Bankers to our Company and the Registrar to the Issue for inclusion of their names in this Letter of Offer to act in
their respective capecities.

Annual Reports of our Company for Fiscal Y ear 2023, 2022 and Consolidated financial statements for FY 2024.

Statement of Tax Benefits report by our statutory auditor dated June 25, 2024.

In-principle approval dated March 11, 2024, and March 01, 2024issued by BSE and NSE, respectively under Regulation 28(1)
of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Certificate and Statement of Expenditure incurred in connection with proposed Right Issue for FY 2024 dated June 25, 2024
by PPV & Co. Chartered Accountants.

Certificate of Statement of Capitalisation and Ratios dated June 25, 2024 by PPV & Co. Chartered Accountants.

Certificate of Capitalisation Statement on proposed Right Issue dated June 25, 2024 issued by CGCA & Associates LLP.

Any of the contracts or documents mentioned in this Letter of Offer may be amended or modified at any time if so required in the
interest of our Company or if required by the other parties, without reference to the Eligible Equity Shareholders, subject to
compliance with applicable law.
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DECLARATION

We hereby declare that all relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the guidelines/regulations issued by the Government of
India or the guidelines/regulations issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, established under section 3 of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, as the case may be, have been complied with and no statement made in this Letter of Offer is
contrary to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 or the rules made or
guidelines or regulations issued thereunder, as the case may be. We further certify that al statementsin this Letter of Offer are true and
correct.

Signed by all the Directors of | nventure Growth and Securities Limited

Name, designation and Signature Name, designation and Signature
Sd/- Sd/-

Kanji Bachubha Rita Lasha Meet Rita

Managing Director Whole-time Director

DIN: 00727470 DIN: 08104505

Sd/- Sd/-

Kamleshkumar Shankarlal Limbachiya Surji Damji Chheda
Whole-time Director Independent Director

DIN: 02774663 DIN: 02456666

Sd/- Sd/-

Pathik Bharat Shah Rekhchand Ramdayal Thanvi
Independent Director Independent Director

DIN: 03593855 DIN: 09752722

Signed by the — Chief Financial Officer Signed by the—Company Secretary

Shikha Ashok Mishra
ACS: 53469
Company Secretary and Compliance officer

Arvind Jethalal Gala
Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25" June, 2024
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